Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

O€ndo @edDr 8B W

D882 D8
2012

@x¥: 449, ®@ 0,
oe® 03



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

KT ARG
f Vit e
At : S{,j

'J
i \.’

-

| 2882 Dr185m0D

2012

Oend o] @830 LB W

- @2%: 449, o 00,
exne® 03
(94) 011 2055673,2055674,2055675,2055676

Bexsy @ : ranaviruseva@gmail.com

G\ 1



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

B8YD
89 goma
0]. @618 B ) BBEEIEEDEIEIE uuuessessrsssasssnssessassarsssass e sesses sasssssnssns ses sassssssns sns ses sasssessnansans ses sassussnsss o
02. ¢iB® /2506 GDWOT GIMIMIGD wuurrrrrirsrissmsssmsssisssssssissssss s bbb 3
03. BB DIEWUIOW wuiririsrirississsssi s b s 4
04. Cendc; D a8l WEODNDC T DEFLE G i ——————— 5
05. 9cT®»onyBEBsT / Cendd 0eddr 8B3m08w WIS 8w OIBDDn. i —— 6
BOBIHBIDEOE R crvrrreirrsssssrssissssssss s bR AR 6
06. 2012 D88BOG@D@G. i s 7
07. 801001 R3m0BeE BB EFE W i ————————— 8
08. #8250 B e8BBGO BITIDCDDDIDBIDC / orrrrrrersrerssrsessersesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseens 8
@ Rm0BOBGRIDIIIEWIEE / crrrrrersrirrsrsrisrirsssssssss s 8
06. Y00 C13e® HPEDw /aBmBed ®OYD BOFDICOD WI® BEW DB FIBO 9
803D BICIEE® OO EBBTIDO/ BEIGETOBDIW rrerrrrrersrersrrses s ssees 9-12
11. ¢5000DI0MOT GOMW rrurrrrrrississississsss s 12-22
12. 082%0@05) B8R COIBTD @@ EORI wrurrrrssrsrssmssrssssssssssssssssss s ssaees 23-46
1.OOBIT eI @B BONS0LIABICY crurrrrsrrssrssrsssssssssssss s 23-41
11.60D0BD 308300 B) DI0LABW crursrrsrssrsrsssssssss s 42-46
13. gd30e55y58383€00%0808 S 30D BWBIEORG suurrrsrsissmssssssssssssssisssssss s 47
1. B €00830DERBIDINCIABI WD rvrerssesirssssrsrssssis s e 47-67
TLBBO0ES 00O . 68-71
111.6025025%) Be5755D D502 ... 72-77
IV. @386 29718 CT DEIEOWDY .o 78-83
V.08 3D D{EIIOWBD weirerieniiiiiieiie ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt aees 84-87
V930083 G000 D508ABICI...eeereenrieiiieiie sttt ettt ettt sttt 87-89
14.0€0801] @®H90Dw@ %99 GEDIBIW GOGIC wurrrumrrsmsssmsssmssssssssssssssssssssss s 89
1.O@n 80| @)@ 0 @D DI0LABIE irururssrssrssssssssssss s s s s 89-93
HL@E® D05083a%3C0 ..o 94-98
15. 308 90 €30e82MABID GOBICY wururrvrrsirssssisissssssssss bbb 98
1.E30E3 CONSORIATICY wuvrursrsrsssssssssss st bbb bbb 98-105
11.0@BG] @@ DS0EABIUE oo eieeieieeieeeeee e 106-108
TH1.830882DAZI .. 109-115
16,8308 ... 116
17.860€nm@BB DaGDIOD ..ot 117
18, G35 B2DIMES et 118

A 9



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

Cend o @830 B3 wW

e ®

S0 2NPwWO HKHBed
DD o SBOO

38308 e®WDYMIRW

B Comed JBW vdw o8 n mon) B EO» ye »e1 § ,
3ROEHST § o 3odD § 0wdoDs wy RTed s5EOC
230@08mwsied Damidm W wo®i8w ODCWIDwW @B BI®
0®sY ® oewded Byn 0ewdoDs) vy 9O BHCEOE Lixédm
yodws @B O gwyds’y Bwo RB3E.

A



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

gBedBw®Ion

(1999 @om 54 ¢o5 Cendo; @D B8 BHH®O gD )

(&) Bwsidned 8 9:dn 900 vy © 8Im wIHIR ¥HEOE ©w» 0EE WYLed
©o@8musTed v OO 8y, VY YIS TesmIs BB wews DDy e C1Ed®.

(&) ® Bwsidmed & gosdn A0 5D 835 uiHdL ¥ELOE ¥ el
©Ec0eDw@EmBBIO ©wH

(i) BersIdmed & 8t Be owd etws ©m esnw(A © B8O 85I DR wy oG
»E 0D 08B BTensT B1EeBBIBHBIO
BDoes 8138 et OF (20 5D ®

(@) :i) Bwoostdmed & @8 900 ¥ © 8I» ¥mdR ¥POE 0B ¥ eed
20008 WIO &

(i) BersIdmed & BuBw ewd ewiws 0B e O BID 6simidd v&dE wy owsBed
»E D 20EWmBTens B1eBBIBHBIO
©edes sHE®® 8B wy OF R 8wIede

(ep2) (i) BoIdned g @audn DO vl © B 6imId HYWOE vy e
$ 0D Em IO 5

(ii) BoIdned & BuBw ewnd ewiws ®m WA © 835 BETHER BEOE &Y
©0EE HEed wIEmuriensy wiessImsIO

Bentd 6w 005 gumced ¢umd C Ee®sT alsmsd yedaw Cad
2e®sY g0smB0 Yednw CA OO wewr ABTO DB wEeo E©

(@) (i) Bwsidmed & gidn 900 v © 835 euIHER VDR Y
(ii) BoIdned & B8uBw ewnd 0w ®m 0z0R O 83 BBIHER HYLOE wH
00EE ©Eed wWIEmuriensy BessImEIO
BORHOB 0D ByBwen o8n BBe®8 @ wwind®

& BwsIdmed & g0asdn 00 v O 83 8IHTR WO wWewmBe ¥ELED I8 wETO
0Ed) BYWBs CBe® 08y @i © m80m, a8 ®ESm end DB Duduwiwwsy 8BYSE

[e51<a)

() a8m8ed wibwwrdws’ et O OO wewo @S ewd oS BwE Hwo W WO
Bt Owm BBO.

A 4



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

S0 @8 8lm980d HERL IO PR WG

8@ DD OIS w

BBeg gl e goBwdess® @wmo

2012.06.12 o2 8 BBeg o8 Oef @8wbesc® &wnmo

DBI PBIEDR QWIS w 3D es.
55Y¢0 @BIEDo0 OIS es

@088 es5HIE BB YmsIE ®nmo USP,psc

OCF BB SwDERD PHISw

B “wds ®wmo

BT mODIE OwSe

e®8E eEHHE ®8 OO & dxfrwem Owmo

B8wb ad®c@ ©® 3 & od WEOB3DERD ®wnmo

w8 D8d ®sE o I genBcEm ©vmo

B dednadilds ®wno

- &3t 353

- cBewInS
Q0D w® Beso 2012 &E 01 O 8 &O

- CBBWIBHB

- 08 OIS ew BEnd gadsem
2®msoened BewdSnm.

- @l Bm0,
BBIHID ©E o N @B YD) GoRdwW.

- 8w,
8¢ v BO ©8O2065) GOIBNSRGES.

- Qo eRDB® YA,
8 oo 3R 1 D.

- @ BAED DB,
B Gom 200 ©ECD.

-@oeHRB® yB
8 oo 90T 9 ed.

- Bewdss esiBadesB
enien ©¥rewIdm Sed)
8 Com eenB8e.

Bewd®s eBEeB B Sodaeanddis ®nmo 2012.04.09 05 85 90x © we®s gy 2012.06.18
02y 85 80 edlsdd @B @Bm08 Ol 8 88080 Onnmo OO ¢deeflDO enf Ses.

Oed 8 8808505 ®wmn

A

- 0858w el alwn3,
g™ 600D,
8 Com eeB8e.



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

QREDODYBRIB5Y

0ed0; ewd admbed e@eundd REs Budn DEBWmoemu wden wern o yABed
Q@R Bt »Oyn BOO 9B oD @0 008, 8 yBEBsY DxienT !

1.
2.

00 ¢ eOmedsY 88 8¢ wo gndesy § 29,934 & § dendosied wiessImsy, v

00 188 dmymded ww edreds o8 ®WIDG & OB BEwI HWNOD WE BwWsidned
& 9003m g 5165 = § 0end507, wo

gD 0 I8S e O8® BBO On edded 0wl 83 9578 & § 0ewdo O «.

QWD) BENBY 8300150057 OBe® 8 5188 Do Cewdd vHE DrewsY VEELNOD 305200 54,358

= O DO @.
S&0801 @818 B8 et B BROD
gedi8nac®en
1) Sendc; 08w e1edDB W wY ¢BLIHOS D5 888 Vb IO wewo OB Gy BB BHYE

2)

3)
4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

9)

Daewsy 883 8O» dendd; 8vgE O ded BBe®xY 08 sfE ¢md @0 ¥ Bedem @ o
@A B cmw ¢ BSO.

o ® BA@Dresewsy ¥ BB WIDewsT ¢uim Cerdd BYE w8 mBsY BBw 38 BTO.

©:® D0 BHECHO® &#8C Bowm BO»E oo 8®.
P0® & B Cendd BHE wewr Bede mzn OO0 yew 9l® A 8.

030 0sted 0@ ® RgsTed wlum © woBsTod W gDEIDE ¢ @eE dD@BHI 9e3cE®
©C® YEuO®W umBDwE C 2O.
Cend0 8YE 08B e Bews’ mwi 8HDO0 Bwdd oR3e.

& CendG 105 Got® DDisews’ Wiin © WOER o5 8w DO u BIO.
Cend0 500w §EBO mom qela 0@ 4B BBO.

03010 sYed ¢5mBn0 e®erndid smnymbded wA yiom Wanederdw 8EA Om
28@8sY oBm Cendo; aEOT e ¢ HWDW weDDW EWETD &nJ, DIV ool SendsOny
ONE Do@ OO O BIO® wewo Bwdo oB3®.

A 6



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

2012 988w303d®G
1999 @om 54 ¢cSen Sendo; 0w vmym0 ax® 2000 dEsed 8 @od®y e Sedd; ewdr admBw
D0 oD WE B80BWE el CwmdGDE oW OB RE KHBm 0®endd w@ds ©
geseesB3w @b, § o oo 54,358 m Sendo; BHE o500 goddenw ®IBsT go8n Sendd
8250 ©@®8) B)D® @S0G en EEO eV CerDI| Yded DORO wHHD NICHI YOO .53 O
99 BBO wewr Cewdo; XD ¢dmbwe vyBw Dwd crPWHO adm LD Buew © OELS
D8WBden 9E0 O Bed.

& CoroBw doymnded 85 wnsd ng BBw ¢»rO8x v arxnons 8¢ O AT ne 8108 Bwe
580505 ) Begen WS BT Vs Bu Budewd 508 0@ rieod nemdid gddw e®c0 ne
8¢ me O0an ged@em 6. 99 pEHDI8 Gddw Bosw WD wewo 8w yEsBw Edm O “mHIDS
00T W8 WEI § &,00 gdled & Bie BE8Fn ewiws ®n enHB O andies’ § de®x) ©
Be gosse a¢88 0 0BEs w1 asIRwIDed 8YD § ¢ odned a8®imdn Ceddds coctn
HBed e wd®wide 99 BOe® DORO® ©1001ex5) 0wdd; @D gdm0wd @. vde Do
@t 80 Cendd; e 8B3m8w OO ¢® HAW E®EWNDS 3w YN O Bwo S Bedm O
80Dt ®m © BEwn» v Sode mdeny.

“HBed enadDwd wemBm O ®© u B ¢¥n WD BEWs 0 mdDGOBIed aBm ex® aBws
@88 WBEDOE v YT O e § BEBm w1 odreyd® s memed aB8&E0
NGBS 0¥n 00 v B0 Do B 8O 080 & PEMDE O¢d 0® HBewsy anm
OB W BwWD 1. eCIHw ®0mwd v Wwes § Deddcs 80 dn®w & CoeBw 9Bty BE
BB O 00 E®D eCL MBIBH DI § Comd O gCeE MDD TmE) CorswE DO
s O OBO wew OB B WO BB CEDHORD Oa¢ OO & 1w edneyd®sio
BDE VRO BI ¢ w5Im) BB Dedo o5 ® 0O 5D emnnB & & 88a® B»E .

0end0; ewdr gdmBwd Cidw g e VWO B e DORO wdwidww 808 gen deces
eCImw ©8nwd v OGS LORw Limay®ed LB FOwWH ewedm @ edtdmds ©yo8n »o
C® wewor 80n 88m100 »E,Bwsidmed & anciesy § ww arnee 8351060 ®OSsY afm O Bwo
BE 0:mdDGDB 8@ 000 RVTed ¢ ¢0ds 8057600153, 0c®dBusy w1 w® wBsy
eDNeDsY HBed GO 0L EBNOEYI 980 BBO wews w. 2009 dved & gddw B® o
08Oy C0Io; 0w ¢lm0wd denx 08 BYey DORODEON O@WIC ¢ VOB CoBwn’
3000002 © © (03O eG® OB ¥r CHRE. GComD FRED VOB NE HEHDE Yoo e®EE
BEOO wOur BB 58w wr 8edfgrd Cend DI ¥ B wWd @51aEd B <n.

O® 000 Vet ® e5/0I® ®5ITN gHOR0 § Comed tdoedBudws JBw cuess vddBws d¢ ¢
0O gednds BBOD 0DJ ¢den G ® IEED® BV Jedn uBNBSC O Hwis®m O O ¢
300 WS OB G WICTWRA.

OB ©uI0 woer, nEHDIte GNP O wm § 0edo; yHdd @BON e
80Dl Yy 8w wB O ©88 o® 0n PEBD® wWHHE® WOWL D& DWW o
D8 e® 0 wied® wewnr Cendd; ewdh @l3mBwd D AceHE DOROF ¢ 880 8¢ ©
D, YERw Bewo OEm@med & BtndO ux O 8% Cerdo BHE Ot 0wIdsy A ©®BO5Y
RgsYed yAduw DL 6 BB Beds admwRE YBHD OYR WE ¥r O3’ OGsT Cendd
850 BE a0 DEDIBWHE ©®EBYIDO B D@L D5 Beso .

0edo; @D admbw 2012 Dswd BBewriery e®@OB ©¥IGes DORO wd®WIswE 9E8ed mPo
eO® ©. ©® WCen BOIFTVewsT OMRC @PeITVWRY YBHO O Bwr WOD GoWBm @I RS
eC®O® ©O eIV ® GBss O BHE 6® wB@®ABTVeWSY C¥ed ®IBWBWICH w88 O e®enred®
0l “mmdeds J0endd; yHLedn DiwrndR. Cewdd] YHdensy OO “mmdn &8¢ §
e®ends B8Ec O BIDmE O avw WOm dBOo; “nIed OBsIec crsunie ©8n® Sendd;

A 7



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

@c@BwsiO @fdm 0 d8w@ 750.00 (857 E8n mEw DD ® A 8O wewo KHBm qudiewsy
§en w@u o 8® 2012 Desed 8¢ § wdods mluw®. SO0 g@ndD 4blm t-:08Wm ¢®ims O
NBC oot @ Bn®ed YEmFOews’, Jedd; ykhd LonBewsy NBIDEE wews w@dwo
dBwo s0Em® C 800 deds e Gl BHOWE HesId 8® ¢ 2012 Dwed & 8¢ § »O Soddn
BeOORB. 0® wewr nO endd ®BIZN Ddm DwaBwd ¢des 688 SiBeE ey sunr ¢
8508 0@ @D WO e G0 Ca OBV Cendo; Yhdd gded ¢ dw. & amd
000ycBm O 99 WO G Bt Tow ¥ Gl R 8O, mBm wOICWI B wEWI @0I¢ &Y, WaB®
¢ W0 wBeoWem oo C &0, ®oryd CBedns v EEDS Gd CH 2O, s v
Day B ey €q oW B OBD®, B @ddc 0O Eah 80,0:8w W 00 CA 8O g 0Dy
08w BwdOm BOLO @@mc © dvn wewsd 888 61.750.00 » ®8m 2000w Sedd
@c@BwsO o 8® wo HOwe dBwo yOSW® ®wewr GBWE CWB ©¥ B BN “w BOWR
Bood®Om BBO ww ded8n o od¥neds’ 2012 dbsw Cendc; oKD ¢l3wded DDy
cIdmEewd v § Do e 9838w v w.

0801080183 258ed 18w e R

000 gdmded mbe LeHOCEH 8OO ery B3S0,0mnIns wyw anYBD W el 3 O gusy
0uEdm ykHoend. 2012 d8sw O 80 alwded Bwrd®m bwwrdwsy & dac yOEION O
Gl @m0 Owd edie O e Qaiced OEDOE 8¢ 8 oAy, e® D6 iIEBEEO
O DO gDOBHOCEO MCeum 838 bw VHENEw ©wmE O OB BEOIWOT @
@¢0dmed®nsined ¢ cuvecd v aMYNS CI KBS v PHREW yRO[YoOn BEO Bhw 5O
O 08BEeOEH 2012 Dbuw ne & 4od®y mox»y . D108EeDE axOnde®sY vy aldwded b
OHOE om0 83OySen WO OBV WBROY a8 gedFewr emed. DaFBw 1 ESD n€n
3308w O8xT ¢nend wew e WO0D) 1@ ¥ eI 8em® wden 201208sw ne & ¢
005y B ewicdm 8. admBed Gism8 mOwn 8¢ O OO wews 80 gd@md O, HO
©EedsT v eEE ©¢lned®sinedsy ¢ cwddm 83w ¢ gdanm ©B8 amyEn O eO®
euded @wicd g».

8850 B €N DB CWIGHBBI DD LB S

88205 BE0d 6 guwssIins Dnemm 85 HBINO 8w PS80 BEWBsY 5 S HBe® gd@smD
808 an0, 9288ed 8 Bwir®@m BBOO &1Cy® W g wdv PeBRE yBOXw ®m Bied® O
NDBERDE wler 98 8t) ®® VWO MBRD HVIBOY g8 eedFs emed.

88080l 2EwBIRwW

8830810 80 0N BECH @2OBD® Go@wed 8O © 8508 O GRPEODS Bt. e@®wd
BEwo Drewsy emEEB83w el g 449 ddimed 88O 90® @y emmnBEEce 2009
Dwed & 8¢ & ory 1@ am0, 9® ermRNBEE a¢dmded agdann 888 »HOMTemnw Bie® wOyn 8¢
Omed®sY 851OnB. emed e gldmBw OFD) eOD g EE el e BEE gosey ®I0
200 @das g O 0 el g 449 den Fmed emdmECeE »dwoem WOED
0@ybemers’ ¢DusId®0 0ucind ® mBwEw O8 dlimed EG8n BERO 2012 dbsed & »Oyn
»o» c&.

A 8



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

G EBIN0 R1Fed® HPedew

0ed0; 0w admded 9EE®OD OwxaB ¥ eEdsY 9g BIO wewo @dan OB YEvOW
yBeesy Craesy svn wews’ Yews end.

1) ®®o woed@omd
2) “B» ecindd OafdEe

0end0; @D almbed 8Bwd gwND WOYD eI BwsTOm OB D1BOCO o@d@w o
BedBw camnesBst D5y YE1Ow ¥ ¢O1OW DRewsy R @¢m 8851500 ¢ e®wWd e ©d.

80 g®@m0 O Cerdd YREBLY od SO g @B ewr FOYLE Cewdo; Dl gdmBw BT ¢ cwo
O Be® 808<nsT gBedm GeE DR Gowldm dvewd ewicd & OB OB &cw® C ®»Be®
©Oedcud ¢ amEOOHG eI, & K 90N OHHO Pewddm BHOWS ¢lwBw B85 endds
os¥zn c2.

83m8e0d OYD BOFDIeDD) BI® €W OB Facawd

L 2012 D&ww wewo o HredelmIcewsy ¢dmBw edn eDsT WS R @¢m B¢ YEu®
TSN

L) 2012 D&ww wewo 5oBm eCmo 8 LedRw OBsT Ao ¢o¥ ocawd.

80328 1R300 v e8sId®

0ed0; e a@mbed mbwwidwsy, aBsy, cEOEm 0@ ® &8 B HB®mD gvg ) O®
83ewn) 08 WO OB HBROD ¢ O ¥ gLEATVWE CA HBOD w8 O dyww 98
O8w wewr 28un MmOD @ WowyBD wC1Ee® ¢ed.

SWOT e»ds amBusd,c80@m, 8t ww mbsn s@anxiewsy OO weyn wiCide® 988un »d
Beadny dgwnw O8s5Y endo; ewdr almbed mEw®Idwsy Wi gEtimw BEae O gdeaddws o
05 YRGS, OF wewsy Dy oo ¢ !

A 9



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

SWOT (agan) 8gwes

A : aBs]
1) ©:88m D@0wOwsy wew e wdur yBuwicms & BIO.

ii) 9 e®EEE » ®EwcBw s8gw.

iii) 28m8ed s5ym SO @D@BHOE B@1O=T madm BI®.

V) 00¢00 88w SendTy 08¢ o w.

V) @das onedm o BIO.

Vi) end80; @mdBw 85 C1edd Es wdsacme.

Vi) Ssw ©0a53R @08 mbe O ®.

viil) 9 g »EONDS e ¢ Hdm BE VB WOV w6 GDEDIOEY @IHD.
IX) 00 oo BB e B 8YE 35,0002 @0 @B ww e OF®.

B: ¢860@m0
) 20@s y@rerwd ©®wemw @0 LD wdsnH.

i) eI ©D0e® nHnT Yo & BI®.

iii) =086 ®eEVCEeE ¢ m® ¥ YTy FORBDI PEBNOOB) ¥ 800 EBNOBDO.

iv) Bdd» © 0008 050®(B D& s8esde.

V) 8@ DB 0 800 Bwod®m Se®@8 ¢ atjsod).

vi) o @md wsiBedemed ¢S0E 90 .

Vii) 2086dE @180, Omre ww Bimon B3e® 51088 BwdEw 00&(A B®.

viil) 9E®,88%080,00R8® w1 D0d® 8BEa¢ O @B BEdm 0500 ©dHW ¥ B8ORS
Bt Omwided alm®.

ix) Som w0 3docElsY emc O Bdw w1 Bl wOITIm ¢md O MY® W & & »HRGOE
B@0057 0 BB WEBN EOHD ENBIO.

X) Domomdenwy, BBenim) mOenw 1 mEWE DEDIDIwRed BDBDY Gisod)

C 2000
) Coess @adem @@imsoenw elen OB Bwr e Bw.

i) ceed wagf @D W ¢BIBIED @D BIO.

iil) 686057 ©@TVD DEH e DN 8@ twoedmadm 8I2O.
V) 600 ga88m ©-08Qm O10BOVTT ¥ BOIBID Sed® W Bwd BI®.
V) a5Ind Bwimd weddm D18edwnsy wewr D@D 18 BIO.

Vi) @80 5390w ©DnedsT ¢umc B v 8w OO (8 BHBD.

D »88»

i) cewd50sy BEac © B coigd B B®.
ii) ecmdBed dnen® y@iemw g8)de.

@\ 10



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

B®eRID G

0ed0; et a@mbed mbw AW gvg 08D B8O OBSET Cewdd; e ald3mBed
smer wensy adfey ¥ 80O wIdme BIO wew eun TYwed wensy (SOEm Sodd
8DDWO @8 WS OB o PeWCD MR B wOED v OaRCEeE qm®,8EyGde ¥
©OB® YOI BEHO® WS o) OB M @EODE BwW@EHDED ©wEd® gmsd@s
omsiedBu 008. SWOT Sgvw 08s eusits & Bedm S0Em w1 misn 88ac O dodws
BICBECH o 880300 8Dy ©wi® WS OB DR BSw B gyeey OIS B W@ 8HOED
@wEd® wewr OB @WBABT W gD BE 88 BBWEO vidmo BI® ¢ eBDbw emistedBwn
@0&.

0853 2013 D8sw wewr D& AWBON e @l D GO 9B BEHsT WO WICEH
O Bwo 0¢m D wecws) »E wiBe.

@\ 1



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

(11) ex¥mwo

@O ORI




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

?5)7_55{@@

0endo; @D glmbed a8mdewsy BiBn ¢alm v eI gorw 2011 dSsw gdwmedde oo
0@yben c¥m dBw w®BO wewsr a8lmcE® ¢ 8.

80 @080 gwsHIHOD B0 DAL eFBWET BOW DOIED D BJWBWGR s Cedd; e
383086 gD @R WIS BOSED -damdw BB ¢ 808 eq mS ®5IzN 8.

& @m0 0 OBD ¢ 8dRBW gryewsy 0edd NOeCEa T ®d BV wews w»BO, IO
5% 9 e20® BeWWO FeBDW EY EC D WBO, @Bw dmDSen Ben® God®y BIO wewo gDOs
@00 3O RO aRETew FeBIWS FO@BLDI BEWHI E@ONI ©1588¢, 8D @m0 Drewsy
0ed0; e almbed BBNBI wnHHwsy & gDmumo 88 erfn wr EmORT 3wd® Bewo ¢
O OO wrf & a.

2012 28sw nEe ol O ¢ 888 gov wdyden ¢¥n 8dWBwW MRS CR OB Sedhf
@ D0 8D WEE, ¢BD BRAHNOE Bagmenw B aDBsy WEE ¢BIm 8inenm ©n BHBe®
DOeD¢WD gt On 0® O ennl O¢ B0 ©B VR &rD.

2013 Des0 wews ¢r¥m W @ICHT Gotw PEW® @m0 ¢ v8dWBw BESrenw YY) O gmd & wewo
CleB PWHBW ewddn On O Boenw D5 DD wewsy mSS.

Lo

l. 6endo ¢l sdBw OO ©1B®.

2. 0500190 deCsemnw v Byy B3O.

@\ 13



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

01. 686 e¥d 8RB0 © RS

0end0; e admb smer 6 O ©wBdedcod @ wy g1 DHBIB YIcd Cedd ewd glmbed
BemS 9o em0RT; FRCS D vdRBwE s OO ¥ O BOmODWONED »OSsT
B @®5) WO ¢ ¥ EHICHT GeRed V2 s goYewB.

o i B8ERBB B E®

@090 B0 BeEed emCHo; DIBB T FRBBNROE FHYNWBE CR Dagmre® BEWRGR mesn
. & am)® @agmen 8BGO @ yBNOEG Jendd; yhded w®Ed gbdm ®o w®Ew
@00 ¢ ®¥O® www VYTTed Bedw ©O0VD e emdns; EODIBN ¢nd & wewr Codw
©880E® @@1%00Red BNEWIOW ERICOD &.

2012 D&ved ¢t i Puens 8 @m0 svD PEBDBSY wIsvry WSO gedsr mS» 8.

3 Bwrmom® 1o} 1)
Gom
01 gOBBIBHC @m0 d.ed RS 90% aoessy

02 20@08m50 @ Fvenw wews Byenmdw & Coss | gdessy
BB @30 OBO.
03 @00 8500 B, ( ©erd wi@sBw bldm | @dwsy
@00 B8O )
04 a@mbed aldeenewsy gD agmee vdBws wmes | gDy
@125@
05 s Beialdsy 88xY w@FemBsy 15 9(8sY emdd 01RO | @dwsy
0 @0@s LRNend A 8.

06 gB» wlFoemwn 8RO wi dw @ ecEIdm@ D5y

07 et ded BB ((eeese, 6.8 90 .0C wBme 8O ) ®O@n 8¢ ®OSnY
0B

08 gOB5IB0 8eenm HEHD B D5y

O@d 1. 080 ¢ es¢dBas eopi3®.

@\ 14



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

2012 Desed 8 8¢ B8RO 991 B & 28wy

0T 88 0o R3O

10% Bwl sdufwds 8g BB®

& & D1soaB} @00 D BsT sBemm ©» B3O
0®E0 HOedes BEICD mibuv @edEw s B3O.
®agm00w OBBT C @ B8IL wew YBDIC IO,
e30@08m e@m0n0; WD MED R3E.

5BCBsT 0500 RO v ddeCuans 8cHG.

YV V V V V V V V

@80 g 8WE Bagmre® O BD BI® o grinbehrcw Redeed Bxmum sl
B35y 00n 0w BTO.

C®I WOMBOD 0w BY ecBmes’ 2013 dSsedd §Bm aedwidsy o wgm Oy BB
aedi8n @m0 J wewr CreRD BB BEWST FWHBD BVewBINw On OF SO OwW dep BB,

> o9 sBememm on BBO wew ¢Dos it enm
> oB8wenm Bwemd 05y
> 08 50EmO 0w O 98 BV

02. @900 ddeCvenwy ¥ dxw BE.

l. 220eCEden (0180 BBO wews ) 880EOmw WS vlwenzm on BIO.

DO G Yed® RO oo & @B LG T 5200 eFa e ©®1d B wewr wWBO OB
gy gofen 0. Dlsvw nEE Bwd EGPwwes 8 328 Jwmdodsied Mo BEE
8080w @200 ®1e0 BBO wewo (O GB @mCYC O ) em® WS am.

Il. 3890 @ 8e® §08 sy 5wdd; €O B WO w81WEBS

0endo; 3G HEMOu o 8O wewr g WOeDEw aMNvd@mw BBOD 2012 dbuw nEac ¢
WOB C¢ gm0 & ¢ sum DQed G D8sw HE BEcmwsT 8¢ WS @D w0 AD.

0ed0 ¢ udBw wmen 8Dy Se®n gy Cewdo; VMBS wBe® KHOediw IO BIOO
0 BOmeE ¢ vRBe wmw @ ewdsy 100% » 9w Cwd® ¢an vdBw BE@rewnw 8
g0esy D5 Emw Om Boenw @d.

D&se PCE® OB Y reww D0 BE YOBW
2011 1000 1043
2012 35000 870

@\ 15



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

O@d 2. y@amr &1 Eo® o8&y 0wdo; €w® il wicyOsn e

Bogpded anen o vdme

173

eI 1. 5@ s Eo® g8y 0ewd; @® e wicy @ e ScI/@OO8sS

. Seu85100x 2888e® 8 11 0D HEE F03¢0dsY B8 YR® Gaid R 8.

BwsIdnm 0udDedd E8nw yeh mO» Ceddedn) eDNeDs €v® woBwl/ ®an edvw I VO
B0/ DB BIG HOTeDD €O ®rBwW 1B WIOEH ¢S VBHBBHOGE CAD VO
woBwo 00m S8BeE 10,000 » e o 0¢ds) Fudom wnemwe 8O v & ©w@w goE dendd
BYE 0end0; wotse HOeDEW 00m ACDI H1BO 08 §E gogen dw.

@® 02 80 9CEB® CI® @B wY MO BI® BewE VB Bwd waBsy edn 0vd® 8¢ S ¢dwsIO
Bg and dewr 9288usn0 ey 170 » 0 yewmexm gndsy 100 = 988sx d i@
gedwedsy 0®® Diw Bbuw wmws C&. J 50 wO®EO y@renw wEI® aw® o 88ux & ai».

2011 800 1340
2012 100 100
090 3. 0w 00m ESEE® & wo @O WEE Fre3¢IO5Y HE B2 Gaddsd @& E8.

16



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

O q:h:n'l:-n} ?___‘l';;‘;-:\-ﬁ.-u}
27

23

12 12

7 7 7
0.
& F & @ﬁ F & £ ,,E?e
baﬁ) @oﬁ‘ @'a‘" »° o a}ary -a'aﬁ} )
& & & o N g ,q,t:ﬁ &
@ & @ FP&

BBDG 2. 6endoiedn) EBB2e® & w1 eDH WEE GwedsT B8 1 Pid Ao CdugIs 8008y

V. cFn® g 3e00® sem® wewo oemds ea 8.

CHID® g Y ® BEDO CCE wewn EFHW Drewsy 98 eCEawm BB e BeEID®
g wsy 508 e Bmws’ 8 suwn w88 8¢ mom cL.

SedfSmaes 0d005Y | selm® | vedm® | seEm® | 0dmn
835022308 ClO® @B | G &Y C 8w
5®renw 5@ 1)
5@ w

DOHO 1531 NIL NIL sed DO erfmwsy
8CC WEHOOBT AW
@R0 g>

SZ2EESE] 4124 NIL NIL eSO erdmnsy
&R WeHedsy Gae
SRR

8®ws00 1066 2445 NIL NIL B8eBDO ¢mesy
BCC WEH@OBT RIW@
SRIKGE

0CC 2001 NIL NIL sem® enfmasy
&R WeHedsy Gae
@O e

RC1e®C 3519 7524 NIL NIL eSO efmwst
&R WeHedsy C1ae
SRR

(9IOLI) 2257 NIL NIL sedm® erfmwsy

G\

17



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

8eC WEHeosy G
@RO &>

®EC

1543

NIL

NIL

BB ®O erdmwesy
&S YO G
@Ro &>

B e0®CEa

422

NIL

NIL

BeDDO D65y
8eC WeHeosy G
@20 &>

(Of5¥aplale]

3735

NIL

NIL

BB ®O erymwsy
8eC WeHeosy G
@R0 &>

DNOCOE®B

381

1446

NIL

NIL

BeDDO D@5y
eC WEHYeosy G
@20 &>

yIHE®

801

NIL

NIL

BeDDO cDB5Y
8 WeHedsy oG
@20 e»

DA

2157

3309

NIL

NIL

BB DO D@5y
eC WEHYeosy G
@R0 e»

DLHEYD

164

NIL

NIL

BeDDO DB5Y
eC WEHYeosy 1B
@Ro e

®Im»o

1757

2359

NIL

NIL

BeDDO DB5Y
B¢ MY G
@R0 &>

®meE

1259

2309

NIL

NIL

BeDDO D@5y
&eC WEHYeosy G
SREE

@®1en0nOE

912

2498

NIL

NIL

BeDDO DB5Y
&eC WEHeosy C1aG
@R0 &>

WIBHHW

41

NIL

NIL

BeDDO D@5y
&S WY G
@20 &>

oo

1092

2081

NIL

NIL

BeDDO w65y
&eC WeHeosy G
@20 &>

DOB WD

84

NIL

NIL

seB®O eyt
&S YO G
@O g1»

DO @500

842

1529

NIL

NIL

BeDDO w65y
&S YO G
@20 &>

eMER

1492

NIL

NIL

seB®O erdmwsy
&8eC WeHeosy G
@O g1»

A

18



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

emeciy | 1338 NIL NIL sed®O erdmawsy

o1® 8eC WeHeosy G
GO g

OO 32518 25600

OPd 4. c'D® gjeh HewI® scHHO @) E@

V. Sen8d; 8w doddem Gen®

2012 gwdiw 9857 wO®ORD Cewdd; ©DBws 0dneds’ Hwid®m BEOD ewddnm Cends; ©8w
Ao Beq® eu B8O efn ¥ 0T drw O8sY Disw HE @B WEwE Drewsy 8¢

»O® CL.

N —

»O® 8.

(98]

Cedo; ®08wdosy 55,000 med awe®@ss cd®
OO aw®un uiuenm O©n 0 2223 = wewr A WenI®DE O 8O e 10 BEOO Oy &¢

®8w dwdden Ben® oo Hwded 8w em0 81O O®.

4. 0 Ber® owo 9346 = SOam BBO wews gd@s WOGYR O BIO.

BRID @300 288¢ 080 Osied G2 B SewdodsTed
Bedmde (g renw ) Bedmde ((yrenw )
Ced0 | ©®DDG | BwdS Ced0 | ®D00 | Bwedo;
SR BEID @ 3336 | 2319 2094
2385 191 156 139
0O 55 43 39| M1 g N
0083 317| 208 165 < A
DeENBC vgam | g 3811 | 2405 2006 Q& %
2382 303 245 185 ®J ®J
Qo= 160 121 77] 1185 1.2 .
ouGed 407 | 203 166 Q, Q
OIAMIORSICHES) @ 3978 | 2970 2584
508 190 | 154 127 § - § -
Qo= 61| 44 34| 771 JRCIN R
omaGed 276 | 163 130 5. g .
©8DCOYD sem | @ * 2609 | 3757 3579 & 3 2 3
%8 98 87 64 8 3 8 g
o 29 13 19| 440 ‘@é o "% g
oma@ed 2271 130 103
De® sgd @ 4075 | 2745 2248 “ —
5385 148 129 91 2 %
@Oz 52 41 34| 850 | "?
o8 339 239 179 2 Qe
co0 BED @@ 2805 | 1824 1566 & &
285 75 64 58 Q Q
0053 17 16 2] 384 | ¥ 8l
ome@ed 167 92 86

A

19



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

RS &g ved | @& 3919 | 2150 2055
%8 103 94 73
@03 54 42 29| 760
ezl 276 197 167
&0 © @ 1220 907 812
HNEOHHS 282 47 34 36
BEID QO * 11 12 o| 184
el 576 420 290

O@d 5. 0ew80; @18w dmOies Heg® ez @) 8@

* oo By 0m0nd; CI OB elnedst 888¢ CemddDrted ec@iB8wsy ©8-8 edmed SO
BED® D).

@020 gwe® vy 318 | §ed @nd® 8¢ wo end® g3em® S | dW-nd
B YyOrenw B ¥ &3 y®renws
(y®enw ) (y@enw ) (y®ienw )
151518 |5 /8 8 /5|3
$18 /8 |3 8 |a |8 |8 |3
@D »Geod 756 | 695 | 426 | 4576 | 4265 | 2645 | 13363
500 »Eed 257 246| 156 | 664 | 630 395 | 2348
©O5Y H©Eecd 152 | 146 | 106 | 224 | 213 116 957
eBE8a 332 | 284 | 164 | 739 | 679 391 2589
OO 1497 | 1371 | 852 | 6203 | 5787 | 3547 | 19257

O@d 6. 0&wET; @8 AdmOoes Heg® ez’ 3@ &&

3. 8®m0

l. 100583 s Sendd; awesnes DHOED 830w

Cendo; oK aldmBe sEes Belownm Bwemmden &®wsid 2LFTwwe/ mEeynd/
Ae®gs SdGEmesy 8§ dendo D) 00nedsy Cemdd; e ald3mbBed Wl Dxowadsy &
58Cw O OIS ew ¢im M EICHT Gorw OB=T 8¢ Wom CAE.

> & amd @00 v Henn®Cw SEEBDsIE Sendo; wotse D 9 B®.
> Oendo 0@ ¢dm8w OB Ee¢s BuB wewnY HSEIW weBWIHW OO CHEO.

@\ 20



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

o) EISIGHOL 538Ew Y& renw
oS
300 | ¢O» | Owd6 | 88wWHED | cH®

01 BewO ey 13 02 02 09
G 8 qézﬁ

02 BOoes 2o gweeny 08 06 02 01
C & B 08

03 BOoes € gweeny 07 03 03 02 04
@@0 8 qézﬁ

04 Y@ aweesny
@@0 8 qézﬁ

05 2%025) @0 | gwgessy 10 04 01 02 03

e IALTe] G & B 01

06 Slale gwceny 04 01 02
G & B

07 ®8w ggdn® eweeny 04 02
G & B

08 g0 dBwo | gwgess 03 01

I ALTe] C & B

09 B80wo dBwo €vw | aweess 02 01 01 01
CHh & B

10 IS 18teTd eweeny
G & B

11 @dde g aweeny
G 8 q?[@

12 8 e3¢0 G0 | ey
G 8 q?[@

O@d 7. ryoweado sgien S o @

> a®u0 hmed 88 »OY dEd® 5 OFB® v edh BOeOR® weDBIE @@=
Eizazbfé@.
> 2000 SdGEmed 50 Cendo wowe 9w EG8n BEE

L FANYalclale A NN GIANICEAIE!
* »ECoesy * admelonn
* 58D * 2RwIEedsYIY
* Bs¥egd ® AotermmdSE
® 5O

Il. ¢’ @ emiono @wed bswrsiewsy 88a:800 2012 dSesw »EE swm wewsy wibwwsy
g8 D088/ 3@ D2B® ¢o82Y mOgmn WOy GAE.

38 DR

- 080 eedn gdmBed wredt) wudWuenw By BIO.
- ®8woc 88gw St BB wewr WOGD w-dLmw BIO.

@\ a1



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

2@ DOBR®

- %R CendT 8 830D

- 0end0 $OC LIBHB CECRE 83oDNBIG

- 0end0 ot BEWIB GO 830D
8B s

eID 90 @IOHT GoRed YA BOEOW w1 ©esde® Ded RE yoBw 50% = @ O 2O
Bl WIS, WD YO e¥nd Cedd BHYE YoO® C¢ ¢vn vhmn uluemm on BB Godn
BDBOO D8svw BE @A J© Do ¢l D5 evwBA.

dens ¢IB W1 EDICHT GREWBST PLHBG GoBWB WEE @BICHT Wi w1ded® yoBw 80% »
5w 9WODD DOE ® Bt WOS.

omed eOny ©8dEO oCi® YD em0nc; MmBeemew Ve OB NHE VDAL Yowm Y
@0R0T 1 DWBEHW OB 8O § 30001 DPHWST BwBHYHHB 0% 8OO Buwmnm Gowm &
®ew Cedo; @D 8l3mBed &8 PO ¥ ¢dewd®w 1D ©NeDD D 830WICTHODHD
wewsy mOom O ens.

O10wOWHD ged8n yrema 20838300258
¢¥m 8dRBw wmed BB 90 % gdessy
5200 eEa® O©ed BI® 20wy
88 gosco gadd ab 8® 100 100
100 BB 35000 870

¢ d®eens @dwsy »S ¢ 24 18
2edfw

©8w dmdden Ben® owoy Cab 8® 56,128 11448

@\ 929



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

(12):82:@:5 85880 o538 e®a 0w

1.0e5Te3®r8 w0525 3

ii. GoDBBmegenes0d OBt




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

2082 9 ©m&m 0w BEICHITID® gonw

a5 BEID dGSmas dGamw6 o B
oI
01 DeENEC  emed -
DEHO DEHO0 YO0 IO -
2012/03/29
OO YOI -
2012/03/30
®®es DnBIDE Jendd ®B®ie
2012/12/19,20
02 o ®ICE ®ICE DHC @EID
2012/06/22
@m0 -
»O®BTem0 -
03 Os® OS5 ale] -
@meE -
OOE® -
04 oD DECC OB w2 05 D BSwadw
2012/04/21
ACC yEmmE
@O e0»6w2012/04/26
8 19908 w® odDddim
@Oenmcw 2012/04/27
@®reno® -
05 BIACHED WOCE DOCE DHOSC 0RO
2012/04/22
oyHy0 BEBOE 3@ @0 e w
2012/05/01
06 Dw® RO OC -
Y BHE® -
07 DHEODHHS  §®nd -
By e®cEa -
08 CROL O gm0y Oet5ey0 Owo BEHE W
2012/10/23
Ceesse30 Owo BEBEG
2012/10/23
EBIERBIDGD -
01 ®exd dext®m OO
2012 8sed god8n D10wOwsY Y&reww - 42

2012 88w wewr 05T e YeE yreww -
2012 0500 &8 018009 5Y e

61.2,520,000/-
- 11

A

D18e30W )

BT B W0 YBBIBY @30S
DIBINO 0 ZBHB ©e39a
NSO ey D@D

O] Bexn®Om ednmw
(0edes 8w 8®xIED)

®enY] Besst®m edannmw
(@edes 8w 8®MIED)
O] Besn®Om ednmw
(e0des wwmwd ©@®ED)
O] Bewf®nm D@edvs

®enY] Bewt®m ednnw
(e0des wwmwd ©@®ED)
DD ©wedD CBECRD
D18e30W D

DO 0wWdD CBedHOD
D18e30W )
O] Bewf®nm D@eOvs

24



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

e esst®m 51083

didoe

" 8 - o

L “__nnarlﬂ;Jurd

g




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

02. ©@edcs goiad CE®
2.1 928 e159m® %1 000 A0 e3¢w Goiad CRE®
e | euc®mied m»H® 83083Ew CemdGred 5H® @D/ @utn 2m®» e/
2 SoGB D82 @
Cpo
»
@
01 | B §nm@ices Sendrieomd) | uE Ynm@idem @a 61.50,000/-
236780 01
02 | ©8.0598m0 @ ®B83a 0ed.&.0e.3.8¢05105F @ 01.35,850/-
188393 01
03 | eerydd ecfesy Oeo® aexd 0dfesy 98wnwdE @R 61.50,000/-
920vdE /551506 02
04 | 8.8.58scm 09C 8.808.008 6% @a 61.50,000/-
150218 10
05 | @8.00.0:3.8.80m® | s5¥mE &08.90.0.8.5009® @ ©@/625639 61.50,000/-
05
06 | oF.00.00.8.mER® | §5cRyd 0.98.88.8.9CH® @Oy 61.20,000/-
7616 05
07 | ©0.8.68.8.8.238 eIER® ©0.8.60.8.8.288 n®0 @ 61.50,000/-
Ose] /55473 01
08 | ©0.8.c8m0 ¢c@wsiB | a®ws0d 0. 02.63053¢08 Qe 61.50,000/-
et/77778 01
09 | oF.8.005d80 0808 | sFeFeme | ¢8.8.005m §OsY @@ 10500252 &¢.50,000/-
5oc838 01
10 | GotsB ®EEm» DD EE et.00.80cNE® eBed &¢.50,000/-
Sw8m® DEELEDO 20317 01
11 | 3.957¢ Swdm® SIONToN 3.053¢ Swedn® @a 61.50,000/-
63903 02
12 | 0.8.890.9encs @¢Eemd 053.8.095788 SEmeedn esBed &¢.19,600/-
©8esy 20057 01
13 | ;Sm@ced codh Do) 28.8.cyc¢ ot @Oy 61.50,000/-
10976 20
14 | od.08.B898vvesd | veFedc od.0.9.58em®0 @ e©/101507 61.50,000/-
25
15 | 9endB Sdemdsy ®®ed S.8.c0FC- 8= @R 61.19,080/-
8/63554 01
16 | onf.8.00080 o e o® &08.08.8.9 edt0s @ @/150043 61.24,000/-
12
17 | @8.8.055eces ®®es® &08.8.055eceEn cs 3Bl &¢.50,000/-
3T 8w 8
18 | 8.q¢61es @sin ©300EIBTD 08.a01e @sin e BOBT @R ©©/508092 ¢1.50,000/-
ofO88 o7t 20
19 | ©0.8.00.8.8.30wd® | ®»x00o g.08.00.08.8.c3E0sY s esBes S1.24,000/-
Sont 8®c80 s8fem 12

A

27




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

20 epo&t?@.aﬁzf.%ﬁzﬁej@ B0 | 2edB ¥398850® . 0. B @y CAocsy W%@g%w 61.50,000/-
o 4447 3

21 | 8.8.8wsin m®c acdD 8.8.8wsdm m®i0 @ 61.50,000/-
100710 01

22 | 8.8.008.8.enemIcc ®®es® 8.8.08.8.anemIcc e &¢.50,000/-
11116 8.0¢3 10

23 | g.oB3.8.8.055.0808 | mEHJ @.03.8.8.057.08080 @ ow/577478 61.50,000/-
o 01

24 | a08.8.808» ®¢ ¢®a0 &08.8.8w08» Qe 61.50,000/-
/402796 01

25 | ©e3.08.0e3.8.9e3800 DePENCEDE 9e3.898.8¢3.8.0-e3800 @ &¢.50,000/-

26 | @5.90.68.008& 0 HOLD 0. 90.698.0:8 s B &¢.50,000/-
2O €0 ) DS ICH D) Yo nEEy) 01

27 | 8.08.00.80.88080% | eme® 8.08.90.00.880850 @R A/62580 &¢.50,000/-
01

28 | oF.8.Bemo BDEHO 00,008 a0 yBYNBIg @ ©@©/00908 61.50,000/-
01

29 | 918v®ed ax0 .58 D Bv®ed amoc @ ¢1.50,000/-
@e/100069 01

30 | 08.8.8.057.@.comnsy | ©®swn 08.8.8.057.¢.ccoomsie @a 61.50,000/-
e ee/m®/55125 01

1

31 | B.oF.E.cFm a®® S @m0 8.8.e30 q08cs3B @R 61.50,000/-
e@e/14Q 20

32 | 8.w0 DIe @S IS leltalS) 8.0 Drie @16 %1a) 61.50,000/-
@e/503370 25

2012 8sed gedt8n eedes gl y®rena

2012 ©8wsw t3cwn 005y me el y@renw
2012 Byt 0 1B qwg®@sn y@renws
2012 @02 @B aoias y@renw

G E® cread» 62

- 6:.1,500,000/-

- 53
- 32

A

28




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

01 PFsrakole] emMmEe® 6
BDEHO 55
©®sw 13
02 T ®ICE 26
22 o8 S -
»ORsT @m0 -
03 Os® ISR -
e -
DNOCOEB -
04 9 e 42
IO Ruteslulg -
05 BACHOED | IOCE 8
om0 -
06 Dwe® DOTOC 69
yIHE® -
07 HEODES | g®wd -
B e®cEae -
08 CRO®E | @m00Rey0 151
©BIERIBIDIGHD -
&8O B Send0; 30t 308 BHT e3¢ 218 CRE®
38 eoe®cidlsy edn cued gy
160
150
140
130
120
110
5 100
g 90
80
2
v 60
50
i |
30
20 I I
o I 1
PRSP PP L L PP PP PP
O Ol s g ) o ,;J"’--s’h—’;
& 5 ,5‘56& & o el Qbé"q Zf"f ﬁ,,\,;op
&
ddgeme
2012 8sed godt8n y@remes - 1000
2012 D&ww ¢ 00 »E YeE yOreww - 6¢.1,000,000/-
38 €005 36w OO WE Yreww - ¢g Daewsy 1000 s®en
a8 005 wew @88LnE § y®ienw - ¢€ Dnewst 400 s®en
2012 @08 B coed y@oemw - 370
G\

29



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

2.3 Oendd; tsotsc e30@a&mE3sY e9¢wo @nDas ¥ @dd¢ 89 CR0E®
an) BEID 3B F151941e7d eddeyd
o
01 Ded5BS eER® 2 1
DEHO 2 1
@lOlSI) 2 1
02 ot ®EE 2 1
Cxf>1e] 2 1
»O®Iem0 2 1
03 Os® Lm0 2 1
®mdmeE 2 1
5O Ew 2 1
04 cod PeEeE 2 1
01w OE 2 1
05 BSHYO DOCE 2 1
[ 151et] 2 1
06 Dw® DA OC 2 1
a¥nEe® 2 1
07 NEODHS | @®e0d 2 1
B e®Ew 2 1
08 CO®¢ 85)00y0 2 1
62306 AD 2 1
2012 28sed godt8n y@rewmes
@dde g - 21
a0 GOC - 42
2012 ©8sw t3cwn 005y me e Yy reww - 61.630,000/-
2012 @08 &8 y@renc -
@dde &9 - 20
a0 GOC - 40

A

30



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

@dde g wo DS ERIED

lil‘lkhl\ll\ilk nq’d:)-i
-:;1::;_‘,\3
ii

.«)(

603 4 o g5ihd;
[ N

o

‘A
I8
3
“
@) d
© O

-‘3sc’
:o;;:dc
Sulongd

® u] 6) .v”"
-{.‘ G 8 9 »
©

wd®asiemd
3'.?:_.3“
N
nlcLEe
e
-d:v‘\h)zm
d“v
s e L
T o) keplortd
e

»
- -

dgdmae

03 ©edes enw

a32) 2wed@moied HO €30E3EW3 0€doed mHO @00/ LAGKONIE
o2 @30 gomwW

01 0.08.08®08 D eREG | 51O5T ZHED @ &:.100,000/-
551540

02 $08.00.08.8.8.9e3t05 | ®9on® $08.00.88.8.8.9 3800 | ¢ 6:.100,000/-
/7244

03 0ed.00. e @1 tInE | 9e8.90.08e30 D @ &:.100,000/-
407512

2012 D8wed qedFEn @edes &0 yRienw - 10
2012 08w wewr 00 e Yo y@renas - 6:.1,000,000/-
2012 Byt w0 @B awe®@ss y@iens - 10
2012 @98 @B ©@0des €ww y@renw - 03



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

a2 3G w6 o s Deds moen

oD

01 2B g0 e BeoWdnmry®, @HODYOS - | YEREWsT GNAD BV o SOBemB
2012/11/26 B8R v CendGD5Y e®O grunmed

e5ID8m B0 CAEB. OO CemdoiDsted
BYC OR @8 mBsT o gBO-wc g0 edtH
Beonmess edded Bom gemymnsy
CedGOBY ¢@cw e®8 O wOND
B0 HO ewes.

04. @030 e38n CwdoD5 AB®ICIOBIHBT O BOe® DEIOWL

2012 d8wed aed8n D1@0HsT y@rgww - 21
2012 08w wews 00 e Yo y@rena - 61.1,680,000/-
2012 0500 &8 01883005y &9@rencs - 01

% 2dFdmemd O DRV N BT SIDFDOD ®»OYD 8 ® WS BY ams DEsw
G0®»ed® em0nc; ded WS OB® wews totse Beadsy B O8sY d mom 2. B8
338 @m0RT; @NE DO B ged8n D180e0HsY @renw 8O DIHIBOO 60w A Dw.




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

@\ 33



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

05 eowx
5.1 ©edexs wiwm

a2 BEID d RS 3G w6 o s
oA
01 DENEC | ene®
DEHO
®®es DnBODE Cendd; ®®®xw - 2012/09/29
02 )€ ®ICE ®MEE O30 mED - 2012/06/22
®omo
HOBT@EIO
03 ®s® Lokl
e
NOOE®
04 o) CC O8woms 08 @ Swadws - 2012/04/21
DECC yE¥mmE QO edw - 2012/04/26
@®1ennOE
05 BACHGYD | MOCE MOCE OO0 @D -2012/04/22
o¥meo
06 De® Inle ool
Y HE®
07 e0mE0 | §®wsd
B en®cae
08 CRo®1C 375000830 MIBeMEED PodBwe oCm® mEwEye -
2012/08/07
©BIERIBIDGHD

2012 08sed god8nm cowns y@ienw
2012 88w ¢ 00 mE YeE yOrenw
2012 0500 B 0wy

- 10
- 01.450,000/-
- 06

A

34




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

SeDEB 2303

™~ —

eﬁéﬁ
o]

5 &
& 5
&

e Eenenie

o -

3

P P & er o o
'ﬁ“Pﬁﬁvba%z& < 5;9 _\5"
e
2dgdaa

pr
o &
5

5 b
-'.'3‘"&4;@

-]

35




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

a7 BEID SedBmas OB o BB
oD
01 De3rsNso emER 058 i ewnme - 2012/06/12
®DEHO BDEDS DO @oced - 2012/03/29
Ono® gdewnide - 2012/03/30
©O®u®» B0@0 »®d @® -2012/06/18
02 )€ M®EE ®EE OC @ED - 2012/06/22
(eeder i@l 8@m8d)
®»0
»®sIemI0
03 ®Ws® wmOs
OmecE
DnNOIOEw
04 c9d DIeLe] OBwenr G5 @wo Bwade -2012/04/21
(eeder i@l 8@m8D)
DCC yEDE YOewmse- 2012/04/26
(eeder i@l 8@m8D)
& 990 Bw® oddm g enmides - 2012/04/27
(®e5yd BeOm D1RBONH 88IBD)
@@ nE
05 ERlelolcta) MOCCE OCC GOemmdas - 2012/04/22
(eeDer 1w 8@m8D)
Iapalete]
06 De® DO(TOC 08dEd aemdnm grunme, Hoemoc - 2012/08/13
DE@B3w AOHS pedBw eEm® mdwieas - 2012/08/14
BoD63¢ pedBe oFm8 mbwcwe - 2012/08/14
Oud edBwe eE®8 mibwicw -2012/08/15
yImEe®
07 HEODES 2®e00
B 0@
08 R0 O¢ S lelAlte] B0 ped@Bs eCm® mbwicw - 2012/01/31
DD Pod&as wwid -2012/02/01
PBenECD HedBwe eFmd mbwice - 2012/02/02
2m00Ry0 8P oF®® 8w - 2012/02/03
©EERIBIBDGD

@\ 36




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

52 a8 o

258 20w

dudad oo
= = P [7%) £
| —y
U ————
[
voO———

® b &2 b D P b e s & b oo 2
Pt o~ 87 3 g~ & o & P Bt
& .J;"b 9'!} $;;‘--" ﬂ‘r’ :G'i_ E@"-' & bﬂl E G,}t:-}"' ‘:PD'# ‘,“?k-' “"-r".;"L "F‘E é-a .E.'J ﬁu-j@ b‘i}z\é‘
’ F TITE TS e
§ g I

e
- IO Wf
w gamoHL




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

06 GDdm Cewdo; YYen ODYE

a2 BEID dGSmas G w6 o B
o2
1 DeENEC | emne®
BDEHO
®®s® On8IDE Cendd ®®@mw -2012/12/19,20
2 )€ ®CECE
®m0o
»ODBT 500
3 OIAIC) OSYptale] BB} IC 808D PBHBIB, EBEEDIEE -
2012/12/13,14
@mmeE
DNOCOE B
4 .12 dCC
clORuteslulg)
5 BICOHYD | MOCE esenes > ®eed, 80o®®x -2012/11/15,16
om0 e ICC ®ELwWIMmIB ey Qe -
2012/11/08,09
6 De® DOTOC
yIHE®
7 HEOBHO | &®d
B e®cEas
8 CRGL O | adowynd
©BICERIBIZIGD
2012 8sed aed8n 0180005y y@renw - 05
2012 ©8wsw s3cwn 005y me el y@renw - &:.1,000,000/-
2012 8sed 8O0 B D1ReONsT y@renw - 04

% 2012/12/03,04 o¢es a53B8s 88 ows! ©ged 0siDr@Bm CendoDsy 0dmedsy sD B0
Bwu8nd By @0edn Sendo ey OiGED wwinBnued cuectd 888 aDE.q HBOO
®O@R o C&.

@\ 38



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

GRB® DI ey NNYR

NRadast omm
[

0
b & & b D Db 00 &0 b0 6 b & b @
SO e G & W @ ; g I, SN - S
& 57 & @ﬂé’ OMSC g bb%’@ti@&b@ @é" 2 2T B ég@ 5 &55“
& @,éé" o FT 07 He & o &j}@
S @ ) 5
®
2d g

o
:

f‘k.v-

L e ol o
g o




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

@\ 40



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

07 rmmyed edm s D1aBsy v w®ABTVDO ¢ me »OYD

01. @2y00We0 EdFSmed BB Fer mOyn BeB3®

0. 8REOEw Des5Im @0 (GDBm ST E0)
4% mend, 08500, Cotdrenrzdw
©e3.02%. 53509 - eenBed Sors Swe DEDI

08xY¢ G380 (Go@&m SewdS Do)
B, OWesnm
5Q 00055 - & oo HBm @dem DCYED

0. 90.90.8.CR® (GIm S nddo)
1334/3, 5100 @00, c0CEREO, 800D 0®
7616 ©O»¥

02. 508w Cendo; @m0 e Emwe ¢Bwded DL Crsmd mIWn &8¢ BI®

08

QOB GawBHD e B8OBD YIOE LWHHOW CRE®
01.  2012/06/30 -2012/07/01 - %3 ®1 ©®3m B¢ Bdw, 500 Ve

g0, B @O E @

02.  2012/08/09 w0 10 - 5 (ed) § Como G 0o 5IH DEWIW
By e®cas
03.  2012/11/19 - & Comn ¥R B LedDB DEeWsH

GeEGm®6, emEn®

@\ 4l



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

ii. DB BegenesdHOsaB s

1.} @5d¢ 6O e 8®

308 en

BwosIOned @ahdn nFDed 8de onedns] CemdoiDsY Ynentm v es EDOD ©HNSL
RgsYed sHCEOE ydrwen mOWYRD 8N WO Bentdminn od@ed 83:08QDW wmIOD ¢OmI®
8Rw®sY CemdoiDr 8wy dYed s8HeE cdv PImnBmOE 88O aWBOTD ecs ©wi¥w BE
837 aRe.

RCEDOD W eFwB®
BwosIDm Goesmnded ewd 83w @dm 88 er¥nedsy eedes Bbednwsy @n S@nzIdr B tww
Beddonmd g8 JOQ ©8ed,0880d ¢dme dendoDx7.

@320y

5% » @801 ®edndmO wOn® 61.400,000.00 2 e e e 08O, Jodde soed DI5nm sy
61.5000/= = DO0®E E€®, 50% » DO0OW wB»D cWeen eDSemw CAOBOD ¢deIId w(Eo
20, 208D HBVWO 85D COW BMNE® W D@L OO MEESH YWD ¥ WIEED YD eBNSE
CEO.

Bodde 5 c@02® 2012

BEID @D ©PeDO | 230® NGO Q05 ¥ D | eBE8w | d-yd
DI:rapbTole] 22 1 1 1 25
®As® 10 10
Dw® 13 13
D 6 6
BACHOEO 8 8
cod 9 9
CRN®g 18 2 20
HEOHHC 2 2
cnd 0
SIaYaT) 88 1 1 3 93

(G

42



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

30

Redsndo

BEID

2. eBeodem g o &®

808 e

B8R NV IO CBO »O eechm ®OWD DEE auwymOWsIO Ynenecs) S mdoDsy O&8sT §edo
O Be® O Budd ece go8n D10 B0 5025 ®O0WR 3¢ ®BO GeBsY s CR0ED.
0ed0ied BOwBO we® 0®sY 8wed wEwd®D gdns ®OWR (CH® ¥ DB 3D®BDWsT
eewr mOWR BOO.

RCBBOD BB
Bwos3Dn Greszmabed 0w 830w eedes Blednwsy ©m Bx@nxIdr 418 HOL v ced
eB8ed CendoDs.

@300
ce8®w 61.50000/= =5 ¢2500 gaid eE CRees) @, Da8m BT yBHCIBwed Geq®d @(J
BBO.

43



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

2383230028282 FoidaS E0&® 2012

BEI®
0

® "(Pg o @ g (g O (% a

&825008 4 2 9 19 2 1
@B 7 8 11 1 9 1 37
(OlYel5) 2 1 2 1 5 11
Iclele 6 8 5 3 5 6 4 1 38
8 3 6 8 4 7 2 7 1 38
St 1 8 5 6 2 2 3 27
le 1 6 3 1 3 2 4 1 21
gendun 1 3 2 2 8 3 19
et eR)e] 7 2 10 6 2 2 3 32
RFemnI®E 4 3 4 1 2 1 15
©@50@28 7 5 5 5 10 3 4 6 45
@1 ®8 6 2 1 1 1 11
O 39 58 43 41 62 30 38 20 331

70

Dedma8d

98® eed®

44




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

3. 008D comden CEO.

0endG05Yed Gadm HFOGET 0¥nedsy VYT Gn vt (I LewiDEE Bt DGO

80@S GdD CBWOT OB WF® ¢, @5d¢ 8, @0, BBEMS ORC @O, OIS Gadw
@ctd Dectd BB wusy @IV Thwews’ EReiy) CIS.

ood® cumien e 2012

BSID
GBI RIS | meond oD s ERG® | o o | ©®RC0Y ens ows oD
g e} 4 2 ®
O ¢ 11 2 6 8 9 10 8 6 60
O ¢
(comresBosy 20 2 8 5 11 3 6 55
B85y Eogsy)
o 15terd 18 20 10 198 111 68 68 8 501
063 89 4 1 1 21 5 11 9 1 | 53
S0 120 120
‘ ‘ P
®aB)® @og ®aB)® @og astady edde g s ardd
(28%08e (eomraaBen’d
@0B8%7) @0B8%7)
G\

45




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

D288 5B D28 - 2012
&P CewDTT LYREIND

B0
Bedde 0O ena [ IAste] 8® eo¢ I 124]e]1 e@dde 9 Goo n S
93 331 60 501 53 120
31,300,000.00 | 5,672,500.00 4,638,815.00 475,950.00 592,200.00 76,275.00
592,200.00 76,275.00

5,672,50

4,638,815.00

475,950.00

31,300,000.00

0w =
@200 =

OBedde 6O enw Ca0e8®

[ eBe00em ¢aidad e

[ 228® o @208®

[~] Eﬁﬁf@adl

M edde 839

¥ @@3 azd
31,300,000.00

11,455,740.00
42,755,740.00

G\

46




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

03. @318y 833 60509308823 DEDD o @

i. Byyenme3:-080» OB s
ii. B0 encs
iii. @308y B sy OO1saB s
iV.®8w 860108 0n
V. 008w dm @000

Vi.B3Does o0 D0 8




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

i. B323€083: 08D Os0e5aB

&5)6%538@:-

g8 eL®eED, BB fPODID eOPedS TOBE, gudic®s RN I@OD ®) &t
et3Deld @t 80» GHDltdNed SHCOR RLED) SIS ©) FLBB® GBEED® ¢xd IO
DeBPES B B D@D ctH® @R T , ®SB@OE DLW el RYSed 9uBe®
GG 60 EODe.

Eo®:-

OHMBDODREE BHCOE NRIBDESeE HTEB@IDS &) s RLEMDES &R0 RYSed 9iBe®
BB BVAHE [O®.

e®e®OO:-

OMDOOReE SHEOE INBnEReE MNP IBNLE ODADGE DO ,RYPed EEDM
BEMDHOS TO ®rEes® DOID, DNDBIID €O ©) N0 ERICE LEH) SIS €3
000098 D0 6@y SO 088 NEIE® ¢BNEDNE FNOEEHO 6@ SO0 @® esxyen T
OB B B0y SEReD ars Soe.

GORN:-

o OHMIT BHYBOER NNBES DE FPESOG O 48 0 J 8 , Y DO
DENEIeBES DEEDIVEES @ 80w R0 85 [o®.

o OHMOr SPC D NHIBHETeE S RLEDI B DB SCHOD VI FOBBDI
HEMOBOS DO ) MBDSHID ErN®,0HN0 LT W BHOV ®) O3 3EED

¢e.
o 8@ OERD e 80®,e30m0 AiB@ ey o 0.

o OHMIr YRR NOBDENeE LEdd® D dLING BO® o 50 [JoO® OLLVH®
55@.

Skill Development Project

@\ 48



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

e6)20632, 53800 90 O BoODD Eo®ER
5380 300D O3SH

o 300D @SS 3DDIDE
o BIBD DIFIH NA@IE) BE) b)) BBsHO ERICD

o HOBRIY/EIIL CBeCHD TRD ERICE®

(008 / 308D / 508) / ©e30e0EBE / Botdmasm)

o 300 GBI etNd ERH €O

o BBREC 0@ AlBE DRIQD St OR

o 300 AIB@ MG ERIE®

o DNEED ZOVLD HB ERICO

o 5@ oY D586 OB OHMTOT BHCOE B eNRIBIDSeE
SFOBBD) LBTH) IOD IBDY B BRRSW DO.

o BB 30000 Ox1aSe Bl B 0% @R Jerds D5

@\ 49



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

1 .28 5@ ®SEDND 0 8O8» s0m&mD BB 300LDDR S5E.

0Dt £COTOBEE ) IRNE DD OeNDTdSeE SOGOMD crn® DVNHE 0 VYL
90» eimed DO DB HSBEOD ©BO® B S0® Sy wddblm DISed DOS
80 DODOBGEE.2012 D630 &N O» IO s0®HD AWSEN® 50 @O D oRNDD @D
8300 9 O eEE BOTNE® B EeRE.

800D BASENOE SOOHMD DY DOED RNeHIOBD OBITed ctH® ©)
REENOED CBeEiEd DOOSES OO BOreSs el &g SO0 i TR.sOeHMD
@M e godc BeRe ©0Im0 Rute® ®OED 0® Dwedbd &g emdid) b ,ged
586 o0 &tent) aldmded IS PBEO, D18 DEOFNDOO &) FEIE BEND BEOSO
BP0 crn® ec» .00l SDewHMD BLsLIDDE CBel®D TOM v Bud®D &Stk GO
20gldn OB iy ®OED 8 ©0Y ER CBeGDOTSHO SRMD e®OD TT.

s0o0MD AN Beoe 8 wcw sbomm BLsEIDOR Tv® DOED 8 emddn &0
0LODO BN BOE &35 100 O 3 oRBs0m0 2012 Oed € Sn S ERICE®
&e @0 @C.

S0®HMND E3eCHD 59N )R Stido®

eO@y O86,Ie@ toel® BE® @B wNd ) OO0 et) lmded Sg@non
30000 OsISed glon ERPSIDOME &S0 2012 Deed geeicsy @en gl gcSd®
Grex)iemdsn guen OsEENDeE T SO®HND &5HvF) NA@DD SOSBOD CT.

000 &Y NAEID LTI O0gd DD g8 s0oMm® BLSEND O CBeC®DOORS &N
BT @30 OB BISENNOE ¢sIsy DOED Bemdy ERY &8s Bexsded ¢
BDIBFOCRS 0B 8N NARNEID SODOD @C.c08 Brd® 6C) LEE) DENDTY SHIDS &)
&0 ERICE® OHMIOT 3 elDeEs 383D 6C» ET.

0@ =Q@Eed¢ Advanced Features Of Microsoft Office, Photoshop , Database Management,

Computer Networking Computer Viruses And Traubel shooting, Computer hardware &5 e
Doy SERCD crrPD ERD ec» ©C. .

Skill Development Project

@\ 50



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

OBt SO®IMD &g OREO 2012

G\

c’)
/l\

Skill Development Project

51



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

S3 gxd 0o s SOBDOSNG

EEET ——
ettt .~ st B . DO
1. ©eosD 2. 558m
2. 5RO 3
. GOMED
3. cfBe egbeend 4. wOTBO®
4. O®E 5. ORme
5. 0800 6. ETDIEEE®IR)
6. eE®H® 7. memo
7. eoBe@md)
8. @Q®R
9. ep)®eds
10. ®Bs®»
11. &geRIned
12. 33c® (&n)/O))
1. @&sEed
2. Bo®
e
I — 4. 8O&Eed
1. PRE®ICE
2. Bezes 5. ead®
3. ®»ROPeDD
4, ®® 9®E 6IOE®
5. esi®e@
6. ®eCedE
96:6)
1. e9@21®80
2. Boddda
3. &geeP
o) 4, ®CO80x
5. eNg88m®
1. efce 6. =WOBBE
2. e50em00a
3. @8EcOMB
4., 8D
5. 8650
6. Guco®
7. DDOO® 2. eaiRLSIDDOR
3. 206850
4. ecBagonsito
5. HOEOE
1. o@z0 6. ¢O®
2. S8 7. SO
3. ®@»Ed
4., @ cHEE®




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

s0®D ANSBEDD SO8® gel®

53



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

J

S TTR——

.

@\ 54



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

BRBIED N0 QRICS

OO BYCOR ECODTes DD ©) DB FLNSSD ) AT SBgHHNOES
OEIe@®) @0 @YFO gcd et 0D DIFBED D 6@ OD® &o@%n  exs0ed
DOOBOS ODdr etden alomded Suenmn b OxaASE @B elsy ISa
BNABE@) BCH) GO BB R TR o0 Dwed € e®3® o® Ded DEE & DO CF.

0® ©0eE E-ID BErd nED» @GS By ERY Bmt® NABI@IDD Bwictd® ey OO
BNAE@ ©SPeDS (@c@ ©c.20,000. ¢B0REH®O GODD) g & gldodn B8 ewd® &¢
D0Y ERGE.

Youth Fest 2012 Celebrating Youth
&8 o0tén 63 D, AIESEC epoo»@ o) & @i 900D @00 990 oddnE DOD

@C GG KO 2012 WelOER0 GG DR ey O0edHNeds TIBE OHMITORE
80,6000 D@ OHMIOT SPYCOE DB DEBIR &I C3S FLBIBY HNEDDOR BB IO
@R VBT BYRLE Betitndns’ 20 B 0®® PAD LEHI t3w®IE IA.

Youth Fest 2012 Celebrating Youth 8800 DEC s BEHS o e@OB gD e DO
e
o BB 3OLDGE

o B FHIMO

o  BENEDIOR

o 50

o 039G

o @5 30BOME

o NP0 OCH®  HIT DOH BeERTD TeifBn IHD Demede 8iY Pw @RS

efB0 D60 DeEde 8 0® ct® KOGt DO GTBR0 OHMIoT £eitOBO BTHBIE.

Skill Development Project

@\ 55



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

&0 DISE Seyeno) €M) &G0 ERICE®
TS50 a2

eDIC®
eBs®
DODO
QOTHITDE
OBRO
FRO0AGO
dece
Qo) de)
8/0ex
DEOCE
e

= =] DN =] Ot W N DN

GBS FINS G €@ 2012

5
45
4
! 3.5
8 2
o 2
1.5
1
0.5
; o
P & O © O O © @) P ©
& & & @O“’ e &@@ e @@@ ® & &
e [S5omimes) y

o 0RE0 g@m0D Youth Fest 2012 Celebrating Youth &880 esn O0énddc £cdcdes 20
CCEMR) LTHI &ILNO ZWIDE OB ©C.

@\ 56



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

@B /e3otse, Eel®mD TR @NTE
2B /308 / 063030636 / 3ot3maSn / 080 ®R5e3

OB@IDEEB £cldSer BRBHE GONGE HHIDOE 3 DL HFoB®BS CTEH) FOITOGE &S
B3 wepn gOes YES OICDDORR CBeCOI® 3 I Gty og SO0 6®® Ort)eln®m
£30EE® DO .

CBele® TO» Dmens @EmD . 4000 © YecED TOCO® Dmens ERD 6f. DAL, oBED,
8D, 08063E, P0Gt BB FLBEHE DTS NABIE) 6B LEHI BEIE) BTES.

DD BEHS HPOIDOR BN LCHS DE AWSLEN SOBe®D BY ERE.

EEC
s 58o®E e oooBe® |
* 200820 o  6330eni0a

s BBE®® o QFN®EO
¢ OO YOG EDIORED ¢ H806g

o BHY8TOe

*  PHEGEEIROTD °© oemD
o O&D

o @OEE

. exgen
o FPREIem™O 9RDN®ED
o  eBIBOHIDOOE O®HBGO
s BHEBIB
° MO
o B8O

EEER
o POBBZO
o BBEO®®
o EMIE®®
o RN
o DIDEE

o BOB8TOe
* RDEE®IERE

@\ 57



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

03. 30@0 &B@ eid ERITe

TO8e ety HRNTD D@ OMIOT SHCOE NEIBD N@IBIOS0 &) etldedd ect 80ET
30D 0200 e @D FE G® G PRI DD OHMIOT SHROER NRIED N@IBDEHO
B80@0 GBSO ¢0@® SO® ®) 8id) TEH DO TS ey N0 ERIE® o® les &
emed.d #nd Dors bl &§EHWEDIDERS @ 0Dl 8HC QR BCH® @D o4OIE SEHD
BEhd @bovens el e®® @Y cEwI 0t.30,000 @ 50060 GO Iihd @ @D T@
e® ©Oex &t emed.2012 Deed 0o AISw ERICe® 9rPmaE Yed 40 §5.2012 D0 GOeN®
O» ITE 8BS 40 0ce»R0 6®® &0 ERI TOO el IR.T 5D 100% G 9PBDEE 330

®eSe0 oS .

83000 B8 600 ERIEe® ®8e s &mnd

E%% @cg

TR

Q@O

RESBS

BRO®E)

DEHDBO

9616)

90

ﬁ

G\

= QO = 00| O 00 ©| Ot

Skill Development Project



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

3030 SIS §ad ENTE® 580 TS0 amd

eNE®

GlO=)
SR
DIOCE
LROO
DOOOEB
el ses
OTHEOE
®MER

Oy o'e}
g®e00
e@O®E
®ERBeMO

W = = O W W Ot | Ot O W N W




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

3000 IS8 &0 ERITe® o8 Dbensiy &md

@n® LSNP 13
860 eDee)®

eet3E OO

®Q OO

o O crd®

Ot @O0

o e® STl O B85
e O

N N DN DN DN W

0 e®O

me8xE sOHFem® @
6806 SOBNNC®D GO
o oEe

e 9CC BSneH®
Fo0E® D&

BE Oen SO

30 0EDB

et B&socHe

o e S SRETSO)

[Eiry By Y ey T Sy wry Y Ny

880 e ete 1
Ocdg eDe® 1
®edced S8eremnd 1




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

8300 Ol &0 ERICE® 386

eE3eND) e
o) 34
208D 2
o0l
@O

2006 70
2007 60
2008 50
2009 50
2010 40
2011 40
2012 40




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

83000 OEE) B &t .

@oed TN get® RO Meddim TDD § DEe ABEDS B8eRcd weamem Jen e3ouo
AB@OS e OBy SO0 D@D cDd» oDl SHCOERD o DeBPns SERT
Eon® R TO e® @les € &t 20y eRE.
& o0 2012 OVs8G E T S PEDD S0GE0 ABE R ®HOI (03) SO CF.
* Y SO
0wt SEncon BERC vy RS ¢
o OLS® 3EHD
Boedt S&ncnn BERE gu9) Ot)RDD ¢
* BROBY BEHD
GBI 00D BEeNcH@E BERC 9 DE)PROD € D®erds Ot)gd 03 & 8OO .

05.630c0 LB e ERNTO

TO8e gdic®s RidD TN OHNddr 8RDE tN@IBDES0 30r0 (B pody SO
) Ot TEH DOOTHR GEHI SHEDE® @RVE® 6® ©led & emed.O8C 3ne GBS M@
B@Benn0 880 e e 0c.100,000 & O» 90,5% ® et3e) DD o® weH) &G

eDed.
2012 &390 A MG ERICEE 9RB®E 25 & § a0 2012 930 s O TTE B8 20
eCONR BTHI 3@ AiBE B ERITEO Tl Da.

80x0 B B @Te® 583 85603 &md
R

5O 2
e o)) 9
RSBO 5
SRO®Y 4

@\ 62



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

i AN B2

et

.
-
HN

Shrigremny-

P

Shadereany

3000 B 0 ERITe® go8c ¢SS5 gnd

OB
DO
oIS
DEOEE
Bado
®HORVBemO

eE®

63



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

83000 B B ENTE® oS b &mnd

&e® @® 4
3065 poow ge®dc®
®»ES SOBNe®D @
e Do B
SO 3
&e® eOeo® 808
860 e
SOBNe®D 7O

o) D8»EN 1
SOBNe®D FO

DN =] = =

eDenE D®IIO 1
o) R eOE® 1
PeeleySes 1
WSIE) eOSH®

066 D8 goedn
O® DO

RO ©cte
®0836) B555©

DbEgpSenss
S80Ne®® cE®

—_— = =] = =




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

Q) 18

NOD 1 \/ —5<"»%—
eEes 1 -

Skill Developmernt Project

8030 &8 N3 ECe® o8n et3tnd &xO

DEED SOBLD e @R TO

D0 efer 00%edS DO BTon geh DE B 0 etided ert 808% DB e®ewdd SR
00edPEDS ERN ec» OHMIDBEE SR E®E® GBS (ED/gon/de) 0 OHMDOTEN
FONDDER DO ec@BrSOS/pdnwm wewicd ewicdnri0s RYSed cdo® axnd OO0
SUBED 0®» Te® o8 &S0 HsSHO ©T0e® HO® TH) GwIE D® GCy) “DEED
5D e OE0m® 0 2012 OVseET BB 05 eceNR LEHI REEDI SOLLD G
@R TO® e 0 .80 @D e s DOEY GEH) &) NDBIID DBEDIOD
OEicd) SO® ey sS0eMD FET OO LEHI € MEB @RI 6ED CC.




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

2012 Obsec T @) 6 @ DHED 5O e @ T

1. 2BeIPDeE Rice DOO SOTOD @ OOL DOGIOBERDO t3HI6E D@
2. DefBn el Dt)elnHs BEw) BwIE De.
3. 93D HICER OO StipdN DD GLIo®HED LEHI 3HHIE DO

4. 300D Bt OrHO Ly SBEIBS 02  CTHI B ERIGED CT.

g 630000 315186 B8 OenBdt 8HEOR N8B 3RWEOSes
SO®S) BEH) 806 &R P® BRNG .

e® ©les Buomon b x1a8n @3S Oenddr =@ D tN@BD H@IBMDFess DO
FOBED) D®ERS BED) 0®» &S A aedd,AlB8@ B300 DOeSE, TN EsIs® &)
DIDB@ IAREI BEEO®, DEI REEDNVBS 8 TEH DO S, Bt ebe® DED t3wwNE
O® e BEH) DOW OIS ) OIS EHNOD NG BR® CeNSlt SHROE NRIBDES ERBW
D00 OB DOEY BEEDD ECT.

& I CE509D weyn so grds 2012 Dpelc JTW) e LBEw) BPRSW O JDD) ¢umIOns

RO FEDES v Croed.

oE® 10
®Bs® 05
OO 06
RO 05
DOOOE® 05
OTHTOE 05
e 02
CONNNOIE 13
DEOCE 05
&FROZOE 10
©2306EIBDOTO) 02
&g@e00 05
Femeean 03
OO 10

@\ 66



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

®E 05
@0 05
HORBEMO 05

Seon 630000 Ox1180w @ES 8 20 ¢ Sea® OIS
010 &5@8n ¥PSE SISO 2012

cees ocD0® g PEDDE OB DO T COTSH W) NABID HCEO® LEH)
Beszid 11 @ gD, c08e OMIdt BPCOR EENCODS eDpedsd 2012/09/25 O» T» QEIDE
DO @C.

000 Bes3orm 0D Ot EPBEE O g0 B ity FRE® 1.1 ® e BEyI) &G @oIed
gh» 9S00 Mooy D8 BEB FRENBE ETDOGE.

0®® NARIEIID 3THI DNDOD GYIDO GRDOD Eoed GEEL Sl @R ewiBmD
TOND ¢ FeED ©O.

B8 goSc e0Gee®DO

RSB0

(o1}

®sE
BROGYD
DTEBODBO
9G0)

[&29)

90
60t &g,

QU |© |—= |W |—= |00 |oo |t

S |© | |C |2 |~ | |ot

S | |~ Q|2 |2 |IN |0t

= O I |[W = |0 |;




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

-
H e ZOLOD
100% - e
80% - H&l)s0e3s &0
DIFBE @@
60% - N0
40% - B&iomo GlBW
Joules)
20%
e300 B
0% . o o o ® o ® 5 &ENO
%;5,6@ & 7 @@%’ R
@ & @'b@ ()@)
ii. BDoesencs
goQen

030 8gC 283m Daewsy ¥ ®imnim Draewsy mH6 B8YD® wewsr B enw 180w nm wdeny
BB B8O OB e Ca &8O 008 @oYeni.

Booes e o O

es0es¢ BOoes @ow Co ®
* OO Bots € R E®
* euded Byn §onT wews B ww Ca &

a) B gow D108OWD) - e30e3¢

080 03¢ BI5 Sendo; BHPCEOE w8 w208 mdrsied Bowr ©w@mryHr Oe®
88w @1 BBe® @08<wsy gnd Sendo; @@ gdmiB8w S8xY B €vw OwowaBice
Bwos®m S g».

& a0 snD wewsy S end wotse B Trw CE® 8¢ WoT CIE.

&. 50 B0 98 3 ©B3®0
&, B0 018 Egen 0 ®BOO
& @O 8w S OO

o 3083¢HE 8BIB BHD BcwsY DO @8 30808 mDLT W tseese BDoes Tows CA O B¢
»OB CIE.



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

BB CID 8®D

1) BwsIdmed & 88n ye we 0wdodsTed ¢® woBsy
2) BesIdned @ gnoies’ 6ewdodsted ¢n® woBsy
3) Bwosidmed @ g2l 8xedm § Sendo Dz

08¢ Booes @ o 8© 2012 D8sed G axd

gt

BB BT 2308500

323)000YOWB

52

RNOLFOC

31

®HHndo

25

»O®5Te 0

11

@& O E

05

e

17

®meE

19

®EC

21

eme®

12

a®ws00

10

GIO1EY)

25

OB

18

0B3RBT GO

20

o¥myo

28

®»0

18

yIDEO

04

NOCOEw

01

Bmem®cEws

01

DO

356

e3089¢ B30t o o O @D gxdD

©e3DD

B RoBsT 3021500

“12)

305

D=y

11

2852

18

ez

22

DO

356

A

69



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

b) DO BDoes o R8O

080 @ODIMOE 6388 8 BI Sendo; BHCOR @808 w188 mdsied Boww e@wtdmy®o
O Bed® 88w 1@ BEe® ¢o0f sy gnd Cendo; @bl 8l3mBw BisY B enw DwoeaBle
Bwod®m S @m.

g a0 BB 83w’ Cen ®OBzm Bt enw Ca E® 8¢ o CAE.

g. 0 Bows 98 »S OO
&o. BOes 018 Egen 0 0RO
& 208w S B3O

¢ OOLIMOE BIB) VD 83EHBTY CerDI w@IBOLT 3¢ GO Boes Tww R0 8O 8¢
»0B) CAE.

1) BersIdmed & 88n ye we 6dodsTed ¢o® woBsy
2) BesIdned 8 gnoes’ 6ewdodsted ¢u® woBsy
3) BHwosidmed @ g@dn» 8xedm § Sendo Dy

2012 D&ww nE & vun wewst 6ewdo; ®O®IH weWI KOs Baes €ww Ao 8O 8¢ WS ar>.

®®med »HO® G & 1B w ¥y ienw
BLE1E@ D) 3
ZYLZNTG) 2
IO 1
c8c 2
BB« 10
230209 3
Y 1) 3
&®00 1
OO 25

c) B eww D108095) - ewded Byn

&0 ewded Byn HOR v¥ed ww enBEBed CenddDsI0 nO®sied Bdiw adnsm 9f »JS
OB e3¢ BOoes erw D1RwOWD WIS 5N B8cHOW On ww C 28 0®F gofeni.

eEded Byn 85ImdQ 0Dl w1 08t 2.0dE w@8mwsy t3cwo § 5wxIeld B €ww BOw

@e - 40% 5280m - 15% @057 - 15% el - 25 % danecwsy Bas m»in ed.

eded Buynddsied e ¢we® v & & 0tdDidsIDE gawildm edne OeBEewsy G OB
W§mGs.

@\ 70



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

B G B8®d

1) s535dD 00 8 ¢D® Daewsy Ded 12 08D mcem B me Sewds0s
(988wd euddr macEw Des 05)

2) o8 0@Di1ed 89 0ig 20 » ¢D® @D e B me SewdsdsY
(988w @edds e desd 05)

BDoes enw D109 - ewbded Byn

@300 5B o857 83001500
Q4 6
08% 5
QOz3 2
esBEed 22
Y1) 35

iii. @iz RO

0 ENE@®

odnedy “mmdeds qom®d 0xeds BHwisIdn owded BuYnd 8w Ednwe g »O®
CLanEHDY, 3Dl B@dm § o g0 dNdnD eowded Byn Jdwdodxied ¢oy ¢Bwsied
%08 WOGR &BD0O® DHBHS 00D ¢ esed ¢LBBHIWG (WD 80 m WS MR OWE 2O Darewsy
C0end0; @Dy ¢dmBed gidsesy DswaBlw Bwin @ @d.

@® woen Fwrd®m Buvus mH® W1 O1QEIONST BHH 568 @D.

1. cendoigest 90 1@ kI eI Oy Ou

2005 Desed 8O qoodh ooy e®w B 9BCRTe® WD ¥ gMAIIHD CwdsDsIed
6 Deed 80 qeww wIeLE DI GWHBW CAD ¢ (G105 e0MNeDs HWHOD ¢d. e®®
OO eI eBE ¥ COBE Gienm wewr dBwE 12,000/- » 9nd® geew Ceadn
ot 008 BussID ymyw MmOT CIE.

aozézsfa‘?@

0ed0; ©wd almded gium Gussd OxaBe @O goML IeBE W COBE
BWBIBBIG CAD (O ¢8wsy wewr O Bend s HOWD 928edl nddeD gedi8n
PVE WBCECHOLW @B I8 5 Dwo BewFO Dwinews’ oy ¢Or ¢8ws’ wews ©Bd
owdsmnwes ecn gsTed svE dwd DRE® 9nc® Ba@r $d®®y e YE» Y
0end0; @ glm8w O8sY msiu BEO 00 o@D 0d. & gD yBcEHB ¢or ¢Bwsd
BEBE ¥ CEBE BB DEO Og®ed® RPYBTO @8md ¢d® danewsy 61.500/- P ©Bed®
B0 B0 888 e®® GdGwm »BIBHD PBHW MHOB) GB.

00w B® ¢ddr EOD ®T) CID BB} MO gowmw wWevdg vBede d.12000/-m» 9nd® Saes

CLead® 0t Y MmBTes OB Ced. OB 6 Dwd ¢C1edn edRedsT Pumd 61.250/- Bz dws

@\ 7



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

wnoEe 7 D80 ¢0edn 00medns’ B 61.333.33 3(8x¥ Dewd nuyse 8 Dws ¢T1edn edMEDsY
®em0 61.500/- 9 BzT D6 ecwmne 9 Ded ¢G1edn edMeEDsy Pwmd 61.1000/- 9(BsY dwse §eE
IS WO Ced. OO 98 BP0 ewedwE®D wm SO0 Ben® BSwde HBwWDE &b
NOBY 9G® B»O® wewo VYT YO BBOW e OB DEreedinin @d.

0D @D 8R3mBed aWsess) DvtaBle OBsY IO eIt WICBE W1 COBE BB DE FBIBBIWG
CAD ¢Or ¢ 8wsy wewo B8O 61.500/- B ey VPTed ains WO v OB @n0
Bwe® 880 w® a@ydBsY wm ©D. O8 e C8® Yo Bemded ewd exed gidsess BOWR
8¢® 8O OB B0 B8POE Gew® NS OB ©wewr @BNOYT &D.

Oeu® eewd Cedd ¢d ¢Bwsy DECImed emn FIahE Dwdd B80xsT § 83m amd YT 9uE
3o DEO 18w® Cedoidr Dwd 128 owd 224 wd®yden 000 owddewsy 9dn) O gdeddd o
©w®wn 00.m0¢ CmdiD eEdews’ 9O DO w®® OO BHED CeR®s BY wowed® ©VvE
030 Beed. YT 00w BeDNed ¢O1DI1ed WBIBBIG 83 Yo ¢D@BmIOW eDeNIT ¢dm OB
208edw.

e®® moey BICBCEO VIBHIG MOBBY 9D Y EWODWBIO GYnew 8o® 0ud yom @ o
e ¢O ¢8wsY PR emVenm W8 B8 Mewidmw HARCE gnsdasy @d. detd gewlsnm
©Ow ¢0BO0 9o ® Wedend yedi®m® s guumm e O Him 9A8H0e® VD v S5O
O OHD WO @d.

> 2012 De36 w¢wr Sendo1e0190 0@ @edi sy BesOE8e® yoBwsy

Deed 9D 0B YOreww Cogst yorena

AR

350 350

@8D05T 85D Busd ERgsy FamSE

CDogsy
©@e8D9D 5@se8cs 300 -
<) 292 950 -
%8 13
ORI} 7 200 -
eenBed 38

150 -
350

100 -

50 -
.‘.

@ LNl @Oy @B

@\ 79



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

> dfm am® Bessio 08 w@®

60
50
40
30
20
10
-
he}
25599 0
@%gﬁg%‘@‘@gB“gﬁ 0o o g
6BV PS HIVWDER Qg
gmbﬁ 830086 63 g3 0
® Q BT 9YG o @
6 @ e@y ¥
s o &
3 @
®
dgulm
BEID edhdmes 3O BeuO
@8 ®
eme® 3
DedB0Bo ®®esw 15
Sl e] 6
S ® 17
De® RO OC
IDEO 1
omey0 10
SIDIeI6IO)
MOCC 11
D) 4
1o sce
IO s Festols 6
OvwHmOS 9
Os® el 4
506 O8w 4
M®EE 3
R ®1»0 7
»OBT @300 2
Coe3o 6
CRO® a2
@3eeIsImdd | 2
B0 a®w00 10
HEOBDET B emn®as 92
@\

73



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

2. g Busd O

CnIGOBIed @ewmw WIEBE W COBE BB DE GNNBHB CID (IO eOMEDHY
BoodOm 008 Bexnwd nHPedl Cedd ¢ ¢l 9RO ewldn Gessd HOG wdeny
Bessd Grflownm 0% ¢SeDm eI B0 EBE BBl D mEWIS GEBI
200BE 0¥ICsY 8O O gemn CeBE 8w eBdes § 80 umO 61.500 18T ¢=3®
Dl e¢mn Ced.

> 2012 Des6 wewo g Bessid ER8e® yoBResy

| Dol grulm OB ¥OIenw CAE Yoo

‘____\‘““““m

§ 5 §
R R,

R FOR———

130 122
©e300D GRogss
5®renw

@ 97

2982

oo} pA

esBEed 18

122
100 -~
90 -
80 -
70 -
60 -
50 -
40 -
30 -
20 - /\
10 A
. > - ‘\
@ %85 QOsy esBed

@\ 74



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

eI ™
BED edhdmmes 3O BesO
@8 W®
eme® 3
Dedr0Bo ®®esw 15
DOHO 6
1 17
Des® RO EOC
I EO® 1
o530 10
SIeI6IO)
OCE 11
D) 4
Cod JGD@
oY e lole) 6
OvwmOS 9
W &.e¢ 4
5006 8w 4
®EE 3
RS O] 7
»O®5Tem0 2
G0 6
cRo®g cE2iEss
@30T HAD 2
a0 6[3@&‘):)(5 10
HEODEJC S en0cs )
» 2edhm am)© Bensid 08 @o®
18
16
14
12
10 | i
8
6 i
4
2
0
® b P9 & o IO )
© SIS
@ O} @ @3 P
< o ‘0@@ ®
6

75



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

3. cesed aidseessy Bwsodad

0end0 ¢TODO R CHOLT) CPOE oLt COBE WO GLBIBBIG CIB GO
eDREDsY G®riad s®%k. 2012 dwed 8O ¢0d®y § e®® Gwxoihd BHPews’ gewIw
Coug 09dsy @D 98 yBOE On BED SR ¥ PO el eWBIBL) FoBHD O
BBBB B DO EID ¢GO®O Pumd 61.2000/- 985y ROVed addnwsm WICE®
988w ¢u8® gidvwnm D8s 4 gy Omed Di8m 40 0@® Gwsols 8850 CIE.

el 9D 0B Y reww CRogsY y@remw

25 23

BT T s —————
R n—_———————

3 = 3
Smocwmocmmocmmocmmon wmm B

4. 5 Des0 BuuFOw @ ¢51053 OB

Semodsted 5 Dwo Buvssdw ©w®x co@xed 920 gium RO ¥w OO
2805700 o ¥ 9838 5 Ded Besnowd e 83m o0 O Bied® o<’ 5 Ded
BerFoOw @ ¢61057 00meds’ Sode ¢l Bewe gn ovdsy 2011 dwed 80 410®» »om
c¢ 0®w 2012 Desed 500 Bende w@n ¢oOsY wews ©0 giFem oCm® P®ied By ¢n
wudm spem v GeBs O gewnd 1.20000/ ©3z» EuOG @l ¢Gds 75 ecomym
e0REDsY Cahecs G2

5. 8D yemdsesd s1O1F0®

OB wOen §d®w mOm ¢ Bunnd 2 Dnewsy 9O OB ¢610x57 e
QYT 00m CE® 08 wloen Bewon) CIE.

Desed 9D 0 D8Bdwsy

O D18e30>T 13@renwd
Y®oema 2 °

v

LT —
B AT

07 07

@\ 76



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

iv. ®8wumsmcBsxD D1080H5)

9 835®

edned SRe®ID6 yot8n mOy) D BSD WP W eBEd edded Bynd &8O 88 8¢,enscvs’y
ed® O @NED® B’ 8yd® JWwIGOE Y O© BHE Dwmndm o B&I8e Drews’y
AWBOFD B0 IO @B O swem PoOBWEY ecs e Be® @cfhsy $83S»
28V EMOBTers euveg® 0o ¢6dsY eDnedsl VJTed gdwsm WOED ©DNEDT
RPsTed gdwIss MOED e gl el odBe ¥ Beod®s 88nwndBxed gmwIvmTOS
wOet @R 8® 8¢ emed.

@088 ©:® ¢01e0n edNedST® 61.500 3BT O O BvwEOwsy §0®W WO §gud OO ¢51OsT
e0NedsY WMo ©BwsY o8 dJTed gwWIBm MOYH DNEDET s §ed @ &8O
882100 8B5T @i OB WA (OO mOYR WOY CIB® gmd I O» end 61.500 9B Ao
@¢n) C1eR.88m1308Bed ¢BOmw6 888 Pwumd 61.1000 ewd 30 D& §eew ¢y edm A 88D
GOzmNR .

OOy el eug Dinw wews 98Byt O en gl ed @D @ gmd @Y Bey s §eE
G 8O gu¥BOOY Ered.

SOl

1. 88 3966®Ei8 cewdd BHCOR FWBHBEID Dwed 8dx ¢z edNeds dsTed
DOGD ¢esed gL WD 8OO B BHBZLO gndn 6.

2. 0d0ded HVBAMB ONEDS gndn ¢ odBw ¥ dod@e vimwvIedEsTed
8858065y SewdGDsTO R 8.

3. 680 8HCEOE 83 gd» owd edid ndesTensy evegm Cewdd ¢dds edNEDsY
882w BEsIed amewmO® e 7788m0 ®mOED eDNEDT §WI0 eE o 8®

AR DOD 2D eFDIB®

1. BweisIdn 02%0m odnsy @n 8wuBw owd $dn HBOO 8 ¢f) Fowb®R8 Seadd;
BHEOR @BBBB WLOD Dwedd 8eyds o105

2. ybem 3B »FDBO v 0w OTed qddsIBHIG WLTB Dwedd 8egdm ¢ddxy

3. 0 edded ewd 8O/ BwuBw/gddm end gncEwsY Cwdcded FRIdD oW @S5I
DB OBTensT evegs dedd ¢G0T,

@\ 7



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

2012 288eJd2 Sendd; ¢06105Y eOMNEDLY 3ERBBY 208 WD B¢ BBu DO 8Orenwsy
0238 g@3mBed Y@ o0wed® On | 88 &BsTed g el | dmnd
G00W WO® B¢ Bensd OBsT g00W mO» ¢ B
“)008 05 01 06
@838 11 - 11
(Olet5) 4 - 4
gedd 5 1 6
®8 4 3 7
<t 4 40 44
4@ : : :
gendn 18 - 18
6516’353(@@5 4 - 4
Qenddy 3 4 7
©229D®8 4 - 4
SaeRle] 03 - 03
OO 65 49 114

2012 D580l end® adesxsy 23

GIEN T3]

®oescs 35y WO ¢ RO Henm

¥25)008 03
e Rlelake] -
[OhYe15) -
godd -
08 2
48 -
48 1
ey 3
%1&@1@@5 1
Qenddy 1
©@2510D®8 -
@ O8 04

§c dmnd 15

010l Busd 0dnm el mius BEO 0w ar».

A

> adnisnm mOYD ¢dwst ABO i 581 geBls nDesY e¥nedsy BuBe Seadd;

78




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

BesO Gao®w» BB - 2012

B g&dmbed e ewed® On
868w WE® e Buwesd

B 389 w088sed @dis
§ed 087 #98®» WEH» =&
Bowesd

79



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

BesyD e e mFast BBe® O O sl D1 8 & 8e® 13@renwsy

(3298w 08T F1fmed®sInun WO B¢ §eE ¥ vBmwIBELT eDBST B¢ gdd Yl RS ®.)

o238 C &Y f BunsId venm 01 § §eE ¥y e
4R oS
01 B 008 655 S 470,750.00
02 @8BS 665 St 481,750.00
03 OhYe1o) 663 d. 473,250.00
04 godc 669 Si. 474,750.00
05 8 671 S 471,750.00
06 SE) 683 St 503,750.00
07 48 682 St 509,750.00
08 gondedn 697 S 491,250.00
09 B @8 700 S 487,750.00
10 DBenddY 702 St 490,250.00
11 @008 706 St 499,250.00
12 @ @8 709 St 500,250.00
8202 ¢1.5,854,500.00

23m8ed e @wed® Om R @¢x BunD wewr D1 & B Yo Y rewwsy
¢1.2,705,500.00

88230 8EsT B8sT R @¢x BuuFO wewr O1w 8 8 Yo Y rewwsy

A

61.3,149,000.00

¢15,854,500.00

80




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

4R oS gedtmes C 8 @B y®reww

01 eER 04
02 BDO®C 08
03 ®®s® 07
04 OISk tale] 07
05 e 12
06 NOcOEw 02
07 ®EC 05
08 O}=e] 02
09 »®sTemO 07
10 RO EROC 10
11 IR 02
12 X plenTAlTe] 17
13 eBIeEITTHHO 04
14 asde 06
15 e®r1en IR 02
16 ontyo 08
17 mode 06
18 BIBZIS

19 RE@»OS -
20 ®x5I500® -
21 DB 820 -
22 8cAy -
23 LWHEYD -
24 g®w00 05
25 By e®Ewe -

A

81




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

200390 R 8®-885108BVedf 108 OBxY

32 @@ | yACBwed »H® CH & B Gee 88mwodB8sied »H®

01 BB® FOBIBSY &:.15,000 CLINE 0©BEeDICH D DHH0
%) OB EBEDDIH B
O[S (O]

02 98» ed8g AwIeNs c:1.15,000 E®BINE eBEHIOTD OWvmo
%) OB EBEDDIH )
O[S {02

2012 weud?

> DxsaBe e0n R ¢ec®@ss BtE y@remwen @il e8nd 988u § end O®
awe®@unf BO0ED 928unl BB wewr 53 0» 9EEOMSOBT 00D Wb a.

> 68525008835 0085 @D 810 GeE wewr Yol B¢ DD e nOmsIBensy
I Bw oc 0 B8 ©®® wd .

> Besd wew 0o ;@ ¢ded edn® ¢ n® 2o® 88 w0 »Ogn ®J &D.

@\ 89



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

V.®8wegd @009

50 yhBsTed ¢

50 BB Y renw yBeds gugd®unsy 2011 D300 ERogxy
y®renw 5w
121 08 113

e 88w e QRB®OD B YAHBS e - 150
CesT y@oenw - 113
0 YA BT 00MedsY evdr B §ee - 373 000.00

> 0 BcE8sY 1500 @8w gdmn® oo 80 aedier mEe 2O gwcd®sr 8T m OEY
@25NC1P® e¥nedsy 2011 Ded nE A0 800 il Hod »O yBEIBsT 113 ecomnm eewo
0.

50 ¥BRIBSY s8R end 0D emaed #B FazSw8

am e | Shdme 2000 sy BB ®erd)
01 ®s® 24
02 DeI50Eo 05
03 HEODEJS 04
04 e 28
05 CRo® 11
06 ERlelolon) 15
07 o0 BRI 15
08 RIS 11
OO 113
(G

83



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

50 YBRBT s amd 08 @B damIows

30

25

]
o

Q
9
S
®
B
® L <AL Te]
(g,) Coesy
yBRB T
10 ® €0
5
0
@Q 3;6") @@'9 & @5" @b@ 17@ @
) & ) ) &




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

8100 YBRIBSY 8w endd
®8w @d® BB ec®DBwsY wewo e OO MmBIBH OB @m0 WO ED NI Ben®
wewo gy 8e0® BBe®n amyncid el mBisn »On) C1ed.

§eE miesy B5y008 80 0ces®8 | @i B “25y003 &80

DO YBEBsY | cwlomzIessy B 53ess) @1 ®8
@€ BBOOOw § §ee 51610 I 1soT ST ]
BEOOOW § §eE
750 547 o 4923 000/-
B>y
500 713 o 4278 000/- 07 42000/-
B>y
omnd | 1174 a9 201 000/- c42000/-

2011 Des0 escwn 5706 BB 0dm evds 1B Yec - ot 9 243000.00

©8w yd® 8Bwd yBEH 0c@dBuriod Ben® 2o eFery B e Hhm B3 BBed®
DeEd 1057 OO Ba® BOITVewWS VoD 8OO BOIBTL B WOWn BB

§eE GO B amncid Sa® o n® SEGgRmed B HBm B8 BBe® wed
DG D) @ 0D WO eRe B8 8% ¢5id ec®DBwsT ¢1O BOO

RO 8O 8OITW B 8wd meE EWE 8w VoD O8Y O BBe® E8 w8®0
»OWn BB

®8w gd® COTBN Bwd YRS 0c@dBusieod 0090 #REH B0 B KB ¢
@mx® (data base) wd= B RBS®

OQewusy 25% Eedn c®@dB8uried M® eFamwe 9198 ¥ eCa®m gorw OG5
DT DIBHO C OB WO BI® 0o & am® 9198 e 0c®dB8uried ©8w
d® Ben® gowdt BEOO »Oyn BB

BuBw 0c®dBuried Bend® qowdtd BB w»Oyn BB

50 yBCBTed 508 eI W Bwd tetse Belsy 0dm wWd®O mIOYR B3O

B0osiDn 05005 o¥nsl O BwuBe CedoDried e¢®dBurIde ®8w yd® Ea 2O
@0R0 WEO I VeBDCEed an®@1Bwd 988un wee O 9 E® yRweds 5O

1302328 Dm0 e E®

@\ 85



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

> 0c0D8usy B85 905 ¢ O8Q vV wudn B8 adns mBIOEO 0w BBV mO@n BI® v
Des8w 1B ©108 ¢ BERT B8 w(d®
5BCBTersy CedD (OO #OR® DEO BEno! G 88 w1 acE dew @dd HO®
8O & mOYn BI®

> @86 gdn® D0edvm0 cwum 8 @B 0c@dBury Dewldid Bus 38x dged Bea®

8@V ewsy emsd®ear O BI® 8¢ mEe D BBwmO ¢deadd 05005 endsy Bno
Bod ged Ban® w®axidewsy mOgn B3O 8¢ @d.

D158 G22528530 @@HID B @OB» S Gaesmadsy

> alm8n 00y @m0 ®0; § B aBeba ) BBRO Bcd®

> a8m8s @8z Dy ¢Fewd DE Goesznd mOgn BB®

0O 9 OG® ¢BewDed &L B BOITVEWSY Bwd CorimB HICD WOWn BB

Vi.ﬁ@oasqzoaod@)soaaﬁcs

20129236 esewr 50 end®

aedi8n y®renw yBHede y@iens e®0® ¢ y@renw

150 07 116

e 88w 9 OB O BB y®reww - 150
C ¢5Y By@renw - 116

50 yBRIBsY @8 emaed @B Gamcws

QL) GBS | BRI G308 C ¢35 YBRIBST v
01 ®Os® 20
02 RIS 17
03 B0 O 09
04 SRlelolol) 12
05 2 21
06 OB 16
07 e 03
08 Dedr0Bo 18
SEaYa1) 116

> e 8B0 sEes ed BOE D@®OvD adfd mOevs BB 17m0 B s
G 200 ®OGR WS g>.

@\ 36



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

> 2012 06560 @S A 27 O yBEBsY 98 ecommed Dibm end®¢ ¢dwsy WS gm.

50 yBCBsT @28 ewoed g8 gomadw - 2012

2012 Desc0 @6 @R & 1B B3Daes §@ad D@ D8 end®

B &S @R g7
SEaleriot ]
@D

am BERMD 2 98 ¥y e 8ce

G023

01 Pedr0BJ 10 oy 400,000/-

02 SReloloR) 11 o 440,000/-

03 e

04 M EOHJ 10 o 400,000/-

05 O1® 17 oy 680,000/-

06 RISIS) 18 oy _720,000/-

07 cRo O 26 611,040,000

08 () 06 Sr_240,000/-
SR 98 612,120,000/-

QY

87



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

> B @iad 50 yBACBTed B8evirn) timB® wi BB8enimndE 0B ¢iwl) ud®yben B3O

> 2012 el ocscdw B8a® el cueced amd wBO v LG amnd Bwd E8eviny 005y
0 B

> BDoes §oia0 8510 yBRBTed 5390 eCanyew wimB®

> 506 yBcBs Bwd @¢rnd B s A 0 Di8m el 99O @ D@ om0
BEM¢ yoBw I v B®

> Bud® @ 01sBOGBTO Booes ¢rias 8e®TTVewsy B8 wid®

> BosIdn 05005 e¥nsion 8uBwe Cendddsied sHCEOE GO ®waBs 0RrenI®ar B
G0 9C Y B BsT OO 0® eCame B8O ¥ @83 Bwdd OB  Osowad
DEO IO C 8®

> B @il yBcEBsY 0 BB

> B @@s 0@sTRews v B8 DE0 BENG ¢id® wi 8ci BehdsIo 0w B3O
eO®BI® ¢OmODeWs’ C1eRD MOV BeIBTVews @wowr I E®

> Bt @il Ceds BOew D18 ®OoBO0 A ¢zY Dwuom e ®w 03 ¢afdr gt BB

> Brd® 8ci BedsI0 Bow s wew Wody BB en D8m0 20E8®

> Bt gl ER OBO0 A @¢T) CIAD B1w@018w eBDBBewRsI® ® BEad v od&a
eE®O® BB WE @B OO wotse O BHBO

O30 CaeszENBHIO @®BHSO BemE @O GrsmadsT
> a8m08¢ 005y dOmwmO @10 § 9D aBeba D18 BEO B¢d®

> alm8s @8 g ¢Tewd DR Goeszd wO@n BI®
0ed0 9 OG® ¢BewDed G0rRBN B BOITVEWSY Bwd Corim8 ML WHOWD BB

@\ 88



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

04.0e080; @®90Dw v gBSodB Go@es

i. Cendo; gMs©Sen DvorsaBw

ii. ii.9®0® DxsosaBcs




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

1.0 80 amd®cen D1osaBc

OHBDOT ee38) lIBr @les &S DB omB® D®EeR® OMIOT e®IOD®R, FBEIDE &)
008 Ho®E HITIHOB BBD®ER. OMIOEN0 RO RVYFed BYCOR w5 GEIBII0eReOD
0®55®, YN0 ©@IEE DED BODO TH @ e®ICDE @R TROD L@IEG DE MDD el
&S e®IONSOD PNDECBEE DDLDE SRS @R gomsd OB 90 DOy ERE. e®® Fomed
S0 0508 s> &3¢ €.

01 OBt gxeieds O350

W 3O Ot W N

HBe) rec@n @00e® Ot 3t@lt® ¢5ed.
0BT E3@I0D 80 CESID DD

&HBD 0BT TH@

CDD® g Oandlt GHN® SEDDE ZOIDE

B 0BT SO

0Dt OGO SO DOED DrerDoe.

B0 PNEDD 8O® ®GT Det)el®s)

NEEREG 3c®T® CE5ID &I GIERD

02 ot® OBLIBG.

L NS Ot s LN

9

D0 9B ®ED OTH®

00)® ©odbLME F3®

080® e0x 53O / e ®OEY S3®

0808 BBl BSOP et eF®

oy ©@Dsdn (LN 38D)

0@ 8y / Resy ) T®

oD 9® BE®I ®OC DD Btv®. (eemnTD ®O)

@R /980 §8otmOd BB ) / PeEBE eCD® V@R 9B® LTH)
2@ Sbelm 53O ) 9 B8 @ T®

T35 @008 &S 0@ 9rRe® cd®e) SF3®.

10 0093 0)® OEE / ®OQ BTy Btws D@

03 @3g & 800 OB

@B Br 0Ol =P0 D 0 OB 0D ©) MRNDD OMIODS ) RYSeE
30ROR 808 B 0D etdeh RN T® & »OG.

1

QU = W N

el / 958 / ©0CeiBn /OB O @D SO e @l ®¥e) Qe
loDsn @FIE ) BRRSDDOIED

PN 5B OHMDE S ) DD s PENLE DO 6@y 3@

0BT €0t ee3ROR0 e ST YERDOB ERN TO ey Acws @
3@ ) bl Oess eeden B 81 @bt ©8 ey AcHs OO

DR, SE® &I CODE SHED® ERY GO BCHI VLB

@\ 90



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

6 0038, DOV, OB, gedRielelis 80 8 eeLBRB €000 ¢ T
OB 008 @RI TO Ey) AcHO®
7 eDDT 6NE 3 DD ®O0 BCHI QCHHOO

04 ®8x &laddd 910 BB B85S

cO8ey 80» (prdD, BBEB®, FROCHS OMIODFEE) e® » TO Bozfe &0»
Ot ee@IBGS 00D O germl 0750/ - i@ @tm TOMOD @) TO.

e® eOEO G D318 »OD B0 0B Fomed i) DOED BN &S
g0 0@8 51318 O &Y D)elnRe JNBOD DO &eD.

8D Oonddt e3x@O® ¢BEOR 3 OO e.

&HBD OHMIOT 3c@GT® DB & FowB OB JDOD DO Y DrtlelHHS OB
g0 OHDOT ) gADITeE YWY 3 IBPE0D BODOD tlEOHNS. & EoIENE tceH®
209 D00 HBRD DBenEs DMOFL 2012 @i 18 O T OHMICt HBD ¢EOGE HBD
0Dt @0 BEe@IT (N0PBe®SY Fthoemedd) &tdied.

#80dt SMVeBPOTed YBFOeBs ®Or PODSD CREPP@IEE BveEBBOIe®S )
0Dt et aldmiBed wwInSn@ced cuetensens #Stnldn ot SO ®Ee) ®0
ee30EE Bedned e)EDPOeBES 6® @ B3rdisied.

A0 H8n cDnedy B misme OIS SRONE S3® YN0 HBed 3900
8o 8 @5 O@d ed.

OBl £ &5&H 5N S 0.

A0 eH8D DPEDS £@edS €l e D¢ 0Ddt ec@Bry 0 &) gB8lem
D830 g 0D FBBeEDOTHO ) 0Dl € €Ot @B DO eH $HNE SeDDO
83x»ce®.

#Bodt ESn0eSo-@ D8 gS0exe il Spnd @BW e®® Ot 688 GBS
0D Sco® S3x9@® 8 ©0» 0 HOIved RYMeE »® ®tld DO 95wl O DOY
@Ra.

S 83 200 ccm 58 8edR TESPm mddene D088 @8 ©cDn®
giheniTed s cHbODD GO DO HrD.

OO PODBSD LIS YRBDDBOeES ©N 6BIONDIDD 608 TED ©OSBN
SR BOoro® e onddl. (e®R )mln® cC®wI TS PODSD ) DIOCD DOED
SFDo®EE cEDIOBE @TRDI.)

OBt el soee B

HBD® OHMDOT THEO @D OeBls @i DE OMIODS EROHME H3RS RYDedd
2080BReE g NG DRNeDS M0 Oy SO ©cHE® DO GBS NSl IS
gocdn 8t 0y ERE. 2012 gedo ®w 30 O» T g8edr SNieSn@ed SHDDOES
PODBD CDP®), SOL) BB ©) eeNRBEEBR®), B BEID PIEDICTDIB@ICE
e®IONSID 3DIBBOEES 608 Brtlt0n» GORE ®® BRCOCET B3OSO @T.

3630 B3Ex @O0 ) 0Dt t3otse AT0PS @R et ¢eIE B eTS.

@\ 91



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

S8 0endls B8O

OO ©O 08 © ©ENy 0088 Juen DO ©F. o 0088 odc
NFIDIORODE@IEE ZINHTOERS ) TEHHS Behded @RBLDOMeB: 6®® 5530 FIA)
®YE) ) 6NEE BeidBed weNBDensd @1 HOIDD BOTOD EF.

B0 DD 306 BPIDIDOMeES B3O Oct)eOHns
OO0 @D €39 30DWND B LBERBLDOMEBS 1S BEBsin OFOD F.

DIOTHBEO @O oOdNHE €O0® OB & o) eBd®md HOBO LEH) PRI
OHMBDOOS 3 PYBeE BPHROR 005 GBS 00D gRDE) @) e CE. &8 DD eEE
S8 9® ) ©0H BEH) VG THNOGED CRDD.

&S50 20t 6838 ©d Be® OO OHndlr &8P O BB 2600 & BQ @S
200e® Tdt FBOScm B EI® Dit)eln® BSOFO® @C. @ 8Ox B8ud ec» O L
B8O DnSetie ER) 0@ tNLIDD TP § ) lHDE.

BB ecti@RD @ 31 O D & NeLNDeEt SOPOY ERY 838 tdchuna S53e.
e®0d¢ HBD OtH et3e) 3D BRG DD e OCed € &b MiSm 838 ofeinnl SN
OHMBDOORO 3t OO0 et BFe® Bo@ ec&c3OM.

@8x lddsn o0 BB Giheisiesda

#80dt SVSBEeE DS #oREB ®» BBt Oenddt c@IBES
e0neDx @B dt. 750/- AtBS R ot T B3u:8e® Beimtida Stdisosn. OMIOT
ee@Brs 3500 O ¢l ZRIMGED L3DBIBTOeES 6®8 ¢THeDB StcHOS.

OO BSRNODE B CEB3IDE DB [S®
— > &R IS e®I®

DeEr Jes emd®
@Be830w OMTlT EEBIDE —‘:: £0DO» FRsS e®d®
» DB 038 e®d®
» 536 83® wcy) eed@®

DO OHMIOT 380D 3EHI 6®DO

GLNE 63 N OBIABG

o® Ty eecHDD EIeRY B BrEeOR I ity HO®s HbectBD 9rre® GBS
ey 83® &g »OaG.

Sems 80Hm)

OO E@OT® ) @LNE £3 ENEW DS ¢ DDE IBOG v FOEDO BTSe®@S
&S Fo®B DB OHNDOTDSeE 6mIODE ©) GEH@IHNGE MPODE DO GOTHE LEeH) RYS DRSS
T8 8300 5r@» 9508 b i@l wifdn. e®® Ot)elns b O ®TH®
B3CH) DVEIEEE ety BEedBers) @ teEin®G ¢ $Or DE G ed.

@\ 92



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

R/
L X4

1i.90® DxsizaBw

BTSOR.

ONBOOT a3t glmIdec DBEE ®IOE OHMIOTDS ) OB SHE LCH) 9OUBTe®E DENS
Pem® & ®) BN § FomBEn R FOIC SR LCH) LNEEINNED 3BEICE® Cron
S,

e eRNeWITO Sene ) ® ME OIS @VGenS OGS YES SHEDS 33D
SCoDR0 SOw ey TOePdne OB SO embut@® BEH) SAnes (98 S8
DS @SN DT OHnDle) ) 08 =58 @3 #fdtoNdml 855ed.50¢ 9L
eBS D@ DN LIRENDD FOGBMOBS ERIGTH® ey RIS & DHEN .

& 490 0Dt 3t ¢lCed 8@ D586 Fr8m0® EE g0 & DBY OMIOOSS
BCE) SCoDR0 8@ emOey ERITE0 gdes DOED &8t D09 oo ol® 0L
@RIGTHO 3cy) OO tweivn ERICEE 8t D0y ERE.

cod®

B 9t &SEoD DO LEH) LBEE 90D ERITE.

e®e®dO GI®E

OIS 3 O® BYE LCHI D030 EIEL S 8D 83orD 9D ERITE.
o8N

e 98)® e OMILTOS ) OB SYC HEMGTH@.

. OIS 00D eREITE il G5l 0] NS LB HEIGTHO® v
eRe) TEO e 0E0 6v» J.

&fc. OHNDOTOR 00D 6RC) TOU Hu®» 9t t3obidmna S3®.

&z, SENE PR BO® OO OHMIODS O 9B ERITED 4d®ms DOED S53®.

@\ 93



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

1.008 @S

OMBGOS 00D ERITE BTHI FCEE cC® DVME OB 988 00 B a8 o8 wled

8eed.

00® @S OMIODS 60D L8 eREITO® LTy otse BB ®EMHD 98 Hewed O
OtBR0 B3 LBEHS HECBHGE eCD® VR D B8 g [3®

o IR

o @0

*  OIGRDND
o  RFHIENODE
o OBEo®HE
o JTRBID

o 5500cx
o HNVOOEH

2.0008 ERICO®

01.

02.

03.

04.

@00

088 e ERY OISR LEy) & GlmICHE 60D e O &#t8 g0 TLSDmedd
SRS 162 econed DO Hbec® DO N0 BB @@ MOEEE DD
g 5@

[0la)'S'e)
08® e ERY B LEw) & GlDICE DD 6@ DO &#t8 BP0 TLETFPdmed

SFREODOTOS 176 0N H® Hlef® DO OTHHO efBE @ DDEEE 60D
6@ S3®

Ssnees

08)® el ERY ®THO LT & gUDISE 0D 6E DO &#tS FoMNOE® TLTPmed
SRS 50 ecenRes D Hect® DO FRIMNBEE HECBHE eCD® DIVEIEE DD
6@ S3®

el eiRs'e]

008 emOE @R OB ey & ¢lISE 00D e DO &S a0 TLSDmed
RPN 141 6CeREE DO Hbei® DO GFHNNEO eBE eC® MV@EEDE DD
6@ S3®

@\ 94



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

05.

06.

07.

08.

09.

dece

00® @m0t ERI OO ey) & lICn 00D e O S Ve THHPmed
SFREODOOS 246 0RO H® Hbec® DO RECR NeCBE eCD® DV@EE 60D
6@ S3®

@oB3x - gredmE O OBe® O8> gt

088 om0t @R OB LEy) & glMICE 00D e DO S VR TLHPmed
SFRE@DORS 56 0ceHRES HB Hbel® DO 9oB3E NeEBE e DIVBEE DD ©IY)
O]

®eOE MHDIC OFD 90®

®EMDE MOBDDRDE DD 9O OHMITOS 00D REITO 3Ty) 0cdD Ftrd les 9h®
20830 wemy OHDODS 47 ecenNe® B Hbef® DO BEOE ELHHB LD
DIDEEE 60D 6@ S3®.

S8 BeEe)® T @

OIS OWEDS 6L T &S SR NeEBeIEDDD 9e® &Stodnd BT O &S
OIS 26 6N LTy 5y ER TO ey KR efBH @m® DV@E 0D
SLelB> B8 e S3@

&80 TEN8n Benes ecisen PG

008 e ERY OISR LEy) & GlmICE 60D e O &4t8 g0 TLESDmed
SRS 190 ecenRes’ HB SFbet® DO N0 THHSD cCo® e® 6w S3®

03.080800s8 e eR) TOO 8o ot wdbidwns 830,908 »Betd
&30 ,S0sdn Oxy Be 88

o NEEBG @D DDVEE ) DD OMIOTOS 00 R TBO DOED @O» 9t O
£30000® DOED 0HNEDS NeCBEB e@™® DTS 00D Y@ ERITO.

vV ReCe BounSPe 9@ 0mMBODS 60D ERITERD eiBD 9l 60RedDS &S 98

208306 egweds Ot 14,500.008ces i Da.

vV 30u88e 90 O0MBODS 60D eRCITE LT DICWIOR B eCD® V@R

30 9@ DPePBm wewd Ot 6885.00 @ Geem Burda.

v OBt 630 lBn 00D S33® 0D @F DEEE®IE) GR® OMBCTDS DD 6RCIT®

£3CH) Srrsiy) 0t)® ©8eBr ewy O 6730.00 © el Dieda.

@\ 95



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

v

REoemNE) 0Dt 98O OMIODS DD eRCIER wTw) Ocsewg B3® 0NedS
REoe®L) totcr e Ot 9,600.00 © el ERIT® .

Bc0dn 9te Ogesene D30 eDneds RBENIIGIO GF@IDBI®E NBBeNE 0D Ot
50,625.00 » @cEeD e®I®.

REoemE) 98® i 530 0HedS RerED @Bxec)dt e Or 50,400.00 © @cel
e®®.

REEHNE) 98O t3cbA® DOED LEH) ALeD) BHYHED @R GOTHE eDNedS &
84,000.00 » g c®I®

oD TEHS ©onnds g O3 ©O8» odbHE ey 9 »E ©58S T
DEDHDS CenDlc BSEPE 00D eREILe® FOPFIS D LTS 9L SOmsdn 0D IECH)

&g 100,962.000 @cem SoedaE.

S 590 S BCHS TETIDOED a#rs 9t)® BgRe Slmss 0@ Bemd» Ct.

vV e@eemIETEee -®R5em0
v 5050 90 a®d - 080
v oto©ee 90® - DEOER
v idmesne -O0B39g0

v 828000 -OTHEDE
vV oC®80 emestimn® -QOTHEDE
vV e®dee -0tHT®E
v Onede 96® -os®

v 330® gh® -os®

vV e®&%OE &R0 D50 ed /05D 9bR -adnd

v c®» gb® -g®@e00

v 3ound88e 9b® -Rece

v #8006 TeH8n -8

vV otied ob® -RECRE

4.6 90 98B el ERNGTHR GCHI FO®S HEBOGE ERITR &®
@Bed 988 ®OE SOrmbENG DO®THE BCHI FO®S t3WeInE ERIT.
& gf)® ERI®SE K Sbelmns @RITE.

e® @Oes OBl @wiiE@ FAmISHE 088 9O emED ER® DO 98 &R ERIGTHE
aCH) o3 glICed Bbect®n ERHeC 0EE 9B ®OG.
c®eEEs 9CR® ®O® OIS 00D FBEBS eI@m0O RYSeE eMODOT BN ®SH) O

0356 O® e0PAT (R NWD PP IR 0D ) Slet® e®mIN GrSe®s HHOTO

SEC PO 00D Bdec® B8 @d® e cmed.
0® &Eds e®® 30 gl Sbec® B8 ERITE v &3¢ ©d.

@\ 96



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

e300 ) DOD QO 03 Sod

PR
PR S 16 05 02 02 25

500880 eC® VRS 18 - - 08 26
908 83038 07 - 02 03 12
eIBBS 0
0B e@eN3S MDE 05 02 01 01 9
e®IDS® o3 07 01 - 03 11
6CsdDeBIPO
O® 53 8 5 17 83

& SendotOBed 98 @O BB DO®THE SCwI OmS twerimnn ERIT.

oD 9@ EH) RSY/REBY ERIGTHE ,00e® SO COOTRO ey §Ed ERIGTHO
&e DO 9B ®OE BB DOGTHO0 OHMIDS oLy DO® B8 D0 axd O®
OCR® DD RO ERIGED 6EE L FLIE NG 00D B8 em@BTe Eeed.

e®® a0 g F gEls 9cdus D¢ B8 v &3¢ 8.

Senes e DS

B8 e
D€
D0OHB
PICODD

RSy /Vesy
(RN O4 )

0® &xoE
L5104 ) 0704 63)
DO®TE®
(@)

FTDO®THRO
&goed
[ENOI45 O]

0

@ DI

11

05

10

03

29

B eem®
1 061 R3]

20

05

11

06

42

08 gb.
cIBBS 3500

10

05

08

02

25

o8B em®@endel
2006

04

01

05

10

563 e30000®
[l 1065

07

05

01

13

Q0B FRIDBICBE &)
e PO OB

02

02

03

04

11

e 638
ecznboe®nd

08

02

10

OO

54

18

50

18

140

A

97




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

05.2588w ®o esoedma}m Gowes

i.e3023¢ w0583
1i.0e 86 ®®®z D123

iii. esoedzvaB s

98



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

i.e30e8¢D023a8 s

O BEaw 1 - e gya O1RFD

god8m | gdwsy OB BOWB)
y®eme | WO g8 Bwe® (o)
y®remw
08 02 » o¥oyo e ne 800 Hwirtdmed & | ¢.154,706.50

Edvw yhwmeg OwmdoOsTed o® waBs o

$DBm CDGOBT NG mOers &0 3:O8ND
@1@@@5@@ 65(@'('5%5@.

2012.12.10

Y mOCe edFEme ne E00n BwisIdmed 2

EBmw yhmeg OwmdOsTed €0® woBs ®wo

2B m CDOBT w0 WCewvnm 8D 080D
@(@@@@%ﬁp ?5(@1258@.

R/

0:.132,145.00

o Snd

61.286,851.50

O B8sw 3 - BSHeS O BI®

gedl8n | gdwsy yoBw BOWB)
y&emw | WO B Bwe® (&)
y®renws
P DO OC G wowe deSB® e DB® 61.56,033.45
2012.06.19
P »0Ec 8GR wowe BEBsY o @@ EmBsY 61.8,597.00
Cedo; e D@BOvm BEAc Py A
dedd®y Ejzazﬁjpg@
2012.06.16,17,18
v ooy G eowse BEDB ALD® O FBe. ¢.37,873.00
2012.07.02
P am0Ry0 S wotse BEB duBe o0 FS® A
2012.08.02
| 61.79,066.32
P omeeImO® G  wowe BEWE  dLd®
@1@12‘58@
2012.08.03 | J
% Oyl Bdgimed wowe A @idn Sendo | 61.15,060.88
ewdd aldmded wweAndwed ylmHOewsy
@1@12‘58@.
2012.08.10 &0 2012.08.12
% OF50,000medE,@E836 ,emeeisImy W 6..7,855.00

D0y 89083¢ 83¢W AeSO® @D 51O
2012.08.11

A

99




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

R/

¢ AEenR, QS D1BeneE  Cedo; e
20D DO BATHED g BETB G wuvwd 5O.
2012.08.10,11

6:.7,600.00

P 200 BSGEwed wowg BEE dED® 1D
CBesBn@red ymaDewsy sOde.
2012.08.11 80 14 ¢=$Do

6:.13,045.00

% 20®m0 G cemdo;
818153»8@

eotse  BEWG  desd®

2012.08.20

01.294,610.76

P 2000 S med Sendo wewe BES deEded®
SBINDY) ®10 307D e85 - 51e10) e3€200
cuemeindeed gmFdewsy dudd® ©icidn
@(@(ﬁa@

2012.08.25,26

01.25,004.00

0,

¢ a®w0 CEFgBmed vm,0m,88wnED,0vR®
®W®  Oedor wewe OC O wwe defd®
cuenntndeed yimaDewsy B@Ide.

01.57,971.00

eed8nm
8§®renw

gDes sy
W0 @B
y®renw

yoBs

BOWD
Bwe® (&)

% odoys g med G 80,0umnwm W S
8083¢ DR BEB5Y Do @® D@eOwsy 8EAe cixndsy
B3O,

61.4,531.00

v Omdo D O® wderw &Dwe dBw  eme
D10y BEAE wotse w@EmBsY ¢y BEO
Sedy @0 a3mBed B Bn®wed
g FOewst Do Eel & s 0de.

2012.09.02

6:.6000.00

P N EeremE,e0RmeDE Ceadd;  ®ewe OC
BEBsY w1 0@8mBs ©w®® Jedd; 80 m»e®
OO e OR®wOns 8¢ mDBdnt
@(@(ﬂé@.

2012.09.03

0:.12,210.00

% Cedo; 057 @® woew @Whwe dBwr D(@WOND
B¢ wose w@EmByT ¢ BBe® ORwIwHE
Cendy @0 a3mBed s BnSwed
B FOewsT AE-0md) & 5 DFDe.

2012.09.05

61.5,900.00

v #REBSw ,0585y0,000BmEDE,0EEITIDY BB
030 woese Aedd® @00edE BB YY) ®10 B¢
oD BIO o Cwdo DMQP® S ORIV
BED O wamdby BTO.

2012.09.04 &2 2012.09.06 ¢z

c:.14,774.00

A

100




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

R/

¢ ocBernmetide C@ndor otc® W BELBIB)
Sendo; 83083¢ BEB 23020 D 28y ®2007
cuemeindeed yimndewsy s@de.

2012.09.04 &2 2012.09.06 ¢z

61.24,999.00

P 9OITTemO 8w Cendd; wowe BES dLd®
818153»8@.
2012.10.21

* ©o W SOy wowe BENE dLDe
@z@zﬂé@.
2012.10.22

\ 0:.19,351.00

OO

684,487.41

D1 Bww 4 - 3008 BOwW 5D HB® ¢ e30es¢ Fwzmd ©DVBxT BOHD ew) wWI®.

eed8nm
®renws

gDes sy
0O g8
y®renw

yoBe

BOWD
Bwe® ()

¢ D D0 D eDREDE m®w yeos »EDwWE
ﬁzazﬁa@

01.89,250.00

Y Ovd®, 88emEID BB Do wotse DE BE8sY
0 EmB D PHTO DB OO
00N EO W OO e O BHwomndFOw
@10 E®.
2012.10.08,09

0:.15,310.00

X/

Y REBDEE C0wmIO e O8s »® wowced
0@08m&BxY @m0 gwemIdw DERmw BB wewars
o8 o wedmaBm IO @B BIO escwory
DO mE CB¥I0 0 LHBIOW DBBOND B8EWI
GE3 @0 e

2012.11.25

01.19,779.84

7/

Y DeR00® Cdo wewced ©@8mBsT emo
emde  DEme BIO®  wewrr  cG@sved
BB WBEDO® OEdme BB wewory
838D WE , ¢HOBIO o D1 BBSwsIO 00eBE wo
D06 CE® D10WD BEWI YEB G0 CRE.
2012.12.25

61.20,000.00

7/

Y DOEnOC BB med Jewmdo; wewe &adn
0ed0] W@ anfesly mOmbEw ews
988us B 0OMeDsT ek q1e® CEO.

6:.19,150.00

OO

01.183,489.84

A

101




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

O B8sw 5 - Cendoy 08¢ YR WIEWEW §m0 @I VWS o

ged8n | @dwst »o yoBw BOWB)
y®rencs g3 Bwe® ()
5@ enw
P D BEIend @t 8B sTed ©OS ¢1.6,025.00
©w0EO wewr sgy BBIcw ©On
@® wH BE BNE oBWedy BIBvenw®
owie.
% ENBC e Cedo wowe BEDBY .3.017.50
g EEe 00n evsIds S add;
8w d®ddeme DRBOWesy w®I160®Hm
cewdw BEae 10 BHBE.
P oD B8EIend B0 wowe BES ¢:.18,700.00
SO W e gemms  Cormd
BeR3O.
Sy 61.27,742.50
D10 BE@w 6 - 0SB @0e3edBTH & YE1 s EE®
gedl8n | gdwsy yoBw BOWB)
y&emw | WO B Bwe® (&)
y®renw
05 &aaas 05 ¢:.50,000.00
g dmnd ¢1.50,000.00
D1 Bbww 7 - esotsc @020 D10
god8m | ¢dwst »o yOBw BOWD)
5 rencs ) Bwe® (S)
E®renw
v g e®  CfgEmed  wowe SO ¢:.30,000.00
8005 WO CECOC PO OB ews
S¢d cE®
® DOEOC SdFSmed a®siewmc ¢¢.20,000.00
L9010, 0CHED,000,8800  wmd  Jendd;
ose IMHOHBO 5OFY WO CEeEO B
CeO.
Y ®OEmoe SEFEmed 8B, ERDE0D, ¢1.20,000.00

5088w, 88DENDS,DE BB/ . DEB3w/®
@D Cdo; o SW&BO O g WO
COECO 100 Cae®.

A

102




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

P »®Temd edhSmed Bom S

2R OIS BRI DS E, DYOBY,
RoFedE @ Jendd| ot TGO 8Oy
WO CEEEO BB® Caee.

6:.20,000.00

P CHodedewnd ¥ BLEe®pc® Sesdd
o5 IWOBO 1Y WO CEECEO mBG
CeO.

67.20,000.00

% B0 Ow wose AWOY CEEE ®BEWI LD
sy BED3 onwid 5O,

67.20,000.00

% 2012.05.02 o» E» Qedtocmoem
@O0y DD DY 83 Bem® wewo
€I 0 3083¢ w0HIB HSDO.

61.93,618.00

Y B o@D admBed GE®mBIDewsy
a0y o Cdhmed Jendo; wowe 20
G008 & owmewsy 0mewiw edmedsy
e¥es R O O®.

¢.55,107.00

% CeBd o@D admBe w %HBm B»Oe
ey ®w®d OWO CemIoPE , Do BHE
08088 BE @iy moBe® O@ednm=
@(@(5{8@.

07.25,500.00

P »0ITem0 SPSmed Cedo woese
OO DoOECRe0® B 8Bedsl Swiced
2@0m  emewnddm  @wodm  ORednmnl
Eizazbfa@.

61.3,784.00

eed8nm
8§®renc

gdesst WO

@A
8@ e

yoBas

BOWD
Bwe® (&)

v ooy CdfEmed  Bweg® - eowe
Boewldmw 05 388 wowe wo@8mBsY wwmod
WOeN® Cedo; 88 »m® 8BEAc gy«
DR DDA OO,

6:.2,300.00

P 0mOBEDE OEDEHD BwisElimed &
05340 EedBes Cendoy wetse IWGBO 8@0m
@008 08 D@BONHYS 5O De.

0:.11,349.00

v #REBIw w SO meaessIm Sendo wowe
20008 BT eewo ged W e el Yeomdw BB
DR HDIE DD,

0:.10,486.75

P Onod , 00l®emd wm Jeadd e
00 sO0ym I i8m o»®a
a0 3Ew YE1 &0 CRaeV.

6:.20,000.00

8g o=nd

61.357,144.00

D10 Bbww 8 -e50Bm o pedBw ¢Fwd O

A

103




Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

god8m | gdwsy OB B3OV
@i | WO g8 Bwe® (o)
y®rew
01 @ 2012 qwd Boe yelamew wew Cedd; e | 61.897,441.41

83m8ed yeban piw 9l BBO

S dmd

61.897,441.41

e3083¢ O1B0esaBs
2012 o8sed gEnedsineon e -
2012 d&wed Y& Bwe®

07.19,291,300.00
-01.2,487,156.66

2012 o8sed Bwe® yRanws e - 128 %

239020® S -

12,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

6,000,000.00

4,000,000.00 /
2,000,000.00 /\

v k;;f
0.00 T . T T T . T T
7]
@@b

——gdnedsinon 8
—W—Bwe®

G\

104




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

ii.0e 80 ®®®r2) D232 s
D10 Bvw 1- Cendo; ©®) BIBE BHPYDO woDEDD)

god8m | gdwsy 83 yoBw B8OV
y®emes | WO B Bwe® (o)
y®remw
05 P* 0D C®mI VOEE YK@ED 98R3® | ¢.100,000.00

3C® ¢ Dol e CEO.

C® Cendd; OB YLH@EIOVD VWL
OWRWO yRwedmomw BOO wews EOLH
61.500,000.00 2 Geod se Dbmw Ca0e®.

6:.150,000.00

CRBE 0emdo ®®@Hewd BDAL @D o
Rlestae] B es oSO e e3C0 CEED
01.335,182.95 2 o e Di8mw Ca0e®.

0:.100,550.00

MOOE Oendd; HOD»ed HHh®EOD aEBsy
om0 Onn BB wews  Ced
01.500,000.00 2 Yecocd s D8mw EDEL.

07.150,000.00

C®m® C;mdo; ©®med €idi cwr 9RT®
wewo Cexd 01.475,000.00 » Yeecd v
DB C0eO.

0:.142,500.00

OO

61.643,050.00

O B8sw 2 - 80¢8@ €30 ©®OmnwsY BESrenw ¥ c8a®s 5erdd; ®O®mw wewr deowd
80 DEE wiedd) v cumTTn EE.

eed8nm
8§®renw

§Des sy
0 @B
y®renws

8 yoRw

BOWD
Bwe® (&)

DHOHOYC HODIWD BHEDHDY WeFE) W FEBIWS
5B 0 8O o OO ¢FewDwWO wHwI& OO.

. 936.00

83O , edeEdE®,OFeITneE o
PDDOED W CwdDo; ©O® wdWvenw ewo
@w®I 5O

or. 10,862.00

PDNOYD 0SS VODEE Y@ED SRTO
BEN¢ 000D% 0 O 0w®imed & 8 OFDe.

oi. 5,000.00

8Ew6IC BRI D Cerdd; ®®Rimed ddd®O
BIOMGRION

o 820.00

Cedo; e gldmbed widnews’ QOIWE
88w cumien endd; ®OLIHOED e 8.

or. 13,833.00

DNEBeHEOHD,001wHm v SEE® BecFBIw
®® 0do; HODI wewr QD DAL (B
cee.

61.296,850.00

A

105




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

OO

61.328,301.00

D1 Bww 3 - Cewdo ®O® ggem DEWDD D1@wOHsY

ged8n | gdwsy 82 yoBw BOWB)
y&emw | WO B Bwe® ()
y®renw

» nedencdsn Cedd; v®imed sy 83s | ©6:.20,000.00
8om® wew e C0eO.

P 900D MBS KOl WO cee wewo | 61.20,000.00
BB0® CEO

* 2D0dH0 Cdd ¥ med WO cege wew | 61.20,000.00
BB0® CEO

v OnB3DE o ¥OImed AVOY cege wew | 61.20,000.00
O .

P 00ReMmE Cdd ®®®mmed AW cegE ey | 61.20,000.00
O .

P BEeMB 0o ¥B®Bmed AW cege | ©6:.20,000.00
BEW BBID CES

P DwEH® o W@ med IWOY cege wewo | 61.20,000.00
D0O CE®

P Cm® ;o 0dmmed IWOY cegE ®ewo | 61.20,000.00
BB0® CE®

% B Ceado ¥@dimed AWOY cege ®wewo | 6.20,000.00
BB0® CE®

¥ 9NOYD Do ®OImed Ceadd BmBIeD 61.6,597.00
DRIV ¢ ¢OOBIed @ldun Hgcded®
Cednd v 89,

P 2000 (B8 busiB cemBGrd) 0ddmwmed | 61.23,000.00
SOy 80 Bom® ey Y owmIOeE
C22® v O® BT Bom® ewews wnwed OO.

¢ DBEO® CMmdo; ®®Imed DE®BD d@d | 61.24,000.00

W0 Cendd ¢coPied B0 ¢Or yBwr »HEHD
Be3o®wO GEB G0 CE® 0o & s ewHwrd S.

OO

61.233,597.00

A

106




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

O BEsw 4 - S ®®®r1) erdn) DI DR@eONST

ged8n | gdwsy ®82m yoBRe BOWB)
y&emw | WO @B Bwe® ()
y®renw

P C:mBO; 0®®wy DE evdn De &dd®yn RZOD | 61.37,295.00
80@S DY CAOB® wewo YeE CE®
HOO®H0 ® O® Wy C DI H®O®ox
Yeon)

P CWmOO HOLIMOE erdr Do B¢BBO wewo a8 | ¢1.72,080.76
cumOen .
DHOOOYO,NeTeHEOTD,D8EHO,08:0 W
D0 ®O®x e3ewo

SERYo1) 61.109,375.76

©O@02) OB
2012 o8sed & aEfne®Inon G - $1.6,038,129.50
2012 o8sed § Bwe® - ¢.1,314,323.76
2012 8&wed 8we® yBanwn oces - 21.8 %
850000°®

4,500,000.00

4,000,000.00 \

3,500,000.00

3,000,000.00 \

2,500,000.00 \

2,000,000.00 \

1,500,000.00 \ - qeiacemgengie

\ =356
1,000,000.00
500,000.00 L= ‘_\9
0.00 \.\.\. .

d@ddy  acbn®s Jd@dd eodrdm
[GIOLONYS) Sy o0&  DiRwdwst
edne o®®me  goem

s9EHE DL®
23:080m@ NDeOwst
@\

107




080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

iil. e30e32aB %

BTCHOOs-

@1 BBl eIOD FRIIDIDR 3 NGB OWNEDS TIES/FDOES ) DO GID® &E DE
OHMBDOOS 3 REYDEE C®R GBS s eIBEDLEE NSS DE) BEIEE  3ot3HD PG
£ORE ®FN 09l B3 DE) OBEENOE DD DO B gig DFo» GDBnD
&g D0 30eTE 0Dt eHRE LIS ® B3 Y eIBCHHER NBDS DE) DSBS DE
RYwed etid® YO STRO & TO HEDE REIeNEMNTY ©d.

Eo®s-
“0Q BFowerns eeBcha B3 DEE Bot3sde DOBE 0edT OBt §eHde ”

goR& -

01. e0@es B0 OBy et OMILT LeHD @IS B H3O
02. e95n B0 BEIEE e ©eSD OMICT &GeHd e®IOCOSNEDBOEO 3o
@O0 8 S3@
03. B0eDBers @ 80» 83 R0 s 3@
04. 28R @135 FIBs e R0 & [3®
05. 0BG Ve @E ROeEE SOMBDO 6200 30eTE Hedom 8D OO0 § D@
REENOES &S 5eHDd OO0 & [3®
06. 0B85 DEI OBGEDOGE &S DO OMIOT NG DE O DF»» GPBED &S D3O
07. eI 3eODANG &S eI @IS B crwe® geedBn 83t R0 &8
5@
08. Gt FeBPG DE REDES GO o BOE @t DE YD GBcESe HSos
DeBYHBE DE ECID DO VBB EIEE DE GO DBV e®I) DEO

ORDD ®D DHIENEEs-
OHMBDOOS 39 RPYFeB c®® B (ec@Bw/FBHezdlcsd/ e e0desd)

N 108



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

OBOT £30€-2012 0BT £ €0t DO® EoBRD

2012 9630 ©Ew) IeFD B3 GO B3 il ABS ne®ss Do OHMIODS 3w DYDeE
C®O GBS ey DO® NBERD SOFOD @C. DR 03 & e OH»® Oenddc &dv, OMIOT
ec@Bn/FBHeczdds 3w OHNDir O®EBES DO SODOD @C. DO® o® 6EIE) GTHST DG
g0 & & el 8@ D0 e &3t DO® Ho® 6GIC) OF) CC.

0Dt etDBeE DO® o 09 & @l SOTOD €. I gud VYD groe® DO® @IS/
830 D®ers ¢ @@ D06 DBens ¢ SOFOBNO @S, DO® go® DE LOBNDE GND &HcT®
20® BCHI QRN B0 BHwHNIE BB IS eEEE Frt® DO® e BSIFBOE eORRD ERD
0SS glRMIC B80T DFHO &l O &3¢ @ 830 ©odd 6. ¢ J & ©0® go® DEO
&R O &80 e Boomcmns 88srs 9td o5 edS.

O$BGT £30E-2012 0BT £ €0t DO® FoBD

D0® GoBD DB s | SemcmeD
/838 /8® | DI
01.058C ¢, D/ 8BS 6-12 E800, BB 00, BRO®ED L BBGEIESe®S O
S 200D }3_;} ©08e)nD, ©®i@ B 3w S e Bl DV DO®
22-25 B0red. HODD Fo®D cBBRE Dend 04 B T @E.
02.6R0 NEHE D)/ B3 6-12 600/ 00/ tRO®ED / OO0 ENEME LIEHI GC0L)
13_;? ®D 53 g0 & & 8gnI0 grd @ESc se eI
22-25 FTES 60 ®©F ENBD SOOIMBES GETSS DE GDGE.
Sb@&e @G Db 8 & ES3eE Tond 4 O @ Do
ERG.
03.0803C € D)/ B3 6-12 BTG el B0 & 9tlus 30 »TSaE.
&l ®IEHE 13-16
17-21
22-25
04. OBt € [SIC) 6-12 6CC® dT® BoBD BT 3B BHE® B ©ISIEE
&t eDA 13-16

17-91 BT DG BT,

22-25

05.088C ¢, FIC) 13-16 D800 Poe D8 1 6ty ERD @aDBO &LIEd
edc Bedcw 17-21

99-95 Hebenn 9cles e @aE.

06. GEOT & o2 13-16 01.“CO0Bw@ed @Sed 0w HEBeo
cdc ®es GO 17-21
22-25 aBcS® OB o8 sndn @RY”

02. “&8 090 98mEnm0 ¢

Bo» edc etBe’ 00§)”

N 109



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

07.05030¢ g €0t | @@ 13-16 Sewed s
ses OO 17-21
22-25
08.08080¢ ¢, o® 6-12 01. “ &£3cDLADE O Bed @D F®”
cde By 13-16 . .
THBG - OS 17-21 02. “ e, @ e ®®O
247x26” 22-25 03. #5e® DuFEE.0

0400 ®ed gocce”

09.08n8t € [GIC) 13-16 0176808 cred ee39dteni
ot 20D 17-21
O®GE 99-95 02.003 emDBE ®rden

BuCeres® rwson @ma «“
03.“800E 8206 Boon 8o ¢e08”
9D SNDaDED FND s
D& 06 @ BHOD0 OO DOt

ST e ERG.

OB ec@Brn FBBcTOGTDEE DO® FoBE

0Dt ec@IBHBHeE 3w FBDOTBeE DO®, DO® o 04 B Bl BODOD €. I and
RYFed OB @@ DO® BB SODOBHO @S, J & 0® gom DO eI D S3E ee0E,
SOMEDES GCO BB 0WOS.FECHNEE DD DeBYP®H PE BB i DefBH edET eNE
SO@ne O S DY RYDO D8 Dedyn ey STBOO 6@ DO® FomDB ©MIE) GTHe®
Perds ¢d@sn 6. D06 SHEO®NEES @IERBNY @IDED cedsmens 3o Al a3l
08 B0 DeNe BOwED 68 @il YeBE REieeney IE.

20® Fo®® DB /808/3a | Bbemncmmes

01508 Sbendn | @@ elBG DS PBRB DO O DY SLSHHMED
96 Ea@.

02.8365 OO @® Sewel @

03.8 OO0 @® Sewed @D

04.620 DN o® Bewed @

OB DO®  GFoBG

OOt ©0® gom 07 @ wOed ©OFO» CC. & gd RVYFed 06 @ DO® VBB &
DD, BT 00 008 DmerHe BOFOBH0 eGeS. € J 06 go® DR )R O» &3¢ ee
SLDEDES GO & O, Bcs OOm, B GO, 6O D) Bewes @i ®edets GO
S3E0 ok »ed TOO DO ELel G DeBPE DE VYIPed DO i HOC RIEE DE

N 110



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

RYPed B HBos DeBPe DE OO ®ED) GBe®T &S D» ®OAHE ggdceh ®TO
£839 @»B0ensy VRO e6ned YD 0E) ®B) @rIDE Tedw @1 GmbIAG O
DRLGHHEDO ED S3@OG.

0® S0/ SO&NEDES
Go®RD 838/8@
01.20D» | D) /83 CR00, B 00, BRO®ED NV LBYEIBTe®S O

£305eED, ®® QP 3 FOEF BB Bl HLHD
20® &eied. HVDY Fom@ 800G Dot 04 8@ Tx

@RG.
02. @®0 DS / ET® CROD/ B00/ tRO®ZED / ORIV ENCHE E3ETHN
IS e emIE) ® B g0 & & BOEEIBHO #rs @S0 ae

eI e 60 ®F N SOEIMED TS
DE @GR, SOEIHNEG FOBOG D) 3 3 STOB Dd) 4
20 8@ dn EG.

03.6BHCG | DD /83 MEG6 e o & 9Tdss S0 ®wiSae.

04. o® es0C® &#adt® 308D BIFI) #DOS DHT® B
DS DHERD T DG BTBE.

05.83¢%5 o® Sewes @

31

06.8> 0@ Bewed @0

131

07.0230 @® Sewed @D

D)

OHIoT € 09BeLERE tNBDE DE) DOGNDBE LICHI OLNE, GMBELE @I ©IE) GOSN
&

N 111



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

B ®®») DO®D

20o» D06® 885600 PDE®

e 06 O8EOE @HRERB

200 D0® SOFOSS

206 BT LB § DO® DD
80

D860 @sieernsd coects

112



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

5 SDOTRO en®® ¢OrNe®B ) ¢HTBOEH &S REED O8N ARG ¢I1v® S B
0ceDy otimaSn  rdRiS0DE0 &4r. O otmiSn efwed PeE8 Ho®®ES ©6EE
©t39eDEE D@D & NS DEID B Vedy o #S®ES e®s 8.

OBOOT GeHd) @oBE BRIEHE DE CERRDES et BBB i HB OHMIGN 3w RYDes =L@
O €@ BP GG OO &30 »TFOED 80 D) Y G &) Yo e® cP¥en @eled
g00r Sen TeP Y B0 gD @z B0 H@Eed B5eN0 D) 0wl elczd®
B0I0ES. OenDltedn e, OMIOr clredn) et Ot FOCD 6@, & OeNSlt
ec@B0s 0t @RI ®IMYE ® PN ERI ©FM Y @S eeNB® B@HBEO &ddd
3PS eDeELDE,

06 6@»08 DO ¢ 96 e@IHHOE DLD®D o OB @O #@B3 o OF oPerS®
SO@NED 0 YE v C@ed SOMOeRINE B85 e@e) ®rBR0 eIDcdhin DEIO
@O B3 DEOOE &S SO o 80 00BeHE.0MIOT geHdd OF DERIDS
oiede SO0 trEide®s Dlorm OGS $en ®O ®Fe0 § B ODEDORS
T S300 guwD GCHS D¢ DEIDSO gries LE® w®D HIBEOS. 96 @i DOS.
Oeti® @ePr &8600 DE VYD R gD etuFcdhir DEID X HS8Ds DED ®cdecd
83@156E0 ER) TO B 8O weIEs B cadd 80t Bade P e 9O ctu® NG
0®3® 9O cadd &3O N EEROE D DIFeR@. DS ¢De® & 3@ BDIOBD Cect)

OO 30 0e399cDREG NBs DEI Dceln® 2012 8ed Fiem emlon.

o e 2011 Oed OeSlt L€ ORI HENENITEROR 9N CDDOBOD 3 BB e
2012 @B @m PODBD GRS ety P TJowed IEeS® ®dt geci®
Oses @rSdIEes SEDTOeRS BOBOD . OBC 131 oo FORD &I,

Bo8» 8 Y@ 98 R ecd ET.

o NP5 DEI BOEIF OF TR BOed QRN®ED OMICr KEEIWEE €Yo NE

88 @oeEsx0 BEs N0 B3xcde.

N 113



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

(6754136’ gé) (3 [O[OAL 3]

& eS80 683 P @ I 0BG £oreds

Bt gecien txenls rB8Ho 8 ol 855 @ ®S30
Y oe e con]

'm’ \ 2 g
3

I el 8

[
%
‘v.

13 x‘ v‘{z

20T 8@ CwSD o5 6 Te® Pto® CecEe)

A 114



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

06. 3®2288 s

2000 2e3ele gl 023038 3 8 grd® Oendlds et gdmIted FPIDICHOG &t glh®
50038 10 3 @edeed ¢ 2011 OVzed 0 e®® %8s & € TBEns 66 BEINIOBE LSE
RE Fo® 05 B BOeD ¢ O ZerGED® MIOIMEB DOBS 6f®® 0NeDS DH® TO SBewsd
D0 ) DoS® g D¢ OMIGOS ) @YDed SPC D €®® oSS Jeie @GS
BT CHSD 8 0 THEHO Betsy O RN DOED FP®m 6O &tD.

2012 20sr ¢ ¢dded 0@ NI DO GBR0 v O Bacdc B88is gerisndsd
gt @R T SOitd @rbemiset®on @RI €5 #8mdt &SmMDBES®Y, SmNides egm®,
OB GFRIDB®EE 6CD®,N0mED @IS0 Sl eCD®, YR MOTBD FEIDBo®ES
2030 DVEE OFDEDEO ®) DDNDICERS 3eIDE @RI € IS5 8 6BICOTD o
PICOD BEHD ¢ OOt et FITec DD GRBB ICPOH ELed.

gOE® DBeBs DoEBBens CTHS DE @ DOWND DFes GO =wED® Gles gt D@
O& el R0 ERY et oldmded &#dgs) PN DO OrBe0 Drede®s
&Q0e LEE OFDEE Ichers @RI € SRy ROE. ®DEEEE SwED® w BEE
OFIEE BERE DTFDOES §cs VBB DE T 00D O ®eHR0 e®® 80 DE BrdO MBGES
e®» S DS ¢c s ¢ B0 &) S DVEDBE el DT §eHd DN
E3EEN TO ®Dedy) o gt DOE).

efme Dedind OMDODSeE MOE ) NSO JOB B 08 =HCOR CO®
GOBPeE ) gD D@D § OenDlDFes e ot D) et 830 ceoctd RS
D¢ O eellui DD, RO SO B e90DGE, DIDeITTOE &) FHNHBDOTO
BP0 g Deslns SBO@sne 0 ety B8 Oonddc etdeh ¢ldmIdE es0@dn e®D
D0ED D08 ERY g0, B 0D B 9D 5FHORS @R @ ISEOHME O
FBVeES @ § @ ) go89) HDSHT DO OO ey glIced culiyws DE
SR eODEDE® B OB OMIOT B NDNERO GEOB0S i O» Y GRIS LEHWS
0.

N 115



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

07.80enm&eB D&

&80 BN SDIGHE - 2012

OHBOT e300 dIO®

O3B 0B B DIGOD 3ODDD qz@:)t»mo@cs

A 116



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

O&nBdt 638 GRIBE
2012-12-31 THO eE® SYB

0SS
0.
05®
edoe B30 ) OO 1
SN00 DTSR 2
Onnd 01
So®® OF®
B88cos e1® 3
eI Heris® 4
BB G G 60 6N 5 349,565,794.56
[ZAwGY
¢0®E @ DS B3O 2,093,367.08
950D TSR 6
283 5368 Bn® B 7
o) 6EBR 8
.02
Q1) O5® (03=01+02)
RG]
Som® DO 9
So®® 0200 DOES® 10
@ OmiE® (04)

8@ /¢ OS® (03-04)

8® RED OB/ BRI
(01+02-04)

QO BB SYE gon 02 80 23 ¢y 800 Le»S BeBndsn gS8uss v B0vsoe credd P® B8x8n goe.

2012

0.

150,471,247.82

28,000,000.00

178,471,247.82

412,874.11
79,546,219.77

347,472,427 .48
90,000.00

2,891,978.86
13,419,186.43

443,832,686.65

622,303,934.47

9,936,286.13
17,543,363.55

27,479,649.68

594,824,284.79

594,824,284.79

[elXc-1o))

341,698,690.39

2011

[l Xc-1o)

127,792,898.20

28,000,000.00

155,792,898.20

307,358.35
109,405,428.57

341,698,690.39
60,000.00

5,868,735.67
4,578,329.41

461,218,542.39

617,711,440.59

10,079,183.78

9,982,589.15

20,061,772.93

597,649,667.66

597,649,667.66

00 Yoz e BEece B0e® o0 o005 $3e® DvE3e nEPNmOs PIIED 585 ©MO®S) €T, DEPIWOHN
OHREE OO B0 BEs TWIGH goies $3e® o S’ 538 ¢dmid Aes 2013-11-19 € @R .

M
2.08.6-0%. 9300

8 RED® GBS
O#n8GT ©e30) DI

o=
SISO awimg
NS850

&8t 6638 gBE

Qw
117



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

O8Ot 6t elmIBe
2012-12-31 Eood gOms D0 tem) Hen® Oxac® B®

0o 2012 2011
[o/XcTo)) [elXc-To) o/ X1 0.0
Ce®
Oed e (GHGOBI®) 35,590,493.37 21,761,093.25
s8e® 26,090,493.37 21,761,093.25
%05 9,500,000.00

&80 e 8oL eEBAE wEE®

103,822,260.00

93,860,100.00

€ EE® 1 10,000,926.84 8,779,079.67
oS0 $10 6NE RO 190,868.69 199,408.38
ee30) eein 12 10,085,710.73 7,900,895.22
688G @B ceed HIen® 13 5,410,673.73 4,528,815.75
Bom® 14 4,537,547.90 4,607,766.84
GO BG 6D OBE3O 15 245,076.56

D0 Es® 16 1,270,555.91 818,501.63
o® EE® (oD “171,154,113.73 —142,455660.74
)

Hoe cBod 17 22,761,801.23 21,493,797.32
®®: Bre® 18 603,969.15 756,350j55
B0 19 3,830,938.84 2,336,028.88
205 Boe® 20 2,719,599.21 2,141,839.66
BOEBO o3 21 6,121,946.62 4,520,118.43
0D ZOOBID Becd 22 871,417.10 628,925?30
OIS e@eE® Boe® 23 124,715,296.93 96,319,583.54
Pee 53 2,679,433.49 2,781,643.98
8es Boe® 24 12,424.91 74,848.20
SOOI GRS 4,542 009.54

€980 00 538 592.00

8® Boec® (02) 168,859,429.02 —131,053,135.86
De30edced 8@ #S3ne/

(Co2m0m) (01-02) 2,294,684.71 11,402,524.88

QY 118



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

O&B0T 6630 IIB®
2012-12-31 T gl ObBG Bem BcE SO LDmIBE

0enp® Gomin® 8 Bed utwa
e8880n/ (E9e00xm)

088

Bee 530

£8e0i8m TO s cOSBE3®

e gEm®

TOBRO:D FERIBD

#58edis 4830

20D HIEwed edntl B0 esd c@ena® aS3Ens/ (E90®)
B88con e BB/ (40D®)

86 @ Bed OBDR/ (¢e)D®)

6 @ 8ed OEBR/ (D)

S O:Bde/ (gLOe)

OeE® DS Snan § Bed Srws D0/ (¢0Be)

808638 @) e®d®

c0eE® Gmmond® OB e @d 8cd OB OBDR/ (68)
eaisy Gomond 08 8cd gtiwa

208 o0 eeBE Bnen®/ (©n®)

239 conosn Se®/ (©wn®)

DIDENSTE) OB/ (®en®)

3N IEDRO

Pewisy Gmond® O8S ec @l 8eC T BB/ (6eD®)
9e8 Gmond OB BeE gtrw

S&8ed gt @B
e gy emd®

Jos Godn® OB e @R Bed tiwe OBPe/ (&R8®)
X6 o BeCO0 wes» et Oe ®ED 914 ON(ASO))

NEEBOeECE HoBmed @eE & Bedded e aBodnss
NEE00eEen admmed Bed v Bedded e BoOES

G\

SO0 2012 2011
Or.eD 0.6
2,294684.71 - 11,402,524.88
2,679,433.49 2,781,643.98
1,666,280.00 - 1,115,510.13
(10,000,926.84) - (8,779,079.67)
4,542 ,009.54
(10,525,573.18) (1,904,727 .49)
(9,444,092.28) - 4,615,871.83
(105,515.76)
(142,897.65) 1,798,475.73
(5,773,737.09) (30,813,054.39)
(30,000.00)
(15,496,242.78) - (24,398,706.83)
(485,137.50)
(15,496,242.78) - (24,883,844.33)
(18,903,128.99) (18,688,823.53)
(578,693.66) (2,298,658.00)
(17,970.00) (1,171,181.80)
10,000,926.84 8,779,079.67
(9,498,865.81) - (13,379,583.66)
1,000,000.00 3,500,000.00
(797,612.00)
1,000,000.00 - 2,702,388.00
(23,995,108.59) - (35,561,039.99)
119,852,493.65 155,413,533.64
25 95,857,385.06 - 119,852,493.65

119



2011-01-01 €0 eEsc

2010

esBledced 8@ 683500/
(E99D0w@)

30 B0 @ S8

SfE3®

cOPETO

o3 e OFe oD @t 38
Ore8®

2011-12-31 20 e@sc

2011

ooy S538

eulBedced 8@ 483w/
(E900)

530 B0 @xdt B3

RSB
eO3F3®
oo e OFs gd@erd @1t 538

®re88®

2012-12-31 €20 edsx

080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

60T 63 elIBaE
2012-12-31 Teodl gOos O em 8 QLD OFd/Bns00 O e STV Ces)

0w [ShoAT) SOBIBEND et o Od
oBos g go@ice
Or.eD [elXc1o)) Or.eD 0.0
567,443,291.86 6,033,333.33  8,519,462.09 581,996,087.28
11,402,524.88 11,402,524.88
199,408.38 199,408.38
(199,408.38) (199,408.38)
4,251,055.50 4,251,055.50
582,897,463.86 6,033,333.33  8,718,870.47 597,649,667.66
2,294,684.71 2,294,684.71
190,868.69 190,868.69
(190,868.69) (190,868.69)
26 (5,120,067.58) (5,120,067.58)
579,881,212.30 6,033,333.33  8,909,739.16 594,824,284.79

G\

120



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

08. §cxs ymonws

OB 63 GBS
2012 O8@ e fEs S ©) B4d gSess

e:0g

O80T 63 DIBE 1999 go 54 £0® OHNBGT 6e3E) OMBE BoD OGS otchHBm EIEDHDED 68.
°08 DboEs ORed BHED HYOE X ©eNTES 28Il #IRNDD OD 830 B0» en@Bmasied e
GOweE BuBn o cmeD @S0 80» ©SHed OP0e &» NS ®Hered
NBorsled’ cressinsles’ gweNRnE SOBRNG B3O 8.

0@ glmBed BES MIBD 6eNEEd BB®S ®HmIdmdsn YEVR B0 axnd eOGenBn 830w eH®
O BEene @0 Se8. 8es Som® 6e DO NDDed RES® erEBd 60 »ro.

Bn® e 68e8ex
B4® e sdeden 2012-01-01 8O 2012-12-31 E®@ (S~ 194)
Oens @R SO BH® de

Oens @RI ZOOLI® Zer® eInd® Soed B0 o0 NSV YO deed SHEDEO ®rESPnd
.

08 ) F gon S3e® secoH®

S1es OFD® o ec &8
Tes 88 ©ve @be @O=0 830 @ BDE suwD Lems GENDES FRO ®HNDE EI0 &HID.

e®IDBE o0 GEFTO 5%

®ae $NSIE) 50 CDODN 15%
@D ) ESDON 15%
[lH5) 20%

®a BN B0 cEDONE,BSY ) cemdsNe 2012-12-31 [550) OB OTNDO0 BHNBOD B0 .
D08 BED ®Fm OLsed BBED® e ®H3D) ©ed.

cCI®

00gt 6n® 88 €05 o0 Bemiss RN £O53 6tN®,8B38E0 OB DO §u.8300 ®HHB DO grEiess
OR ED® R B F3ed® semn® OmC.

HMEeTE8e] 0 O grda @ O0®
CoERDED @8 frtineBimE OIDDID® EHTEES 50 6O 8EOEEn O000® e &.

Oe8® = e $TB
So®® DHBD

om® DOHE 3xeds’ cPth g Sx®m Twoss 82 eodugn ) esfs 55 T» 80 Oadss
FRED e®IBRER O05nBed.

@\ 121



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

003 $38

8eonBm O 6033 B3® tewn O B0 g8u58n O5%es 6t30mns 6e30cE0 e T 80
©8gbén DO Bbs B gue 50D O B3O,

GO G OFBTR tcwn O Bl SSPFEn OFes s 89 THO NGBS 1%
O o3 gOne» 0O 3@,

R o Boe®
NOEB o0 Bue® cody B5e20 O Bedon DOD) EIER.
CRIDAE HEn®

HBD @B Psiber 85 €5udit Ly eEBES 830:0e®8 gBemat 0endds et
380 eOpEeds dded SmRED ToBEED & 200 ERD 0 00 Qed MG @A
NOE® Owens B oy Eed.dded TRER Go8eRT oPeod dBs O Sewd
DR YBNEHE ERGEED @IS BEIs® 6t Bén® DY) EeR.
@36 OB %8 Dfedns tem eude PSS O 100% 60 B38 b He)E® Bee® B#neo
B0 &o .

03

s0o®

OBt 63 almBB 60D e€Bn o) BedBo eIPuBns 583 8@ SCone Do ERD god O° ged
08 £00SBeE S DOGED eH) Ve ©@IeR.8B0 gRLVD 9EB0x BB Bedmens »H®
DOY ER DOBES eI 600 Bed ERIeeH Ered.

§IBCNSD
OBt 030 glmIBe B8 HBm 83 83e® Doed SHO0 oBsROE sOBIEHD B ERD &
0 0N IIBe® OHBGT £VtOS 0D BEBNG eeey Eed.

¢lm18ed Bom® B;M® 08 668 e oE® emd DIBDO @ot Rooed GOBES DE@SNDON B
el Doy Eed.

¢Ce B8: swo wews Omms Gosen DO @ed.

O%e08e Bén®

@8 &0 E3o3mIB o B3 00D OIS Ben®

0BG e®ID® ) SEBNBE o OB GREIROB ) B D DRSS Bm®
GO, Bgo) 60 LD GOV Somm & D508 Bén®

03B 0 @B ORE ©rDe® Homn T B80T EHENS NS BEn®

D 5 eORET HoB®D Peien®8n O5eaS Bénd

DB MG GoBHS 08 Mo BEn®

PEOD &) 80ED eeng B&n®

Bgono) 00D OenS Ben®

@\ 122



ea0®® 01

ecor 83ao o conden

2012-01-01 0 esisnm

eog Ban®

506 ©OLD DS Gene
Byono edbdo Omed Gen®
Be] 8o DS Ban®
CoBGr emERO OmcaS Gan®

T ONBGT EREDDD DS
Ban®
9D @ Bén®

Blalolv 6o
exng B®
Be} 0080 DS Ban®

R0 0B LR S
Ba®

O%08 g6 QIOE3O
eng, Ban®

80 @bt DS Ben®
Buom ecdD D51 Gen®
Besi @B OweaS Ben®

OB eaeERds DS Bae
DD OB RENDD Osresa
Ben®

D HE Bén®

P0TEBB ) ®eSs
eeg, Bén®

2012-12-31 90 e@s@
B86 §53e

2012-01-01 B0 268D e
O30

cog Bnd

Bones 00 xS BGane
Bumon 0D OnseS Gane
Qo] @B s Bane
OB NSO OIS Bane

PN OB RN OIS
Ba®

0D M6 Ben®

Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

2808 ®aDDISIE) &)

eODBE s o3y cedHm oenen Oond
.00 .00 .60 0. .00

119,467,837.52 3,964,056.79 11,006,391.05 9,836,825.00 144,275,110.36
2,785,425.22 7,608,816.05 6,050,000.00 16,444,241.27
101,113,189.42 80,488.80 3,700,000.00 104,893,678.22
455,991.77 1,689,350.00 2,145,341.77
15,482,261.10 97,312.00 1,331,875.00 86,825.00 16,998,273.10
2,872,387.00 312,019.00 171,120.00 3,355,526.00
116,660.00 116,660.00
116,160.00 205,230.00 321,390.00
18,903,128.99 17,970.00 578,693.66 10,400,000.00 29,899,792.65
578,693.66 10,400,000.00 10,978,693.66
18,903,128.99 18,903,128.99
17,970.00 17,970.00
- - - - 0.00
1,196,601.57 3,397,575.00 4,594,176.57

(80,488.80) (80,488.80)

(455,991.77) (1,689,350.00) (2,145,341.77)

(97,312.00) (1,331,875.00) (1,429,187.00)

(312,019.00) (171,120.00) (483,139.00)

(134,630.00) (134,630.00)

(116,160.00) (205,230.00) (321,390.00)

- (2,724,006.79) (10,727,309.71) - (13,451,316.50)
(2,724,006.79) (10,727,309.71) (13,451,316.50)
138,370,966.51 1,258,020.00 857,775.00 20,236,825.00 160,723,586.51
921,894.34 1,982,070.31 5,041,422.51 8,536,825.00 16,482,212.16
1,491,907.37 3,467,697.26 4,750,000.00 9,709,604.63

3,700,000.00 3,700,000.00

205,651.34 896,497.50 1,102,148.84
29,193.60 543,346.00 86,825.00 659,364.60
921,894.34 220,470.00 72,312.75 1,214,677.09
34,848.00 61,569.00 96,417.00

QN 123



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

ee® Bac® Bee

ong Be®

503 600D D98 Ben®
Sgoon Ol S Ben®
Benl en@8n OeS Ban®
G0t eene3edsn OIS Ben®

RN 8B GRS Omesis
Bipe

D e Ban®

050318 god @103

ewug, Ban®

B3 e300B OIS Ben®
Bgonon ©dbm DS Bén®
VeI @B DS B
0BG RO O3S Bén®
R0 OBt RN OesaS
B

DD o Ben®

90TEB8 1 ®eS8®
g, Ben®

2012-12-31 T0 868> Pen
BB

2012-12-31 Ee RED 6s1S
FOR

143,619.35 489,458.67 1,396,355.47 650,000.00 2,679,433.49
319,973.58 899,404.22 650,000.00 1,869,377.80

12,073.32 12,073.32

68,398.77 253,402.50 321,801.27

14,596.80 188,274.50 202,871.30

143,619.35 39,493.20 24,489.75 207,602.30
17,499.00 17,499.00

17,424.00 30,784.50 48,208.50

2 0.00 ’ 5 0.00
659,648.03 2,070,676.50 2,730,324.53

(12,073.32) - (12,073.32)

(274,050.11)  (1,149,900.00) (1,423,950.11)

(43,790.40) (731,620.50) (775,410.90)

(259,963.20) (96,802.50) (356,765.70)

(17,499.00) - (17,499.00)

(52,272.00) (92,353.50) (144,625.50)

2 (2,471,528.98)  (6,437,777.98) . (8,909,306.96)
(2,471,528.98)  (6,437,777.98) (8,909,306.96)

1,065,513.69 -0.00 0.00  9,186,825.00  10,252,338.69
137,305,452.82  1,258,020.00 857,775.00  11,050,000.00  150,471,247.82

124



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

=0®n® 02

e300 oo

OB D58 Ben®
O80T eI OIS B®

wO®» 03

B8cos e

O#80T g0 OIS Ben®
SH® ME B®

©0me 04

0B enis®

04-1 083000 SSOE B8

OBt gMEROH O%aS Ben®
S5 ME BN®

04-2 08300010 B

O8Ot gMEROH O3S Ben®

04-3 g68cE DEPIDOH B&n®

esg B

8063 630000 O%a8 Bén®
GRBISED O3S BH®

g £ OxeadS Ben®
Qo] e08n OIS B4®
OBt genei®osn OIS Ben®

R0 BT RN OIS Bén®

S5 MNE BHO

2012
0.0
25,000,000.00
3,000,000.00

2011
Or.6D

25,000,000.00
3,000,000.00

28,000,000.00

28,000,000.00

2012 2011
OT.eD OT.0D
307,358.35
412,874.11
412,874.11 307,358.35
2012 2011
O0.®D OT.6D
1,416,698.68
2,828,581.10 37,064,775.05
38,588,781.66
7,086,737.60 12,071,295.73
111,708,976.36 51,717,382.56
(78,404,922 .41) (28,701,053.66)
1,650,086.14 1,656,086.14
(43,602,800.96) (16,467,794.79)
5,441,776.10 (2,818,857.36)
(10,648,004.03) (4,251,229.79)
83,485,789.87 19,129,344.35

79,546,219.77

109,405,428.57

125



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

e0®® 05

QIR0 @R B 0 6eNE

05-1 @E@c an geais® eHEn
BNFENDIO BSSS

OBl gMERO OIS Ban®

ERB @ SN0 trSoy eeNgn
gABE® O5xaS Ben®
OB MEROH OIS B

983 888 B4y® ecn8x
DN GBBG RN O3S Ben®
05-2 &
g B
&) BB
S5 6 BN
1. 86 s et3Ded Ban o cem)
8enes gne (esoese)
80 e (0B&nsn)
2. eedes e
3 30w &S e
4. Sedle 0O #na
5. gl &
G0 O5S B4®

05-3 et @il
EDD MG BN®

1. 806 Hs 630 Ban o eem
8ones @nes (esoese)
8O e (©8@en)

2. eeden H®

3 S0mo &S0 e

4. 8ed3e OO #nc

5. gl &na

05-4 &80 e BBoD eEAE Hwen®

05-5 @@c g @@
83 300D s Ben®
gD OIS Ben®
Ben] 08m OnXaS BHd®

05-6 FBIO®
86 000> O3S Ben®
GOBED %S Ben®
Oe] ®8m OxaS Ben®
OBBGT geRoEn xS B
o0 0BT RIS OIS Be®
5D Mo B4e

05-7 £850 8808
eesg, Bn®
©EDD o BHn®

2012
ol XcTo)

160,159.83
196,273.96

4,142,778.00

38,712,190.39
90,578,320.41
2,476,424.54
156,603.50
1,940,746.70
74,683,801.60
788,620.69

284,759.62
315,132.16
40,790.02
4,483.30
6,206.66
151,402.42
1,333.26

133,659,399.00

500,000.00

451,683.50
147,750.00

112,950.00
2,485.00
10,000.00

30,500.00
11,000.00

2011
.00

286,236.93

123,287.67
155,383.56

44,748.00

4,812,861.50

58,946,765.27
67,603,146.57
3,974,852.63
1,058,480.91
1,207,777.59
100,200,530.97
852,809.68
33,000.00

442,462.49
160,291.80
29,589.40
5,082.66
12,778.01
410,054.89
118.53

100,837,139.00

35,200.00

88,612.00

64,700.10
(16,475.00)
104,970.00
261,327.55
(83,792.32)
14,000.00

27,000.00
5,750.00

349,565,794.56

341,698,690.39

126



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

e0®® 06

930 Drsden

oG Ben®
OMBST MO S Ben®

wO®® 07

983 $8e® Be® ks

83 00D DS Ben®
FixsD DS Ben®
Bex) en@8an OxeasS B

OB GO OmsIS Gan®

©0®® 08

o) 6B

e Bm®

B0 odbR DS Ben®

gm0 058 Ban®

Bgeum) @D OmcS Bgne

B 08w a8 Bey®

OB HE3ROS Oxcsas B&n®
PNV SoBG ERENDD DS Ben®

EOD D Bend

2012 2011
eI XcTo)) [elXcTo)
90,000.00 50,000.00
10,000.00
90,000.00 60,000.00
2012 2011
OT.eD OT.eD
764,750.43 738,176.09
1,577,705.16 1,481,542.14
549,523.27 234,893.80
3,414,123.64
2,891,978.86 5,868,735.67
2012 2011
OT.eD Or.eD
2,175,910.31 (2,328,689.93)
3,346,721.18 1,784,566.25
(1,379,072.50) (3,882,592.70)
©400,000.00 394,000.00
9,821,757.13 2,023,148.99
609,347.16 (459,116.53)
745,761.30 (500,553.75)
(2,301,238.15) 7,547 567.08
13,419,186.43 4,578,329.41

127



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

©0®® 09

[SOIORIGINIO]

09-1

09-2

09-3

09-4

09-5

2012
0.

afoe odad

e®dn @ 08 ) cBo®

eg B;m®
e®86 @ 5O bl D §O8ed

oong Ben® 232,261.61
e®dxn gn et B8apiSnlded ©10 go8ed

o5 B 36,455.32
e®»8x g ¢Swie T

@D 0 B 31,809.51
e®BE @ T

S5 Mo BEnd® 58,500.00

®0F Bxe®
S Mo BN® 49,300.00

ZASIRIO]
B8eon

oG B

S5 o BHND 5,627.80
QBL» ) BHE €O

S5 MG BN 54,895.00

2050 Boe®
O DT

oD $96 BHO 217,839.00
@B »OTD

OBt GAESROE DS Bend®

BOxPon eI
e®»dn g D eIk

SO o BN
e®Pn @R oD 63

OMBGT gAMESROI OB Ben®

SO MG BN 47,008.79
eo8s g OgBe Ity

=D o BHe 24,639.38
080 g OB 6B G

esg, BEn®

[SOONOVERGIONC) 110,917.90
e®8x @ 80X sn 663 I

e Bén®

SO NS B 42,500.00
emdn g GOTeS ®Id

es0g, BH:n® 35,600.00
e o Buwem® G

es0g, Bn® 44,099.00

(SO WOV GRGIONO) 140,000.00
08 gn Ce ®ky

BHD NS BN 3,900.00
e®dB @ SBOVO® ©®I3D

D MND BN®
e®8e @n 63y comdsn Boed

o5 Bn® 210,000.00

Be»] 080 O=IS Bn® 37,515.66
000 @R CaLNEIR) Sned

esig B

2011
0.

12,524.96
216,001.05
34,016.27
28,209.64

18,750.00

23,000.00

1,507.00

14,834.00

12,984.90

32,952.75

52,266.65

44,137.00
117,644.14

33,103.50

110,917.90

42,500.00

29,578.00

180,568.00

29,881.00

2,294,626.00

654,058.00

128



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

09-6 eOes

eoug Bn®

09-7 8008 S0OBDD OxeaS B;mn®

09-8

09-9

@ @ 801 s OB

o8B @Y toese ©OeBe» Buoe®

6006 @Y HSHES OO B eeen totse
8013 @008 OB emem e® Bee®

c08s go T8 oD 82 @es 1o

o8B @ Peb®OS CanSds ©B@ wem ®B@»
@0 #0615 cEmds &) 838 Bedie 408 O’
@R Bxne®

6086 @ 0 T BB e®0 O®) 8Os
Bwe®

e®86 @ S ds 20¢ 8o DO OB SOSTE
) 881 giemiead Bwe®

G O5sS B&n®

60IB @Y DO o) SOSH 0D D53 [~lEO))
Coeten O

6083 g 0BG B 6O coeemm O
(21083080 &) eOms)

6®dE @Y BBedosn SOED® 110 O3

O8Ot BSOS O3S Bxme®

080 gr deed e

8@ @ OBt DB 205 Bwed

em86 @ %08 ®xs Beed

e®8B @Y &O3IO Be®

eI @ e

086 @ Oenddt B Bwe®

086 @ SeTnd® BDs EBeD Bwe®

086 @ SO HED® O @G0T BSOS

co8n @ 008 o8 Bo ©rBe Bwe®

R OENBGT RNV DS Bén®
coB@ @ eedes §xaNd

DD MR Ben®

DD 60 s @y gO8eE
MNEEBSec3

13,548.39

5,200,000.00 5,200,000.00
389,452.00
22,235.00
10,000.00
296,850.00
72,080.76
253,400.00
204,000.00
87,346.55
130,000.00

6,456.50

4,104.00 122,277.00

82,137.50

8,910.00

3,550.00
370,625.92
633,250.00
123,550.00
50,400.00
215,800.00

317,982.10 495,708.34

172,340.83 162,535.29

9,936,286.13 10,079,183.78

129



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

e0®® 10
So®® 6200 OB

1 5:8e0i8n we®) BB
2esl0eden 0Bmed eBex
eeng Bn®
S99 B BMn®

olnle)in )]

DIRe3OedSen tem) eOFE3®
eeng Ben®
D9 MNE BM®

aRoEd

©:8e0i8n tem) emd®
e, B
99 e BN

DEsS0eden GOMed eBeE
2 688ed DG (ZISDD)
oD 142
©0® 11
g PER®

11-1 083060 BBET ©i38/go8eE PE@®IDOS
eeng BH®
08080 geE3Rosn OIS Ben®
S5 MG Bn®

11-2 083EN©10 BSOS eeng ereIs®
0BT genedRdEn OIS Ben®

11-3 E000 v eeng IeI®
OB O2%008 Ben®
O80T GeEROL OIS Ben®

11-4 983 83e® BH® eenE eI®
8063 e300 OIS Ben®
§LBB O3S Bén®
O] 080 S B
O80T GNES3ROs OIS Ben®

e0m® 12
et ®iedy

5D G BN

1. 80 H0 ee30ed San o seem
80es ene (esot3e)
8 @ (©B@0#n)

2. ee®en $0c3

3 e30w0 &Sw@) $ocs

4. 8edie OO &

5. glne® $6

G\

2012 2011
OT.BD O0.eD
4,214,155.13 3,583,782.50
3,870,505.13 3,308,142.50
343,650.00 275,640.00
1,566,280.00 1,115,510.13
1,421,690.00 992,000.13
144,590.00 123,510.00
- 485,137.50
429,637.50
55,500.00
5,780,435.13 4,214,155.13
11,762,928.42 5,768,434.02
17,543,363.55 9,982,589.15
2012 2011
OT.0D Or.®D
943,491.50 642,221.64
118,288.61 84,937.74
2,503,886.58 2,780,258.23
3,535,267.14 2,583,933.08
2,302,226.03 2,145,833.32
312,246.58 285,000.00
29,527.04 28,500.96
75,265.64 72,442.93
35,606.67 26,808.40
145,121.05 129,143.37
10,000,926.84 8,779,079.67
2012 2011
0.6 .00
1,970,572.84 2,396,367.22
3,778,805.31 2,331,692.70
140,381.73 206,678.63
34,616.90 22,086.61
81,505.57 63,281.14
4,052,713.88 2,878,537.04
27,114.50 2,251.88
10,085,710.73 7,900,895.22

130



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

s0m® 13
080T eod) geEd §IeE®

B3 €O DS B
0BT 3RO OIS Ben®

aOmD 14
eBon®

14-1 =sBon® - 6B
g 5008 Ban®
&R0 0BT RS O8IS Gen®

14-2 =Bo® - BeeBx
LB O30S Bn®

e0®e 15
g% e ¢eds B30

B NG BH®

e0®® 16
603 gIen®

6O &IEE®
eeg Bn®
B 300D OIS Ben®
gUBBD O8NS H&®
V] e0@8n DS Ben®
OB gneRdsn Oxsas Be®
GRNTD 0BT RS OIS Be®
DD MG BHN®

0 17
géoe oB»8

08 o) eBo»

030D gbd) D gOled
o3 BEnSnsies 10 ad@ed
&18e38w T

&Sme Tom

@

©0m® 18
®®S Bue®

efBm
86 3000 OIS Ben®
GBI O51S Ben®
LD 06 BHe

[FO5h))

27
28
29
30
31
32

2012 2011
00D Or.6D
17,900.00
5,410,673.73 4,510,915.75
5,410,673.73 4,528,815.75
2012 2011
OT.eD [eINCTo)
3,985,066.98 3,561,664.59
290,000.00
552,480.92 756,102.25
4,537,547 .90 4,607,766.84
2012 2011
0.0 o Xc1o))
245,076.56
245,076.56 -
2012 2011
OT.eD 0.0
13,548.39 10,028.20
270,302.29 390,854.00
239,824.00
316,184.60 363,500.00
330,119.75 20,600.00
100,000.50 200.00
576.38 33,319.43
1,270,555.91 818,501.63
2012 2011
0.6 OT.eD
16,356,262.59 16,471,335.69
1,957,018.59 1,958,780.88
489,254 .65 489,695.23
1,566,280.00 1,115,510.13
454,935.40 238,400.39
1,938,050.00 1,220,075.00

22,761,801.23

21,493,797.32

2012 2011
[el AT 006D
155,873.70
36,453.00
603,969.15 564,023.85
603,969.15 756,350.55

131



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

e0®® 19
€30eE®

B8 O3 o0 wV@Ee comden

30> u) BSB €O
on® Bued®

oOn® 20
203 Boe®

O I Bwe®

DR EBDOHN OB Bne®
eRBB »OI Be®

©0®® 21
58e®m et

SO (O E)
[Seniekn)

D@

BeBw

Sea

gOFes

foTn) CToNe)
e8e00sn e300
FOBSD 6300
B®ED DOED
g B

O8s»8

COeCHD o 88 Bned

©0®® 22
OO gL Bwe®

o 03

DV EBDOHN 63D sHE®

Bes Boe®
BV ek
09 Bae® - efBn
880 Bre®

&0 23

IS e@enE® Swmed®

5w £odb® OmcS Bend®
D O8NS B4n®
Oem] N@Br OIS Ben®

OBt g Omcs Ba®
GRNT> OB RN BmcS Ben®

O3S god @ 838

[FoHL)

33
34
35

36
37
38

e0®H®

39

41
42
43

44

45
46

[F950))

47
48
49
50
51

(S50

52
53
54
55
56
57

2012 2011
o/ X)) .m0
1,931,319.54 1,232,434.51
1,616,659.80 874,918.00
282,959.50 228,676.37
3,830,938.84 2,336,028.88
2012 2011
[elXCTo) 00D
2,616,666.45 1,598,499.73
92,184.96 268,246.93
10,747.80 275,093.00
2,719,599.21 2,141,839.66
2012 2011
O0.®D 0.
380,055.87 558,800.00
999,137.16 1,029,881.25
200,147.50 220,080.00
210,390.95 294,540.75
277,323.00 248,950.22
35,600.00 30,170.00
410,731.13 216,321.80
498,636.80 233,998.00
1,297,917.21 1,306,863.41
116,527.00
1,600,000.00
95,480.00 365,093.00
- 15,420.00
6,121,946.62 4,520,118.43
2012 2011
.60 Ot.eD
140,000.00 140,000.00
105,825.60 2,149.47
146,900.00 29,069.70
211,402.50 207,035.50
28,500.00 129,842.40
238,789.00 120,828.23
871,417.10 628,925.30
2012 2011
eI XCTo) O.eD
10,314,420.82 17,721,650.77
63,207,752.73 58,490,638.16
551,775.64 5,770,775.81
45,195,043.05 12,847,471.95
5,446,304.69 1,489,046.85
124,715,296.93 96,319,583.54

132



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

B0m® 24
Bes due®

24-1 Se®n 688 g

8003 3000 O%eaS Ban®
gD DS Bn®

24-2 0 &g

8003 3000 O%aS Bén®
gAneD O5aS B;mn®

Bem @80 DS Ban®
OB MO OIS Ben®
39D MO BN®

24-3 e@ e

20®® 25

DEes8Bed8ce ¢bemed @ed ® 8edPel wes® Bo@Es

20H® 26
oreB®

e0m 27

oD e BN

eImIB® ererisd
oS8 S3e® BN® o
Ao 6BBE

eeg Bn®
80165 £30000® O51eS B4n®
GBI O%asS Bn®

Sgono) 0DbLD DS Bén®
®ex] @80 OxeaS BH®
OBt gMESROH OIS BHn®

RN 0BT RNV OIS B&y®

©OD ME BN

08 o0 eBo»

e0®® 28

et3On bl D go8ed

og Bén®

8063 630000 O3S B&n®
g D338 BH®

9 ME BHn®

e, Ben®

80t 63000 OIS Ben®
AN SORINST S RGN

oD 906 BN

G\

05>

04
07
08

2012 2011
0.6 ol Xc>To)
2,952.70 2,850.10
18,750.00
4,235.49
936.05 5,606.87
8,536.16 13,987.87
1,640.11
27,777.76
12,424 .91 74,848.20
2012 2011
OT.6D 0. D
79,546,219.77 109,405,428.57
2,891,978.86 5,868,735.67
13,419,186.43 4,578,329.41
95,857,385.06 119,852,493.65
2012 2011
OT.6D 0.
1,257,824.77
64,700.10 (4,368,511.50)
(13,946.09)
(6,444.00)
51,370.00
13,877.73
(84,292.32) 102,300.00
3,830,533.39 21,600.00
5,120,067.58 (4,251,055.50)
2012 2011
0.6 o &cTo)
13,516,252.59 12,781,227.12
482,181.69
127,507.20
2,840,010.00 3,080,419.68
16,356,262.59 16,471,335.69
2012 2011
OT.6D [elXcTo)
1,614,777.39 1,516,583.31
32,976.00
39,571.20
342,241.20 369,650.37
1,957,018.59 1,958,780.88

133



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

©0m® 29
663 BaE8nsled 800 o8 2012 2011
e Xc1o) O0.BD
ocg, B® 403,694.35 379,145.84
56 30000 D518 Bén® 8,244.00
gaes D5aS Bn® 9,892.80
0D M0 BN 85,560.30 92,412.59
489,254.65 489,695.23
e0®® 30
53eIBm T 2012 2011
[olXc1o) 00D
emg Ben® 1,421,690.00 992,000.13
D MO BN® 144,590.00 123,510.00
1,566,280.00 1,115,510.13
©s0®® 31
8me T@m 2012 2011
O0.mD .60
emg Bén® 150,000.00 153,228.05
20D e BH® 304,935.40 85,172.34
454,935.40 238,400.39
©sO®® 32
O 2012 2011
0. 0.6
et Bm® 1,232,000.00 1,070,000.00
5863 £300b0® O3S Ben® 12,750.00
®ea) @8 O3S B:n® 19,200.00
DD MO BHO 706,050.00 118,125.00
1,938,050.00 1,220,075.00
©O®® 33
@8 ez ® DVoe comdan 2012 2011
OT.6D 0.0
ee0g BM® 400,000.00 501,507.00
85006 300D D58 Bn® 94,024.30
gD O3S BN® 4,368.00
@] 0@8n DS Ben® 40,518.10
D GenBOT RN DS Bén® 182,204.00
S0 6 BN® 1,531,319.54 409,813.11
1,931,319.54 1,232,434.51
e0m® 34
930D ©) BH8 O 2012 2011
OT.eD 0B
esg B;m® 220,000.00 500,000.00
563 300D OIS BEn® 217,393.00
gln0s DS Bén® 32,500.00
®ex] @80 xS BH® 55,581.50
B80T GNE3ROE OrasS Ben® 32,500.00
S5 MO BH® 1,396,659.80 36,943.50
1,616,659.80 874,918.00
©0m® 35
00®» dxc® 2012 2011
[e/Xc>1o)) 0.0
emg Bend® 59,367.00 75,000.00
563 e300V O%8 Ben® 3,201.50
RN OEBOT RNV DS Han® 530.00
DD MG BHN® 223,592.50 149,944 .87
282,959.50 228,676.37

A 134



©Om® 36
O 05 Bwoe®

ez, B®

8063 600D O Ben®
G5 OB5XaS Bne

®ex] N8 O%eNS Ben®
0BG EMEROE OIS Bn®
S5 6 Bn®

eO®® 37
DREE CEDOH HOBD Bned

esig, Ban®

80063 63000 OIS Bend®

s DS B

00D 0EBUT ERENND OIS Bén®
59 ME BN

©0m® 38
6@NNBB O Bxe®

e, Bn®

863 e300 %S B&®
O] 080 OxS Ben®
D o BN

0w 39
B0e@wo et3en

SO (D RE)

exg B4
DD MNE Bn®

0 40
E0O® ®IE3D

e Ben®

8 00 OIS Ben®

GBSD O3S Ben®

§RTo 0BT RN OIS Ben®
05D MG BN

0®® 41
DEE ©I3D

esg Bn®

806 e300 S Ben®
gRssD O30S BH®

SO NG BHO

eOH® 42
BeBa
exg B4n®
B0 e300V OIS Bén®

gLmoD xS Bén®
SO EOVGRGION)

Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

G\

2012 2011
0. [elXcTo))
350,000.00 500,000.00
314,672.14
393,049.10
1,800.00
75,601.25
2,266,666.45 313,377.24
2,616,666.45 1,598,499.73
2012 2011
OT.OD OT.®D
65,000.00 75,000.00
39,175.33
27,350.00
8,575.00
27,184.96 118,146.60
92,184.96 268,246.93
2012 2011
[el X)) [elXcTo)
40,000.00
89,857.00
145,236.00
10,747.80
10,747.80 275,093.00
2012 2011
ol X)) 0.
20,000.00
380,055.87 538,800.00
380,055.87 558,800.00
2012 2011
.o .60
400,000.00 600,000.00
180,669.73
32,751.60
25,850.01
599,137.16 190,609.91
999,137.16 1,029,881.25
2012 2011
(o XcTo) 0.0
60,000.00 140,000.00
60,000.00
20,000.00
140,147.50 80.00
200,147.50 220,080.00
2012 2011
[elXc1o) [olXcTo)
200,000.00 261,437.25
23,737.50
9,366.00
10,390.95
210,390.95 294,540.75

135



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

©O®® 43
See 2012 2011
.60 0.
g Bn® 85,000.00 85,000.00
863 30000 D% Bmn® 58,929.92
S5 e BN 192,323.00 105,020.30
277,323.00 248,950.22
©Om® 44
foTn) 10165 2012 2011
0. [ X0
exNg Bén® 240,500.00
8016 80OV OIS B4 194,726.80
B0 MO BN® 170,231.13 21,595.00
410,731.13 216,321.80
eOm» 45
OBo® 2012 2011
0. 0.6
emE, Bén® 100,000.00
800t 300WDD OeaS B;m® 265,093.00
SDD MG BH® 95,480.00
95,480.00 365,093.00
eO®® 46
2012 2011
coeten v 88 Bxe® O.mD .00
e B;mn®
8063 e300V OIS Ben® 9,000.00
DD MO BHE 6,420.00
- 15,420.00
e0®® 47
DRV@E CODOM 63D SHE® 2012 2011
Or.®D OT.D
DD MG BN 105,825.60 2,149.47
105,825.60 2,149.47
e0®» 48
Ben Boe® 2012 2011
OT.6D 0T.6D
ee0g BMn®
T OHBGT RN OIS Bén® 29,069.70
S5 6 BH® 146,900.00
146,900.00 29,069.70
eOm® 49
SB0LO» ©Ieky 2012 2011
0. .60
eeg Bn®
Bes 0L OIS Ben® 20,290.00
DD 6 BN 211,402.50 186,745.50
211,402.50 207,035.50

A 136



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

©0m® 50
08 Bae® - ecBn

e B4e
S50 MO BN

eOm® 51

880 Bxe®

esig, Bén®

86 e300V DS Ben®

g0 O81S Ben®

Oe] 008n O%1eS Ben®

OEnB0T gEnesRoen OIS Ben®
R 0BT ERENDD %S Be&n®
0D 6 BH@

0 52

800 0000 OIS Bey®

&0t 638eBe»

DEDTO S5wen OIS

T8 crpds 830

BB Oe ®BO eem eoese Frund 008
S80S e®® @

OEBGT oese, BB DRDEE O BRBIDODE
ot BH® d®e 830

ER g ST @es gd @@ TO

€303¢, 6830t0T OTBIEOHSS

8D 561 o B 5D 0@

0BG ®BRID ToE SHEP® BOBDE
LeOS 0HBr HGBR e ®B@I OED O®s
CODOH 0 0850 Becks OB OB ERIE®

E£0T QEED) O80H®

0BG B D) OB e
0080t B exOR OB OO

0BT 08 NBB BO®) OB SO ) 81
GenIFedes

805 DE) SHes B8 $3®

ETD 308D

O8e0®S 3080

QS

2012 2011
o' XcTo)) 0.0
28,500.00 129,842.40
28,500.00 129,842.40
2012 2011
0.0 .0
4,200.00
35,200.00
33,000.00
88,612.00
10,000.00 40,534.36
44,748.00 64,775.90
27,229.00 11,317.97
238,789.00 120,828.23
2012 2011
0. 0T
579,952.00
105,750.00
693,129.01 184,980.43
314,024.84 64,452.54
9,042.50
1,000.00
1,010,000.00 13,849,000.00
. 342,144.75 265,227.50
937,862.41 825,106.40
742,872.00 150,000.00
328,301.00 493,733.00
25,855.00
269,597.00
259,375.76 265,113.00
4,813,119.55 1,348,300.00
15,000.00
119,915.80
23,217.10
10,314,420.82 17,721,650.77

137



Cend0 @D 88w (D882 Da&mad 2012

e0m® 53

GBS 58 Bénd®

O80T e80T @ROL® grecicsy Besse

LN &) g/ ooE Bessd

8630 Bene glnomn @R o Bem) Besiid
5 D0 BesOn @S edtds HrHBe

8x it Besse o

Oese Bossd

Besis &Bos®

Bess’d o) BB 5

20 0D BRESND §ody S3

20 ) S08» stedn BLBEND Bee coedsn
TO® 6m O

©E) DO @OE® ER) BTBe

20 DB PBeBexs S8y $3®

oOmenm OsEND O e DOED

eBoénn cnSney

00D BRSEDOMens’ B coeden BGt
cogn 530

GO ) IS0 Sugn SRR BeB) &)
B30 B8o5:8®

0BGt B BEE) CEedomn O (0B / e30B03

&) 6O®S)

300 B erad

0ot epid

EDe30 Be®

0880t @Bs X®

e8odmen HEgn® ERIRe

RN OSBGOS e A OO

oy S3esn DOED

SO0 (LB BERCD crds §36® OHEd (se25R¢)

NGB FINOBS oy Besd® 3@

&§500)
0BGt TOR® Ol c®ewE® Bue®
&000)

e0m® 54

Qo] e0@8o OIS Ben®

€03, DEMBen

e 8¢8n Sbema §530

G\

2012
006D

12,840,754.80
1,100,500.00
46,000.00
1,500,000.00
5,960,100.00

328,542.00

873,600.00

2,778,000.00
119,369.00
170,141.36
121,133.50

732,243.00
474,050.00

1,214,226.55
1,200,000.00
13,280,000.00

9,336,041.15
4,820,000.00
2,861,390.00

131,889.00

318,856.62
139,801.50
6,000.00
2,819,635.00
- 35,479.25

2011
ol XC1o)

15,887,008.26
2,416,750.00
6,009,000.00

57,500.00

375,308.50

853,600.00

1,614,000.00

93,113.00
16,550.00

401,502.08
411,150.00

344,000.00
1,220,000.00
10,865,834.00
916,602.52
9,014,029.80
7,729,000.00

15,190.00

250,500.00

63,207,752.73

58,490,638.16

2012 2011
0. OT. D
91,860.25
551,775.64 5,678,915.56
551,775.64 5,770,775.81

138



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

e0®» 55

0980t GeneiRos OIS B

98)® el b ®rBe

o8)® Bwe®

98)® =Box®

&8t TH@

SePo® g

®Be80a cemme

0BT VRO GBDDO OGN DiEEde
2080 P O® B80T DS
eEBG TRGT® Eesm 89 GIRD

©0s ZENOEE B0 Bas BREE DOGED
Og8r Koddsn gB8erw ERIRE

@880 Kodien B0 o) e®ewa® Sxe®

eO®® 56

R0 OeBGT ERENND OIS Ben®

Bexj] Sensien ORgd

©eden &Id

0T OB XRE) ®BDS 10 $3e® /¢
DBEDN OVD OredH™

eeOEs €30

03 Oeddt gug O

OHBGOS SHE Bem0 BEH) CEDO ERIES

eOme® 57

%08 god @b 838

esg Ben®
8es e300 OIS Ben®
g O0saS Ben®
Bgene) 00 xS Gen®
Bon] @80 O Bén®
OBt gme3Rosn DS Ban®
0B 0Bt RN DS Ben®
0% B Bn®

Q)

2012 2011
OT.6D 0.0
240,474.50 747,855.00
169,246.64
769,497.50
7,810,588.47 6,724,242 47
8,775,934.87 827,400.95
697,821.20 848,540.84
11,800.00
523,489.00 151,351.00
2,581,971.76
3,343,071.40 2,609,337.55
1,667,250.00
19,542,641.85
45,195,043.05 12,847,471.95
2012 2011
OT.eD ol Xc-1o)
334,238.54 132,356.32
1,702,731.75 675,790.00
51,904.00
493,201.03
414,207.10 36,986.50
795,723.30 150,713.00
2,147,500.00
5,446,304.69 1,489,046.85
2012 2011
OT.eD 0.
(2,152,645.70)

62,882.48 16,373,066.54
285,491.85 (11,314,728.86)
721,391.66
662,610.91 (306,242.11)
433,731.65 (1,515,251.76)
117,131.00 (2,328,000.70)

(130,593.85) (908,843.11)

139



080 @D gB208é (D882 Dm0 2012

A 140



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

LIemL_ 6T TH6iT BCFemed DISHHTT FomLl

QUMLIHS DIMBIHNS

2012

@6v: 449, HTE0 @i,
Gsmrapioy 03

A



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

¢ AT Wy o DM
' -n_(l‘(\' ;

! "_»"
nyl

\
QUMLIHS DIMIHNS

2012

LehL aiJiaEeiTt CFemed Dig&EMTFemL

@o0: 449, M6Vl 6lg),
Gsmepwy 03
(94) 011 2055673,2055674,2055675,2055676
eiieiehdev : - ranaviruseva@gmail.com



D 6IT6NML_&&LD
®)60&HHID
01. O@enyeus HEWEOOUPGH GFUIB ...eereeerie ittt et ereeeaeaanes
02. OHTe6VBBTH@LID, 610FH CFEMEULI LITHLGIMUPLD. .+ eeeeneeeeeaenaeaneannnnn
03. e 107 I 'O
04. usdL aiJTHe CFemen NHBHTTFOUUTGT (LPBHTEDOHEHIO FEDLI..eennnnn.. ..
05. RQevdh@ BFeruilebalul L LwerTefaend, LsHL aiJJseT BT Fenuuiler
& CeuBpslCaTeiTen eTATUTTHIHIGTEN CBHTHBMIBEMHID. « v e vrrreerrnennnnn.
06. 201210 U 6WT(BHBBTEM LITEOUFLD. .o veeeeeeeeeeieeee e
07. UeOL TJTH6T HNHBTTFEOLUT6GIT L6 UITOTTHET @LOMD . e veevnneeeernnnennnn.
08. Bieurs o SHCWTHHHT UHNIHEHD, 2 6T6NdH HEUIHHTUINGS HHEULBHETHLID,
IS BTTFOUUNEI LITHTEM  BMFIUITEOUILPLD . v v v eeeeeeeeeeeeeeneeeneeennn
09. BAWLHel SedLbsIOUDBID (WedB | HHBTTFOUUNGT L AUIQEHEDHHEMET
WPTOBIBHHHIF OFGOUBMEBTEN  EUTHLDTEIIID . e eeeeeeeee e eenneeeeeeneaaannneeeeeenn
10. (WTBaBBES SN LGN UABTIL 60/  LOTTUION . .o v eeneeneaeeeeeeeeneneaneannn
12
11. BT6Y LOBMID HBEUED LTFIOY . . v e e ettt
22
12. Quengs wBMILD 2 eMelluied 2TE@GEINIL LNFIOY. . eeeeeee i
46
ST 1 101V oV T SR ) AV Iy ) T
41
- 2ae(pBEBIT BV OFUIBEI L ID. . eeetsneeeeneeeeaeeeeaeeeeaineeeennn
46
13. &evall FHmedr B@ID QUTMHEMTHTT DNMNBHSHHI LIFI6N ..o
- et DIINBHBHSH OFUIBGIL LD+ eeeeneeeeeeaee e eeeaae
-67
BT Y =TI
71
- &6V LIeVEMIDLILIFIFE) GFUIBI L LD e eee e eieee e eiee e eieeeeeaeennn
77
- QUBGMTT UTHIBTOUOT OFUIBEIL LD .. eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeeeeaaneeeeneen
83
- QUBGMTT UTHIBTUL CoUSDEOBHBI LD . .ueeeeeeeeeiee e eiee e e eaaeeanns
87
- LML 2 H6N GFUIBBI L LD ettt eaeeeae e e e e eaeeeeaaeeenns
89
14. UL eJJ OHenyed BBID HIOTETT LIFIEN .« eeeeeeeeeeeaeeeeeaeeenaeeennnes
- UOLOTT EhTUSTHSH OFWIBBN L LD« ettt eiee e e
93

uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

(H::Y: )

QA

(o

[c BN |

10
10-

13-

23-

23-

42-

48
48

68-

72-

78-

84-

87-

91
91-



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

98
15.

105

108

115

16.

17.
18.

S 211 1o I T 17 o D 94-
Fepd OBBID BEOTFMT  LTFION . v e e e neeeeeieee e e e e e e e e e e eeaeens 100
o 1t B VN T I TP 100-

- UGOLGITTHET BIPTID QF UMD LD, e uutteeeeeeeeeiaeeeeeeeeaiineeeeeeeeaannnns 106-

o1 21 1y ) VI 3 109-
Qe Y11 116
et X A TRV 10 iy Y 7 Y 117
1530 3T ST 211 P 118

QA 3



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

Cmengeud Hemeveufler GFUILH

LiewL eiJidmeit CFemed Digl&MyFenL

CHTMNVCBHTEHS)

uenL eiyF&seilen BBOUWMmBE
BTL® Lo&HH6M 60

Csemyeausand S (BH6L

610Gl Liswild Myl

@6eomien a6t & HENLOLILITL_60L LITHISBTH@LD GUEMNBUT6D
o uljsenen  HwunsbOFUlH,  STEwIMOELEUTE,  eTEI(LPHBB
LienL el &eengib. iU 66 & BLOLIMIEG 6T GTGHILD
o milenjseien 2 6m LBBID FAPS  [HENOWINLOEHEN6
eOHILILBSHS BCFemeuulled FBHUL(BoiTem LML EIJTH6T  LOBHID
Slajsefen GBLUSSTM] 2 emaluled FHuTs oaHEGaldELD
auensUllsd GFLIBLIGS6V..

QA 4




uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

610Gl OUITDILIL S SH6IT

(199910 &ewI(h 540 Bevdbd LML aITTH6T CFemer DHBTTFmU FLUL P60HIH6 LITSHTTID)

)

%)

)

@Qrremmied BLeugHmBUTle Gurg osmerpmmleTen Sl LenL Heflegid, GLmeilerd
uenLWlengid o mItenHensn SHeuaidbdhl eUTHEHHE LieuTeuTipesliLigSBamen
QUORIGHM6N  BLOBOIBTEIT(ETHEH6L.

1). UsdL  BLaUgdHemBulledt GuTH smem(pBmieien U |HL LienL SHeilengiid,
Gumredlerd
UshL H6Me I 2 M6 & eThd @D,

2). usdL BLaugHmBUle Burgkl 2 ulflphd Dievevd HewIBLIIGDHSH
wplguImoso@uTenr B LiewL SHerflegid, GQuUmellerd LienL &e6Mergib
o mpinfenasefed SmBUILIGHLUILNTHEHEE aIHHMET QIPHIGMSHID, IHBES
BB QUPBIGSID.

1) UsdL  BLaIgdHmBUTe GuITH smem(Lpmmleien ISl LienL SHeiflergib,
Gumredlerd
UsHL H6MeHID 2 ML 6] & 6Thd @D,

2). usdL BLaugdHmBUle Burghl 2 ulflphd Dievevd HewIBLIIGDHSH
wpiguImoso@uTer B LiewL SHerflergid, QUmTellerd LienL &e6MergiD
2 mpinfensefed ShBUILIGHUILNITHEHESGHID IS 6IFFHHemer
QUPBIGAIGID, DASBE UST6| QIPBIGNSID.

1) UsdL L aIgdHmBUler GuITEH 2emarLpmmIeTen UIHL LienL Heflergib,
Gumredlerd
UshL HeMeTHID 2 ML 601 & 6Thds @D,

2). usdL BLaugdhmBulled Gurghl 2 ulfliphsd Dievevd HewIBLIIGHSH
wpuITos@UITer B LiewL SHerflergid, GQLmTellerd Lienl &eMergiD
o mpinfenasefed SmduIulmlILITHEHEE LsvenolLfldlsd BmID oBenBul
alenBUI6OTE 2 HNBHEmeN CUIPHIGHISHT PV Hevald@& lul suTuIlisnL
QIPMIS Hevall eUTUIlIenL QUBBIS CBTeTaSHBHTH DI6UTH6NTH G,
FlbSHTLILILD6T 60

1) UsdL  BLaUgdHemBulledt GuUTH oamem(pBmlieTen U |HL LienL SHerilengild,
Qumsilerd
UsHL &M ID 2 mINL e & Ehdb LD,

2). usnL BLealgbmsullssr Gural 2 ulfliohs DieL60HI HewTBLNIGHSH
wuIToso@uTer B LenL SHeifleirgid, GQUmellerd LienL &e6Mergib
o miifienseiey shdlululmiuaTseEnrd@ Lsvsnliufldled oMmID BB
QUENBUTEOTEN 2 HelHemer QIPHBIGHISH (LP6VID Hevalld@fiul aITUILIenL
allpmId Hevell auTullienLl CQUBBIS OBTETOSHBHTH DUTH6NHE
FlbSHTLILILD6T &HFH60

1) UsdL  BLeUgdHemBulledt GuUTH oamempmmieTen U |HL LienL SHeilengild,
Gumredlerd

UsHL &M ID 2 mINL e & e LD,
2). usdL BLeugdhmBulles Gurgkl 2 ulflpbsd Disvevdk HewiBLIYSHH

QA 5



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

o))

?)

WlouIToeL@LITET U IHLI LiewLSHerflergid, GQLmellerd Lienl &e6MemgiD
o mpiifensefed ShBUILIGILNITHEHEE alemardbdmenmer GFemneill
UTHISTINL  QIBIGAISHBE HDHTeU6TEHH0
UsdL L aIgSHmBUTNeT GUITH 2emem(LpmmIeTen IS LisnL SHeilergid, GLmederd
LD &BeMeGID 2 mINlenfoehd@GD, GHTHeLaTUINMmL QIPRIGD GhHTdHedHHIL 6T
mBHOHTN60, alleUFTul Dievevdl eNWTUTT QHTIO(LPUIBFUITENTH6N6I
9 (H6UTE G H6V

SiFsMyFemUUlen GUTBIILGHmeT HenBEaBmBIISHBEH CHMAUUITRT DIsLEVS
ANBLILILOTET  SIENETGHGI LIGNTHNENTUID, [HL 6)IQHMNBHMEMUID HenL (LPenBLILIHHIH6E0

uenLaigiEeT Cxeneu iFHETIFenLLIG (PBTENDHH FenLl
FHmd). usbwor CeubBHe - Hm6va
FLLGSHTemN F. 660, AUIIGLIHLD - 2 1 HWevel]

2012.06.12 oehim FLLGHTemll  yJ.ete0. HPHWOEUm elevdlF GFamsrsd 2012 £3°6m6v0
W& Heomd HeHuledmba Hmogd HhHHT RbHTelsiid BuIdldaILL LT

HBOD. BhST Bbslgeusiie - 2 U Hemsveufl
Gy Genyed UTEIHSH Guiemmes@LT USP,psc - Quramiel SenewiliL] DIFH BT
uTEISTIL Simw&ds LFsHmg
FHHIDG). 1D6VHMH QUGN FH60T - uewlllILImerTy
SIS LenL &6 oBmd  Gumedlerd
beveitLifils Lilfley
FHedll sqwieiy
Hmog anfiFeiraFT HEHBHHI] - UemALILITeTY

B& BBID S LA 6L DeIDFSH

Comj O6euys0 UT.6TID.19. JHETUISHS - (PLILEHL H6MM6  Hemevemld  IF Bl
Bevmns SQITemIaILD.

flwy SILlysd eb.fl.19.8e3. &0 fleuy Heot - (PLILIEDL_H6MM6  HemeVemID  HIF) B
Gevmiend  EAJTENIAILD.

GTWITT emeleTy LOTTeg60 Bb.6).@ 6018560855 - (PLILEHLH6MM6  HemevemLd  DIF Bl
@6vmiend EJTEDIAILD.

FHlevd 6@ emrex &6 - Upsll Gumredleroom gLy
Ui ILImeniT  HevedtL|f]
@evmienas  GLITedlerd

Wy Gumederoom AL Hevd  elC@emauysHenr 2012.04.09 oistipl eflevdF  CFeimBgHes
Wedtenry 2012.06.18 oiediml (pHev FCrepL. Qumelerd SiGHwl oy eov.ll. HfleujsHen DibHLl
usalsHE BWLbGSLUILILLT].
eter0.L5.  Sifleuiy Heor - fBregL GumTelery SHHWILFHT
povsiiLyfiis Lfley
@eomiemELl GLTedlerd

QA 6



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

NevBGH@FIU  LILIGTT6 &B61T

UL aifyEeT Caemen iHaETrFemuule Cxemeuulss o6 meH 2 mIFUITeT  euenSLILIHHH60 6
) R RIBT T ILIL_ L UwenTeaberiledl  HeVEIHHTH CFwBUGeIHI Re0HEHBG W
CrTHsITGWD. DibHL LweTelgeT wWrGiyeimsmeo..

1.1 (BéaTes 2 ulemydh  SHwursbd  OFUIsH  wBpid  sremmwoso@umesr 29,934
LeDL eiJJaHere0 HmISUNmLILIOTH6NT

2.6 (B D& &H6MEIBHID, CapaHFHegHID UTHIBMLIEnL 2 mIF CFuIISHBHTH
CuBOsmeiemiLl L UL BLoNgHmBUIeL 2emarpBm 5165 LemL6fiTHel

3.oamau(pBBHTe0  HIhHIores  Lflba aumdsluBHHe0 L LHHe0  BFemeuuisd
FOULB6Tem 9578 LiemL i a6T.

CuoBeBUIlL  sauienibmndm  mUSHIL  UTFEGSLOUTH  umLeifjssT  GBLULTS
QRIS TERILILL L e&H6Men elentenlldsnd 54,358 @D 6lailgl CHeflaurslanmgl.

usnLaifJselr CFemen SiFHsmyFenuiuilen &HPp Geumns
QsmeiTeusHBE GIHTUTTHHI6N6N  CHTHHMBIHEIT.

1) uevLeiffseflen BBOLWMY GHEMTOIDTEAD, GLHMLWTEID 2 Wi Hensoulsd
MEUBHBHHInQUINIT BTH LITHD HellhHeMd @GBHLOURSNTS UJHEH eUTLpLD
usHL eiJTHeien GBHLOURIGM6T eaImBICFTILISET 60D, GHBLUMISEHHE RenLullsd
fbs OFHTLFmuwd SenswilienUud gBLGESHFHD

2) Hevenbllbenaun, SmuBHun COsTewi uLelf] &G0y 2 piilen]senern
2 (HEUTEGHH6V

3) omanss UdLai]] @GHUBIGEDHD Bensowme ail G 2 flenenul eIpBIGH0

4) sremiluieveonsd LML eTITEeMel &BHLURISEHSE il ML & B 19H60BT6TalHBHTH
QUTHSHLOTEN HTEwTENUI  6ULOHIGHH6D

5) uenLeiyjsefengid, seujseien alsnhisalaibd o melaryaeler Seusy
FhHTULRIGMNMID CHemeusemen HedBCBBIISBE HiFH cpeold LmseTiL CFUISH60

6) usdLeiyy @GOhu 2 mInlassT &wpwBHeuis QHBTe(h (LPTCaIBBIOISHBH
BLAIQHENSD 61(H5HFH6V

7) oaenupBB UL IJTHmen SHeenblismaul 6l GFwBuBd SIiuTs  orBplulenosHgHe0

8) uenLaiyjseflen GQUmemDMWI 6IHHAWIDLD (WeimorHfled SFTIORIBMET 2 ([HEUTdHEHH60

9) uewLeiysefes Gsvren BFemeubETH DHH6MET LIGHILLTOIDTEN  [HEBISIU 6w en6l
BHHWLD euemdulsd ChFw LmLaiffHsl EhTUSTHS HAILISID Q(OMIG
Ceuiwi’ L o185Caiemern, HMBHTeL LML IJTHM6N Gamey aIDFID HemHullsd
Coidhaids OCBTeMaISHBE BLOIGHMB 61[HHH60-

201210 syevirhdbsmen LyGeusid

199910 eI 5410 Revdbd LImLefJaHel GFemed FL L cpsuhHB@E iewioul 20001D <y emTig60
AT L LishL_6)TT{T &6t CFeme DB BT FeLI 12 QU(HL BT6VHHBG 61T
usHLeNITeEnedETE  QFuigeTen  BhAlw  BFemeu 2 _eitewioufled  UTITL L HHHHBHTGLD.
BevmInd (PWUH D 2 6iTenl 54,358 LIDL&IJTH6T GBHLOLRIGMET 2 _6T6NMLSHED 6UenHUileD
urTgIsTUUTe UL eifeel  Fupsolomeiens  sLiguiqpliyd  OBTHGL6T  LenL 6JiJHer
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FpBHH6N  QUIBIILBSBEBL6T CuUTEIL uTulihd @M HBeueors UL eifiseT GFemeu
DFHETIFOL  Qrewih  HFTIH STVHHBSGHW Gweors OQFwBHmeTenr GUITBIIL]  @6eiTenB
BlenBGeuBSiuf6iTengi.

@6VmIeNd  DHEHEM6I  DAIHD AFFHMS GBUBHS 61HTHTe0D OBHTLILI0 DI HETHEH G 6N
BmbHd DmeHH LTS HM6NHEN6NULILD Fremevdal 30 eBLEISNTS S Ibeums
Lflellenenaurdldeie LWRISTaITS WHHD RbH BT BHGHT gBUBHH W D6 H6IT 6TT6ILD.
@bH LWBGBIOITH WHHend BHme| OCFUlaISHBHTE ATLILEMNHBHATHNTES S HHBHTVID,
BbH WHHFH60 61hH almdBUled SHeBLIgHS (PIQUITHIMBUI6D HTEOITIO60 GLIT6I6TH6NTSH
BeHITID, HWGH 2 BILLEBMET  GBHH  2MEI(WPBBTETS  RBHSTOID  CHEHIl6h
QUmWIAGS DibH LD NTTHEHHHTE BIL(H  DHE6eMeT  QUTBILILGHmeT  HlenmpGammid
QurmIiy uenLeiffeel CFemed AHNBTTFMUSES QUPRISILULLG. &LbHS 12 6UHLBIGHNTSH
UL aifymel  CFemeu FHsMIFHU  DHH Gweomenr CHFw UeNEHTS  DATLILIEwTNLILL 63T
CewBLL_(BeTengl el aUTHUTHIOG JBmId CBTeTeNGdamigul @ MGFL DIDFIOTGLD.

BTL(B WdHHeMer OHMIabHB@&GL 6ICuUTHID LUTHSHTTE SMhbBs Geusmrgul GoB@SILILI L
UL eiJTHellell DEhFTH WHSH UOSHMSUWID, cpGeomuml Sy MBme0EHMENUID,  DI6UTHETHDHE)
HOLHDH lehFTH CHFULBDIeTN SDIFF BHifeuressHHen WeF FBhe HMEVMLDSHINISHMSHUILD
SIQLILHL WITHS OBTemiB  &HIOTT 3 UBLKEISEDHEE (P6I6] LWBISTaITHHmS RNbdH
ylulled @Qmba  UeCLTB JPHOHTHHS (PRHHFH. 2 60mdH HenBLILEHE6TeNTHESIL
aiyfldbs UMLAITH6T Sevmiensd FHHIATHHMEH6T 61HIOMBIIBID  DPHS  (PIQUITHITH]
MeUBDH  (PIQUJLD.  QeVRINEBMUI  HodE —oNHLIWeImBUTD @  HBLIGUTIDEND  BTLTH
rBsld  CETaTusBETE FHWpWBHUND FHULL FHHeEndd Selaumprer HIF 6ClFuwmev
Qevmienasulsn  CHFlILBBIETONTHEHHEG OCFUISH MBS  (PQUID  6THILIMS  [Hlen6Ia|FnmID
auenBUIey LImL aiTaH6lT DHBHMTe Lleienemnienul 2 ([He)TdE 66N,

UL eiJJHeT CFemel DHBMFOUSEG DTF FLL HULMIST 2 1h umflul QuUTmIiiLdaeiT
QUDBIGLILIL (B6ITONEN. 2 606M&H HenHHD MeUHEH, SFWTHT HTUIBTLIQET S HHATHMBHULD.
S0 @HEMWUUTLeNLUD  UTHISTUIUSBSETE 2 uljsemend Hwumsd FulsH, UL
BLeNgHMBUIeT  BuUITEHl  STemmosOBUTEN  OBBILD 2 MIILHHmeT  SIoHH  HHIGB6T(LPMBB
usdL eiJJeel  oBmosisl,  Seujseilen  Lleenendeit,  wewemailony,  GQUBE®BTY  B®ID
OpmHSW 2 melafaeEndstd BTG Wwdeelar  QUIBILESmeT  HeBGaBBIDd @
SImISIOTHEE! LIsnL 61T 6T Caeme DFHBMTFMLDH G QbdH QuUITBILIL|Ba&H6IT
QUPMIBLILIL (BeiTerenr. 200910 Su60Tge0  WHBHWD Hewmey CUBBSHH OHTLIHH LenL alfyHelt
Crome DHBMIFDUSEG DBHUD]  QUPHIGLILULIQHHS — OUTBINILSEHEHEHGID  Liswlldemen
QUL HFH U0 QUTmIILSEmen QuicoLmsCel aupmidld Gareien GauswiBLD. E60mIENDHHE 6N
LIWIMBIST QUM H S0 S @6060TOIH TN EHLD S BB6OLY DITFMRISHSHIL (LD, ik F:3
UsOL eiJFHei(pd  Gemmeledns SrevriILl L .

@bs lLwbmsd 6p  wpemmuied  elemmidld  OQsmeien  Geuemrigul  HBHEeemer,
Qevmiensulsn  RenpEnoHWILD  @BemB L Fd  SLLemUmULID  FTSHMeuHH  [HIL g6
oA IHMeVU  FFGHMEVLILSBEG  (PUBFSGHID Fev  FhFHde OFHTLIHHID BT [BHHE
GeuaBw GaFwBL B ImBleTmen 6TaTLMBUID elenmidd GaTeten GalswIBLD.

@eueuTmmen  Lleiieorenil a6l S, LWBISTOTHHMS (PLMOWLTS  PHESTHILSBES
umisellILF Qauiz LIeDL_ 6] J&b6iT FPBHHH MBS mSHFluIoTs THTHTELHMDH
THTOBTeTeNSBInlguieNTH  HiFewrullbalul L QevbEGHHmen  HenpCaBpiaisHer o6 16 &S|
BIOLGmBIOHEH, OCFLBHBeTen  CFenaubuiTeiems  IHBIGAIGHBHTH Ll oifjsen  CFene
DHETMIFOUSEG LHeyd SEMLWTE @ Ourmilmu  gnd  ChiIbaleTengdl. WS
STJeIoTd  HBOUTH  LTH ST (BelTem  LisnLaifiselled  @GBUhURIGmeT  10&H6|D  [HeU6V
Wempuied SHauaisHd dalsellsr BBOUWMT al®mHs GFulasBEd alCFL Hauald CFaHs
Cousmrigueitenal. UL AITTH6T  FAPBHHBESH6T HeDLISnBMUI S 1gOWIIpLILNSH Q@
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Capdll  BFHMALUTLIGL — eeiLgmed  @bs  elLwid OFHILJuTs  Seueld  CFesHs
Geu6mTigu [6TTETTE].

UL eiygsel  BGFemey  SFHEMrFmL 201210 ewihEBGHen  LpCaudiug  @eleuTmment
uny&IToTer  QUIBILICGUTETMB  maIhHd  CaTeCLwm@l. @bsh  olLwibd  COHTLJurs
Sowrer  eleNbeHHIL6T GFWBULG eI UTHISTIL  DendFFer  QFuweomeny Gaenye
CamiLmuw  JTMuseg Q& OFHTLII  DTFTRIESSHET  QUTBINILGHMET  (LPDBUITS
(WPETEIBLILIGI BT IQEIHID, LDHHEMIHID, LMLITH6T  FAPHHHMBID DIFH O DTGLD.
UeOL IJTH6T  FApHbHHenmed BT BHGD, WHBEHHGHWD G bCOuBmIsTen CFemen OHTLFUTS
urgm B 2HCHE oAU waslhH  TTRLUS UL eifFHeler  GUBEBTHHE
OTHTHSHD 750 @BHUT aiHD PUeT (PIDHS QIPRIGSBETE aIfe] Feve)dH S L SHHler
oL T&h Hig eUpmISIULLeno 201210 syemnged S 1beumm eMsL srflwwrgd. @& sHely,
QurmentsTy SlelpbHs DAmFF] Csenger UFle0 JTRLENG HMevsIOUTEL LML SIJTH6i
FPBHHMSH FGUWIDTH HDWID  (WPeIGauBpslds  ObmeiTendamiguiamsl  FUWOSHTIHE0  eudFsamemen
QPRIGUSHBHTE  NCFL  sHLeT  HLGmempid 201210 yengsd  (LpenOle(BasLILL L ).
Qemars SN OFfle) QFwwd OFHTHeowpwBHSEG ChHemeuwimereuTy 5 6ol Fb UM
QeI Bev@ allly aiHHHer S FHLe 2 Halsmen OUBMIS OBTETEHID  FHHILILID
UL IJTH6T  FpSHABEGH HMLHHH. DeHmeEewowl, urpioufluors  BeomCeuBmi L
Ol (Bd SLe  BBID 2 HeNHmeT PRSI, OLTHD UL L IHHTE  FhbH]T
BIBETed, OCFwuBmed &ML, CHHTCITEHS 2 USTmImIeT aIPRIGLIULLMWD, 2 6Mailulsd
HO6UTFTEMS  LOBBID meUGHHU 2 Holl  aIpHIGLILLL LW, Lsvenolufldled oBmid Cemon
ulBd  uTLOBEMI&eT, (WFFHBT  UGMIQHEMET MRS WD,  QUBEBTT  UTHIHTE6V]T
Qa&mGBLILIe6) o giterfll L L6V CFemaubemer CoB s meiTemiLL_L 6. Qs Sy,
CuB@MILI LTy 750 (HLIT LOTHTHSH Qam@LLIee) L) LshL_6)1T T sb6ril 68t
CQUBCBTIHEHHE IPRISILLL CHTH, HFWOHTIIN IINHSHHHETE 5 R60LFID (HUT  6UH]
"@ev@d s HLOWTEIR  HOL (PmBUILGSHSUILL LS. Seleumpren  olGFL el wimigbel
sMyeorond 201210 suewi(p UL eigider  CFemey  oiFsmyFenuulsst  Cxemeudemern
CUBGSHHW @ UMILTH DAB(LPSLILIGEHSHE0TLD.

UL aiJ&EeiT GaFemeu SIHHTFFenLIUI6H LieRNWLITETTEH6IT @GLOMD

Bbd DHHTT FeoLUle 2eMPUITHET GTOD BIFHSHID, QUUBSD WBHID Lulever) <yslul
3 Lfleyb6mHE, 2 flui CFemauIToNTEH6T  2_6iTerIen. 201210 eI M@LDGUITE,
SFHeTrFemLUIed CoBosmseTeniul L Lswisefer om olifleurdsd sreoiul L D18xHCauemer,
BFBE DemewieuTd PUITH6N6T cTenTenbHmed AHBFHBILL6N606m60. SbHdH HeNEVENHLOGMU
BMHBHHM O®Tewih Hogl CHmeudEhd@E OLTHHHHHmIQUI IMBUTEL 2emPOUITHET  GLOTENLD
® (HUTHHEH OCBTIISHBHTE (PHTMIHEH BFenel HenemidhHeNSHHen 2 B60TFemeaIdemeNu|LD,
SDIDIFTOMDWIUID  CQUBEW  2emPUITHeT  GTMD  106THEL LeMDdGHID  alensuisyd  Lglul
CouemeviFHL L Gomediim 201210 opemihb@Hell = PILlssiUl LS. BbdH  Cauenevdha L Lb
DIBIBHF BB L GH60T LT evrevriy SIS BT FemLIUT 601 2 H56WTHHHT GMBLTHEHEENT
PoJHHdd  (Wpuid  etel  IHTUTTHSILGHOMBEH.  OHTHed wBmid  OFHmhBuuimBs
SFHeTyFemLUle  cpsoord  ULIBHEETE  CFIHHIS  QBmeTeniulLeufseT  elbS
SlglitenL_ulsd 201210 S emiHHGH6MCMBw BFemauullsd FHUBHSIILIL LT, HHBTTFenLIUT 6o
HLMDBHM6N  BLoBOBTeIHBE GoevdHIoTE (WlILmL  WBBID  GUTederd  gen6mnTdH61d g 60
@mbxm U esmfugser  CHemeuwmemeurm  CFIHHIB  Cemeremiiu’ B CFemeuuisd
FBLUGSHSUILIL(H6ITET60N].
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Biyeursd DSHSTF LSHlujd, 2 _61T6Ns HeurdbETUITENT] LGSailujld

pieurs  oHerfl usel  BLBID 2 6 HewibETUITT]  USEBTH BT HHT
2 HHCWnsHHTHmen  CFTHHIHOHTeTeN  Geuemiigus CpHemeu 2 _siem  SIBHECaueme.
THTHTELHHID  HML (POBLULGSHHINSBE THTUTTHSHINEN  26mPUITHmeT  L56THL L MLDEEHLD
ydHw  GeusmeuHH L SHHer  Hp  DbH GHOBUTHSHMET FHaufshd CFuiuw  @puid  eler
61 FUTT BB SBSHI.

SFsrrFenLLier LFHrear igel60HID

DHBTIFOUSEG BIHSHT SLLLOWTSB  @QeveuTend  UJoLSHIHHEH Hevallaumbd @
Wysmen Fobseor@Gh. @HBE& Hourd GBTeOINLIL Y, &Tel effullsd Revdbad 449 6l6iB
wWaafluled  MHH MBS — STewlujld, &SULL(pD 2009  Qsmeiteusie]  GaFuiwiul L
2185Cauemen, BbH BLLLHMS FHeMFmUUTE  CHmausE Semow  LUSIITGELID
BLANGHMB6T CLoBOSTeTenILIL (B 6UHS6Be. eiaNend, AHSBTTFmL aIHBL HHeUbHLH L6l
aiFHuled MBS HHH SLLLHMS el eluenLbHdH GeuewnguilpbeHsmsd, Hmedl  afgluied
QevdHD 449 sieip  (PHeuflulsd DMWHSHHEGWD SLLLSH0 UBHIIISHH0 HLaIgSHeNHDH6N
HenBeCUBINSBE& (WPTC] DIVINIVEHMS DibH SBLHH0 By 201210  YEwTg6d
BLOUQHMS 61(HEHBLILILL FHl.

B&Hwsel HenL sHLICLDBID (LpenmEeT

usdLeigyHeT CFemen DiFsTrFenLulesn Revd@ MHiFewuildalinl L GFwBgIL L mIgGemeTu|LD.
Cremaumemenuild BedBCBBINISBEG CHemauUWITr B SHDIHID (LP6VHIGH6T60 S HbHSHI
HemL_dbal1 CuUBBSI.

1) Qurais HewgGaif)
2) Bxfw Geordhsi Femu

uemLeifee Coemey FETIFOUUIN  SiMIHH BVl  BLAIGHMBEHEHHETHLD
BOL (LPemBLILIGHGHHILIBLD CEFWBH L MIHEThHHE) o 6pT_(h LOBMILD CeueriBm_(h
SHNBHTHEMETe0 HFH FHWTHD, QUTHST FHWTHND QIPRISILGID CeTemL HEmD Hdl60
SILRIG 6360

Qa1 iy, umLelyy uwemellsefsr UGB CHmeudEHHHTR HHewul LML SIJTaH6i
Cremer FHsEMTrFmUUTETEY FLIgSH6ETeTERD CHTH@GLT Gevds BH amd  (WwHeSl (b
slempulsd  LWSTLGHSHS  iHeT  cpsvld  Boevdld  eIHTEIHMS — OUBBIS QB TeiETHLD
(PemBEWITETMID SHMLLNQHB I L F. QENI1G)) OHALD QUT®HSHSHLDT60T WPp&H60L_ (B
WempOWITeE SHBETTFemLUTeT GFHfley OQFWILIILL L &)

B EBMFMLUIGHT BLaIQHMmBHMET MPNBL HHF OFeveuHBaHT6
6)(HLOT6OTLD

% 201210 YHIGESTE OUTHIS HeyCrNUILIOMHSH DHBIEFMUES @IS
QIPRIBLILLL HF @HIHHEB

% 201210 YEBEHETE BCHFAW QeOTHST FeHLUNGITED GUPHISIILIL L QIHLOTEILD

@\ 10



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

BBIeusT H_L SHBHl6r eudlam_L 6D

UL aigyEeT  CFemey  oFHBTIFmUUNST  LellGemenud, LevHmBUID, OFWIBSMen6auLD
CbUBGSHHINSBE (WiQUjoTer SiSlsnaud, elendsoHmHUD CuBBIS CHmeiTen  Hieneworflujwb
10 eilLyLD SIBHH UL HBHBHTH (P6iTemeUBHLILIBLD BBIeN6TH FLHFH60
@MU LIUL BeiTengl.

SWOT eeniu@io  uevlb, uUeveend, euTUIlIL] OBXBID DFFBIHH0 OCHTLIUTS Db

FHLLHH6L (peitenaudbsLILL [HelTen eluFsHdle 26 1eH LU aifjoel Caemed oigamyaFenLiuiler
UeniBeT LoBBID BleweoliuTh GHBiHEH ellenmidlds GeTeiten wpiubd. D60 GUIULIL UL [HeiTen

QILITID  E6NUTIHT6T.
SWOT umpiw ellendbasid

9. : Uevd
1. auBLTHS HBHDFHSIN L BIBEHHEBTE [HFH QINRIB6T @FHISHHBLILLIGHHIH0

2. ydHw SLLLIPD, DIVIAISVSH 6U6TTEH(LPLD

3. SIHBMFOLUTET FLLP6VD LienL aifiToengl BHemeulimBaser e
6T6VEMEVEHEMENT  FH(HLIGSIILIBHHFH60

4. B (PWISHID UTHEH STELUGBL LIsHLJTH6T L06IIM 61en60WIeNLOLIL]

5. Copemauwimen OLIETHE eUeNMHIFH6T SHTEILILIBEH60

6. UMLAII] O60THHT psvID BN H@GHID M

7. SIOBEFTTHS Dipleneld 6BTemNgHEELD  LIGwTUWITENT 6N

8. 2 W (PpHTMDHHNHHBE LWSTUIGHHHIQU CHTLJLISETHLD,
GUTUILIL|E & ETHLD.

9. BIHYITED 2 6ienn 35,000 LML OIJTH6IT GHBLMKIGEDHL T 2 61161 HEV6V
Sy

Sl Lsvelerd

1. Copemeuwimssr Sienialled HTEWILILILTH D6 6)6NRIGH6IT.

2. (WPpBTMHHIN L L SHFHleomen LiGalseriley smemiitBlo OeummlLLb

3. uslwmeniseflens ooy BmID LUWIBF S CHemeusensn EeomIGHemTIHLD,
SlIBens  HlenmCauBBTOe0 E[HIHH6L.

4. evglyonen &L LLOomeimr Seveond BGeusnevd SHeTib.

5. oemwllsr &L Lenoliend, CEFwBUTLIgend 2 6o @emBLT(B 6.

6. Ufleysendad e uleoren OHTLJUSHeMeT LsvaieiLD.

7. uenflgeflen HIIH, RUSHD WLBDBID HSGHHSH SBLHHD MeudH60

S WeuBBled OFHeleuTsn @ (PeHB SHTERILILIL TEDLD.

8. IIBHBMID, LI6VD, HLeMOG6T, QUTBINILSIBIS HTenD eT6iiien G HTLJLie0
2 migluleveord UwWeTUTHID, CFWBSHMaTOeES CFLBLITI 96T GHeHBULD.

9. Ufleysend@d, BUTHEHHGHWD Renl uleomen GLOTEHe0HMENMUD, DbHHbHSH
U BH6MeT  UEDTUIHBHMEMUID, GUTBINILGHEMETULD  S6HIHTEmITLOED
AeUUS.

10. 9IflHmBUIL 60, eIMILILIGHHD OBBILD DsVIOIVSH (PBHTEnoUled 2 6iTer
GmBUT(H.
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®. euTUILIL&&6IT

DITF UTHIGMIL SAHIDFF 6 S SHUILIST60 SHlemL_db@EHD L6vLD.

DTFTRISHSH T CHIlY HeuanlILD, DUTOILPLD SHTewT LGS TBeMLD.

UL TTH6T GHTLILIL HMBTEVHHED HVAID FpH SHEOTFT] LOBILDEVTEFF.

BT IgenT QUITHENMTHTT DLNNHHFH CouemevdHI L s EHL 6 GHTLJLLIBLD

BBV BHTEWILILIHE IIBEMLD.

5. omeadHgH QFwBUTL(H SidalBhHs CauemevdHll L miselend &b LD
HemL_HHITETENLD.

6. ueLaITTHeMeT  BBOUWeNT UTHISTUUSBETE 2 _Hal CFuIeugID,

HMOUIBISHBE (LPETGUHLD LDEHEHETHLD.

e

F. DIFSHDBISHDHEVHEIT.

1. uemLeifysel OHTLIUTES SHbEH QUHID UT6UID HET6UTEH6V.
2. QeuTHHT lBLINIUTET D6 GHNBH6D

(LPIg6Y6mI)

UL aifFHEeT Caemey oiHETrFmUUl OCFwBHmener 2 wif WL S Heo Guenll UL SIFTH6IT
Cromey oiF@sMIFenL FLLcpsuH el GUBIULIL UL (BeiTen CrTHSMISmeTUD, GHBlBEHTen6ULD
HenpCauBBIeusBHETE  Cosvsiien  ellendsdhdHle0  GMBIULILLUL Beiten  LsvelamiseT  OHTLTLis0
alCsL  Houed OFNIHH SeuBemB  HloufHd CFuig OBmelEpD amBUlsd  DiMaTHIHI
o NWITHMOIBID DB, DDILUNSHHSUID, LG  WPUBFeowujd  SigliLemnL uITeHH
Caremip SO L WB@ID WHTFHSHLTITe  BLalgHmndHeled FHUBMNS DiHIHuieudul
HUBHMBMNED QOBTGHL. alleNbHHH6N  cPsvld  FLI9HSTLLULL L  LIeveiamisben  oMmID
DFFBIHH0HENT  COHTLIUTE lCFL  Heoued CFIHSH DbH DAFFBIHHOBMET  Gleumns)
CaTeToumB@ OUTHSHSOTE  (POBWITE  BLOIGHMBH6IMND  FHUGUSBETE  BHBGLD
LIGUMRIGEMETTULD, GUTUILIL|E586D61TULD o flu (LPEmBUTED LWI6STLI(B SHSHI6USILD &L Ll
HILUHHMENBEMNED  QEINBTGLD.

@ e cpsuld 201310 Yewi(hHBETH  L0GeYD LevTe  Lisieemlouwimeiiens 2 Heumd&HaHBE
CuBeBlIl L el wmiseT eufsm G ser GNIULILsumLD.
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(11)  =yey wBOID

HH6U60 Llfley
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DInSl(Lp LD

UL aigyseT CFemeu oiFsmyFenuulsd LUHHTE UJblSHs Hie| WLBBL  Hoeusd Lfley
20111 syewiigedt  Blewmeyll UGHUTeL FH6v UFHBEDLMILD Fnlgul S L DOLGLIT6TENMD
2 _(HUTSHGHUSBHTR DlQSHHNHMS S LGl

QApBEH Qmemaurs 2 sTeutfluures SHBOUTH  STeIILUBID  HIBHEHLET HBBHTEVH  HI6)
&L LemlUTEemm 2 _HeouTdad UL aifjael  GFened  SHBTIFmLUSEEG  ChHemeuuwimen
HBOULHMEN (PYHHeNe] FFWTES QUORISMELILG CHTHHIONE GaTeremil L.

QsmEemowl, SHBOUTEH  STeIILBGLD  HJ6)] S LedwlenU QDL WITHS — Clsmeni(y
uenLeigisefien Guwf uULiguiensy eufhHsomaiulsd SmlelliugsBaETs SWnflhsHe, 2 S
LT  Odenyel USHEBSD  aUPHIGLD  elpTeyHEHTH YIRS  HUMfHHe0, LBEBT]
UTHIBTEUV] HeTdHGHHM6N YJIDLIILSBEG CHMAUWTRT HBAULHMEN 2 (HAUTHEGHHD 2 L LI
SIHBTIFOLUNC  Jemedill  BHMEUBEHHBTO  HBHEUCLHMEN  QULDMHIG N HBHTHALD, RHBS
Cuwevgslons UL aITTHeT  CFemer  oiBETrFmLUNT  Qeuefleurflwimenr  BlmisueTRIG 6 60T
CormeumEnd@ SiMLW  HT6Y WBDID  HEHEULHMENT  AIPHIGHSBEHTHAD, @ LHFHW
HlemeLWILDTE  LOTBEBLILIL (H6ITETG.

201210 syIb  eWTIgeL  SIHTUTTHSILL L.  FH6V IFHBEHLMID Fnlg HIOYH S L 6DIOLIL]
HBAUVBMEN  CQUBMIS  CBTeTEHD  HLAONgHMmS SIewi(h OTaIL LKIG6T SHolibhd  6Jenel
QLmseMed Mewme] Gubm  Gurdevd, Hreyd S Lenwldler  GeTUTmeen  HUITFlHH
wsHHeTen  CurdHsuld  Hreydenen  HewiewNWILIBSHHID  (pempuilsvisiien  @enmLITL_1g6d
SlgliuemLuied Q@ ey SiGHemer CoBOHT6TeN (PIUITH Hlenew JBLL (H6ITeTd.

201310 SUeWI(BHHBTH H6)| WLBBID HHeued Lifleledl Revd@&HHemed HIeyd &L L DIDLILIENL
2 meaurdGeaud Lrster el wiwrs Sms@n DACHCaemen, @B@& SHemLsSUGLHID BHBieue
FaSlument ST 6601 SHQUILINL_UT6D @z ST BB ILIB B 6T6ALIEN FHUJLD
CNNICELEEisT

(B_r_r,rra'sasLb

1. uenLeiffsefer Hreyd &l Lenlientl GuenllsF OFsLaIFH6D
2. FHreyll u@luruie] wBpid eNuflig

@\ 14



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

01. uemL el SHrays S Lenolienu aufBL HHF 6Fe06060

uenLeigHeT CFemey SiFEMTTFmL FLLSHH6T 6 hougl Lifleler o wBBID o,

o mIimyhaEmowl UL aifjsst CFemen SigsmyFenuuisr alugmisend, HoHeal60aHEHLID
SILBFHW HI6yd B LeMUCLTEINB 2 [HoUTHGaIBID, DHmeT OHTLIHEID USHIIISHSH
APBLHHF CFeveumid Hre| wBBID HHeusv Liflelen em Liysmen GhTHHLOTGLD.

o FJad SLLMLICUTENB 2 [HeTHEH60

QoL (BHemed LILEHMEVHHIDHHHN HBaID OHTIPEOHI LI HBendLl  Lfleler
SIDIFTMNUL CUBM @ OLOTOLTHST &L L enolOLTEIs 2 HeuTsSILL (BeiTeng.
QBHBHMIW, CLOSTOLITHET &L L6l 6 FoUbSLILLL CoeiTalds0sTdhmas

UsOL IJTH6T FepsHHe QU HOTHS QUIHEMTSHTY WBEBID FPSH HH6U6LHETHL 63T
SWMHHH Deujsellen aiBHodeEnd@ CFaiml HHalsmen GUBLILGL D16xHCauemer,
QEBG DTF HiounTs ADLFHT pHTOD CuBBIS CsTeTeniiul (HeTerg.

201210 601960 HIH Hevirbmenilisnll CoBOETewHIh E6evd @ dHemer
HenBCeuBmINSBE GTAHTUTTHBLILILL FHI.

OsTLy QewBur® (p6iIGauBmLD

BlevEHEHID

01 2 _eeumfllmes HHeUeLHMET HTL (HH6L 90 /yjHs

02 ® DBINITHMET  HWIBTONBGID  HMBENIDUISTOT  DTF | LTH
Himleued @eilenm COHfley OFu1gH60

03 HB6UL HLLenLCUTEIND 2 HeuTh@GHHev (2_6nmailled, | LjdHd)
QUTHEMTHTY, FepHdh HHNIELHETHL 601

04 DIFBMTFemLIUT 60T & 6301 & T 60T LILIL_63T QLoeTOLITHET | LLT&HI)
SLLenOLNL 2 (HEUTEHGEHH60

05 LOIT 51T 6001 2 $HaHCWTHdH 5T H6Meumed 15 | UiHa

HETHTNLILTENTH6T aiplD OFHfley OFuisn GFHemeuuwimen
UWIBFlenul  aILDHIGHH6D

06 Wysmenr  wHUT enL  Copstemi(h iHeven LBenTule)] | LjdHd)
OFUIH6D
07 &y6y GFsflliy (LosepId) BB\ meiTenL
‘UL (B QIHBSTBIHI.
08 ® 6iTeNd Hewienll CFWLBLTL Q6 QIHELLISHLOLILI UJHH

S 1_6uememrT 1: LiewL eJJB6IT HIe)d BL L MIOLIEDL D (F6UTHEH6D

HBHAUELIHENET & 60016001 LOWILILIH &HFH60

10 s60isD wrFHfleemen LUFL FHHIT LTTEHIH60

IbFHHSH CFUBHI L SHHeT HHausudsmen SibdH CrIGo sewmremfiowiLGdSHe0
DM HSH! (LPOBH6T QHTLJUTHS 2afluiTeendE olendaioe a0
QoerOUT[RHeT 2am_TH OUBLIS OHTETOMILGID HHEUVHEHDHE LiFH6V6l &HH60
2 mitifenseiel HBalevHemen LGS He0

UwienTeaene  Seimiseni(h LIGLLTUIsne GLoBo\smeiternhaHsv

@\ 15

VVVVVVY



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

>

LOTHMHBHID DTHTET SIVIIEVSE  GLOGTEOLTHEmeT LIGIILTHSH  EeneuoniHeriD
auruileonsd HIEMMHSHID OTHTT AHBTHHEHHE DADIILIDAISHTH60.

S (piuimoed@urer Revdb@&He 20131 yemnged LIgeHTen eTSHFunJlilbsenTd ShHDHn
Csmemi(h  OCFWBLBMSBEG 61HTUTTSHDIETEN  HCHCauemen, @HBGH HMLSHHLUOUBILD &
QLD Himleuctisellen HHIMPLILTI0 Qe CeuBnsl HHIBIUL6TeNI.

> FHIeBHM6NT HetenfoWIILBHHINHBEG CHeMEUUWITET & 6u0r6u
> oewilenll G @60 Hei
» senchdw euFdHub, QL HHmaren &renl eudu.

02.3&6160 UGUUTWeYLD efLfiliwb

Quwil wluensy (aufHSwrelulsd PlellusBETE) GLOTHUWITHSHI
860016301 LOWILILI(B &5 &6

® HFH0 UmT urgmlB USHSHSID eupmisLLL (BeiTen orell L mibefls QUuIFULL IguIsmnsv
afHsoraiuled GeuefulBeusBars sSwmfliug QHen LFsren CrHTHSIOTGHWD. @
QUL HHBEG 6T DM H G| LoTeUL L Mig6Mevild audl &b @M UshL6)1 T sb6rilest
CUWIFLUL QUL  SiMETSHMSHWLD  CTHOUWTSHE  aufHHomenulsd  SBalluSBHTS
(HBOUTMSHUI  HBHEVHEDHEE DIMOW) SWTTUBSHSLILIL BTG,

(peireniflemio SleMBGLD G alsd LenL_ 61y s61fl6or QBmmEISWw
® melaHEnHE SiMLWTEN DML HWTHHH60

UL JTHEHEEG (PpaTalflenowaib@Gl  DHLWTET  SILDHLDU  QILPHIGISHBHTH
QUPEDLOWITEN  (Lpemmenl  HeDLLIQULSBE 201210 ewiiged BLOIGHMNS  61(BaHBLILILL
3165 Bsuemer, O HBHMLOW SLPAIHLD SIL_L een6end & SIMLOAITEH QY]
QML SHBG6T 2 _BuUbHHHenen CoBlaTemi® LS THaHeMbsILL BeTengl.

UL IJTHeT  HIeyd SLLenwldl  SWTHHH  (WP1HHHe L], DemLuwimern
SLemLenwl  SWTfle@ (oo  HfSILUGSHHINSBEG gBBeUmBUID  HI6 s
SL_L6WLDLIL| SWMflasLUL BeTenHTH 100 QeVHMB DML USHTIH  HJ6YSH
& LenlILNell 2 (HheuTéhald HenmaoLmID SHenshdHe0 HhIdIU6TENGI.

QI(HL_LD Qi@  DHiFemuisslulL6Ten | eUBLSHHBS6T (PpeiGarBmLd
SI6TT6)

2011 1000 1043

2012 35000 870

L euswenr 2: wpeieifleno el @d CBI&Els) Lisnl fjEelar GIBbBmIBIL 2 MeflanjHebsG WL UIT6IT

S 6wl SUTFSSH6D

SIEMLWITEN S enL. SUWMHHSUIULL 66

@\ 16



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

BGlo6d LomEHTEDIILD,
DGHAHUI DT HTETILD
Q60T LoT&TemILD
6UL_(GLo60  LOMEBTEmITLD
QUL DG  LDTEST6EmILD
DEMEUT  LOTSIT6WILD
FUTH(LPEN  LOTSTEIILD

BIpHE LOTHTENILD

ouemgL):  (LpedienflemLo

ULPIBIGLD

GBI D)6

DY LB HUTHHGLD Liewf] 1OTHT60T 1OL L FHH)6D

usoL offjseiler  CIB@BIBIL 2 BB EBSEH WL UITET

. uenLelfOpn@meni 2 ulflipds@d Gurgild gmerl DUFT DI HIHmIS 66
GuTgID BHWBHeT EUPHIGSH6D

usdL  pLeugHmEUlsn  Curgl 2 ulfsenen  SHwimsd CFUWD UL eITOFTHaTSHSTS
OpERFHW 2 _pmalan] DiL60H LHL6D meubSLILUGBID GRGRSW 2 pelar is0e0dH 3
TH ST Hewewal BLSHID OpERSW o2 meleary  HwsCwrflsd  gnbHevmen
umiseillent  eIpmGh OpGRESW o melai®Gdd 10,000 dHUTDe  aIPHIES 2 L6y
Bleumgenild SefliugId, DS 6T FOUBSLILLL LsHLIJTH6T GHBLoUSHHeneny LenL el
Qurgl weTp (Wemulled CFihHHIs OBTeTeuBHID QHeir LIgHmen CHToHSMmIGNMTEGLD.

sBursl  Camflbend  HLHHIETN  LOBWBID  eleNbHeNESEImQU  DMIHSH
o meleHEnd@GHID BTHLILORSNT CFaIHs (WigdhslILL [HeTen HEHEaImeN, (Lp6TeuTTsH
gory 170 Guifled 100 BGuT UM (PSIIHUTTH6T 6l60IB  HIDLIBNBUIL 68T BbdH CF6ve)
AL  sunfebsiun Geteng. RBHBEmLW, Db DJIOHH 2 BIILN6TEHETHEELD
& GUT6WTLILIMIBET  (LP6STENaISHEBLILIL L 6166,

RI(HL_LD Re05 G QUL HHMBG6T (peTGeurmBmLd
BFenrulcbBUILL L 616N D616

2011 800 1340

2012 100 100

Sl Leyememr 3 LiewL fGngpedj 2 wifipbetd  CLTSID Tl  DUFT  DHTfSHBEIB e CLITSHILD

BIB5H6) pBISSH60

eIy 2 UewL eyGlyrgpeuy 2 uiflipdeld  CUITSHID  gewel  DUFT DS BmIBeIer  CLITSID
BIBUIBON UIPBIBILISDLD [OTBT6HT LOL L HDH6D

QA

17



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

. 2 &30 ygr umgm @ uSESSHHBEG LMIGMIL 6UOBISIULINLD

2 HHID UmT umtiml(B UHbHbHMSH eIPBIGAUSBHTE Wwrell L FAHuled Guuwiy ULl lguiensy
Plspe]  @Lb6LBS

SHWITH & @GLD

BL_6)IQHENH

FLOUBSLILIL L

LUSHHHMIGN6T  QULPKRIGHLD

OTRIL L MhIH6M6D &1palhoTml Gomeismeemiiul L gl

LOTeUL L_LD

LiemL_6X1yiy &b 61fl 6ot
6T6u0T600N S 6m B

(WE:Y::%: )
HevL&H
Geuemtigu
Sl6TT6Y

USHSHSHLD
GUIPMISLILIL L
SI6TT6]

(E;Y::%: )
GUIPMISLILIL
Geuemtigul
S|6116)

Goum

BHETHHSIMM

1531

NIL

NIL

USHHH BHJ6YBH6I
WpaMiled®Bbs!
HewLHH
Geuemnigu |6iTeT gl

SIDITTSLTID

4124

NIL

NIL

USHHH BHJ6YBH6I
WpaMiledBbs!
HewLHH
Geuemnigu |6iTeNT gl

SIOLITEnD

1066

2445

NIL

NIL

USHHH PHJ6YBH6IT
WpaMiledBbs!
HenLHH
Geuemnigu |6iTeT gl

Ca B Tem6D

2001

NIL

NIL

UBHHH FHJ6YH6I
Wpamiledl®bs!
HewLHH
Ceuemitigu jeiten g

&[T 600160

3519

7524

NIL

NIL

UBHHH FHJ6YBH6I
WpaMile b
HeMLHB
Boueningu |6iTen gl

&SLOLIQBT

2257

NIL

NIL

USHHH FHJ6YBH6I
WpaMOleVBbo!
HeMLHD
Boueninigu |6iTen gl

L)

1543

NIL

NIL

USHHH FHJ6YBH6I
WpaMile b
HemL_Hdb
BousningUeiTengl

H(HLDEN6V

422

NIL

NIL

USHHH FHJ6YBH6I
WpaMle b
HemL_Hd
BGousninigu6iTengl

&H600TIQ

3735

NIL

NIL

USHHH FHJ6YBH6I
WpaMle b
HewL_HdH
BousningueiTengl

HIeUGTedwIT

381

1446

NIL

NIL

USHHH FHJ6YBH6I
WaMOle b
HemL_Hd
Bouemingu|6iTen

QA

18




uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

LS S6NLD

801

NIL

NIL

USHHH BHJ6YBH6I
WaMle b
HeWLHD
Geuemnigu |6iTeNT gl

o_flu

LIgIem6TT

2157

3309

NIL

NIL

USHHH BHJ6)BH6I
WpaMle b
HeWLHD
Geuemnigu |6iTeT gl

LOL_L_&&61TLIL|

164

NIL

NIL

USHHH FHJ6YBH6I
WaMle b
HeWLHD
Gouemtigu |6iTeNT g

LOTSHSHMMB

1757

2359

NIL

NIL

UHEHH FHJ6YBH6IT
WpaMileVBbo
LTI :
Geuemnigu |6iTeT gl

LTS GH6M6TT

1259

2309

NIL

NIL

USHHH FHJ6YH6IT
WpaMleV[Bbo
HenLHH
Bousninigu |6iTen gl

QLo ey TR EMmEV

912

2498

NIL

NIL

USHHH FHJ6YSH6I
WpaMleV[Bbo
HenLHH
Boueninigu|6iTen gl

WITLPLILIT600TLD

41

NIL

NIL

UBHHH FHJ6YBH6I
WpaMile b
HeMLHB
Bousningu |6iTen gl

s glef

1092

2081

NIL

NIL

UBHHH FHJ6YBH6I
WpaMile b
HeMLHB
Boueninigu |6iTen gl

Q6601 LLIT

84

NIL

NIL

USHHH FHJ6YBH6I
WpaMle b
HeMLHD
Boueninig U |6iTen gl

amIDUTHESHTL
ML

842

1529

NIL

NIL

USHHH FHJ6YBH6I
WpaMle b
HewL_HdH
BousningueiTengl

GaTpLbLy

1492

NIL

NIL

USHHH FHJ6YBH6I
WpaMle b
HemL_Hd
Boueningu|6iTengl

QureveTBIEN6)

1338

NIL

NIL

USHHH FHJ6YBH6I
WpaMile b
HewL_HdH
BousningueiTengl

Qorghsid

32518

25500

DI LU 4: 2 GBI LEIT LITFIL (B LISEHHDHNS CUPBIBILICHLD

QA

19




uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

201210 eI 6uge)] OFeveydH S LGHHe o msH  HewmCeummriL L

usnL el QUBGBT] UTHISTIL HeWEHG

LWL 6)TT T 61l 651

QUBCBTIHEHHHTH  HOL(POBLULUGSHS 2 HCHFdbsiul L QUBGBTT UTHISTIL HedhE

UbHHBHmd SUMHE@GHID BLAIQHMNS HI6)| MHMID HHalsd Llflealearnmsd Dibd UL HAHMBE6IT
Gusvdall usilwnes GLoBOSTETEMILIL L SI.

1.
2.

3.

usnLeiyyamerilen 55,000 QUBEBTTHEEMLLOmBSH eMewrewIlILiBissneT GHmifluwienLp

IIbSH ANeTTeIILMISN6T  HewrefiowlLbBHa 2223 CumBE @HGLTUT LTS (LP&H6D
UsiiGHend maIlILF CFUIeSHBE BLOIQHMNS 6TBEHBIILIL L FI.

QuBCBT UTHIBTIL SHHGHIBMET  MBWENHGHWD  meulubHmS S guuUTh  CFuig)
BL HSHWIEDLD.

4. ydHsne

9346

S0l G LI

L|&SHBHBIGHEN6IT

BLAUGHMBHMET CLoBOEHTEmIL 6MLD

ATDIILSBE

Capemeuwiment

LOTEBTERTLD Cxemeu 2 WipsHse LenLelyiyserer oMEI(PMBM  LienL 63T 61l 6or
allugd (Sismey) allugd (ieney)
ueLalyy | Smunony | NeThsenr | umLelyy | smuiony | sTdHH6i
OF6ir LoTEHTewID | BITEDICID 3336 2319 2094 — —
&BLILI6Y 191 156 139 L 2
o> 55 43 39| O | & =
=
@uredlerd 317 208 165 %’ %’
Goeb 1DTETEWID | BITEDIOND 3811 2405 2006 = =
UL 303 245 185 © ©
alionamd 160 | 121 77 185 | o
@LTeSlerd 407 203 166 Q Q
0S5 Qyramieid 3978 | 2970 2584 ' l
LOT BT 6TOTLD SLILI60 190 154 127 é 8
eflLomennid 61 44 34| 771 - -
Guederd 276 163 130 [ E
FLITE(pal Qyremieud 2609 | 3757 3579 § §
LOT&BITERTLD BLILIeD 08 87 64 @ @
eflomend 29 13 19 440 o o
Gumederd 227 130 103 g S
aul_GLoed @yramiend | 4075 | 2745 2248 N N
LOTSHTERTLD BLILI6) 148 129 91 % §
efomed 52 41 34 850 8
- | El
@LITedlerd 339 239 179 3 3
peteut WTETeRID | BIEmed | 2805 | 1824 | 1566 s 3
&LILIGD 75 64 58
eflonemd 17 16 2] 38 | & >
Guederd 167 92 86 © o
-9 9
@ @
QILIDGEL @ | 3919 [ 2150 2055 8 B
LOM&BITERTLD BLILIGD 103 94 73 = =
eflomend 54 42 29| 760 & @
@\

20



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

@uredierd 276 197 167
AIL&@, PPsG | BIrameud 1220 907 812
LOT&BIT6WTLD &LILIGO 47 34 36

efloTeid 11 12 9| 184

@umederd 576 420 290

Sl L ey 5 : Liewl e)ffiserileor GUIBGBIIBEGBTN LITGIBTLIL) BWISEGLI LiGDHEBBIBEN6NT 6ULDBIB)LIGDLD

* Qrewi(h  POIMIHIBTNID  HBOILHMET GUBBIG OCBTewNILHeot  Sryeniond 2 uljbhs
uenLeiyyeengl QUBGHTHer eudell b wrflwenn SHHHM CemeTeniil L .

Gzemeu 621 GHTCUOTLILINGIGS 61T LIGRILD CasTHLILIGTEYSH6IT QLoTHBID
SlenLSHl6iTen CaT®HSI6iT6N SWTTUBGSHSLI
D66y (DI6N6Y) S\6116)  (DI61T6Y) LIL_(B6iTer 616
(et
Ele |8 |58 |2 |§ |8 | |§
LA - S
E & |3 g B 5 3 B 5
GyTemieILD 756 | 695 | 426 | 4576 | 4265 | 2645 13363
SUUB LenL 257 | 246| 156 | 664 | 630 395 2348
eMLomeuL 152 | 146 | 106 | 224 | 213 116 957
LI6DL
Qumederd 332 | 284 | 164| 739 | 679 391 2589
QLorSHH1D 1497 | 1371 | 852 | 6203 | 5787 | 3547 19257

S 16T 6: LiewL eNjBe1ieor GLIBERTIBBBT6N LITHIBTLIL] HOTHEHLI LI BBBIBENEN  CULPBIDILIEDLO
3. Guwevd®
. Spse wwrsren usLeifjsefer BHeoaf BLEUYHMNBHHME G HHIES D60 SHH60

UL eIJTHeT CFemey DHHTTFNL LOTHTIHH6D @(H AIHSTFUD CHTHBULTSH DIDLITEND,
WL L &SI, HmGHmeniosmey LoTeul L MIGeTe0 LenLeifjaendsTd Ll aijjser Caeme
SiFsTTFemLUllen HeveaTLfl CFWMSHI L BIbeNg H LWGTHMeT aIPBIGID EenewrliLll Liswll Hye)
BuID HHeusd Liflelenmsd (e BaHSLILIGE STBSH.

> @FHBHMIOUI  DLUTENH  WBHID  HHGHTEIDemney  LoTeIl L BiGeied  LieL efibslt
OIBHMS MPBL HHF 6F60606D

> umLeiffsel BGemen DHBTIFML  (APEUID  GIPRIGLILGID  SIPOIHLD  LILIGTSHEN6N
PUPRISHMIHHI  CULPBIGHSHE0

O&TLy | Lwedr Lwleiis6ien i6ne)
OLFTh)
SIDLITMDB | SO | LOQBWIT | LUHLISHSH0Tel | 2 SH6
01 YevemLolifldled | elewremriiuin | 13 02 02 09
GUIPMISLI
LIL_(BelTengl.

@\ o1



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

02 LB 2 FHol | elewreoriun | 08 06 02 01
GULPMRIGLI 08
LL_(heiTergl.
03 il (b @Lett | adlevdtemriid | 07 03 03 02 04
GULPMRIGLI
LL_(heiTergl.
04 SIEML_WITETT &)1 6001 600TL ILILD
SI_6nL GULPMRIGLI
LL_(heiTergl.
05 &erflwsvemm elevsreorin | 10 04 01 02 03
2 5ol QULDMRIGBL 01
LL_(heiTergl.
06 (PEFFHB]T eflemrevoriiLio | 04 01 02
6600119 GULDMISSLI
LI (B6iTen gl
07 QBT eflewremriiun | 04 02
SITEUEN6UOTLIL| GULDMRISLI
LI (B6iTengl.
08 GWOHTLH60 eflevdteorild | 03 01
2 gal QULpMIGL]
LI (B6iTen gl
09 GWOEHTLH60 elevdreor il | 02 01 01 01
&BL_601 6)LPMIGLI
LIL_(h6iTerT &l
10 mBLILIL 19 el GusT6u0T LILILD
6)ULPMIGLI
LIL_(h6iTer&l.
11 FEHBI el GusT6u0T LILILD
ERN QULDMIGL
LIL_(h6iTer &l
12 SIUF] el GusT6uoT LILILD
DI HBH QULPHRIGL
2 el UL (B6iTengl.

DY L DT T BUPEHE IOTBTISHBHIV LILITHED6NT 6UIDBIBLIGDLD

> SIbumeds Tl L SHH60 oTau Ld GIpdh Fal LD BLSHSULUL LMD OBBID LOTeul L
FIoBenandHend gBUTH CFUIH BL SHHUIeno
> sburens el L GHed 09 UFHw UL 6iJTEeT FhisnhIGsT 2 (HodToHSLUILIL L DD

¢ BB 5HGaI60 ¢ ol Ltenen&BaFement
¢ SH60(LPEM6T ¢ SIHHMIULIBDI

® STMTH6) ¢ o e0WigBeilbL

¢ BibGHewT * FHBCHMalled

¢ FDOTHSGIND

Frey pmD SH6us0 Lfiaineg  Sired 201210 2y6wilgey BIPEUIHLD  LISIHSES S T6T
apapLl Gl DUVl  Flo  GlLITEII]  gHmSE  CBTETeMLILL B [BL 6UIR&NG
TBSBLILIB DB,

@\ 929



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

.

- UL eTTEeT Caemey DiFHeMyFenuuien GUTHL HeN6N  HemTHTeul S d&H60
- SIVIGUEVEH AUGTTEN6N [bHTHHIUNSHBHTH BLAIQEHMS 61(HEHFH60

&0 QuITgIL]

- BxpAlw umLefTEeT FHenhend gBUTH GCFUIHMLD
- UL eITTHEeT @evdbawl allpmensl gBUTH GFuIHemLD
- LML EIJTEH6T Lo6iIB DIHSTHE6T MBI ML QUOmIE OFUIHmLD

(ol

&HJ6y  oB@Ib  HBeusv  Llflelenr  (phHw  GHBlECsTevdmEnLT  @UUIGLEUTEH @
QML SHBG6T (WpeiGeBmid oMy 50 FHIH0OTE SHBGD slen BLOUILGHOBH. BHBES
Ugsrer  SMyenild  UsHLAIJJHenT  @GBUD BIFlyd  SJejll ubSHrsHensd  Semreni owliubGHS
ATDLNIUSBESH RbFH UBHLHHBES6T (LpIpWITosd GUTTemLOGUI  S@ELD.

gelaIlD  HI6Y BMID  HFBeusv Llflelledr  cpsuomd  MHmieued  eISHTUTTHS  GuTdlsuild,
HBUVBEHL 6T  UUIGILOUTE  Fiomy 80 FHeldH  (WperCaiBmid  SmewIlUBL  eTem)
[bLDL|&5l TG 60T

TIUTBTUIID, QU BHOWTHS 2 606 FUpHD HBaIL OFHTIHNOBI LISH6T 261 TH QHeUHDHE)
QMHOT  OBHTLIYUBSTON @ HTEVHLL(IPD, HHeUed OFHTHOBHI L lgliiemLullsd DemLopHEH
poeer  sULLenwlenl  CeuBplosTeaiausBE@  OeuBplarorer  STeVHL L HHD  AHBHTH
UL eiJJHel  HBTIFenLUTsL 2 6iTen  OBHIDaSH Hetewlo  OBBID  2enE@G el Gurgluw
Siealled G60em6ev 6l6lLINS HWTWIOTE (Wempulsd @GSMILLIL Brelr el L alenCner.

[ﬁ&i@&@ GISHTUTTHEG D66 CamABUTH
IS HL_L 6DLOLIGNLI 90 % LFsHs
2_([HoUTHGHH6L

W U I9Wenev WEE
FHFHLOTIUTD SnsleldHs0

SIUFT DT HD 100 100
(WPBTMDHHIN 2 HATHN6T

BULDMRIG FH60

SIDLWITOT I 6L 6D 35000 870

2 (HEUTEGHSH6D

FHI6VDH  HEITHT6uNLIL] 24 18
bL_6)IQ&H6NSH

HenBa|OLIBMI6TsT LTIl L LD

QUBCBTT UTHIBTIL HewTbELl 56,128 11448
LSHHBHBIBMET  QILPBISILIENLD

@\ 23
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1) sa06am Fepd CFWBSSI L ID
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Q.
8)ev.

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

LD &BT6OOTLD

GsoLom T
6U0TLD

CBBE

DS

DEMAIIT

FLTH(Lp6

auL_BLosv
1G]

QIL DG

LOT6L_L_LD

GaTpLbLy
BHEHHSIM]

SLOLIQBT

&6V

LOT& FH6EMM
amLLITHESHTL 6

SHEWILY,
LT & HEM6TT,
mIsuGFedwIm

LIgI6mer

QLDT6ITTEHEmEV
CapamTemev

s glef

GIORLERY
LSSHENLD
SIbLITenm
GG DR
SIIITSLITLD

QumreombBIEN6

QL (b, FBHUD BePF

SHEHHHIMM HHJ LOEWIL_LILD -

2012/03/29

wHBIBD Csl GUTT gl 1D -
2012/03/30

QSHSHIIL196060 LIHL ST H6iT
&ymowb 2012/12/19,20

&M60 [HBJ LD6WIL_LILD
2012/06/22

LOONSIUWIGIGBENENT  [TEIL0&HT
il BTemy
2012/04/21

uglenm HIrevd Bl Guimy
gL b 2012/04/26

nf sUgwelwb GHeureowl
Gl BumygnL_b 2012/04/27

Carmmemen HFHJ LD LILD
2012/04/22

HelGHHHED GOSN DB
elggwmeowid 2012/05/01

TEWIQUIL|T LD
el GHHUITeLUILD
2012/10/23
TEWIQUILIT DS
&l & & WIT6OUILD
2012/10/23

QA

B &pFF

&H6MEHID SeICLIHEHS
SGHTHMJ(LPLD

&H6MEHID SeICLIHHS
SGHTHMI(LPLD
HMEVMLOSHSHI LUlme

S LD

2 enmaiwed Fmy o LBHFID
(opésIen HBFmssa
QL BIEN)

o enmaiuisd Fmy o LUBHFID
(omésIen HFemnssa

BememialTd )
o enmaiuisd Fmy o LBHFID

(ompssIen HBFmass

SenemialTd )
2 enalulsd HHDF

o enalwedaT] o LGHFID
(ompssen HBFmass
SewemauTs )

UgHuwr RemenGuim et
UOC6OTFMEN B BIDFF

UgHuw RemenGuim et
UO6OTFMEN B BIDFF

2 enelulsd HiapFd
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01 2 emalluisd GFwevLDT6)]

201210 oeWIQeL THUTTHSIENEN HBDFFH HI L RIS Sieey - 42
2012 b ywemid@ @aHIbHw HHUNET Sierey - apur2,520,000/-
2012 peiiQenbabaUILL(BeiTen BlawFddh H L misei - 11

Workshop on Psychology - 2_enefluisd Geuwisvioyey
Programme - flasFdsefleim  sremienibend
District - wmeu_ LD

Please see the districts in an order as in Graph

CHBTIQDL, HEDHHHIMNDB, HOLABT, HT6V, LOTHHMM, ABLOLITHEHTL DL, H6WNg, LOTHHMEN,
BINETeSwWIT, LFHienen, GoTemyTHemsv, BCHHTemev, RTHHILS, EHHEWITH6D, LHH6NLD,
SIbUTEnB, HHCHTEMIOEMeV, DITTHUJLD, GLITELETETNIENE.
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02. LDHEBHHIO 2_FHHN6T QILDMKIGHIH6ED
2.1. oy sHHrddFms WBDID WHSHN FBEFmFHHTE HHUHN ILPHIGHH0

@ | elewrenriiLgmflulledr | LDGTBLD ushLeiyflesr Gy CaemeuuLd, DIBISHIHSH

& | GQuuwiy Cxemer OHTemEHUID,

m B6VHBH(LPLD Heueneuoru e

L eT6vdI6uuN S 6M B

) ujib

2

6V

3

3

LD

0 | Lfluwed Weieumme | LIfluled (paIGLTye B rmemieud apum.50,000/

1 | psIGLWTTeN BT 236780 -
01

0 | 61b. FHFHyHET eI 1 | 6T610.6].6T610.1f). F H G (HEUEHT Brmemieud apum.35,850/

2 ul 188393 -
01

0 | oIGemey QITeRTeT | eub&ITIDL SIBaTey  QyTagTen @A TTEmIeNLD apuir. 50,000/

3 | AbHBam6aien Bb8 BaB66I60 /551506 -
02

0 | w.88.uedL0dbET BT6V 8. o1 . Sridled B yTemIeID aur.50,000/

4 150218 -
10

0 | <uj.6nb.Gk.61.UFTHY | LIGHEIN6V EU7.611D.8 .61 UFT &I LD ByTemIeID aur.50,000/

5|0 /625639 -
05

0 | Ga.orb.61D.LN.GHovH | ADITHLT | Cb.6TLD.6TLD.LT.&H60HIBIB elLomeor apLim.20,000/

6 | BB b 7616 =
05

0 | e1&.Senb.28.19.85018 | Qamgoy o1& 1 1.611D.25.19. 85018 @My | @rTamieid aur.50,000/

7 | &Lwmy /55473 -
01

0 | 61&5.25. 6uHLOBST SIDUTENB 611D.8%. Foe HTF B rTamieNd aur.50,000/

8 | sWwibhd) est/ 77778 -
01

0 | Ga.19.oi@6eurmiom LeLBeOOLIT | SUJ.I9.FIOHSH (HEUGT SrTemIaILD apuir. 50,000/

9 | FeheSeua 60 eMsudif] 10500252 -
01

1 | pehFell 6LNHHT | LoTeUGETev6L | B.6TD.aND6VSHTID Gumrederd aur.50,000/

0 | mweldrn GRNEEE Y 20317 -
01

1 | Uebsrm swelldyn | &l L mer .aharm eguwieléyio B rTemierd aur.50,000/

1 63903 -
02

1 | Gx.q.gb.@emyHem | OHVOHTL | 61F.6].Li6a1 ] Gumreferd apum. 19,600/

2 | emmolGe L oMl &5 CF 6ot 20057 -
01

QA
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1 | Hob@byyCs greml | &l Lmer m19.2 e Nflwbs eXlLoment apum.50,000/

3 10976 =
20

1 | Cxm.85.8flpdwiei@ | &Bsubeusn Cx.6.u).Le3LG LTy SrTamIaILD apuir. 50,000/

4 | & ee/101507 -
25

1 | Geweusa) Bgre f.23.60m60 Jehd5 B\rTemieNd apuir. 19,080/

5 | efyGamment 43/63554 =
01

1 | G®.88.0umg I {EE:¥: ) S,7.6TLD. 1. LIGSSTL_TI} @ rTemieNd apum.24,000/

6 | QaNBs ©e3/150043 -
12

1 | 9u.19.5bHTCsFen SLoLIQBIT 719 F b7 CFeur 2 11 Qumrelerd arur.50,000/

7 uflGFr s biy o
8

1 | Lifeituy. Sigmemr QureupmIen | LLIGTUL.DIHET FMhdH B rmemieud apur.50,000/

8 | F1bs Camindlif 6l Camiodlfl /508092 -
20

1 | e1&.6).611D.67.85. &HeEuTIg &7 L LT6iTu.61i0.L_LT6TTul. 25, o 1 Gumederd apLT.24,000/

9 | NBFTOLe&HBH 6006 SILDF Y ufl@FTH By -
12

2 | SUJ.6TID.6T6MI. HIDLIQMT S7.61LD.6T6H. BT H S Qurederd apuir. 50,000/

0 | Peagrbs) 4447 -
3

2 | mg. Uflwbs SI6V6i6) .. 0flwbs  @Lomy B rTemierd arur.50,000/

1 | &y 100710 -
01

2 | S.e.LNeimul.Ls. SLbLIQT 19.67.LLT6iTu LS. Gumedlerd aur.50,000/

2 | SHEHICHTT6L DIHEHIOBTT6V 11116 Li.616r0 -
10

2 | W.8ms.4.19.6].6160. BEHHHIMB | U.8H.&.19.61681.QUIGTTT GrTamIalD apLim.50,000/

3 | Quygm e@e/577478 -
01

2 | 9.8 wdhis Qs 7.8 uFwIs SrTEmIeud arur.50,000/

4 SIbLIy /402796 =
01

2 | eT6r0.61LD.6T6TV. LS. U6eWIL TG | 6T610.6TLD.6T6YOLT. LIGNITL_ T @A TTEmIeNLD apLir. 50,000/

5 | uewrLmy 60 /751085 -
01

2 | Bm.61&.611D.&MLD6H SeLoB6Y Cap.61& .611D.BMLOl6ON ® 11 QuTedlsrd aur.50,000/

6 | SHHEMIT]Y&H60 & (THGOOTTIJ 60T uflGar s iy >
01

2 | 19.823.611D.6TID. QaTapoy 19.8e.6110.671D.Ff 6y Hoor SrTemIaILD apuir. 50,000/

7 | fifleumHen /62580 -
01

2 | Cx.28.Msvidbmm HEHHHIMB | 611D.52& GO SrTemIaILD apuir. 50,000/

8 QuiestmenGL @e/00908 -
01

2 | Geusllas@o  SIBIy Q. Hl.L. Ce16ls66 BT GrTemieild apuim. 50,000/

9 @e/100069 -
01

3 | Lifeimuy.e8.05.65.6160. HIDLIQMIT LL06iTu.25.25.6].6T60T.1]. @A TTEmIeNLD apLir. 50,000/

QA
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0| W swrabd SWTEHEH ee/m®1/551251 -
01

3 | 1.8s.082 5@ THOSHTL L B.8.575 uANwA SrTamIaILD apuir.50,000/

1 | @ubwor @es/14Q -
20

3 | B.9715 FHIHT GmHaILL 8.575 FHHT GLOTY SrTEmIOILD apLir. 50,000/

2 | @&Lomy ©e/503370 .
25

201210 y6ug6L THTUMTHSILL L GeuefpT B 2 sHelsefer oiene| - Carflbames S LSHBE

S|6mLD

201210 SUEHI(BHBTS @HIGHILLL HHulet Sierey - apum. 1,500,00/-

20120 oyei(h Oeueful il L ellewtemiliLmisefllesr Siene] - 53

201210 6MTIg60 GUIPBIGLILIL BeiTen 2 Halsel Siene) - 32

201210 S6WIIQ6L STHTUTTHBLILLL D616

201210 UEWIYBHTH @HIBBUIUL L HH Ul 66y
BT FBFNFHBTH DmPHBLILL GL 65T  6T6v016mT H6MD
BT FBFNFHBNH  (LP6ITNHHATHET6I 6160516301 6N

201210 Sy6MTIg6D QUPMIGLILIL (B6iTe D GleuTFenenderei  6T6mT6mNbemd -

1000
- apuUT 1,000,000/-

- &omy 1000 Guiy
- &lomy 400 Gui
370

Low income....: G6nmbs eIpLoTend GLImIND Liewl &6 O6m&SDIe0 2 Ml enjserdbdh
APS&H D BETTITTIQEBENEN  6ULPBIBILIEDLD

O&TLJ | LoT&TemID | Lomeul L LD GULDMRIGBLILIL L
BR60HBHID 1,860 F 6m 61 61T 60T
616001 6001 & 61 &
01 GLosv Qsmpib 6
BHETHHHIMNM 55
SLoLIQBT 13
02 CaBE &6Vl 26
LOT & SH6MM
amIbUITHESHTL w1
03 DHUI BHENTIQ
LOIT & &H6M6TT
HIIGTedwIT
04 eI LIgIemeTT 42
QLo eI TEHEME0
05 Fgugspsl | CHHTem60 8
By 5o f
06 aIL_BLosL G (HETITHED 69
LIS S6MLD
07 HPHG SIDLTENM
F)(HCHTEMILOEM 6V |
08 QLIS | SIEITTSHTLD S 151

QuITeLHMIENI

Spects:
60T 6ORTITIQ B6Yf]
60T 6760076001 6M%B

District:
LOT6UL 1D
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SLEWNQED  GTATUMTHBLILIL L D616

FHBJ HIBHT6V -
w19 Bgmg -

21
42

201210 SUEHIBHBTE RHIGSIULL BH&H OHTens -apum 630,000/-
201210 S600T1960 QULPMISLILIL (H6ITEN D616

FHBHJ BTBHTES - 20
w19 Ggmg - 40
OHTLT | oTHMemID | LOTUL L LD el Uy | FHBHY
@605 HID BIBST60
01 Goev OBmpLDLY 2 1
BEHSSHIMB 2 1
SLOLIQBIT 2 1
02 OF16)) &revl 2 1
LOT&HFHEMM 2 1
amLbUITHEHTL 6wl 2 1
03 SHSHUI HETIIY 2 1
LDT& HEM6TT 2 1
HIeEFedwim 2 1
04 DeneUT LIGI6m6T 2 1
QD6 T 6MEV 2 1
05 FlUrsel | CHHmens0 2 1
Qe 2 1
06 auL_BLosd & (HEMITEHED 2 1
LS SH6NLD 2 1
07 HIpHE SIDLITEnH 2 1
& HEHTEmILDEN60 2 1
08 QILIDSHHUI | DIDITTHLTID 2 1
QUTELBXIEN6Y 2 1

2.3. LD JJH6T 10603 M NenJHEhdbard enBLILLLY OBEBID Fhb)
BIBHTENHEMETT  GILPHIGUIGHLD

&1Ly | BL@pd FHev(pid alGaL el _uwib
B6VHHLD
01 IILomIFen Fel GFemeu Gsvevld, WHHBID SHTTEOTONS D66 LPMBBI6TET

Srayrn - 2012/11/26

BT 1960 LISOERIMI DTS EmIhIHEN6NTU LD
8o usLalijst @b
BemsouibFHev HRBHUImbHH FHFama
QUEIS OBTTH6T. Db LienL )T 61T 601
@O 2 w66l  LoiB®ID
SwnIFe FGol CFemel EeLevH60
Bxemeu Lfluyb eementul

LD eJTH6HHHTH RbHdH
BGausmevd &I L 1D
(P&ATG6u(H BB ILIB B

QA
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201210

FEHBJ BIBEHTS 1OBMID 6DBLIN QBT YIPHBIBLILI L 6DLD

FEBJ BIBET 1OBMID 6DBLII 19FB6T

- LOTOUL L LD: QMBTAPIDL), HEBSBIND, BLOLIBT, BTV, LOTSHSHNB, QUBLOLITHEESHTL 6L, H6vilg,
LOTSBH6M6NT,  [BINGITEUILIT, LIGIW6N, GUOTETITHmeV, CHHBTem6eV, DISHHlenL)f], & 6nTaHe6D,
LGS6NLD, SYDLITEDD, BHII5CHTITOD6V, HUTTHLYTLD, GULIT6VSTOTIYDEY, 0L L BBENLILY

03 eSS SHL 6

201210 oeWIgeL IFHTUMTHSUILLL swauhdHul o seluledr Sene - 10

20120 YWIBHHBHTE RHIGHILLL BHFHH CHTensd - pum.1,000,000/ -
201210 601960 GULPMISLILIL L elewtenrlILImIG6 68 616001601 db6m &b - 10

201210 60960 GULPMISLILIL (BTN sneudhHHUl Sl 6iidbeilen slemienidbensd - 03

04. eaei(pBB UMLJJHmen SousidHids oTeiBarmed elendseid@Ld
BaWpFFH S LD

201210 60960 GISHTUTTHSLILL L HepFHHefen eewrenlbens - 21

201210 EWIBHHBTH HIBHILULL HFHFH CHTensd - apuIm.1,680,000/-
201210 601960 BL GHHUILL B6iTen HlapFFlameen srevwrenldbemnd - 01

2012 8sed godEn D@eOwsy do@renw - 21

R/

Q0 WIALLEIBG 9B HERFASHLID aiHD BLOHSNSBES gBUTEGESST
ComOsmeiTeniiLIL(heiem iBHBeuemern, aumL S UTIDLIGHHCBW  HaHeusLHM6N

OemLy | elewrewriiugbmflufedr | LD6IBLD LswL_6)1yifledr GFemauu b, HL_60T
@6vdhamid | Gy Quwiiy Baxemeu OFHTend
B)60&H&B(LPLD

01 BGa.L L6y, BTHSHTEY | (HeUT [HTeVDHSH @A TTEmIeNLD epum. 10
LGyLoTeNgHa) 551540 0,000/-

02 SLJ.61D.LL161Tu].25.6]. | LOABIHLD SLJ.6TD.LLT6TTu].23. | @rmemieNid epum. 10
LIGUSTL_TI} 6. &/7244 0,000/-

LIGOOTL_TI}

03 6T610.6T1D.ClFaorediFdheor | Comenymes | eT6r0.6TD.ClFenalydh | ETmTemmieuld epum. 10
G061 2] 407512 0,000/-

@epI0 CFTULSBHTE WEABHBH0T DAHBTHH6T 261 TH  el6md L6 B ILIGEB MBS,
Fflwmren (pemBulled HBH6ULHET HleWL SBHTHHM6V, 6IHTUTTHBLILL L [HlaLDE Faer e

SleMeMal BLSHSH (PIQUITIoe0 BLITeIg.
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05. FaFeng WHMD
5.1. emaubHw FEFnF PSTLD

Q& TLT LOT&HTEmILD | LOTEUL L LD BL (b, FHe(pLD
©6v&HHLD
01 Guosv GamagibL]
BEHSHIND
SIDLIQMIT QHSHILILN 1g6ue0 LenLaigy &Agmwob - 2012/09/29
02 OxBE RN &160 BBJ Wewil b - 2012/06/22
LOTHSHMDB
abLIMHEHTL mL
03 HHWI HEWIIY
LTS SHEM6NT
mleuGIredlwm
04 emEIT LIgleneT welwnkisener JmwaT alsreny - 2012/04/21
uglewen Brevsd Bsl Cumjaml b - 2012/04/26
OULDT6BI TEH6m6V
05 gugspen | CasTensv CaaTemey BBJ WewiLmib - 2012/04/22
R Hlenfl
06 & (HEMTTEHED
auL_GLosv LI SH6TID
07 SIDLITENB
BpdG &) BB TGOV
08 SIMITTHLTLD O3BLIGHHNOBTVC6 LTJBsHF QFwevasid - 2012/08/07
QILLSGFHW | QUITOHDImE
201210 S6uTg60 THTUTTHSLILL L FHFenFuledn i6ore] - 10
201210 SUEHIBHBTE HIGHIULL  BEHUTET D66 - epUIT.450,000/-

201210 Semg60 BLSHHLILL Beiten FHFeng el
foFenF

(Lp&BITLD

- 06
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5.2. o1 FHFnF

CamLy LOT&HMEmILD BLpb, FHem(pld
[S[a:Y::h)
01 Buosd QBTapIdL Cearyeh @ewigHen Hlewsowid - 2012/06/12
BEHHHIMMB BHEhHHIMB BB ewrL Lb - 2012/03/29
wais Bsl Bury gab - 2012/03/30
HLDLIQBT BIO&sTApIbLY BHY wewiuid - 2012/06/18
02 CsBE BIr6\ &mel B&J Wewi b - 2012/06/22
(wousbAuw HBFmahbE EReveniours)
LTSHMB
aUTHGHTL_ ML
03 WHHWI BT
LOTHSHEMEI
BIeNGredlwim
04 266U LIGIeneTT wealwmbisemer FewenT elsteny - 2012/04/21
(wousFHw HAFnFHEG SenewIoNTS)
uglenem EHIevd Bl GumyanL b - 2012/04/26
(wousPHw HAFNFHG SnNTaITD)
nf strosmilwd Gseureows Gsl Gumy gwiib - 2012/04/27
(s P HAFNFHG SnNTaITD)
QDT T 6M60
05 FUFSH(Lp6 Baamemsv Copsmemey Gsl Gury g b 2012/04/22
(wousHw HAFnFHEG SenewIoNTS)
rsPefl
06 6uL_GLosd GYGERIET Gty @ewiydhen BHeowid, Gmewmasd - 2012/08/13
Gewmn g Gome My8ss GFwevsd - 2012/08/14
Haa6eur 1 11785F GFuwevsd - 2012/08/14
wrBamr Lyéss GFuwevsd - 2012/08/15
LS S6ND
07 SIDLITEnM
H(HGHTEMILOENED
08 QIL DG SIEITTHLTLD OasAgTen 1Mg85HF GFwisvsd - 2012/01/31
seumer L8ss gewu -2012/02/01
OaLSHOBTeV86N 1NJBHF GFwievsd - 2012/02/02
SIITHUTLD rell L GFuwevsd - 2012/02/03
QUTEVBMBIEN6Y

QA
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06. emai(pBB UmLeaIJJHEhSETor LulBd GFweowje)

O ML LOT&MTE0ILD | LOMEUL L LD RALpd  Heorpid
©)6v&HHLD
1 Gosd Q& mrpLbLy
BEHSHIMD
SLOLIQBIT QUHBILTL 196160 LIenL eiJJeHelT &SFmiob -
2012/12/19,20
2 OsB& HT6V
LDT S S6MB
amIbUITHESHTL 6w
3 SHSHUI BTG Cardlw anl (Bmey IelHEHH HmieleD,
GasTevO®mTeve - 2012/12/13,14
LOIT & GH6M6TT
mIsuGFedlwIm
4 DEME)IT LIGHlem6rT
QD6 T 6MEV
5 CxsTem6v Foig OQaibuery, upsbwer -2012/11/15,16
FUISAPS | By aen ] L&F6060 (PpBTemoHSHI LWBd whHHw Hlensowlld -
2012/11/08,09
6 & (HET0ITEH6D
LS SHEMLD
RIMETR))
7 SIDLITENM
&HCBTEmILOEm60
BIp5E
8 SIWITTSHLJLD
GuTeVBXIEN6Y
QUL DG SHUI
201210 oyeuiTiged STHTUTTHSLILL L HlolpFFmeren erewienlldemnsd - 05
201210 SyEWIgBHTS @HIGSLIL L HHH OHrens - apum 1,000,000/-
201210 S6m1960 BLGHHUIUL L BlopFFmerien eremienidamns - 04

7
A X4

B Qremt® BT Sefled DibHgul Weandlbshl OFH Ee060HIHD HHISIUT[HEELD
UeDL eJTHEHHSTH Bl HFH GBUTLTHUIGHS 2ema(IpBB UL aiJJoHendsrer LulBd
GFwevidyey Hemevauflenr LiswllILenTHHmIDUl JHEH CFUINISBE HLAOIGHMB

6T(HHBLILIL_ LGl
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06. PpleuaSHHle generwl GFwBHIL L missT CHTLjLied Guombamemi
[BL_6)19 &6NHEH6IT

01. SIMTTHYJID LOTAIL L SHH60 HewIBMemilIL] HLaIgHmMBUNED F(BHLILL 6NLD

Cap.19.&HTOLNW QUFHFH @GHLOMY (2EMEOI(LPBM  LIsHL 6M]iT)
4% 1w, HoUFFlBID, JTEITHISHEm6
Quredlerd smeitervL_Ll6i 53509 - Guedlerd &lBFL SiFFigliLient

gelby apudhis (2aenupBn UL eif])
CHroHBHHISHHTE, DABLIGHHTE,
5Q 00055 @evmiens BHdul UTHIGTIIL LienL

Cap.6TLD.61ID.19. GHEVHIMIS (2EME(LPBM  LIHL SJT)
1334/3, ®sewig  aig), LUTEVIQEHEG6NID, DIEITTHLTLD
7616 alomentid

02. BGxpdlw uUMLATITHET EHTUSBTHS et maILIIGHIH 60 LisoGeuml LiewiEHener
CLoBG\BTEwIL_6MLD

08. gemeuill HIBINGIRIBEHDHE QUSTEUTETTHENET  QILPHIGIUIGHLD
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1. 2012/06/30 -2012/07/01 - SUUBSHINB OBBID HLVFTT HevLa
TL1b, SLMBLEDL  (LPSBTID,

EGIEE DG

2. 2012/08/09 & 10 -5 (0ed) Gevmiend SITamieid LD&H6M],
& (HGHTemILO6M6V

3. 2012/11/19 Qevmiens SyTemier ©OlFHT6uILiT

LIGDL_UI6mT  $HeM6VenLIDUIBLD, 6&HTEr0&BLID

. 2emeu(LPBMENTHEHHBTEN HeLeiL|fl GlFwBasIL L 1D

1. (WFFEHB] EUERIQHEN6IT  6MIPMHIFILIGHLD
CrrésLd

usdL  BLeMgHmBUIeT BUTEH 2emanpBBHTEL  LIewLeiJiHe 618T0sT6Tend  CuUTHEHaTHSH
faseodemen  HTHH  SleufHeler  GOHLUBGNSH  CUTEGHATHH  BLOIGDHNHIHEENT
Qo@UbHdH alEalsbalul L CHFsHHlar NmeEHEEH UnsailLF FsHEH CahHemeuulmer
FhHTULUSHMS QIPHIS LmLeifJoelendild, Deujsenen @GBHoURGSaIaHID 2 Hal 2 enaiulsd
fHwWTsaD, CQuImeMTHTy  FHWTHNID  UOWTEH  FpHHHe0  RHLLMBHD BT
SHEMLLILSTSLD.

Q&GS GW

UsdL  BLAIgHMBUTEL FHULIQMHS FIOUID 2TEI(PBMBSHTE0  HSHSHINT  UFlHHIeNT SO
@uIeLBBIsTem  BEBID  aiBHellsd RHBEGWL  (WUUMLG6T  oBpid  QuUTedl UL enwd
Cxyba LML T H6NT.

CFemeudb6i

5 56015 Crmeud s LewidHem S 4,000,00 HUT FVINH HL M QIPHIGHV, (PFFHB]
auemriguilest  GUmIbHuilsd 5000 @HUT HIPEm QUPBIGHD, 50 FHeiHd ST HTILNBIS)
QuinilenL.  QuBBIE CETATUSBG FhHHTLILLTIHHE0, DMEUPBB  HENEVEDIOHSH — SIEMLOUI
AUTHHMB DAMIDHHIH CBETHHHL MM CHemauwimermsv GHTHB LUlBFlenul EevalFiIoTs
GULPMIGH FH6V.

(PFFEHB] CUGMIQHM6T QIPRISWIEND - 2012

LOTSHTERTLD Qrremialld SL_BLIHL ailorenl UenL. | GumTellerd | GLoTHEID
Guosd 22 1 1 1 25
10& I 10 10
auL_GBLosd 13 13
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C05BS& 6 6
FLJSH(Lp6Y 8 8
26T 9 9
QUL LDGHFHI 18 2 20
HPHG 2 2
L &G 0
QLOTSHSLD 88 1 1 3 93

2. CaramGmedlu o sHealamen aIPHIGSH60
(350 % )
UsLCRIBI 2 LITeNSHHEHDHE 2 _61T6NTd HIDG BT6NMHSH BLOIYHMBH6I60 Glb([HEHHIHEN6I
THTOBTETEND LD aiJTHenen HembaH MBalb@GHD @@ HLANQHMBWTS LTHISMLIL]
CouadluLeitgmigul G61lleenB QEIINB DMDGHHIS M6l HHUWH CULPHIGHSH6L.

UL eiJTHeT alhdEnd@ CF6060 LW IFHHmeN IPHIGUSHBE CHemeuuimer
BL QIGHMBHMEN CLoBOHTETHD 1OBBID eJeneniul CHMAIBEHHHTH BLIQHMB 61(HHH6D

Dovded

UsdL  BLAIHMBUNL FHULIQHSGHD Gurgdl sweudbdlwifler LfihgHienyobeeniowl gule)]
Qumbieitem (WliuemL BBID GuTedlerd LewL  eiFjaHel

GFemeu

2 WFhSULFD 50000 (HUT 6ued] HiHuHal eupmisiLGD SHCHGsuemner, EreuH
HOUMETH6N60 Liwleumaflufledt Hemrddls0 enallil1edHaHe0

QA
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2
CaranBrrasiu 2 _gelaamen eaIPhIGSH60 2012
LOMT&TEMILD
3 g 9
, 3 ‘3
LOTELD 2 2| B | % 2| 5| 2| &
B8 8 2 3] 5| 9] 4] 3
@ @ .g @
eT6lIf] 4 2 9 19 2 1
Quiiyeuf) 7 8 1 1 9 1 37
LOMJ & 2 1 2 1 11
gLIFe0 6 8 5 3 6 4 1 38
Gio 3 6 8 4 7 2 7 1 38
892601 1 8 5 6 2 2 3 27
V656V 1 6 3 1 3 2 4 1 21
6&H6TVL 1 3 2 2 8 3 19
Q&L buy 7 2 10 6 2 2 3 32
@& GL LIy 4 3 4 1 2 1 15
[HEULDLIT 7 5 5 5 10 3 4 6 45
Q& LDLIY 6 2 1 1 1 11
OIoTgH HID 39 58 43 41 62 30 38 20 331
HeUMET  OFeDIFHFH60
3. 2MEI(LPBMTHEHSHEG 2 _LIS]J6RIBISEM6NT AULDKIGHHE0
UL eIJTHelel  LITend STIeRIoTd DeUTHeT 61HTOSTeNEHD OBHSHIYHM6N &HJHEHLD
aenBUI DINTHEHEG CHemeuwmen Deme(LPBBEUTHEHHHTE CFUWIBNHS BTV, FHH]
BTBHTES, nEBLILL I, QFailliever Hmel ereils 2 6MbBT. B OeuelBTL (H HealbHi b6t e
SLBHTOLGT  GILPMRISLILIH ) 6TB60.
SENEI(LPBBOUTHEHHETH 2 LISThIGMENT alPHIGH 2012
. LDIT ST 600TLD
2 _LISJ6wIL0 - . ; ; . : ; ; -
Guwsd | Ad@ | emam | OHBE | LGS W | eu_Bsd | FUFsupsr | ILEGE | LHHW | OreHHD
CFwWBMNBDH STV 11 2 6 8 9 10 8 6 60
QFwmBens HT6L
(B66UbHSTH6IT 20 2 8 5 11 3 6 55
AL ANTES))
MBLILIL LY 18 20 10 198 111 68 68 8 501
@\
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FHS] HIBSMT6V 4 1 1 21 5 11 9 1 53

oLyl emu 120 120

QIGLIBS (peiBamp snfsmas - 2012
oaeI(PBB LML 6IJJHEHBHT6N  H60EITLDLISV

WwFFHayaucg | CHaTCrmessw | CFwuBmad FHBJ
&BL_60T 2 gal &HIT6V LI 19 BTBHT60 FpIBFl emu
93 331 60 501 53 120

31,300,000.00 5,672,500.00 4,638,815.00 475,950.00 592,200.00 76,275.00

Loan - &L e
Grant - 2_gal
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03. &evall FHmed WBBID CUITIHETTHTY

ofalmsH Lifley

I. FBeil 2IelHE CFWBSILLD
. ef_emwoli &L 6br
Iii. &6valll YevemwoliuflFed GFwIBEI L 1D
IV. QUBGBIT UTHIBTAILT CFWMBSI L LD
V. QuiBmry urgismiy QFwBaAL L 1D

Vi. afLenol] 2 _gel QFUBHLLID
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i. peir olelpdpg) CFWBALL LD

SIB(PSLD :-

GTRIG6IT BTL_IQEGID, dHellegid LUTHSTUIBETE 2 uljhehd, STEuITos0CLIT6, 2eTa(LpiBs,
@uieyoump  wBpIb  SBOUTEH  Cremeuulsd  FHULBeTem LML aIJTHEeNEH @& BHLOLRIS6 6T
FHBEAIB6NT, HBEVIDHET OBEID BV HMBMIDHEG WDl LisoGeum Hiemmmerisv LNFGuimes
B Cariurl B Sipflenal eupmhId DBBeLBHMET al[HHH OFUIH DieUTHeMET 2 NP @D
LevHmSH CLobLIhdHH60.

C5TmeVBHTHG
usnLeigyseflesr @&GBU 2 mIifaraemer DBBeLH6T OBBID SHBEDIDBHEHHE DeHLOUI
SIAITHMN 2 _MPHGHID BBV lHHH OCFUIH6D

LGN GBS G

UL aifysengd GoWwL 2 plleajseisn  SHelebllsamaemu  alhha OFUIH, DieuTHer e
HBDOFZMENT  SQMIBI(H  ASHBEH OUTHSHDHLOTE  WBHOSHTLH0 OBBID  CHTHLHIL LI
Sfewauud, LWIBFeHwUd aIpHIGaSHBSETE UTLCBBSieefed, QFwBUThHSaTID FHUBHS
SIRNTHEMENT  QIBLOTEIOL L 60  GFwBuTIged FHUBNSBEG PSTLIY DiH6  cpeold  FBhHS

QUMTDHNBL1  LT6iTearenllenil 2 (HelTd: @ Hev

Crrassmiselr :-

o ueLaisellest @GHGLU 2 mIUagseEnsE&HeT  WEaMHeNey  WTBBHMmS  GBLBHS
DG PEOLOTEH  DIUTHMET  HETIDLIBMBUID, HWEOOUW|D 2 6iT6m  SHILILITS
LOTBSIWLIENLOG FH60

o LmLaITHeMeT @GHBWU 2 mINIeITEeng HBenS6T OMBID UBMELVHEHHEG DIeNLOWI
uwiids Bhemealenuwl Semhisei(h MBHOSHTH WBMID GHTIHNOHIL L Sinflenaiu]b,
uwWiBdlenuwiud IPRIGNSHBHTE OSBTL LI, FhSHTUILILD6N &SHEVILD

o Qambevameled FBLUBHHD, CHTPEOUPUIBF HEHHHTH 26mdHEH 6 dHH0

o LmLaHNH GHOBWU 2 _minlagseile Hoboad Heimomul  alhbHd  CFUIHeL
wBpip CFOINIL UpESHmSH alhHa CFUIFHD
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semient DHHW Hleweowl SiLiallheH )
sevall O mfevamy  uUTLOBBISESETE  UGHuwenalsd  LisvenioliLfldled
6ULPMRIGH H6V

aS\ymo/ LOGBI AG0TFEm6 QBTHLILIGTEN6 AULDMRIE H6V
(pLed | Rewa/ Quomld /wediuieitedl /seongmyib)

GWOHTIH 2 Hellenul 6ULOMISH6D

LOT&MemT DL L GH&He0 SHWOBHTIN60 GFUIGOLDT6)HMNT L HFHIH60
GUWOSHTIHEL HL 6T 6)LDMIGFH6D

ST SILNNHHHHHTH HL 6T QULDHIF:H6D

Hmet  SelhHeH OCFUBHI L SHH6T cpsuloTd  UswLaifJHelen @GHLou
o mifenjoeng GCHmalsemdsTd LeCaml  BHnielemieeneT  GIgGTL L
Q& T6lT(ETHEH6L

Hmeir  JIBSHH OCFuBHI L SHHer S  CoBesTeTenBL  elGFL
CFwWBSHI_L 1D

Skill Development Project
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uenLeigisengl  Llsenenselengid, oamenIpBml euleyGLBpleTsm UL elfisHerilengid
somien  sfiewen  alhBHeH OFUIH elTHemen  Haiel 2 sudler  UsLBaImI  OHTIN6OHIL LI
ABWEVBEBLT  FIDUBSILUGHHINS  Hmer  silelpiHs QFuUBSHL L SHH6T  LoBBIGLDTH
Gevmem usIWTGLD. 201210 YewiTged  Hedmeyll UGHUleL @evmiensds  (ppeudsvid 50
@B&H GoBul L Hewflenll 1HHU HensowmhideT GeuBpBlaroned afBL SHHULLB  albHe.

semien  oHH W  Hlemeowmidberlledr  GUHUTEOTE  Hewilewi  Hieudll  Uswisenen  RbH
CFWBHI L ST Spflenauu|ld, Hmenodenenud LweiLBhHd  Gwsudlas OFsveysmsst  @eind
CuomlsTeiten  (PYHHSHI. Hewien OHHUI  Blemsowihisemen (perGerBmmisemen  UFL Fdb@Ib
BLaIgHME @DbH eUmLWL GuBsteteniuGh  CsHCauemen, SeuBpslen (eI GaBBmISIT
LOBMILD GMBUTBHH6IT LM DIH BT FemLILTN63 HmeVallHGLD, CawBgI L
(PSBTENLOWITEN(HEG LD, FLOUBSLILIL L LOT&BIT 6501 I3 BMifl61h e EHLD 61(LDSHSHleLP6VLD
fieldsiul Lgl. DCs0umen, semflenl wWHHW Heweowmidselless oCeorgFens  sUHIHTL L 60
Car@hlueme @BUILL  walldbdHlwreomidemen  LUiJsHd OCFuigd Heval  BLOIGHMNHHMEN
CuomlsTemiL. o BeuoTFHIHEHHE THHTE CFVIHBUILIL L FI.

sewientl  UTLOBSlenuwl LJHd OFuls oTenTeJoHEhdasTd  SHemflenll LDGHHUI  BleneuUInIb6IT 60
ufl g  BLNYSHMBH6T  GomosTeteniul L S6HCuemen, GeuBpisyors  UTL QBsemer

UIssd QFuis &iwomy 100 omewieljosendd 201210 Sewiged FTeiHIDS6T UIPMHIGLILIL L 6.

Camflu oFmhED, HTMVHOBTLIL QUBIGLUBHHD UMEMEGD LOBBID LNl ai]JaHsl
Caemey SiFH&Ty Femuuledr FHmeil SINBHHSH CFUBHL LSBT (WL @HHIMPULL 6T 20121D
U(BH @BV LOTHD YITEeD Biwrer Quibdy 2 usyeo LuiBd whHHw BlensowldHdleo
semiemt LIUIBAT LM QpmBIOWTeT® HL HBHUILIL L SI.

DbDH uuimd uTL OppSlesTs BTBLITH6LD o 66 & 6001 6001 HlemevLLImbIg: 61Tl6dt
A CTFHTHEHID, DauBmlsd Hevell LUlsvDd LoTeeNTHEHID CFJHdHid  OCBMeITamLILIL L 6.
AbdH SIMAAUHBHTHAID SHRIGL  IDBBID 2 6016, @GIQLITE  IFHBHMET  LIeHL eJTa6lT

Cremer DFHBMTFML  QUPHISI WIS,
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@bhs ur_Gmppluisd  Advanced Features Of Microsoft Office, Photoshop , Database

Management, Computer Networking Computer Viruses And Traubel shooting, Computer
hardware Gumeiis LT FiseiT LB CUITAH GBI L ).

uenLelysemsaTen Hemienl LulBd Gawevlige] 2012

Skill Development Project

48



uenLeifjseil Cremey DFSETIFML - UBLTHS Sifibens 2012
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sewiewl LHHWBHensowd Sienwibieien LiyGsemimsit
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ushLeigyseien  @GHBURIGHeTs0 2 6ien  LleTenensendl HEHEGHTIH0 1oBBID  CHT60HIL LI
seoalwplenaiud, OHMAB SHmewerud olheHd CFUIH DNTHEDHEE 61FHTHTVHSH60 FBhHH
Camfeoauruiliys@  OpPlLGHHINMmS CHToasTed OCoTemi®  UMLaIfTHeT  GFeme
SFsMFemL  Hper  eHHH CFUBHI L HH6 psod Hevell GHTPed LT CpBSidaTs
&LHS amLEMSL CuTai@m @b UmL(PLD LGS weneailsy LisvsnloliLfldleney aulpmISIWIS).

@Heit B QevBnBUley  GBMIGOBTETONILGID  HMIQIQIBIGTED  BLHHLILBD  61HHONT(H
urL@pplemwiul  LUleLeSBHTE  DbH  UTLEEpNISGIw sl Lemdbdeo (20,000  apum
2 WIhsULFSH OFHTensuled  SlgliLenLulsd) Siengeurd  6logl  DHSTY  FenLUT6TeD
CFaISH S ILBS TBH).

Youth Fest 2012 Celebrating Youth

CardFlw Gemeneh] GFemeusmsll OB, BMICUID, EREVHIND HLBLML U ReD6IHIE
Qupmig Osuigks Youth Fest 2012 Celebrating Youth Qswevwijellsd BT (Gdbsrs 2 uljBds
uUsHL eiJTHeienGid, omempBml euUleyeuBmIeTen UL aifJHellegid GBbunsmend GFjbhsk
L6UBMEVSBIDBMIBTE0  Dl060H 2 W  Hevall  Himleuamiseisd  devell  Lulevd 20
memieufsst  UmBsmmeny.  Youth Fest 2012 Celebrating Youth Gazwsvwigelsy  &ipeiid
AL WMIS6T GSBIHSH Heuaid OFeSHHILLL FH.

2p6Emm ell[HHS

HMEVMDHHIOI LufiBg

CempleowpwiBd

allememum’

[BI6TT 6060

supsd SilelHg)

gauCsa elwmumyb Gumeiip el wmideT GHTLFUTE OeuefliBTl(BL  LsLHME0HBLDS
LOT6U0T6)J & (ETHL_GWILD, 2 6B (h LI6L&B6M60HSBLDSH LOIT600T6) J & (6THL_6MILD SIUT &6
BMHHHIBHmeT LIFIormld  OlBmesTL 6.

Skill Development Project
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sevall  OpmPed HBBETE 2 _HalwlelHHemo  LoTeul L

. . g

(AF (W]

SLOLIQMT
BEHSHIMD
S HEWITHED
Bysplanif
DI@ITTSLTLD
LIZI606TT

| W N N =

SHENIY

—_— SN =

FHmCaTeRILOMED

—

BxxmTemen

LDIT >3 6061 1

Sgmo  Leitenenaeflell  Hem6v  EhTeNdH  SHIMeMaUD, LIVECoDI  HIHBHEHHBTO  YBBENEVU LD
IBUGSIHINSBEG CHemeuwimenr HHwHel, OeoTFemen LBMID DHL FHUGHHIUSBHTH
QbH HSWFF SO OLL (BHeTeng.

Beorgement  GaETHLLEOITS  WLISTHSHD 4000 qpuT  ombGally  CaTHULIITS
QUPRISLILGSIBEH. BLEID, Reng, Hewiemni, (peiilsiell, <ymidlev Gomgl Hevell  Guimeds
uTL OppSlseT ReHmHTd  LweTUBHSLILIGE 6360

SpaumD @SPTiomiseisy CB@MIILIL L IHSH U HleneouInhiseT EUIMKIS  6I(H35 eT36T.
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. Bellsgise

. [BOUSBLDLIY
° LOTLIGO&LD
°  31:TE OO NS 3 ()
° gL _196160
. BIOEBEOFHT6VIGHS
. Jb@uiey
° LOT6)GHT6VEMED
. GeuedioL
i SIDLIGVTHCHTL enL
. CamioyeiTsL 616V
° 6UEVLILIENEIT
° O DG
° cueysufiuim
BL_&ILD
- BOUSIDLIT
. LOMLILIGO&LD
° GamervssLo
° ATl
o SHSHENMTU
° QGBI 196160
° LIs0GIEBT6L6V
. OamerbasLo
. CurCamL 19wl
. QLTS
. QG 196160
. &60CB6U
QA
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03. HWOESTNeL 2 _gHealldemen 6lPKIGSH6D

2 uiIpeHs, SHTeuITLO6LGLIT6M, eV (LPBM) QU1 6ILIBM LIemL_6)TT T 61l 651 &®u
o miufiaTseEpd@lo, CFamauuisd  FOULIQMBGHD  CUTEl LML  HLEIQHMSBUISI60TSH
sryeomiseilesr  SgliuenLulsd 2 ulflphsd BB amepBBs UL eifjseier @B
o MmN 6T & (6Thd EHLD FHWOBHTIH6m6V UTDLIILSBSHTHD, el (hdH (O
C&TeUSBHETHAID  BHeT S HHYSe  euphislILGHemer. SebBeeniowl,  oMGFL
QUT®HEMTHTY GHHBHIYHM6NSH CHTEWIL  LIHL NJTHeNH GBOURIGBEHSHE (PSHSWSHSHI06 SHH]
FoUBSULL L oTHTen  JHeTf  2m 1s  deufsemen  OHfleCFuih  DIaITHEHEHE
2 WibsULFH CeTenswits 30,000 apum eupmislILGSamE . 201210 LemTged  FHUOHTLHN60
QuBpIs OBETEHGID HevdE 40 &  STewULLG. 201210  yewngen  Blewmeaisd 40
uwemeseEndd SbhH 2 Helmw  CFuw  WPubsdH. RSBEG demwowl, 100 FHelH
QevHnd DML HHIOBTETEN  (LPIYHHSI.

GFUOBHTP0 o FHalsamen 6IPKHIGaISH6T (LPTGIBMLD LOTHI6RI 1oL L Gd5)60

QUL LGS
1G]
%30
Guoed

| W o ©| W

FLITSH(LPp6

SpH@ 1

6uL_Grosv 3

DEMEMIT 1

Skill Development Project
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SLOLIGBIT

RrHSemfl

(6:%: 3| =010
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DIDITTSL|TID

& (HEITEHED

&reV

LOTH 603

W[l W W| | W| | | W| N W
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eitemenabehdb@ WL BOD @& eueny  LieueniolILflFevamel CLBBIGOHT(BaHSLILIL L 6.
2012 Semip (PpHeO  IIBUPSILUGHSIUL L RbdH  LevewioliflFlelledr  oem g
&0ur.s 2wy HrHPHev FAmbhsd CHIFemwil GuBE S0 CUBICLIBIBEHEHE
SIMOW  LIVHEN6VHBIOELD  DeV6VHI  gJemenil 2 U] &6Vl  [Bl[HeUeImIG6NT60
sevalenlld GBHTL(HLD  oTemalfsEhd@E rHThaD  apur  2000/- Sigriueni_uisd
STHEHOLW  Heval el WILGHS QUG 4 QIHLBIGHEN6NT
2 6N HHWSHTH 40 Houemeaubelled @bdH LisvsnolILflFled ilpmIsL LGS MBS,

| syaingeh BiyeRulbaii L Siemey | UATHSeNSEIUIL  Diee)

[\
V)]
[\
(98

¥ 2 3
SN e &
R O —

N,

¢
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3. srb 5 YevewwlLflFed FHHHwenLbsd Llsitensnadenen LITTTL (BFH6V

uenLeiggseien S 5 yevenwoliuflFed uflengulsd FHHwenL b LleTenenaseilen 618)JHme0
H60aH HML BN  OeuBBO®ETeTHBE 2MEHILIBHEHID (PHIOTH  DBBID 618 THT60E5HI 60
50910 &7 yevewoluflFled  uflengemwt  aHTCHTEGLD  Lleienendenen  2abHLLIBSHHID
CrreasH8HTH S 5 Usvswwluflfemey FHAHHWLbHH LlsTenensenenhibsrs  oll@angL omer
urgm_ (B euemadulled 2011 ewi(h (P He0 WIbLIGSIULL Qg 2012 ewnget S 5
yevemioll  LflFlemev  ASFHWenLbH  LleeneNdbEhdeTad Odenyal UTHISTILF  CFuieomerler
WML L Freiipfided  ompd  seor  apur 20000/ Quepwdwner BHwGelsen 75
LN6TTemeTIaEThBTH  QULPMIGLILIL (H6IT6IT6.

LevemloLILIflFled eulpmIGLD enelLiaIlD

5 HLLHHlen B UJbLlSHH eweudSsLILLL  LevenolUfldledsein Lomeul L
L Lms6Te0 @BlHS LsvenwlLflFensy GUDID LisTensnsenst SHHSHI Di6UT 6L LD
mBWeMBHHD RHMMLTH CFWBLBHSHHULGSHUILBSBGI.

SLETIged S LIAL O L BOLLIOUBB Bl ssredr

e swelein  eTeuTenildemns

T m—r—

R
" o

BE N E kT

07 07

iv. QuBCmTy uTHISET6LT LevenolLflFled BHlapFSHSI LD

SIS asLD

Carampder @meLIUTL ML UTHISBTEGSWL (UL &6  LBpid  Gurelerd  GFemeauuiev
uemflwmdyl o ulfipbs, Smemmon  Cumer  ,omiEslelpBB UL OTET  LOBEID
SITHEHMLU  GOBLUSMS 2 eMfHuTsa|d FapsfHumsad LIUGHSII L, 2 _ulf
OBTmeBHITEHENEBU|ENL_ULI FWEHIN  GYLEHNTE  SUJHMmeNT  SLI1gGUIQLILID
CrrEakCHTG  OuTmenTasmy  LFFfanaisends@ WEb OCBETOHGSD  Srmamieuddefler
elTenensEndbaTd auselsn &evell OCFuBUT I9BETE HHUHelseT 2 6THT G LOBBID
FJauCxss OsmenLwinefiseflen SigmiFTensiuier &S CUBBIGCSTHSBLILGE STBSHI.

QhEg SmaSHEH LleTmensEndasTaad aur 500  eeipeirm  LsvenioliuflfGeoreim
SIS SILGICHTH Db LlsTenendEndsTd GUBEBTT LITHISTEIETHNTES DI HEHenL UL
&6l  BLAIQEMBBEHG — BHFHuselsemen  QUBBISCHTHILSBEG  CEBTEmL Winelsemer
sMLBlousBE® Quempene CFuBUGHGB CHEETSHH iFH aumguied DiOTHEHES

@\ 7



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

WTSTHSID apuT 500 euPRIBLILGSEBSH. OCorTenLwirelseflsn samembHBEHMBL  LOTHMHIHLD
1000 @pumr  SIEVEVH @ IBHBG ~ CwevFHswner  OHTMHOWNSIMB LTS EHES
QUPBIGSDBGSID FhHGHIULD STERILILIEGSGIBIHI.

LeiTeneTas6iT 2 WSyl ufnaFsH @ GamiID auemyuiled 1 3E0NE NS
RIS ILGHHIBOLTSHID L6 SiH SOLBBISSILGS STBSHI-

CpmraeLd

1. ampbhd eumwTaIwsmLW UsdLeaifjsefllsh GHLOURISN H60alBBEEmIQUI ULIZHI6D
sTemiUBL  Letenensendsd leujsefen Sbhpensd 2 wijscoaleueny OeubBplsrons
Benmey CFUISBESH MHBOBTHHDH60.

2. uenLeljiHelled Fepd HEVAIBEDEHTE MBOBTHHEGWL BCHFAWw wLBBID FFauCsHs
CaremLwireriseien QBTSN QITEDINSHMHBE CLBBISOCBTHHH60.

3. uenLeljfsefle GOBULURGB6MNL  SmEaIO(PBB i6Ve0gkH CouTullemmsd Ligdbaslm L
uenLeMiraerilen LT6iTen6T s ETheHHTH HEITO\BTEnLWIT6TT & 61T 601 SIEIF Jeneu 60
728 EFmF BLAIYSMBHEHHBTE BHFHWHalsamen CUBBISOCBTHIHH60.

QnEGs G

1. uerLpLeaugHmEUled @ebeors CuTd 2 ulfliphs DibevdH SHEIR(PBB GHMHBHD
QULOTRI(PENL W LisnLeiJjseiien @GBUmIS6Ts0 Hevel SBEHGM 6ULIHL 2 6iTen
LTsiTeneras6iT.

2. yyewions Smsaiapns usmLeljjseilst sB@Lh euuwgled 2 sitenm LieiTenenaesir.

3. aBBurgk Gxemeuuied o siten/ @BHSH/ OMIEIAOMLES SleveGH  GBTuleITed
g sl Beiten  LenLeljjsHerilen LisiTenendseir.

| o), 600

=D

LevenLoLILIflFle0 61T 601 6T6udt6m &b 61 b

LOT&LD G BTIFenLUleT (PpHeOLIged | HeiTOBTENL WIT6ITlaE6iTein QoTH D

ST NGBS L Pl uller oem me

LevenLolILIf Fle0as6iT SUFIDLIGsILLT L

LevemLoLILIfl Fle0ess6iT

a6f) 05 01 06
Quiiyeurf] 11 - 11
DM & 4 - 4
gLiflev 5 1 6
G 4 3 7
o601 4 40 44
20766V - - -
SABHETOL 18 - 18
Q&FIQLDLIF 4 - 4
& CL Ly 3 4 7
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OBTeNLDLIT 4 - 4
19 &FLDLIY 03 - 03
(AT 7% 65 49 114

LOT&HLD BempeyeFuiwtiu’ L. LsvenolLfFlevaseriledn  e1euremn &endd

egaeu(] 03
Quiyeurf] -
LOMiT & -
gJLufled -
G 2
601 -
97616V 1
SLBHETOL 3
QFGILLDLIY 1
& @Lmuiy 1
@BTeuLDLIT -
Q& LDLIT 04

QLoTHHLD 15

STJERILOTH

> sbmped QFwBLTGBmET BenBaoFuls BEID uGum GBTul mBensoseris

LOJ GUILOGML_[5S uenL ey aseres Leitenemas e eor

yevewolLflflsbasemnds@ Hig emeaullelBoug HBISSULL B6iTerngl.
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LOTHLD QUPRIBLLL L Gorgg CFevalLlIL’ L OFHTENnsD
@g)rn._'u YevemLoLiLnflfled
o160l
01 2606 655 aur. 470,750.00
02 Quiiyeuf] 665 apur. 481,750.00
03 LT & 663 aur. 473,250.00
04 gufled 669 apur. 474,750.00
05 G 671 apur. 471,750.00
06 oo 683 aur. 503,750.00
07 9°6M60 682 aur. 509,750.00
08 OTF: VI 697 apur. 491,250.00
09 QFUIGL buF 700 amur. 487,750.00
10 @Gy 702 aur. 490,250.00
11 GBTeLDLIY 706 apur. 499,250.00
12 lp&FLDLIT 709 apur. 500,250.00
QLOTSHHLD 8202 apur.5,854,500.00

YevenLlo ILIflFl60 & e HTa Liewid eneulilledhd Guimg)
QFevallL_LILI”Beitem  OHTend

@6U06UT LOTSH(LPLD

(o1 sryaamuuiemsd SO LU Toed @HISSUULL K wBBId C&TemLWwTerissieanmed
HOLHS BHHUHeIHEHD 2 66N RIH6NTS.)

SFHBTIFmLUIE BFH HISS 196 26m 15 eulpmISILLL  LjsoenlolILflflebasEndaTs

GFevallL_L1Ln” [Beiten CGHTenH

apuIT.2,705,500.00

GarenL_wirerilsefenmed auprISLILIGD LeoenlolILflflevdsemnsHTs
GFevallLLILI” Beiter OHTNSH

apur.3,149,000.00

(Q

apLIT.5,854,500.00
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O MLy er6wr LomeML_L_LD GUIMIBLILIL_ B6TTEN  Si6T6Y
01 @amagLy 04
02 H(HSHIND 08
03 SLOLIOBIT 07
04 SHEWIQ 07
05 LT & H6M61T 12
06 BIeuGyedlwim 02
07 &6l 05
08 LOTHHED] 02
09 QBIDLIHBHTL_6mL 07
10 ST BTHNED 10
11 LS SH6ND 02
12 SIBITTSLTLD 17
13 QurGevmeiTempIeN6Y 04
14 LIgI6ITen6TT 06
15 QuomeuyTa M6 02
16 Ry lemiLif 08
17 CasaTEm60 06
18 WITPLIT60TLD
19 SefQpBTFH -
20 LOGITEOTT Y -
21 auejewIT -
22 (PELMEVGHH6) -
23 LOL L& &6TTLIL| -
24 SlLITenH 05
25 EGLEE S G0t -
QA

75




uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

&1Ly | uwemitefaeien GLWIY QULPMBIBLILIL_(h6ITeN HETOBTEML_UIT6NTT 616t G
6T6u0T Bl
01 Fals  Llameiendd apum.15,000 QFeumed OFeualyHen Si6)TH6iT
BBID HOTOYT OFeredlgyeor
ST 61T
02 seIfle ChdH uewiLmy | apur.15,000 CFemed OFeuydhHen DeUTH6I
BEID HOTOGT 6F el &6
ST 61T

2012 ey gmingGsv,

> QFwuBsd HLSHBETE BN SGID eNewTeNILILIRIST  LLT6urdles)
STELILIBHUSTE0 SieUBenB LTl ILBHHINSHBHTES 66wt 6w ILIMIS6IT
ellemTenr IS BEHHD e DeIILILILL (BTN,

> BOBTEnL WITeNTHeMenm e Hewl HdH HHHEHHBT LUBBIFFL HH6IT [Heors
CxflalsHs HYHHHTLTH DILILTeneudELILIL HeTengI.

» yevemlLuflFeibaTs OsfleCauiuiiul Heen Dienerdhdl L16Ten6r b 6Thd @ Lome
SN 6lGHH60 HYHOIOTEINB DI ILQIHBE BLOIGHND 61[HHHLILL (HETTENS).

v.QuBGmTy ugmofiiy BePpFHHI L 1D

YHW uwemmefsefien eLIFLD

y&lw  uwesormerte el eor Biyreifléa L 2011 6O euPBIBLILIL L

61600160 b 60 b 6] GRTCUOTLILINGIG 61T SI61T6Y

121 08 113

GBHH eMTBHTO 2 STUTFSEILULL YdHul Lulermeriaeriedr  6leureulldend - 150
QUPRISLILIL L. D616 -113

yHw uswrwmellaendatas aupmislLL (heTen [Hg) - 373 000.00

» 150 yHw vwewmefdEhhE WIHTHHID 2 HlH0HTend CUBBIGECHTHLILSBEG
SIS TUTTSILLLTEID LGSl eXl6stemmlILIBIG6T LoTall L Bibeiillsd @mbHl &enl_baTH
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sMyedHaHlenmsd 2011 b syewngsd 113 LwemmefsaiBg WL HEL Bl
QULPRIB 66U BBLILIL L F.

yasw uwemimeildse orareumisetien SiglitienLuilsd LNfléasiuBeiten wra\f

Q&L LDIT&IT600TLD 2 Hail aIpmIGLILL ([HeTern
616001 uwlesormerllagerlledr 61601 6m1 em
01 DSHSHW 24
02 @osd 05
03 HIpHE 04
04 CaBE 28
05 QUL DG S 11
06 FLITSH(LPaY 15
07 enEIT 15
08 auL_BLoed 11
Qorg&1D 113

uenpwWl  LilLiesormen &6fBSTeN &L L eI 6iT

QuBCmTy urgIETIY UwemTefaenTen CUBEBIBHaIBETS BFH @OF HLemeuuied
emaulILNeLLIL(BaleB o18% GpyHalsy el UHIIINSSIULTS Hewidb@ OHTL{Lis0
Twiu’ @G oiper UerenCr Blay emeuliledL LB snmal.

B swauliiled | memeufl G HTL HHID sealfl OFHTLdHID
L OuBasledns Q&IDLIT  eU6n] SHTOSLOME | IQFLDLIT 6]
uwesrmeriderlesr | emeul el i’ L maIlILB6T | emeulILlel BeusHBE
676001 6001 5 6D & LI6woTLD CFsvalL i’ L
LI630TLD

750 547 apur 4923 000/-

(HLITONTSH

500 713 apum 4278 000/- 07 apur 42000/-

(HLITONT S

Corsso | 1174 apur 9 201 000/- apur 42000/-

2011 oD SewNg@BaeTen Liempul LulewimeiaeiB@ OLBBIS6aTHESILL (BeiTen  LiswniiD

- epur 9 243000.00

» GumBmry  uTHIBTIY  LWewTelEHeT  DIMVUMHBEGIOTET  IBISS — HEIHHTOIS]

smeoliuenenr CxpFw  BFlny eumidlulenmsd  uFDLIGBHILL (BHeiTeng  6TeiiBor  DibLH
HMHGHH6NT OHTLJLI60 eumSCWTH Senemibdl GFWLBLGSH6L.

UsiHend  OUBBISCETHILHeor L6 oubidld Haioh@ LbHomIBmen  HDg
wrall’ LHHed sreuiuBl  Cadfw Gy em&luls HUTEL aIBIGE  SHenenda@
S ILTNMASBGHIOTBI HYHID clpevld QURICBTHHE IleldbHIILBEH60.
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> amdBurh  QmemibH @ FHL  HLTL  DIVIGIVBBIGMNBEGHID  eumISUITLTH
SN B0 HYSHHIHNENT DADIILUSHBE HLOUQHMSB 61(BIHH6VL.

> QuBCmry urgisTiIener CUBLBIGOHTETEHD Demaishdl LwemTefseisr ellLigmhisenern
o e dbaW alurs Gsmemeusnul(data base) e ysILTGHHe0.

> gueniged 25% g Qupid  QuBGmmfler  QUWIFLLLIQUIEHEY  FIDLMD  LOBHID
apeuemmibeir  Lflellest omms  OHTLFHwns QUBBISCSETETSBE — HLAIQHMB
BHH0 LOBEID  SHBHMWOW  FbUeMD HewLbGH  CuBCmrisefles  GQUBECBT
UTHISTILS HeihHemd 6Dl HBISHHINSBES HLUQHMS 61(BHH60.

» o2 ulfliobs QuUBCBITHaTe ®emibmd JHah CFUIBBHTE HLAIGHMB 61(HHIHEL.

> ydw  uwewmefdeienr  GQUWITILL IQUWINED  DRHHI  HHoUTE  DiHBTHHerL (LpId
SIDIILUNSHBEG BLAUQSHMS 61(HEHFH60.

> sLewoulled FeveoTdH FhHIUSHFH wFewies UmL  aifjseflss  QUBEBTTSHEHS G
QuBCmTy urTEIBTIY BHHulemenr CUBBIGECHTHUILSBHTE HHOIGD (PHTENIDHHIAIL
Uflefer Sigmiog) Gasmylil Lrevid oidb Comfldensd MImsflabaliul L gl

> AL spsmaulamer HWTHdhaHe0.

» GuBBuriseiLmhs Sl bsil Qupdss LBap LyFfaneisen o a6 midul
HTHHBIBM6T 2 flul S MIHEHdHEG FOIINSHNID HIHed gnlgul LITEF N6 ehdH
UFHL HIHHIHMET SIDILILHEID. Liwlewimelabeiss GHmensoBud] SismpliiBa@ LgHed
3o SHHe0 BBID GHBHSH eIbEd HemenCuitlh Eenewibdl CFLIBLGSH6L.

> QuBCBIY LIT&ISBMLIL 1AL HL L HF60 URICHBa 6B QuBEDTIHeiT
QBuTusenTes @QHSHOMB  LIQUITED  DUTHEHMLL  HSHGHH6M  OHTLTLI60
SI6) [T 6T OsefleUBSHSIILLLTeID SiF Hene e Guirgiu allemas B LOl6aTHl
HTWILLIGOISHTEY  D9HBY  DITHEHMLUI  HIbGHB6N  CHTLTLIs0  GFuieommm
Ge6mTIgU 6T G

CrwmBsd FIL SiaIcvBEDHE Gweudsns GBosTsiTeniul L Coupl SigIeILESIT.

> 9B sTrEemL @)L LoTBBLD CFWIWIILIL L 6»LOUT6T60 IV SIBVIGUELZHEMEIT
GoBO&E 6o Gl6)6wTIg QUIMBLIL L 6MLD.

> oFsMrgemUeienmed BEIPSHBUILILL  HaILaIkIHT QHTLTLI60 HLNOUITBBISH6V.
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> @yremien  @hTUSTIHS olpTels MPUISHD OFHTLILI60 DIWISHI  HLMIDSH6N
OHTLILIsL GFweoTmmIgH6.

vi.efLenoliys GFwma LD

2012 S YIHEBHT LFHW SHL_L GmBIg6IT.

THTUTTHILL L Si6T6)] BITafealiul L Sene] | QUBBISOSETHHSLILL L 66

150 07 116

GBHH AUMNYBHTH 61HTUTTHSULLL YydHlw uwewmimeiiser - 150
QUPRIBLILILL.  Si6T6) -116

ysw vwewimelassit LSSFLLILBsitem  omgHf

A% () ) LOTSHTEWILD o _gal eupmIsLILLL
616301 uwewimeflaefedn  eTeviteuilsenad
01 LDHSHI 20

02 DIMEDEY 17

03 QUL DS S 09

04 FLITSH(LPaY 12

05 enET 21

06 EAINEG)) 16

07 QI 5 G, 03

08 GLosv 18

Qorg&ID 116

>

> Apdb@ iaETemiHHed BHFHIBE&H WLGLD Handd HLEHmar SReobbTHd
Caremiy 17 uwenmefl®delBE elLenioll] 2 HeldeT QIPRIGUSHBE HLAIQHMSB
CLoBO&TeTeL LI (H6ITeNE).

» 2012 &b eMIgBHTEN  HLEISMB6T  IPBIGHULL 98 LwemTellEsl  Hhibensl
HoUMeNIH B L 6WIRIBHMET  O\F6VIdH ) (LPIY SHSHIETTETT6] .

2012 SeuBE (el  CUBBIGOSTESSUULBsiTen  aiLenoll] 2 _gelssilen Heusnewd
SL_L_6RIHIG6NT.

QHTLiy LOTEBTERILD 2&L L Gasmpluers) | LiewD

616

01 Gosd 10 epum 400,000/-
02 LTS (Lp6Y 11 epur 440,000/-
03 QI HG

04 EANESG 10 epur 400,000/-
05 & 17 epur  680,000/-
06 oL BLosd 18 epur  720,000/-
07 QIL LDGHFHUI 26 epum 1,040,000
08 LI § 06 apur  240,000/-
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[ Guorpaid | 98 | pur 2,120,000/~ |

>

>

aiLewolil] 2 SHeldbsmer LsHw Luwemelaefen oLalenmigdemeT  SUMTLGSHIH0
OBHILD YeIWIMIGTEL HTLILBLD GHmBHmen FFGFUIgH60.

2012 o4b  yevingelr  Gevegflemesr  HewrbsTUIOL  LTflelelr  SinflemIdHevishHEmLOU
SWMHHHe0 BEID Tl L FHULTE FHeL UeIOHISMENUID Caumred HuImfleHame.

AILenolil] 2 Haildsmer Lsnpul Liweomefadeafed Guwigll Ul iguiensy SHumfldgev.

usdIpUl  Liwlewimeriiderienmed  GQUBLLLL o Heldh CeTendule cpsold gLl (Beiterm
(WpeirGeBmLd QHTLTLI0 HHeusLEMmeT  OILIBM®ISO\HT6ITEHH6L.

DM HFH DeVIIVBHH HMELAITHEHHGHWD LML 2 Hal GCGHTLFLIL HIgHHIBN6I
SIMILILSH6VL.

UsHLBL6UHMBUI0 Reveond Curg o ulfliobs SrTeamieudslenfle & BHLOLIBIG6N 6T
Oppmsw 2 melajsast U] eiLenwoll 2o SHelesmen CaTfuldlULSTEL  DiHSH
QuwiFl  UlWENs  HWTFHHE0 OBBID  THTHTV L AIGHMBHEHHHBMTH Sl
WPSTEOOWTEMIILLD FLOFLIHH60.

aiLenlil] 2 Heailsemenl Gumd uwewrmeisasnen el H&Hsv.

aiLewli] 2 Heol GHTLILIL SHedLH@GHID HYHBIBEHHEG LH60 DMINLFHED OBHID

rerem  AHBTHHEMNLLD  (peiiemaubHd  OHTeneoBudl  eutuieors  SenLd@LD
r&Ffemeiidbeir GBHTL LI SFTUIH6V.

>

QL 6WLOLIL| 2 gHellsHemern QuBBISC®TENI(H QL 6WLDLIL| Cousmevgmement
CLoBOHTETNSHBHTH GUDBISLILIL L HT6VID 3 IDTHMIH6NTSH &FHDBHBLILBH60.

FH6v  LOTEHTe  AHBTHBEHEGD i ewl  uflFelenen OCFUINSBHTEH  HIEWBEFTT
HII G elguinissmen GUBBIGCHTHSHIH60.

aiLewlil] 2 FHalsmen CaThausBaTes OUBBISHMHL LmSULULHIGmeT — ST
aFamfl oppid y6ss  GFwesorenysefemmed DHST FULGSHBUILUGAIGH  GHTL FL60
LDGITBHBIGBENET DB 6) BIHEHISH60.

QFrwuBA LD OFHTLjievTen  FHLMOBEHEG  GwevdHsones  HensGauBmliuGL  Ceumyl
&L MLOGEIT.

>

>

DS BMTFeMLI @L_oTBBID Ceuwtu Lemiouearmsd (G SIBVI6)UEOFHEMETT
GoBO®E 6o Gl6)6mTIg QUIMBLIL L 6MLD.
SIRBTTFOUUTGITED HBIDSHSUILL L eneILIIRIG6T CHTLTLI60 HL MIDUITBBISHED.

usoLuflemfledl  ETUSTTHS lpTalen AMPLLNHD CHTLTLIL DneHH Bl HIDEH6IT
OHTLILIsL CFweoTBmIgH6L.
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L.uenL_wienfleir EpTUSTTHS BCouenevdHaHIL L LD

ueLeiygseT  CFewmen  siFsmyFedUUleT S sTewILBL  Hedhdiomen  Llfleurs
usdLeigyseien OQsengeuld, olomerd ,  wBmd  sSTewil  Uifleysemen  @pILLILsvmLD.
Ue»L_ U6 [H & LOT & F LD DI BH(ETHENL_UL OpBIBISw ©_B6)&b6THdH G LD
CramauumBRIICHTH DiAITHEHHE FpdHHe0 CUBBIGOHTHHD Cousmngul  CdeTalHms
QUBEBIGESHTHILSBESGID FPHHH60 LML JTHEHHE STMIILGBID HeLOBVTENISHMmS 6l([HHS
CeuisusB@ors i Lfleysst GFwuBLGseamal. i flelsd Hewl (penpuilsd smemrliLBLd
FHLLBIGB6T LIGTeNHLOTH DML MBS

01 uenLuiemfledr E@TUSTIHS CoumevSHHIL L LD

Cadlw wmmb F6xha wI L miselleorer LenLullei] 6hTUSTTHS 6MpTEHEH60.
usoLUllenr] Hleweaydh HMLIG6T oB@ID CHTL L Mmisewen LFTLOFSHEH60.

Cadlw UL aIITHeT Hevlld.

‘o HmI0 UM Jewiell® UTITL (LI USHSHEBIGMET ILDHIGHSH60.

LT Tennf &Hluleomss LenL Uleonfledr LOTHT(BEH6I

usoLUlefledl BIOHMS LITHSHGWD QL Wmibenen Hevl OFuIgHe0
Geuafleumfluumen HmieuemisCaT® EhTUSTTHS HIBHLFHN6N & (OMIGHIFUIHD
rCshas @pTUSTTHS GHTL L MIGH6T LOBMID LDV LITIHE

L 3O Ot s~ W N

02 =rewll CouensvSHHI LD .

1 yaw Srenisenen SemicbTamISHe0

2  srenisenel SlelHHSH CFUIHeL

3 arenl Gouprdsld /| DienelBHEHe0

4 Frewil SIVIGUEVBHIHETNBILTH HESHHWITEIEUTHEN6T  S6NMHIBTIDIH60.

5 HOBEFTT HewllIiB

6 STeliluGATD /SIS IUSEHTD CUBBISCHTHHH60

7 efuldLn  OsmLjurer  UrFfemenseied  Hemeouih  GFuIHe0 (FL L
F&luITeTeme )

8 wareuel/ srewl 1SeTETemol] SpememibG&H1y [ 1g8ss QFwevs  Hremiidsit
OHmLirLTsv QuuwiTsemen a6l & g0 LOBBILD 6] 6001 60T L ILIMRI G5 60 61T
CUBBIHCBHTHHH60.

9 el Lfguileorenr sHmewil Camfldems allLifmiseneT SHemehFWINILIGSHH60
10 Goumi smewilIyFdenemiast QHTLJLI60 HemeouNHaHsev

03 Qurgl Fepsber CouemevhbGIL L b
o2 uilflipbs  umLeigjsefer  FSUTET 2 meleseT  DBBID

Sms(pBs UL Wleihb@ — FOUT 2 mellenaeit Caemauuienen
QUBMIHCHTHHH6V.

@\ 89



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

1 &gwuemd  /BULFG /' ue&sTaL / smimis) BLLF{H
OUBMIGBCHTETEISHBHTH SHEMTLILIEHL &FLbLie By 60T FemLBuim(h
OHTLFLI160®HHFH60.

2 omseiapBs  ol@sTaTIRIGmeT  HTH  CFuiHed  BpId  Wem(BLD
HHHIN FOUUILID FLoTLIHEH60.
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04 QuBGpTy ugmofll] o _FHeld SHMBGSH S LILD

BILIgevieTen ( osenpBdm , @mhe , SremoBCuren usLeifjsellsr ) HBCUTH
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CUIBBIGBOHT([HHHEVID SibBBLDe 60
LIBIGUBMEVILD.
QLT g SLD apumr.233,597.0
0
QFeveydh Hemeolly 4 — uenLeijjseien Sgmow el BGhH CHTL MHeWwddhH FHILLID
eIBFuTy | BenpCoud OTSHTHS (PeCaBBL &miLy
SUULL | mlUulL QF6ve)(emLIT)
Si6eTeY I6eY
<+ uenLeiyysmere Symomiseied | apumr.37,295.00
ol BHCHTL_ L migkemern TN INSHBS
Cxpemauwimen Al 6m&HBHEM6I
QUBBIGOHTEITOIHBHTH LI6B0T Hem L1
QUBBIGOCBHTHSHH6L.
& uewLeiyjsere Symiomiser Gs0 ol BsH | epum.72,080.76

CaTlLmimenem  SIMOLILSBETES  elleusFTul
2 LISJenImIGm6eN  OLIBBISCHTH HIH60.
HOUSLDLYT, BICHOBHTEVIH S, LOTLISV&LD
LOBBID TeeuT &FTLOMIGEHDHE

Qorgsid

epumr.109,375.7
6

sSrmilw CeusnevddHL L Lb
2012 syevngmaten Gomds LHLILTH -
2012 syemngmamen Gom GFevey -

2012 syeuingsst QFeve)] @ HTFTTHIHIE0
F(HBHBLD

apur.6,038,129.50
apum.1,314,323.76

-21.8%
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iii. &eLTEFTILD

SNl (PSLD

STUI BILIQET U1 L60 @HEMWLILTE  BIDID FTHTaSHHBETE 2 ulfiphs/ SrermomeLITe
Cuauld 2 LeV@LLEmeT  SiJUelssH  UMLIJTHeT  IDB@ID  SeuJHendl  GhmIkigIL
o meleaHemen BIHIBEMED  HMEY  QReVHHUI  FpSH  [HBIOIGThIBEHHEHT  LsOLLIBEHI
BITIHEMED, HEN6V EeVHEHIUI TFMeNIBHMET DTSN alHHHOFUIH DHmTLTH allfleuTeo
FfbHener HBBemeL  ANHHHOFUIH EHEDIOUIHL W STTemied FhHHCWITETmB  &F(LpdHddH 60
2 _HAUTHEGHSH LOBBID  [HITIHMED , HMEVSRVEEU  HENVHIHIMBEHEN60 DI BHETHENL L

UWeIHMS 2 BIFHOFUISBGHD HBOBHTHUUSBGHD 6THTUTTSLILIGS TBSHI.

CxTenev@HTHE 8-

“alliflourenr FbHemenuileh 2emL_MH  [HITIBMED, HENVSVHBSWSHMS LIFeugFILBHSHID
2 euie lss LmLalJfaEsT Fepsbomeiyl.

QevdE -

01. FTHMTEN GHIQIDHHENTEH  LIHL JTHN6NT  FeLpSHOWILILIGSHHIFH6V.

02. alled FepashIaen @RUBHOWTHS LML FpbhHemd OH6NTaILDT6T6NTEH6TTEH)|LD

UTITL L LUUGUeTEH6NTHYD Y8 EFH60.

03. swagsHuls cpsold sIIPHHMHESL Fnl LTS DIeUTHEMN6T HWTTLGSHSH60.

04. (pH6iIenD Fepd OFWBUTLH LMISTOTTHTES DIeUTHN6T  LOTBMILINLOSSH60.

05. uswLeigyHeT CeuBInGsr WHHBIE6eMed FHLGEMTBIS Lo BLoGH  SIeDLDSUIT6T
RQBWHMBHWEDL U LsVEUBI HEmeV HMENIDHEMETUIEDL U FPHIOTH DIOUTHMET 2 ([HoUTHGSH60.
06. RevdHW HemevmeMed FaFensiiullene gBLBHEH UL aifJHeen weamibsied alfleuren FbHenssd
HBEDSN  JBLBSHS6.

07. aflefsluieonss lelmeHmw gBUBSHS Fepd FGarsLFauomer Heibasld SHILLGETS
9 (HEUTEHGHH6V.

08. WHHHENHH 60 DUTHEHENL LI DINILIOIMKIG6T BEID Faled FUpsHHe0 DieuTHEHenL LI
SIDILIQIMIBNET  QNVEHUWSH HIDBHGHL HTWILEF OFUIH DSOS FPHHIHBEG60  oNifleument

HEVHSHIENTWITL 60BN HL_19 OILI(LDLIL|H6V.
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QEGS GW *-
LenLeiJT&6T BBID DieujseEhenlwl Oppmidw 2 pelearssir.(QuiBCBTy/

oenesiel/ LN6Ten6Teb6IT)

gewiedl®s &BHD (UemLeiJJHell  eurgemen)- 2012 uenLedyy LleTenenseEnssren  GuTLigl
Lifleyaseir.

2012 b yemi(hEETe  @QevhHHreiisy WBmID  usSFHflens  ellembLImIGeTeT  28mTH
elemtenrl ILmIGemeT  CHmfl LiewLaifisHel BmID SeujHeien OpBIhEul 2 melen]aoehdbaTd
Cumiigsem BLTSHHULGBSBEI. 03 LfleysEndd S ASHTOUH Ll eiJJoerien LleTenensslT,
QuBGTy®sei/eneal  WOBEID LML eTTHsT olen  GUTLIQH6T BLIHSHUILGHGIBSH. GUTL gLl
Ufleysemenr  CapyayGguwiwnd  Curad  Uflesepdsemowl  GHHSH  ILOHOME0HETHHE)
QuTmbBEID eusnsuisd Gumiigll Lfley G&fleyGaFuiutGaEIBEI.

LshL 6T b6 LT6iTem 615617601 Gum’ig IEIEED 09 fleysenTas
BOL LIOLBIS OB DSBHMOW  eufHendl  Fev  Gumligset oot Ouewt  Coupraeab
@eoli  Gumlysenmseyd — BLISHSLILBGS MBS Cumiyseler  HetemodsGsBL  Flev
Cumiysmeiled Fm Uleemendsend@GH  Coupl  dev  GumligseT o wiysymiseilsyd  &mialenms

eitemenasell LMIBHB@ID cuenBUTey QIULIGIHEVN60 HTIoTewNdHLILIL (BeTendl.

gewiell(y &BbHS (UmLeJHen eursgenern)- 2012 uenLelyy Lleitenenasemdsmen  GUTLIQL
Lif ey ap6ir.

Cumliginifley | =y ewr/GLiewr/ el WInigs6iT
&6VLIL LINE(AY))

6LEM6V
01uenL ey 601/ QLieuT 6-12 LOMEVBTLH , SWHTLEG ,FUFsEpsy BILgw ol plwumhiseied
LTsiTenenaseriledn 13-16 ) o
BL GoTLD 17-21 @@ FLUFsTW (Wemm, SFTlul BL 6D LoBE3ID

2225 HEEUIfleysE S BLemt Cumlily BLISSILGH MBS

CuTLI9&h&TeVID dniguigl 04 MBIOLLD.

02.@wer yeu1/ Qg 6-12 ?
ULy 13-16

17-91 0eneVBTL B/ SBT. G/ FUFHIpal / (LHEDBH6I
22-25 GemeurdUled LWSTLUGHSSHINCHTH SIHHMBUI
BHEUTFMIHIBEHHGHBIW FTOOHHFUI HTENBIBEMET 266N &I

N HHOILOTETNB  (LPsiTenaudbs Geusmr(BLD. ,HHLOTISH

GMBHSHH 3 HUOLIPD Fwmigwidl 4 BILOLMibsiT
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03. uenLaigy ENT A 6-12 FTeSHHFUI DieLeVH V@ LITL60HMT  LIT(HEH60.
LeiTeneraei 13-16
LmL6v 17-21
22-25
04. usdL &Iy H6VLIL 6-12 CuBssHHW BEBID S BIL(H auTHHWs
Leitenenaseit 13-16 . . . .
iy 17-91 BHHNBEHHBHMLUND JHTOUQHTMH UTHHUIS HHalenul
22-25 LWSTILBSS (PIQULD.
05. us»L eI &6Vl 13-16 BBaT GWTOeTed  HIULUBD  HMVLILBEHHHMOW  GHMlHSH
LeiTemerTa6it 17-21 eflienl (peienelssHe
SsleiliiLy 292-95 = ap SHSH6L.
06. uenL ey &6oLL 13-16 01." oimiLieumicei (psOld BITD 0@ GUEIGaTD”
LeiTenereseriledt 17-21 . . . -
Bellns 2995 02. prb GUBIEHDIOGSE QUTEOTHBENB  LIHTFTBBID
LeiemenaenmGeurid”
07. uenL ey H6VLIL 13-16 FHHHAT Hem6evLIL]|
Leitemereaeril 6t 17-21
S (Heny 22-25
08. us»L ey H6VLIL 6-12 01. “ olalmhAwenL b sengd HTUIBTH.”
LTl6iTemeTas 61Tl 6ot 13-16 . o .
AsATD S 17-21 02. “ remg) oefled FhHlyest
Sl6Ne)] &- 22-25 03. @b5 aIFpHsD
SEIG6e0LS
24”x26” 04.” rmg) LigieuepLLb”
09 uemLefyiy &6Vl 13-16 01 “uenLefyiemst BT 196l QUTHEOPBIGEIT
LTl6iTemeTas 616t 17-21 . . . . . . .
Guéail Gu 1o 2995 02.“BrOLmeiieds  SLIQOWIIPLIL MG  RHBIMIPEHS

Gouewii(BLd”
03.“ &HHATLOTE  6T6vwT6HID. ..
CuBeneHs Hmeolillsd dgmiguigl 06  BIOLBIG6T  alen)

BHSHBHIHHM6N  (LPETen6HeH60.

usnLeiysefen QuUBGBIT wensweldeflenr GUTL gl Lifley

UsHL iy

BLTSHSHILIBHES OB

QuBCBTy

LOMBMILD

SIHBHEMLOUI

LD6M) 60T &5 (6T & & IT 60T

Gum’igser 04 Ufleysefler &b

ST HESH) BGuim_19 61T &6VLIL| Gum’_ g senTH

BLISSULUGHSBEH . GHBHS Gurligll Lfleysemndd COUTHHHIT  alendUuled GLTHIeT6T

Al WmIS6T  (peiTenaudbsLILIBGS MBS,

FhmBHHEIT  TOSHTLSHBLILL (B6TTemgHT60

maliLenid — Hlempuisy  Cmpdlul

BB  FFathHa

IUNTHEDEG  IHHOBEG  LIgCeaudlngmaten

auruiilenss  gBUBSHHINSBHTE @1 CUTL 1y BepHeeT BLISHILGHSMBEHL.  GUTL 19uisd

CeuBplwenLaiHTed  gBUBHem o emfaluren 2 &HGaisid

SMP6WIDTH  HFUl  OHTIH6D
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GUTUILIL|BEm6TT SIMIDHHIEHO\BTETTONHBHIT6 9 [hSHIH6VTH SIENLOWLD 61601
STANTLIMT B LILI[H & B I
Cumiigs ifley a1/ Guie/ el Wik 61T
&H6VLIL|
01.emasLILIenlWLITaSID | &6l 2 6MBTL(H psolIOUTHL Semen LILTLBSHSH W

SUTHen UHHOOTEHMBTES S([HEHH6L.

02.®1_(Hewy &S60LIL GHHAT HE6OLIL]
03.um_eSwBmIH6L &6VLIL] GHHHT HEevLIL|
04.FpIHmad &6VLIL GHHAT HEWeVLIL|

uenLedyy Cumiigli ifley

usLeigyseien  Gumigsest 07 UfleyselB@ &S BLISSUUGHGIBH.  DIHBHEHLOW
SeufHengl  Gumligselm ool GumlgsenTeeyd opewr, Oewt  Oeusi@eummesr  GuUITL 19
haFSeMmead BLISSUILUGH GBS, GSBlHH Gurlgll Nflesendd OUTmbHID clensulsd
Qurgleumer el WKIG6T  (LPeiTeneldbHUILGBSOMBEHI.  HL_BDJ, UTL60MIDHH6V, FmIHmIHBHN6T
GHHATOTE  HEMOLILBMED  TIOHIUSHBS — FhHIULMESILGHGBH.  gosaned  WdHS
HNHHL  DAUTHEHHLU  Sismiled B Felled  FpHHHMIGT  DIOUTHEHEDL U
SiWILNEIEMeT  SevbBul  HedBOWTH @eiimlensmis@ld  Curgkl gBUBL  @elauTenLoullenet
@eveurioB CFuIg Deugsellest Gmidlwl e iLmsienoullelmbdk CeuefCuipl  CHiIHOSHBHEID

HM6VL LB H61T60 smemrlILBLD Fepd WIHITT & SHMISHEN6IT alifleumesr I FRISHHBE

2 I U(BHSHSHIFH6V.

Gum_igry 601/ Qiewr/ el wikiseir

ifley &6VLIL

01. BL6oTLD 6001/ GILigusr LOMEVBTL B , SIBTLG FLTEIpal B Qul
alpulwmiselsd @ FOUFHTW (WewB, SHFTOUl [HL 6D
B PESUIfeysE S Bl Gumiig
BLISSHILGS B, CUTL19shaTeld Falpuighl 04 HIOIL LD.

02. Goem o1/ QLiest LOeM6VHTL B/ SWHT B/ FUTHLPeN / (LPeNBEHM6T

QUTH WD Goemeurdiled LWSTLGSHHICHTH DIHHEMBLLI
HEOTFMIRIBEHBGHBIW FTeOHBHIFIUI  HTENRIBHEN6IT
2 _GeM_S&HUl YHHOIoTImD (peilenaldhd GalswiBLb.
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UHBOTAH GHOBHHH 3 BLOL (P Fmiguigl 4

BILOIL_BI6IT
03.umL6v 1/ Gt FTeVSHH T DI6LeVHI BR6VE UTL6LH6MET LITHH6L.

04. Remasd | &6V CuBasdw wBEID S BILH uTHHuld
HHeileurriL] BHMHNBEHHHML U0 HTOOHTMH UTHH WS SHmHedlenul
LWETUGSS  (LPIQULD.

&L_(BewT &6VLL GHHBT HEm6vLIL]
06.uTL6v &6VLL GHHBT HEm6vLIL]
BuBDIHEL

07.FpIBens | 6oLl GHHAT HEM6VLIL]

geiedl(p  SidbhD (UMLEIJTE6T euTFemenm)- [HINIBMeD, RevdbaAlw Henev CUTL IpSHaHTen
QuTgIeuTer BUbHMANHB6IT LWGTLIGSHSLILIL (BeiTeng

um’Ga Gumig

BLeIGUTL 19 BHOUTHEIT
BL e 1GUTL 19
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@evgbamel eurdliy Gumig bhHaT Gpelsi Sinfeyens
%@o%’gé‘ﬁm OBUUSBG LHHMSH SBBIGOBTIUHID SBLIHHNID RHEGHLD FHHHG
Ceomenr  FHEHOWTHIBTEOGH  OHHH 6N  QUUWIFTEL  ONGHE  USBLILIGHH HOHT6ITEHLD
alpUWMISEHEGH STEILILGSOMH. @ FbUFsHTWIOTE CHFHHe alCagL oTer DImISLOTS
BITIBMEVE6T  OBMILD  SebHWID 61D RH  HIOBH6T  SHTOILILIBGS MBS,  LIsHL eJTHei
BB SefHeNEH  GOBLU 2 _melassT WHH @ @Geded SmhHEH 0 FLOTHTENID
EOTFWDL HHHHITVID BFH  auewy WHdS  CupICUDISEST SIS SI6)[T &6
OQUBBIHOHTERIL.  UTIDHND DIILINIBIHET  FTHTT6IN DTN FAPHHHN  DIEDILIAIBIH6IT60
QmbH  CoumpiLl Leneu. UL ITOITHoUeTS , UL LleTenenuing ,  LoeneeuITd
B CuBCBTIHeNTE CUBBIGEOHTERIL.  DILIQIRIHET FAPBHHHIL LD 6IIITH  (LPTEnaILILIZ].
Sien6  6TelaIeTEY]  EMHLLT6N SFLULTE SGILIOIBIGENTS  SHWDIOHHTEVID  DI6U6UDILINIHISENEIT
& HOIDTEITBTH6)LD LO6T SHEDIEML_ULI QUTLDEN D O TL L 60 Q& 611 Qleuestnsement
QUBEBIBCBTETOUSHBHTEN  HIWIHEMEL LOBBID — HEWEL  SeVHEUIRIBET  FHFHLINL HHMOIUITH
SDIMOBHOBSHI.  LDLOTT — FUpSHHBGH Db HD6UBHMET  DAMIBFOFUIOIHET  LP6VLD
ABIDLSHBTH 6UIDPSHHHIGBETNTED JBLIBHIINB LD _NeNFF60HM6NT  Ee06VTIOB  CFUILINISHBE
CoBePdhsd  HMVBEHHE ~— BTEOILGID  UBML  LSHIEDIDWITOIHID 2 6MD[HHHTHAILD
SIMDHDBSHI. ASIQUTH UHDH HNMHH60 DAITH6T CUBID DMILIGNBIGENET  HIWIEHENEVHENT
OBOBID  HWEL RVHHWHHDTH  FPHHHBEG CUBBIGOBTHLILISHEITE0  FTHTT60T LD H6N 60T
UTTemeUUT6d SelpHIOTHAID LS DISeuTBmelenmt ey LHul ChToH@&HHemen DiehL aldHBaTe
wpwBd  e1(HHBLILIB S OB
SIGIITBIT6 HITUIEHLOULIT 60T FeLPBHHeLTBHTH LshL 6Ty FHDH (F1Geu1aLL T 6ULDT 60T
HITIBEMEVEHET  IOBBID  HMEL  EeVdaIULl Bapdld  HLmser 2012 b yemngBev
CFWBLGSHSILIL L F.

o QGueud 2011 oyewigedt  LLTT  FiSH(FCasLouoTen)  lHEHIBHET  QIPHIGLD

emaulleuld  WEaD BCameordeoonsad  SMbLiForsead 2012 G wIGHD  UTHISTLIL
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sSimwFFremaluisy  wael] GCFeweu Lflalsdr  Heweveuy  WAIIBSHBIW  SGwITOT
TTLIGA DUTHENH Henevenouled HenL LOUBBE. SimiE 131 olffsendd FuwT

AHBHIA FTMH0E UswILILFFe0H6IT  eUIHIS MOIHBLILIL L HI.

Oas6myeu a(%u.lrr urrhésm as}j'uasa‘ﬂssrrrd)

" - ) U ° Oxenyey Henevailulenr EFmIBemTed 6llhEHI GLBID
FTHBHE0 SIPRISLILIBSHED

uenLelyiy Lisitenen

F®hS MMhH FTHPSHE0 GUPRIGLD BHMEVHBIDG60
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06. (wyeyemy

2000 b Syenged LIgsHmemt 3 QFWBSIL L MISEHLT UJDLISSUIULL UL aifTsHeT GFemeu
aFsmyFemuuier GFwmpurhset Llsien LWrsremions 10 GewuBdllLmsCenm® 2011 yib
e MmbdH  Lflesendd S OFwBULBG Q& ey UDLAIJ]  LoIBRISeTNeTL T&H
FHev  LIpCHamimenenuld 2 6o _&&  BrLsotalwfHulsd BCHaFsHdmsrs  Hogl 2 ulempll
L6WILLD snedHdHl HLenDBmeN HemmGaummiul LenL eiffsel , eijmmhisenerde BBID @& GHW0L
OpmIBisw 2 a6 & EhdbELD GUGTTLOT60T THTHTELOILDT6TENB CUBLBISCBTHLILSHMSH

Crrasresd HMHFP UL Fipd HVSHILLESG  FWUBLBHSLILL (BeiTere.

2012 ob yewigBsv oiFsMrFenLUlsl CHTmeVEHTHE WLBMID 6V FUWIMISENET  DIEHL FH6D
UBBID  DiHT  SemeHHemul  CHTEHHINHS BTG Sipsleyenmaensn  CUBBIHHHSH
ENToF: X: o] QUL BT L 6D&HEM6TT CUBLIBHCBTHHSHI 6TLDEMLD LI6VELPL QUL FHCHG
WOTHILSWeUTH6T, MeTHLLH  OFwieomsny, UTHISTIL DiWWFF 6T OFWweomen , LTHISTLIL
aSmwFdlenr  Gueudld  GFweomeny o siefllL  UTHIBTILY DDDFF T  FHO  DIVIAUVDH
o PAWITEH6T BEBID LLCBINTIHIONS HHIMPLIMmL  CUBBIGOHTOHH DJF LOBBID  SHeWTy
Liflexetr 15 3162 60TTRI (6TH b T LshL 6T b6it Bxeme DIFHBMTFemLIUT 6T [H63TN3| B 61T

FLoTL S BLILIGHS OB SI.

@mIFHuwirs alGagL LoTeH GO LuL Geuswnigu eflLwib SIBHTEUSI GHOWHSD
FHSMTUIIGUIDID  HHISNH LI  QHBHIDLDL  DDIBIGHD  OUBBISCSHTBHSHI
DA BT FenLIUN6IT @l FImIBEm6T BenmCauis & 6B mealHBETH ) I NE NG
CawiBLI L g6t (LP6VLD DIFH BT FemLIUT 601 oem| Ol GLOmID (pedrorSHfluims
BLHIOBTEI(BETONH..  DVIeNVSE  QUFHH6T  OBEID  CFWUBH L G  OHTLjLleomer
[Hl6m6VBHEN6IT STAHNTEUHLD B)(HL_ RIS (6Th a5 @ 61T CeuBpsisroTs SIMIDHHIHOBTETOIHBE
@R6ieuTengBe0  [BL6NIQHMBHET  6T(HHBLILL_(B6TNHT60.  6IHTAUMID  QIHLHBIH6N60  EHeneail
Uwspieien  elenaibHmenienl Ul CFemeuuiens LinL eJJH6lT  FpSHHBHTH  GBLGHSH(LPIQUILD
61601 613 TLITT a5 63T@MITLD.

Coraddlan elfjsenten UmLaFIHele GUWTHMENT DDIDHH  HenaayLbBHHNCHTH Db
G@BIDLMRIBET 60 OpmIBisw o meileysHeiiled SI6VE0SHI 26T 63T (P QUIe|CuBMsiTeN
LsmL_6)TTiT &6l 68T BTENETL  HleHeme  FUBTENTS  MOHS  SleufHefen G FbHenen
ABmemev  AHHHOFUIH, DITHEHSGHFW  CEenyaibHmsd, INDTIHEHTH  ITDISHBE

QU HLoment GHLD6M6V SO SH SIS CasTBUUSBHTS LenLeiyyamen CFeme
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SIFHBMTFOULTOIH  (Wpsiteleiipl QFWBLBID DBHGeuemev  FH6D HEML BHEHBHBOMTEVID LGS
Ul ienenQuwireiienp  QuUB®L  WHHOeuBSullesr  cpsold  OUBB  ETWRFFuleTEL 2 (HEUTE
Qs TemevBHTHG LOBMILD CprdamIBHemeT SIWL_HBHIOBHT6T6NHBHTH DIFH BN FemLIULT 601
s LeIIB&HeT  Onefeutenr  OTBBHIGMEN  OFUIH  LLJTHEeT ol el uidHde0
THTHTELHIVILD SiFuenniCuUT(H GaweorBmIGsuTLD TEILIEN S o&SIpF Gwir(h
GBI Ba6TEBTLD.
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@miFE FewrdEGHds Fmpml — 2012

resrelh GFeur FETr Fewu

QIFTHIE UTSHISTLIL wHmid bsr SUlel|sd) 9jemwds
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rewrall(h CFeur YySleTy FewL

2012 -12-31 < Fsglssrear WHOSTMS

QF TS 51556

QFTSGIHS6T, OUTHISOSTES
LOMMILD LIS [T 6uT % 6T
BleweLWITeT eMeuLiL]

QrHsid 01

IOFWT CFTE S5 6T

Qurds STHBTHS6T

SN WETE 1p568HH6T 4
CUDBeueTig W HL_gILd 61l 1qujLb
EFTEE:

FhCHHHGISSIL_LOTEIT §381d53605 61T

erlQ LT (H6IT emeuliny

CFLlIyd: HewTds @ LB
oumig L5
02

Qurgs Qerssisser (03=01+02)
Qurmili&aeir

SwFu|b GUTmiLiL|dassiT
SewFWT ClUTmILIL|dH6T

Qurgs Qurmitiysssr (04)

ooy
5.FSLD
1
2
3
5  349,565,794.56

~

10

Qurgs Camlw Qurmitiysser (03-04)

Quwrss Csplw QUL &S/ FLoLBIEg

2,093,367.08

2012
(H.FSLD

150,471,247.82
28,000,000.00

178,471,247.82

412,874.11
79,546,219.77

347,472,427 .48
90,000.00

2,891,978.86
13.419,186.43
443,832,686.65

622,303,934.47

9,936,286.13
17,543,363.56
27,479,649.68
594,824,284.79

594,824,284.79

2011

(H.FSLD H.FSLD

127,792,898.20

28,000,000.00
155,792,898.20

307,358.35
109,405,428.35
341,698,690.39

341,698,690.39
60,000.00

5,868,735.67
4,578,329.41
461,918,542.39

617,711,440.59

10,079,183.78
9,982,589.15
20,061,772.93
597,649,667.66

597,649,667.66

Guhuy @besTems @sv. 02 @)eflmbg 23 susnrullevreT Lsshisaflsy GuUILUL LUl Hsirer

HeTHS L (o & TeTenassH6r wHMID &MWL dbHef 6T FITdsnhisEnL 6T CFidal euTdldsLiu b s

Geusir(B)ib.

Guhuig BlFlE g Hmisser SwWThssed wHmID FiliLGsed CGTLTureT QUTmIliL pasTemLGE 6!

semuuilermsy syhmids GEmsireriiu’ L gi. 2013.11.10 g5 Slad YET®WSHHI6u FewLIGE @b BlSH

I MMISB6fls0 enasCuwriiullhiged whHmib CleusflullBgs 6TeTLIMDMISSTET HBISTTLD euUPBISLILIL L .

17.6710.Cgn. LT T
LIF6D 56587 e
resrail(® CFeur HF&Hry Femu

ugr GleusGpeu

SHEMEVeUIT

QA

rewtall(h CFeur P&ETr FewL
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rewrel(p CFeur 9IHTT FewLI

2012 -12 - 31 gsFweralley yigauewL_bs ),6sT(HdESTeT 6uHLTET GlFavai srd

H.FSLD
6 (HLOTEITLD

e wresflwd (LBsssr(BeuHLd)

Blireursb

QFWDHSIL_L_BigeiT

UL eurFerm Fbug CleOTSST 6u(HLOTETLD

QUL 1g QU(HLOTEITLD

oar fluii &L_g9I5HTeT euL_Lg

Cremeuds &1_L_65oTLD

Gmlay

11

12

rewral & Ty el hLsnest eugprero 13

BHETEETem L

FhCHHSGHISSL_LOTET &L_65T

QarLiurer Guedls @gidhs [H

6TEMEUTILI ) (HLOT6UTLD

Qurgs eumwrero  (01)

QFsveailerid

24,65 & i Goug et seir
Lilrw resstdClFsvey g eir
QULPMHIFH 6V % 61T

Guewtsd GlFsvailssTid

@UILHS CFemeudssir

Ul Bssst(hlau(pid GlFsvailerid

14
15

16

17
18
19
20
21
22

Qewpgl’ L Qewpur’ Hesvalern 23

Ga i restid
BlFlF GlFsvallesrid
e f (B BLL b

UDDTESDD PSISHE D

Qurgsd CFvallsrio (02)

STOLILGFSSTeT CTss Llends/

(upprésgenp) (01-02)

24

&6WT5 (3,

2012
5.FSLD

35,590,493.37

26,090,493.37
9,500,000.00

103,822,260.00
10,000,926.84
190,868.69

10,085,710.73

5,410,673.73
4,537,547.90
245,076.56

1.270,555.91
171,154,113.73

22,761,801.23
603,969.15
3,830,938.84
2,719,599.21
6,121,946.62
871,417.10
124,715,296.93
2,679,433.49
12,424 .91
4,542,009.54
592.00
168,859,429.02

2,294,684.71

QA

21,761,093.25

2011
H.FSLD

21,761,093.25

93,860,100.00
8,779,079.67
199,408.38

7,900,895.22

4,528,815.75
4,607,766.84

818,501.63

142,455,660.74

21,493,797.32
756,350.55
2,336,028.88
2,141,839.66
4,520,118.43
628,925.30
96,319,583.54
2,781,643.98
74,848.20

131,053,135.86

11,402,524
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rewrall(h CFeur YySleTy FewL

2012 -12-31 gsgullev Wy bs aTHESTET BFIL LTLFFSD Fn DM

QFwHUTHSET ST FUTeT BB LTiiFFe)
Wlewas | LHDHITE@EHewm

FIT&HsLD

Ga i Tedrid

LTl 6 &ETen L CIBTLTLITET §pd1dhdH60L56i
QUL 1q QI(HLOTEITLD

WsToglf B BLL ib

9Bl GFL 2 (pLiLIg

YUSST WTHDSIDEG (WpsiTarymer
QFwpur_ ) Wens/ (UDHDTESEG®D)

srHSTHSB6eMer swsuwlHLiy 9 Blsfds60! (&HemDmHeL)
CegibsCasmyw B3 9Fl%M550/ | (Gmpse)
CupGeusirig wr BlF) SHs NS5/ | (GPDHD)
ettt bt oyBsfisd | (Gmps)
CFWHUTL (B bL 611G &ENEBEEHEHSTET BlgLILITIIFF6D
215 M550/ (wps6d)

Lewfla6l&ETen L OlFadgH6e0

CQrwpuTl B L aulgdHenssarTsd GlLMHM

Coplu piglliumisss oglaMfssed! (Gmnse)
565 b&ssflarrsd Glunhm BSILIMiIEFFed

sresst] LHMID S gL allhusner / (G&Teireussrey)
Quipdr QurBHep slpusver | (Qsraraisre))
gearurL eflhusner / (QsTeTeusey)

QUL 1q QI(HLOTEUTLD

Gy

WS Hseaflsr Caplw BIFLLTiFF 9B MEH60/ (&HeDB6L)

BIglE CFWDHLTHSEhSBSTET BlBIILTiIgFFe)
SraThis Ulrsrer GlLmiaieTe|dssT

SraThis Lrsrer 6am(hlILeuesTeyssT

WS Hseafler Camlw BIFLLTiFF 3Bl MEH60/ (&HeDB6L)

BIF LHMID HBDH&HF FLOTETDUSET BBl MSH60/ (&He»DB6L)

STVLILGHSUNT S TibLISH60 BIF) HMID FLOOTET 2 (HLILILGH6T

QA

2012

H.FHLD
2,294,684.71

2,679,433.49
1,566,280.00

(10,000,926.84)
4,542,009.54

(10,525,573.18)

2011

H.FHLD
11,402,524.88

2,781,643.98
1,115,510.13
(8,779,079.67)

(1,904,727.49)

(9,444,092.28)  4,615,871.83
(105,515.76)

(142,897.65)  1,798,475.73

(5,773,737.09)  (30,813,054.39)
(30,000.00)

(15,496,242.78)  (24,398,706.83)

(485,137.50)

(15,496,242.78) (24,883,844.33)

(18,903,128.99)

(578,693.66)

(17,970.00)
10,000,926.84

(18,688,823.53)
(2,298,658.00)
(1,171,181.80)

8,779,079.67

(9,498,865.81)

(13,379,583.66)

1,000,000.00 3,500,000.00
(797,612.00)

1,000,000.00 2,702,388.00
(23,995,108.59)  (35,561,039.99)
119,852,493.65  155,413,533.64
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srevliL@gluller @midlulev BlFl whmib Fwwrer 2 wmriugsst 25 95,857,385.06

rewrel(p CFeur 9IHTT FewLI

119,852,493.65

2012 -12-31 Fasgluflev piyeuswL_bd YTHESSTRT BISI(I LIMLFFV Fn DM

QrwpHuTHSET CFTL_TLmesT BT LITiIFFe)
Wlewas | LHDHITE@EHewm

FIréHsid

@i TesTid

LIewTl&6&ETen L CGTLTLITET 5981560560
QUL 19 6)(HLOTEITLD

Beriogif @ mi_Lip

9Bl GFL 2 (pLiLIg

WSS WTHDSIDHE PeTeTTTes
QFwpur_ @ Wews! (UHDTESEGD)

sralgTdsailsr sullbi yBsfsse! (Gomnse)
CegibsCasmyw B3 9Fl%M550/ | (Gmpse)
CupGauesriqw Bl gjglafsse! | (Gwmsed)
waulisaer 95 lss0 [ (Gmnseb)
QFWHLTL () BL6MIG&HeNHS EHEBETET BSILILITIFF6V
2S5 M550 (GonsD)

Lenfl&ElsTemL ClFe|dgsH60

CQrwpuTl B L aulgdHenssarTsd GlLMHM

Gpplu Blgltiumiisss oyflsMssd! (Gops)
568 Gsaflesrrev QUM BB 1LImiiFFev

srewfl LHMID &L 19 afHusver / (GaTeTsusstey)
QuipHr AurGenp alpusar | (Qarsrousra)
gerurL eflhusnest / (G&Teireusrey)

aUL_ 19 6U(HLOTEITLD

Y58 Hsafler CaPlu BlFLiLriiFssd HHlsMNss60/ (GHemmeHev)

BIglE CFWDHLTHSEhSBSTET BlBIILTiIgFFe)
SrFriis Ulrsmer 6lumiaussteyssr

SrEriis Ulrsmer 6l m@LLeaesTeydssir

YseSHsafler Camlw BFLILTILFFD BF5MEH0/ (FGewmSBH6V)
BIF LHMILD HBD&HF FLODTRTDUHET BB MEH60/ (&He»DBH6L)
STOLILIGS 6T Y ribLIGSl6L Blg) HMID FLODTEST 2 (KLILILG SH6iT

QA

2012

H.FHLD
2,294,684.71

2,679,433.49

1,566,280.00
(10,000,926.84)

4,542,009.54
(10,525,573.18)

2011

H.FHLD
11,402,524.88

2,781,643.98
1,115,510.13
(8,779,079.67)

(1,904,727.49)

(9,444,092.28)  4,615,871.83
(105,515.76)

(142,897.65)  1,798,475.73

(5,773,737.09)  (30,813,054.39)
(30,000.00)

(15,496,242.78)  (24,398,706.83)

(485,137.50)

(15,496,242.78) (24,883,844.33)

(18,903,128.99)

(18,688,823.53)

(578,693.66)  (2,298,658.00)
(17,970.00)  (1,171,181.80)
10,000,926.84 8,779,079.67
(9,498,865.81)  (13,379,583.66)
1,000,000.00 3,500,000.00
(797,612.00)

1,000,000.00 2,702,388.00
(23,995,108.59)  (35,561,039.99)
119,852,493.65  155,413,533.64
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srevliuggluilesrt @miglullsy Bl whmib Fwwrer 2 priugsst 25 95,857,385.06  119,852,493.65

rewrall(h CFeur YySleTy FewL
2012 -12-31 Fsglullev @pigeuewL_bs YeTRssTRT CTHs CosPlw CFTSSHIsHH6T /

FCaumUTL_Hd FnDHm
efluyib GOy  cpeVSeTLD LBsTog (LT B
oarifluiirasL_esr @I TS IHLD
FEAELAD) GDEF BlFwid
0H.FSL0 H.FSLD H.FSLD Ch.&FSLD
2011-01-01 @)ev 158 567,443,291.86 6,033,333.33 8,519,462.09 581,996,087.28
2010
sTeliLGguller Qrgs 11,402,524.88 11,402,524.88
ewa/ (LHDTEGHMD)
CLPEVG BT > & 6T s (& d> (@ LOMT D M6V 199,408.38 199,408.38
EATEAC T
281550
oamfluii L6t FpHI (199,408.38) (199,408.38)
PwsApe wrpped
Frréaid 4,251,055.50 4,251,055.50
2011-12-31 @)ev 158 582,897,463.86 6,033,333.33 8,718,870.47 597,649,667.68
2011
Fn _(HS
srevliL@Gglulleir GloTds 2,294,684.71 2,294,684.71
s/ (UHDTEGH®D)
CLPSVS TS & 6307 & & LOTMH M6V 190,868.69 190,868.69
TG T:
2155 [
oo fluii &L_6T FpmHa (190,868.69 (190,868.69)
pIFwsIHE wrbmed
Frréaid 26  (5,120,067.58) (5,120,067.58)
2012-12-31 @)ev LFH) 579,881,212.30 6,033,333.33 8,909,739.16 594,824,284.79)
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rewrel(p CFeur 9IHTT FewLI

2012 yib TR TET BlF)Hdn NDMISEH6T LDMID HwTdHE L (Hd 615 TeiTen 6
CuTgIeuTeTEneY
resstadl(h S Flary Fenuwmrerg, 1999 @lev. 54 w4 CaTenrL Fewral(h ST FewLIF FL_L GHledT
ey sTUldssOUC LGl 9 usliten wHmib CQuredlev Lewl_ Y SlweunHBley jBi%HaTewT
BlEDEVE & ETETTET B biSSHaUTHaflerrgih, CFwuHUTL B bL Uiy bensseaflst GLITE! LOFeRNTLONL bH
9|6V6VGI HTemTTLMHELITET YW HLriLienL HMID GuTellavLImL I BISSHeUTHTNTSHID E1p Bkl
euTLpGeum(hdaTedT HeVedTL| L 6l SH6wHHemaT GLolbLi(hdgIeU| (3)H6dT Liewstwim@;Lb.

®)si Yy Flarr FewLuiledr BlFld g HmdbsHeT GLTgGIeuTs THMISGISTETETILIL L SHewsrdhd L (hds
Carlur®sepssenww auFerHm Srw L LitienL uiled swrThéEs iUl HeTerset. Bl gnmmidassr

QsTLTuTeT LewTaldHs Srreamiaaier LTSI sH6T FTrdhsiiuLaissmev.
HTHEL_(B) & TEVETEVEHE)

serdd LB srevstsvensy 2012-01-01 §)edmbg1 2012-12-31 o4 Hag) susnr
O|TFTIEIS LOTeOTIIIBISEDOT &8T5 L_6D

T FTHIGSSIL_LO(HHGI FlewL_&HLiGlLUDD BeuT@leuLd resilwBIgSsT 6uBLOTET GlFevailssrd %eamrd:slsiD,

CLPEVGEIT LOTedT W BidelT SrFmmis o sallufleibd &rirdasliul (Hsrearsr.
2 (LU WITET QOFTSSI556T DML CHiILoTeTLD
Gauiwrerd @evgeurer wempuiled &Slrw g litient_uflsd euLThHs Leirouhd efSSsHaseniou
HeTHS LU (heTerg).
&L 1g L BIS6T LOPHMILD BT LOMEwTLD 5%
SOTUTL BIGET HMID 2 Lisresimsst — 15%
QuTH$EsTGS WD 2 LsTemmiserd  15%
6 T 35607 B & 61T 20%

SETLITL BIGET LODHMILD 2 _LI&TessibideT, QurmlgsEsT@d) wHmibh 2 Lisrenihiser g slwer 2012-12-31
b slaglweraisd Werwglifi @ Qumwsluiled senrsHl Ll (HsrTergl. CQFTdgIdbnmseT ClETaTaIsTe),

Crinuiul L oy eTigs0 CHUILDTETID HeUaTHD DS TeTaTILIL allvsnsy.
e uil(HLIL &6l

AUTEHSS & (HLILSHSEET, STHSTH ST HMID HerehFwFrensy ensuilpLriLilspisiter mis eyl
CuT L6l sTesTLIe Slyw wHNTEH CaFinutiu’ (heTersT. Tl GlLImIeNS, QY TLDLI 6MLPBI%H6)

sTedTLISUMH M 63T g LitiewL_ufllevGuwr Hlgwih il Lini’ Reirersr.
sLerul GLmir wmmid m ypail_Cereisrig w GLimioTeTEIS6T
walIOSOul L el igw Qupywg) sLstul GLmi whHmid L Sjeraill_Gsussrigur GlLimiogluilsy
STERTLIGHLILIL 19 (555 60T.
CuITmII&aser HMID idd H
SwFWLD GVLITMILIL 60T

SewFWLd GUTMILILESH6T, GPSS SeHlullev ClFaiss CauasT(hid HVVE MHOIGTMS FlobHuilsw
@) mbGI P(H UT(HSTVSS eI6T CFVISGSLILIL 60 Ceuessr(BHLD.

N 119



uemLelyseil CFeme FEBMIFMU - UBLTHS DIPiHmd 2012

231585
L6 &ETen L @515HE M OGTLTUTERT SenTdhd (B ClaTsTens sTetTLIgl, 2arifluiigsst Garemeuulilsy
Bwewthg BleThLle0 @) (hHI (LpLYSHLOUITEIT 61 (FL_BIS% 66T 6T6BT6o0TIdh6MHdh: @ eMLOW 67D LIT(HEHED 6T
RB1HGHUSTGL. FhBSHHSS MEL DT pgIEE BB CGTLTLTET Hewidhd L (hd GClETelTend 6T6TLIG]
wBESTwS SersseTm LUl CLrflL Bpbg 1% afsoreT 815E HSH®T 2815 EGSH60.
au@pLOTeTLD LHmI ClFevallerid
QU(HLOTESTLD LMMILD GlFeVey 6T SlresTL i LiLienL_uilsh &ewTddlLLiLi(RILD.
QeVTS ST 6u(HLOTETLD
Cadw Qevrdsi Femuullesrred Lwall® Foug CevTdsTler Gwrdg LrarailsT s Fhafsd
resrall(® CFeur HHETT FeOLS G Y TFTBISGSHD ST 6(HBISIENNTHS BIH WSS D& eurey
UG HLILIHUSIL 6T, B H6BHTens GCleVTHBM 6U(HLOTETLONS BT LILIRID. TFTBI%S & TenTL
BlSuNeO(mbg @)giuenr yFlaTr FewLd@ alHallssliLLTs s L 1gemer 6L Gauerigw
QLTSS 6 (HEUTSTLOT S HeTHBIL_LILIL (HsiTerd).
&I Fepuulerrsd LVCeum CFWHHL L Biser QrLiurs CFevaill i’ L cpeugerd Gasvey 100%
PS1HSILLILL B euHLTeT GlFvayd HewTdh@Gdd alhalsaliLil Rsrargi.
@mliy
resrall(m CFeur HH&ETT FewLsE@ 2 eThTL (B GleuallBTL B HevreuhsiseflesrTsv
BlFysellwelsasliu@eugiLer, 95 rewrall &Hbu Llstenarseaflsr ssvail Lol bensser GGTL LTS
D|SUTEHEHE @ UPBISLILIBHSISTDST. HBHDG CLevdlsrs SereubsiserearTsy allGFL_wres GlLwT
GDl&asLLBSISTD LenilEsr ClsTLTUTHeD B)56sTensuiledBHhg ClFsvail i@ slsTmerT.
565 B\ 6T
resrall® CFour FsTr FepuuilerTsy Cosdlw CFilliy eunbigluilsy Blewevwimes sweuliGlLITsTm)
Guewtliu’ () suheugiL_sir, Syeu sut_iquileir cpsuib Fewtal(h &BIDL Li6TenaTs Emhds @ LsVsmioliifldlsvasir
aupBISLILL (B 6u(HSSTD 6.
ol&Tr Fewuullest 08 hewL (pewm& H6wTd &S EHS G S H6T G HTVSSD G @)eVBInS
auBISlufler BlFl pHTemSHHIe HewThalev pHeS B ClF i’ (Hsreare.
9Bl FemuuilerTsy FCY @M Liu’ Reirer QFwupSl’ L BissT BHewL_(pedPLiLBSSLILIBSeTDenT.

QFwmhHF L b HETH S,

Fepss HMID SeoreEry Lililey ofLemwiiy gilalmss) QFwpl L &
HEWT (3,

resstadl( Glsearreuid wHmib yLilwresr Lililey ressTadl(h EHTUS TGS HMILD HevsdrL|i]

QFrWDHFL L & HewTd

sevall, gimest wHmib QurwerTasry yLilalkss) Lilifley seva CFWMSIL L & HemTdh @,

2 L 6V, 2 6r suspieyl’ L v Lilifley Smisafer rewrallm mevsiTyifl QFwnl L g
HEWT (3,

ST wHMID Haeusy Lilfley w@errawreduw QFwnHE L L & &enrdE

FeVIens HL6oT Lilifley FEINT HL_6IT 6T

SITLIGST LHMILD Bl 6uTasLD Fmeir all(hdHH CFWDHIL L & HewTd S,
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@mliy 01
Y HTID QUITDSCST@HS WHMID 2 L1 [TevwTihIS 6T
&Hmeust], SHETLITL_LD, Qurms 6UT&6VTLD
CwrSHId
aflurip SL1gL 1D S _LI&J6WILD QBT&HIS
0H.FSL0 H.FSLD 5. FSLD 5. FSLD 5.FSLD
2012-01-01 @)ev 155 119,467,837.52 3,964,058.79 11,006,391.05 9,836,825.00 144,275,110.36
QuTgId HewTd G 2,785,425.22  7,608,816.05 6,050,000.00 16,444,241.27
efLswwliy oLl s
-QFEWH B L& ST 3 101,113,189.42 80,488.80 3,700,000.00 104,893,678.22
Fpsrallhés) QFwm.a/E 455,991.77  1,689,350.00 2,145,341.77
wGerreswrefw Qewm.s/g 15,482,261.10 97,312.00  1,331,875.00 86,825.00 16,998,273.10
rewrall(p pTUSTISS OF.al@ 2,872,387.00 312,019.00 171,120.00 3,355,526.00
S|migsafesr revre(h mevesreif]
-QFWHF L Hewrd G 116,660.00 116,660.00
BL_6HT FIMB HeWId G, 116,660.00 205,230.00 321,390.00
&l (ha 18,903,128.99 17,970.00 578,693.66 10,400,000.00 29,899,792.65
QT HewTd @) 578,693.66 10,400,000.00 10,978,693.66
wBerrewrefw GQFwmn.s/@ 18,903,128.99 18,903,128.99
I miseTesr rewrallh HevssTy i
-QFwHSIL_L FHewrd 3 17,970.00 17,970.00
QFwmMBI" L BiseflenL_Gw
LOT DM 6V 6T - - - - 0.00
QT HewTd G 1,196,601.57  3,397,575.00 4,594,176.57
eofL_swwiiy Ll (/s
-QFWHB L& &HewTd 3 (80,488.80) (80,488.80)
Fmerallhsd QFwim.a/@ (455,991.77) (1,689,350.00) (2,145,341.77)
w@srrewredw QFwn.s/E (97,312.000 (1,331,875.00) 91,429,187.00)
renrall(h EhTUSTT S COF .5/ (312,019.00)  (171,120.00) (483,139.00)
Ijbigafer rewrail(h HevesrLi]
-QFwH L Hewrs G (134,630.00) (134,630.00)
FRINS HL_6IT H6WIS G, (116,160.00)  (205,230.00) (321,390.00)
SLIYDLILBSSV HMID FITéEsLd - (2,724,006.79) (10,727,309.71) - (13,451,316.50)
QuITg)& &6w16 (2,724,006.79) (10,727,309.71) - (13,451,316.50)
2012-12-31 G)ev 158 138,370,966.51 1,258,020.00 857,775.00 20,236,825.00 160,723,586.51
A
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@giomerid

2012-01-01 G Sresre_

GHUILDTEIT 6915560561 921,894.34 1,982,070.31 5,041,422.51 8,536,825.00 16,482,212.16
QuUITgS HewsTd G 1,491,907.31  3,467,697.26 4,750,000.00 9,709,604.63
afLswiwliy UlpsSE
-QFwMHPI L& 56T S 3,700,000.00 3,700,000.00
Fperall(hss) CFwm.a/ @ 205,651.34 896,497.50 1,102,148.84
wBerrewrefw QFwmn.s/E 29,193.60 543,346.00 86,825.00 659,364.60
rewrell(h ehTLSTTSS COF.a/@  921,894.34 220,470.00 72,312.75 1,214,677.09
I tiseTer rewtallh Heveirr
-QFwHSILL FHewrd 3 -
FINE HL_6T HEWIH (G, 34,848.00 61,569.00 96,417.00
QUGLOTET ClFvaleT HemTd G 143,619.35 489,458.67  1,396,355.47 650,000.00 2,679,431.49
QUITg)& &6m1é G, 319,973.58 899,404.22 650,000.00 1,869,377.80
efL_swwiiy oLl (s
-QFwHSIL_L & HewTdh G 12,073.32 12,073.32
Fperal(hss) CFwm.a/ 3 68,398.77 253,402.50 321,801.27
wBerrewrefw QFwm. s/ 14,596.80 188,274.50 202,871.30
rewTel(h €hTUSTTSS OF.5/@  143,619.20 39,493.20 24,489.75 207,602.30
Iybigafesr rewrail(h HevesrLi]
-QFwhHFL L ST, 17,499.00 17,499.00
FYIME HL_6IT HEWTh (G, 17,424.00 30,784.50 48,208.50
RrwmHI" 1L mkiseflenL_Guw
LOTHDEVS6IT - 0.00 - - 0.00
QUITgS HessTd @) 659,648.03  2,070,676.50 2,730,324.53
efLswioliy UlwSL)
-QFWMH B L& HemTs G (12,073.32) (12,073.32
Fperal(hss) CFwm.a/ 3 (274,050.11) (1,149,900.00) (1,423,950.11
wGerrewrefw Qewmn.s/E (43,790.40) (731,620.50) (775,410.90
rewTell(h ERTLSTIGS COF.5/E (259,963.20) 96,802.50) (356,765.70
I miseTesr rewrallm Hevssry i
-QFwHSIL_L SHewrd 3 (17,499.00) (17,499.00)
FINS HL_6T HEWTH (S, (52,272.000 (92,353.50) (144,625.50)
SLIYDLILBSSD HMID FrTéaid - (2,471,528.98) (6,437,777.98) - (8,909,306.96)
QuITg)& o656 (2,471,528.98) (6,437,777.98) - (8,909,306.96)
2012-12-31 g)sv
-Ca et L6F) spgIdae0 1,065,513.69 -0.00 0.00 9,186,825.00 10,252,338.69
2012-12-31 g)sv Cxmlw
-4$s5L QumIg) 137,305,452.82 1,258,020.00 857,775.00 11,050,000.00 150,471,247.82
QY
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@My 02

BlENEVIITET 6W6aULIL|SH6T

sevall QFWHI L & Hew1d

rewtall(h EHTUSTIGS ClFwDHIL_L & HevrdE,

@mliy 03
ena W HLILISS\I6iTr ST T %6

rewstall(h EBTUSTTSHDS ClFWMHSI L & %emwTdhE

FYIMH FHL_6IT H6WTh(J)

@oliy 04
GSnISWETe (Pp568 HE6T

04-1 FHewmB&ifl LB6irG)STeiTousTEY
rewstall(h EBTUSTTSHS ClFWMHSI L & %emTdhE

FYINH FHL_6IT %6301 (3

04-2 HewmBFifl o_svsrIq WDHET
rewstall(h EBTUSTTSHS ClFWMHSI L & %emTdh @

04-3 BlF) WaremwsSHleu HewTdhSE

QUTHIS HewwTd S,

ofLswwliy gUlalss QFwmSI L & FHenrdE

sevall QFWDHFI L& Hewrd g,

Fpesr all(hGH CFwDHEL L & 5ewrd 3,

wGerraFwredw GFwnHEL L & 5ewrdE

rewtail(h EHTUSTTSHS ClFWMHSI L & %emrdhE

rewstall(h EhTUSTTSHS HeveTLfl QFWHSI L & HewwTds

FYINE FHL_6IT &H6WTh (S

QA

111,708,976.36
(78,404,922.41)
1,650,086.14
(43,602,800.96)
5,441,776.10
(10,648,004.03)
83,485,789.87

2012 2011
(5.FHLD
(H.FSLD
25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
28,000,000.00 28,000,000.00
2012 2011
(5.FH1LD
0H.FSLD
307,358.35
412,874.11
412,874.11 307,358.35
2012 2011
(5.FHLD
0H.FSHLD
1,416,698.68
2,828,581.10 37,064,775.05
38,588,781.66
7,086,737.60 12,071,295.73

51,717,382.56
(28,701,053.66)
1,656,086.14
(16,467,794.79)
(2,818,857.36)
(4,251,229.79)
19,129,344.35
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@My 05

Cum Geueisrig w1 SL_65T LOHMILD 6uL g

05-1 QupCeuswrguw 568 aulig
FHlewm Bl 2_svor1q UI6D

resrail(h EhTLUSTTSS QFWDSI_L & FHewTdh S

G CeuentTig Wi BleMEVIITET 6D6ULIL|ddEIhdbETEOT 6L Ig
Hevall ClFwmHSIL L Hewrds@
resTall(h EhTUSTISS ClFwDSI_L & HewrdhE,

GaLblliL sewTds @ sulig
misafer reurallm HevsiTyfl QFwWHHIL L & HewwTd S,
05-2 &6t
CUTEIS HewTd S,
@)L SHL_6bT
FYINE FHL_6IT 56015 )

. ofLewwiiy sLer CremeuulleystGermi CsmL_TLTs

afLewwliyd L 6T (GudsLd)
afLewiolié &L 6T (S rmioid)

2. eweugFlud GFevey
3. ®wgTLfled &L 65T
4,
5

. SVAFTT &HL_65T

(PFFSHHT UL & &L_63T

HeValld QFWMBI L & %ewrd 3

ok w0

05-3 Gsemeus &1L _swrid
FEVINH FHL_6IT &6WTdh G

. efLewiotiy sL6r CremeuullgstGermi GTLiLTs

eafLewwlild L 6T (@udsLd)
afLewiolid &L 6T (Hrmioid)
meudFlud GlFevey

FIWOH TV FHL_6bT
(PFF&HBTOUCHITIY T &L_68T
SHVIFTT &L_6dT

054
05-5

O euraeTr Fibud GlOOTSSI e(HLOTESTLD
EuUN Couabrig w Clgrend

ofLswwliy Ulalhss) QFwnSl L & FenrdhE
svallF QFWMFI L & &1 S

wCeatTFwTeS W CFWDHIL L & HewwTdhd,

05-6 @pHuewd

ofLewwiiy allBsd) QFwuhsl L& Hewrds@
HeValld QFWMHE L & %ewrd 3

wCearrFwTeS W CFWDHIL L & HewwTdhd,

rewstail(h EHTUSTTEHS ClFWMHSI L & %emrdhE

S misafer Fewrall(m HevsiTLfl QFwDHL L & Hewrd S,
FYINE &L_63T %6507 (G,

05-7

LISSITLY .60 (LpDLIGSITLD

QA

79,546,219.77  109,405,428.57

2012 2011
(5.FS1D
H.FSID

286,236.93

160,159.83 123,287.67

196,273.96 155,383.56

- 44,748.00

4,142,778.00 4,812,861.50

38,712,190.39 58,946,765.27

90,578,320.41
2,476,424.54
156,603.50
1,940,746.70
74,683,801.60
788,620.69

284,759.62
315,132.16
40,790.02
4,483.30
6,206.66
151,402.42
1,333.26
133,659,399.00

500,000.00

451,683.50

147,750.00

112,950.00

2,485.00
10,000.00

67,603,146.57
3,974,8522.63
1,058,480.91
1,207,777.59
100,200,530.97
852,809.68
33,000.00

442,462.49
160,291.80
29,589.40
5,082.66
12,778.01
410,054.89
118.53
100,837,139.00

35,200.00
88,612.00

64,700.10
(16,475.00)
104,970.00
261,327.55
(83,792.32)

14,000.00
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30,500.00 27,000.00
11,000.00 5.750.00

CUTSIS HewwTd S,
FYIMH &HL_6IT &6WTh (S

349,565,794.56  341,698,690.39

@Mty 06

erl@ LT (H6ir emeuLiL]

CUTSIS HewwTd S,

gewrall(h EhTUSTTGS GFWDBI L & %H6wTdh S,

@mliy 07

GG SewrdE L5S)

ofLewwiiy allBs s QFwuhsl L & HewrdsE
HeValld QFWME L & %ewrd 3

wGerraFwredw GFwnHEL L & 5ewrdE

rewstall(h EBTUSTTSHS ClFWMHSI L & %emTdhE

@mitiy 08

s 155

QTS HewwTd S,

ofLewwiiy allksd QFwuhsl L & HewrdsE
HeValld QFWMHE L & %ewrd 3

Fperal(hdhd QFwHI L & &ewrd 3
wCerrFwTeS W CFWDHIL L & HewwTdhd,

rewtail(h EHTUSTTEHS ClFWMHSI L & %emrdhE

S BiIseaTear BevesTLf) ClFwmI L & Hewrd

FYIMEHEH HL_6IT H6WTdh (&)

QA

2012 2011
(5.FHLD
H.FSID
90,000.00 50,000.00
10,000.00
90,000.00 60,000.00
2012 2011
(5.FH1LD
0H.FSID
764,750.43 738,176.09
1,577,705.16 1,481,542.14
549,523.27 234,893.80
3,414,123.64
10,000.00
2,891,978.86 5,868,735.67
2012 2011
(5.FHLD
0H.FS1ID
2,175,910.31 (2,328,689.93)
3,346,721.18 1,784,566.25
(1,379,072.50) (3,882,592.70)
400,000.00 394,000.00
9,821,757.13 2,023,148.99
609,347.16 (459,116.53)
745,761.30 (500,553.75
(2,301,238.15) 7,547,567.08
13,419,186.43 4,578,329.41
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ooy 09
SmFW b ClurmiliL|dser

09-1

09-2

09-3

09-4

09-5

94,655 G CougeTTdseir

CFep1sHs Cousssrigwr FibLemid HMID Ceugkesrid
QUITgIG &6vuTds G

CFaidbs Couersrigwi - 2arfluii GFroevrLr Blgluid
CUTgd Hewrd S,

CFaids Coueisrigwi - 2arflwii BibLildbema Bllwiib
QUITgId &6vuTds G

QFaiss Couairig i — CevglaGHr Litg
FYINEHS HL_6IT H6WT5 F)

CFepisHs Cousssrig s Lilg
FYIWHT &HL_6IT &6wTh (&)

Urwremstd ClFevea]dseir
FYINSHS HL_6IT H6WT5 F)

QU LPMBISH6D

HTE ST FH6iT
CUTEIS HewTd S,

FYIWHT &HL_6IT &6wTh &)

erAlGLIT(HsiT HILD 2 _Friiiey b
FVINEHH HL_6IT H6WT (S,

urmwflligyd GFsvailsrid

6T & 60T h1 & 611 60T GLI6wT6V
FYIWHT &HL_6HT &6wTh &)

&L19L_Bigerfer GLiesTsy
ressTadl(h EhTUSTISS ClFwDSI_L & Hewrds@,

RUUHSF CFenalder

CFep1sHs Cousssrig it CUITEGHUTSHEHI &L L 6wTLD
FYIWHT &HL_6HT &H6wTdh &)

QFaiss Couairiqui GsremevGud) &1 1_ewrid
ressTadl(h EhTUSTISS ClFwDSIL_L & Hewwrds@,
FYIWH &HL_6HT &H6wTdh &)

CFep1sHs Cousssrigs LOl6dT &L L 6wTLD
FYINEHH HL_6IT H6WT F)

CFaiss Couairiquwi LTHISTLIL CFemeu &1L ewrld
QTGS &6wTd G
FYIWHD &HL_68T &HEWTh S

CFepsHs Couswrigwr FLyMCeubHuml (h) &L L ewTid
QTGS &6vTd G,

FYINEHD FHL_63T H6WTd F)

CFepsHs Couswrigws LSS Tewss HL_ L ewTid
CuTgd HewTd S,

CFIss Coueing il HeuThaTiiey &L L esriD
QTGS &6vTd G
FIWHD &HL_6IT &H6wTdh S

CFep1sHs Cousssrigws B &L L 6wTLD
FYINEHD HL_63T H6WTd )

CFaidss Coueiriguwi GmfEuUwTiLg F1 L 6esTid
FIMHD &HL_6HT &H6wTdh S

CFepsHs Couswrigwr CUTYIGESTEGS GFsvailsid
CUITGId &6vuTds G
w@errawreduw GFwnHE L & &enrdE

QA

2012
(5.FHLD

232,261.61

36,455.32

31,809.51

58,500.00

49,300.00

5,627.80

54,895.00

217,839.00

47,008.79

24,639.38

110,917.90

42,500.00
35,600.00

44,099.00
140,000.00

3,900.00

210,000.00
37,515.66

2011
H.FSHID

12,524.96
216,001.05

34,016.27

28,209.64

18,750.00

23,000.00

1,507.00

14,834.00

12,984.90

32,952.75

52,266.65

44,137.00
117,644.14

33,103.50

110,917.90

42,500.00

29,578.00

180,568.00

29,881.00

2,294,626.00
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09-6

09-7

09-8

09-9

CFadbs Couairigwi searurL GlFsvallerid
CUTSIS HewwTd S,

dlp

QUITGIG &6vuTd G

efLewwiiy Ulalmss) CFwhI L& SHewrdE
CFep1sHs Cousssrigwt eafL_ewLoliL) LOTevl & 616w et H6iT

FYIWHT &HL_6IT & 60T (&

CFaibs Couerigwi HewLiLdbsefer FibGerer GlFsvailssrid 389,452.00
CFepsHs Coussrig il HmIGHHHeuTHefeT @) (HLILNewesr

- Qewpurl @ FFlwrs CuanugnsoTer GlFsavailsrid 22,235.00
CFepS5 Couenriquwi SjeusFy FhariLBIseTsT GLITsTeT Bldlwseal 10,000.00

CFepsHs Coussstigws  (pestom )il Fewtall® HrTioBissT G\STL LTS
- EITBISEHSE SeuFILDTET 2 LIS TenThIG6T HMIDELITHL &enear

- oG FhgiliLBISailsd aupnbIGeaugl GsrLTLTeT GlFaalsTid 296,850.00
CFep1sHs Coussstig i Fentall(| Slrmwmiseafled LwiliGFiiens

- CouewesFl L Big%EmESTer ClFsvailsrid 72,080.76
CFep1sHs Coussstig i Fewtall (| BLLDey FralGslw Gum iy

- BLTSGIS0 wHpmd uflFefliiy alpreyssrer GFavalsrid 253,400.00
sevall CFUMSI 1L & FHewTd

QFaiss Couairigw Lglw whHmid HCLTenSW Hewflest] Blemevws

- 9 GevTFemesrs Lilg 204,000.00
CFaiss Coueisriq i FeTall(h ElrmsbissT G\grLiLimer

- o GevrgFemenr Lig (BTl tgwibd/FhiFEd wHmID L) 87,346.55
QFa$s Couenrigur HILILDBeuPLTL (B Teflwd B6u6nesTdssit 130,000.00
ressrall(h @TUSTTSS QFwWHISI' L & HenrdG,

CFaiss Couairiguwi e alllprdser

CFaihs Coustsrigw Fesrall(h LybisT CLemTed GlFsveaiesrid 4,104.00
CFaiss CouarqwGFwnHF L L 2ar1_g& GlFeaieTibid

CFep1sHs Cousssrig it .Ljswesreyflewiod ClFsvailssTid

CFadss Couerigwi LHmIFSL (6T

CFaiss Coustrigw rewrall(m sler GlFsvailssri 370,625.92
CFaihs Couetrigw LiGHsD GG aillpr QFvalleTnidgssr 633,250.00
CFaiss Coueisrig i Glauer] BlmI66sThId EHL_6TTET BHlewsiray

- BapFAG S L mkiser 123,550.00
CFaihs Coustriy &mewil GlareTaraidhasreT ClFsvallerid 50,000.00
Sy igeTer yesrall(h HevedTLfl GFwmHE L L %ewrd @6l

CFaiss Coueirig i sweusdls 2 galil 215,800.00
FYIMHSH HL_6IT H6WTdhG)

erd QFeViss Cousisrigw Blg 317,982.10
FSLeTUL_ G 172,340.83

QA

654,058.00

13,548.39

5,200,000.00 5,200,000.00

6,456.50
122,277.00
82,137.50
8,910.00
3,550.00

495,708.34
162,535.29
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@oliy 10

Blensvwimesr ClLirmyLiL|daseir

Lenfl&CBTenL 51558 B B6iT

STVOLILGHSHSHTT QY ribLs LF)
QUITgId &6vTd G
FEYINH &L_60T &6WTh (S

FoL_(H&

STOLILGHDGHTET 695155 (h 6T
CUITGIS &6wTdh G
FYIWHT &HL_6IT &6wTh &)

EINEY Y

Lensfl&EOlsTewL 59153 (B 6T
QTGS &6wTdh G
FYINEHS HL_6IT H6WT5 G

sreoliu@glulleit @mug 163
ST FTHIS LTesWD (eLpevseur)

&L (s 1+2

@iy 1

QUL 19 QI(HLOTETLD

111

LIewTl&0 ST L 61055 (h 56T

STVLILGHDHHHTT QY ribLi LBF)
QTGS &6wTd G
resrall(h EhTUSTTSS GFWMSI L & %61 S
FYINEHH HL_6IT H6WT F)

SlevpCaifl 2_a¥oTiq WIEYISHBTET 6L _Lg 61 (HLOTETLD
resrell(h EhTUSTTSS CFWMSI L & %61 S

BleweLWIT6ST sweuLiL|daafledT eul1q 6u(HLOTEUTLD
seval GFwWnHII L & Hewtd @,
resTadl(h EhTUSTISS ClFwDSIL_L & Hewrds@,

CFLblliL HewTd: @S M6 61l 1 61 (HLOTETLD
afLswwiiy gUlallss] QFwunH L & Hewrda,
sevalldF QFWLDFIL L & &e0rdE
wCsrrTFLredw ClFwmHI' L & &emrd @,
ressTadl(h EhTUSTIGS ClFwDSI_L & Hewrds@,

@oliy 12

Caemausds &1 _L_6U0TIEISE 6T

FYINEHD FHL_63T H6WTd F)

FYINE &HL_63T %6507 (S,

. efLewwriy sLer CremeuulleystGermi CGTL_ LTS

afLemwliyd &L 6T ()ewioLiL])

afLemwliyd &L et (Hymrioib)

2. maugglwd GFevey

QA

9,936,286.13 10,079,183.78

2012 2011
(5.FHLD
H.FSID
4,214,155.13 3,583,782.50
3,870,505.13 3,308,142.50
343,650.00 275,640.00
1,566,280.00 1,115,510.13
144,590.00 123,510.00
- 485,137.50
429,637.50
55,500.00
5,780,435.13 4,214,155.13
11,762,928.00 5,768,434.02
17,543,363.55 9,982,589.15
2012 2011
(5.FHLD 0H.FSLD
943,491.50 642,221.64
118,288.61 84,937.74
2,503,886.58 2,780,258.23
3,535,267.14 2,583,933.08
2,302,226.03 2,145,833.32
312,246.58 285,000.00
29,527.04 28,500.96
75,265.64 72,442.93
35,606.67 26,808.40
145,121.05 129,143.37
10,000,926.84 8,779,079.67
2012 2011
(5-FSLD . FSID
1,970,572.84 2,396,367.22
3,778,805.31 2,331,692.70
140,381.73 206,678.63
34,616.90 22,086.61
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. GwTLfleD FHL_6oT
. (PFFSHEHTAUITIY S FHL_65T
. SV FTT FHL_65T

10,085,710.73

@My 13
resstall(h &% Ty aflHLeneT el (HLOTEsTLD

ofLewwiiy yilallmss) QFwhsI L & SHewrds @,
resrail(h EhTLSTTSS GFWMSI L & &1 S

@iy 14
BETOETEML

14-1  per@arewL — 2 6T
sevall FWMHL L & %erd 3
misafer rerallm BHevsTLfl QFWHSI L & %613,
14-2 per@asrewL — Qeuafllbr(h
Heval ClFwnS L & Hewrd @,

@mliy 15
FHhCBH &SI N HL_LDTST SL_65T pFHI5HE (B

FYIWHI &HL_6IT &6wTh &)

@iy 16

Um eu(mLomesrid

CUTgs HewTd S,

ofLewwiiy allBss CFwuhsll L& Hewrd@,
sValF CFWMHFIL L & &1 S

wCerTFLredw CFwmHI L & &ewrd @,

ressTadl(h EhTUSTIGS ClFwDSIL_L & Hewwrds@,
Smisafer BevsTLfl QFwmPL L & Hewwtd

FYIWHD &HL_6HT &H6wTdh S

@My 17
9,615 &1 G evrTdlas6ir
@mliy
FibLISTLD LHMmILD Ceugesrid 27
oar fluiir GFosvru Blglwitb 28
oo flwii BLoLildens Blgluib 29
Liewll &6\ & mem L 30
CuevdlsGrr Lig 31
Q& THLILI6TEY 56T 32

(Q

81,505.57 63,281.14
4,052,713.88 2,878,537.04
27,114.50 2,251.88
7,900,895.22
2012 2011
(5.FS1D
H.FSID
17,900.00
5,410,673.73 4,510,915.75
5,410,673.73 4,528,815.75
2012 2011
(5.FH1LD
0H.FSLD
3,985,066.98 3,561,664.59
290,000.00
552,480.92 756,102.25
4,537,547.90 4,607,766.84
2012 2011
(5.FHLD
0H.FSID
245,076.56
245,076.56
2012 2011
(5.F51D
0H.FSID
13,548.39 10,028.20
270,302.29 390,854.00
239,824.00
316,184.60 363,500.00
330,119.75 20,600.00
100,000.50 200.00
576.38 33,.319.43
1,270,555.91 818,501.63
2012 2011
(5.FHLD
0H.FSID
16,356,262.59 16,471,335.69
1,957,018.59 1,958,780.88
489,254.65 489,695.23
1,566,280.00 1,115,510.13
454,935.40 238,400.39
1.938.050.00 1.220.075.00

22,761,801.23

21,493,797.32
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@mliy 18

Slrwrewrd CFevaysseir

o _erBHT®
ofLewwiiy allss) QFuhSl L & SHewrds@

@My 19

6ULPEIS 6V

@iy 20

sevalld QFWDFIL L & &e0Td G
FYIWHT &HL_6IT & 60T (&

STHSTHIB6T, YEVIIVSE D LIS T V0TI 61T
erAlGLITmsT HMID 2 Frie) 568
seflwm’ L GlFsve,

Guewred GFsvailesrid

@ity 21

aumTs6sT GLiswTeD GlFeVa N 6uTmHIg%6IT
IVIUVS 2_LigTenT GuenTed GlFsvailsrid
s 1gL Guemtsd GlFsveaissrid

@LILBSF CFenealser

@iy 22

CursGaursgl (uTHeT gn60l)
Qg remevEud

9{EH5ev

LO63TF T LD

i

uggliflens

sty
SIymGeupur HF GFemeu
urgisriiyd Cxemeu
56V6TL|IT]

CEETE

GaFremeveu]

Y CevrFemest HMID FL L ClFeve 6T

U BeisrBleumd GlFsvailesrsisesr

SHTHEHTIUISY &L _L_6uwTLD

HVIUVS 2_LISTewT CFemeu 6UFFH)56iT
I FFL6D GlFevey

Cm ety L ewrid

vullpd GlFsvailesrid - 2 6THTH
Q\

SN
33
35

SN
36
38

Gmly

GOy

47
48

50

2012 2011
(5.FS1D H.FSLD
155,873.70
36,453.00
603,969.15 564,023.85
603,969.15 756,023.85
2012 2011
(5.5HLD H.FSLD
1,931,319.54 1,232,434.51
1,616,659.80 874,918.00
282,959.50 228,676.37
3,830,938.84 2,336,028.88
2012 2011
(5.5HLD H.FSLD
2,616,666.45 1,5698,499.73
92,184.96 268,246.93
10,747.80 275,093.00
2,719,599.21 2,141,839.66
2012 2011
(5.FHLD 0H.FSLD
380,055.87 558,800.00
999,137.16 1,029,881.25
200,147.50 220,080.00
210,390.95 294,540.75
277,323.00 248,950.22
35,600.00 30,170.00
410,731.13 216,321.80
498,636.80 233,998.00
1,297,917.21 1,306,863.41
116,527.00
1,600,000.00
95,480.00 365,093.00
15,420.00
6,121,946.62 4,520,118.43
2012 2011
(5.FHLD 0H.FSLD
140,000.00 140,000.00
105,825.60 2,149.47
146,900.00 29,069.70
211,402.50 207,035.50
28,500.00 129,842.40
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@iy 23

Brerrails GlFsvalsrid

QErwngl L GFwhur’ Hi&F CFsvallerid

@mlly 24

ofLemwiiy alhss) QFwm. sewnrdd
sevalld QFWLDFIL L & o601 G

wGerT FwTedw CFWDHIL L & &ewrd @,
resrail(h EHTLSTTSS GlFWm. &ewrd @,
O|h1g56TeT HeVeTL T ClFWD. &H6ewTdE,

QFwmhF L kisaflewL_Guiwimest LomHmeLS6T

B85 Qsevalerid

24-1 Ny sgiweussiiu L euif

ofLewwiiy yilalmss) QFwm. sewnrsd,
sevalldF QFWLDFIL L & 56T E

24-2 upmi suifl

ofLewwiiy ilalhmss) QFwm. senrdE
sevalldF QFWLDFIL L& 56T E

wGerr FTSw QFWDH L & &e0TdhE
resrail(h EHTLISTTSS GClFWwm. %ewwrd @
FYIWHI &HL_6HT &H6wTdh &)

24-3 gpallL_(plquird HL_ebr

@iy 25

FYIWHI &HL_6HT &H6wTdh &)

srevstsvemsvuilssr @miglulled Blg wHmId FioioTesTene

@iy 26

Frréaid

GnIFwHTe LpHeS (6T
Crilliy Hewtd @ LBLH6T
uBId) 15H)

CuTgd HewTd S,

51

&MY

52
53
54
55
56
57

()TN

04
08

ofLemwiiy el s CFwuhII L& SHewrds@,

sevalldF QFwLDFIL L & &e0rdE

Fmsirall (hdhH CFwDHIL L & HevwTdd,
wCsrrTFredw ClFwmI L & &ewrd @,
ressTadl(h EhTUSTIGS ClFwDSI_L & Hewrds@,
S| BISTT BHeVeTL T CFWDSIL L & %ewrTd 3,

FYIWHD &HL_6HT &H6wTdh S

(Q

238.789. 120.828.2
871,417.10 628,925.30
2012 2011
(5.5FS1D 5. &FSLD
10,314,420.82 17,721,650.77
63,207,752.73 58,490,638.16
551,775.64 5,770,775.81
45,195,043.05 12,847,471.95
5,446,304.69 1,489,046.85
124,715,304.69 96,319,583.85
2012 2011
(5.FS1D H.FSLD
2,952.70 2,850.10
18,750.00
4,235.49
936.05 5,606.87
8,536.16 13,987.87
1,640.11
27,777.76
12,424,91 74,848.20
2012 2011
0H.FSLD H.FSLD
79,546,219.77  109,405,428.57
2,891,978.86 5,868,735.57
13,419,186.43 4,578,329.55
95,857,385.43  119,852,493.65
2012 2011
0H.FSID H.FSID
1,257,824.77
64,700.10 (4,368,511.50)
(13,946.09)
(6,444.00)
51,370.00
13,877.73
(84,292.32) 102,300.00
3,830,533.39 21,500.00
5,120,067.58 (4,251,055.50)
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ey 27
Fuerd whHmd Ceugesrrgaseir

QUITGIG &6vuTd G

afLswwiiy gUlallhss] QFunH L & Henrd 3,
HeVallF CFWMSI L & FHemTdhE

FYIWHT &HL_6IT & 60T (&

@mliy 28
sari Sl GFrosomus Bl

CUTEIS HewTd S,

afLewwiiy gUlallssl QFwnHL L & SHenrs 3,
sevalldF QFwUDFIL L& 56T E

FeYINH &L_60T &6WTdh (S

@Mty 29
sarflwiit poLllsens GuTrmitiy Bl

CUTEIS HewTd S,

ofLewwiiy allBss CFuhsll L& Hewrds@,
sValF CFWMHFIL L & FenTdhE

FYIWH &L_6HT &H6wTh &)

@mliy 30

Licwfl & Gl& memL_

CUTgs HewTd S,
FYINEHH HL_6IT %W F)

@mliy 31
CueglECHr Lig

QTGS &6vTd G
FYIWHD &HL_6IT &H6wTdh S

@mliy 32

Q& TH LI 6|5 6iT
CuTgd HewTd S,
ofLemwiiy el s CFwuhsl L& SHewrds@,

w@errawreduw GFwnHE L & &enrdE
FIMHD &HL_6HT &H6wTdh S

@iy 33
STESTSH6T HDILD HEIUVS LIS T 68T HI% 6T

QUITGIG &6vuTd: G

(Q

2012 2011
H.FSID h.FSHID
13,516,252.59 12,781,227.12
482,181.69
127,507.20
2,840,010.00 3,080,419.68
16,356,262.59 16,471,335.69
2012 2011
(5.FH1LD C1.&FSLD
1,614,777.39 1,516,583.31
32,976.00
39,571.20
342,241.20 369,650.37
1,957,018.59 1,958,780.88
2012 2011
(5.5HLD H.FSLD
403,694.35 379,145.84
8,244.00
9,892.80
85,560.30 92,412.59
489,254.65 489,695.23
2012 2011
H.FSHLD 0h.FSLD
1,421,690.00 992,000.13
144.590.00 123.510.00
1,566,280.00 1,115,510.13
2012 2011
0H.FSID 0H.FSID
150,000.00 153,228.05
304,935.40 85,172.34
454,935.40 238,400.39
2012 2011
0H.FSLD 0h.FSLD
1,232,000.00 1,070,000.00
12,750.00
19,200.00
706.050.00 118.125.00
1,938,050.00 1,220,075.00
2012 2011
(5.FHLD 0H.FSL0
400,000.00 501,507.00
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@Ml 34

afLewwiiy gUlallhss] QFunH L & Henrd 3,
sevalld QFwUDFIL L & &e0Td G

wGsrrTFLredw CFwnHI L & &ewrd @,

S misafer BeveTLfl QFwmE L & Hewrdd,
FYIWHT &HL_6IT & 60T (&

erMELIT(psir DML 2 Friie) b

&Ml 35

CuTgd HewTd S,

ofLewwiiy allhss) QFwuhSl L & SHewrds@,
sevalldF QFWUDFIL L & &e0Td G

wGsrrFLredw CFwnHI L & &ewrd @,
misafer peveTfl QFwmPL L & Hewwrd S,

FYIWHT &HL_6IT &6wTh &)

seflwr’ L GlFevey

@ity 36

CUTEIS HewTd S,
ofLewwiiy allBss CFuhsll L& Hewrds @,
misafer peveTLfl QFwmP L & Hewwtd S,

FYIWHT &HL_6IT &6wTh (&)

auTEHeT GLewTsy GlFsvalleTLd

@My 37

QTGS &6wTd G

ofLewwiiy allBss CFwuhsll L& Hewrds@,
sValF CFWMHFIL L & FenTdhE

w@errawreduw GFwnE L L & %erdE

resTadl(h EhTUSTISS ClFwDSI_L & Hewrds@,
FYIWH &HL_6HT &H6wTdh &)

S|WIUVS 2 LIS TemThIS6T wHmI Guentsy GlFsvailesrid

@iy 38

CUTEs HewTd S,
ofLewwiiy allBss CFwuhsl L& Hewrds @,

sevall GFwWMIHL L & ewrd @& dsiT

misafer renrallm bevsTyfl QFwMHSI L & Fenrdh S

FYINEHD HL_63T H6WTd F)

&L 1q1 miser wHmid Cuentsd GlFsaailsrid

@mliy 39

CuTgd HewTd S,
afLswwiiy gUlallhss] QFwunH L & Henrs 3,

w@errawreduw GFwnHEL L & &ewrdhE

sevalld QFwLDFIL L& 60T E
Smisafer BevsiTLfl QFwmPL L & Hewtd S,
FYINEHD FL_65T H6WTd F)

RLILBSF CFemeu

(Q

94,024.30
4,368.00
40,518.10
182,204.00
1,5631,319.54 409,813.11
1,931,319.54 1,232,434.51
2012 2011
(5.FS1D H.FSLD
220,000.00 500,000.00
217,393.00
32,500.00
55,5681.50
32,500.00
1,396,659.80 36,943.50
1,616,659.80 874,918.00
2012 2011
(5.5HLD Ch.&FSLD
59,367.00 75,000.00
3,201.50
530.00
223,592.50 149,44.87
282,959.50 228,944.87
2012 2011
0H.FSID 0H.FSID
350,000.00 500,000.00
314,672.14
393,049.10
1,800.00
75,601.25
2,266,666.45 313,377.24
2,616,666.45 1,598,499.73
2012 2011
(5.FHLD 0H.FSLD

65,000.00 75,000.00
39,175.33
27,350.00
8,575.00
27,184.96 118,146.60
92,184.96 268,246.93
2012 2011
(5.FHLD 0. &FSLD
40,000.00
89,857.00
145,236.00

10,747 80
10,747.80) 275,093.00
2012 2011
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CursGaursgl (uTHeT gn60)
Curgid &M&E@
FYIWHT &HL_6IT & 60T (&

@My 40
Qg renevCud &1L ewrid

CUTgd Hewrd S,

ofLemwiiy allsd) CFwuhHSIL L & SHewrds @,
sevalld QFWUDFIL L & &e0rdE,

S misafer BeveTLfl QFwmE L & Hewrdd,
FYIWHT &HL_6IT & 60T (&

@mliy 41
S| EHF6V SHL_L_6WTLD

CUITGIS &6wTdh G

afLswwiiy guUlall®ss) @ng)gﬂl_l_<5 H T
HevailF @&mmﬂLLa; &6WT (&

FIDHD &HL_6IT H6WTd (3

@My 42

LOlGSTETTrLD

QTGS &6wTdh G

ofLewwiiy allBss CFuhsll L& &Hewrd @,
svallF CFWMHFIL L & HenTdhE

FEYIWH &L_60T &6WTdh (S

210,390.95
@My 43
B

QTGS &6wTd G
ofLewwiiy allkss CFwuhsll L& Hewrds @,

FYINEHH HL_6IT %W F)

@Ml 44
STUYDIS)

QUITGIG &6wTd )
afL_emioliLy @pﬁaﬂ@'gﬁ QFwnHFIL L d& %ewr1d S,

FIWHD &HL_6IT &H6wTdh S

@mliy 45
Grrsmeveur

QTGS &6vTd G,

afLswwiiy gUlallss] QFwunHl L & Henrs 3,

FIMHD &HL_6HT &H6wTdh S

Gmliy 46
9, BevrFenssr LHMILD FL L GlFvailerid

CuTgd HewTd S,

(Q

(5.FS1D 0. &FSLD
20,000.00
380,055.87 538,800.00
380,055.87 558,800.00
2012 2011
h.FSID H.FSID
400,000.00 600,000.00
180,669.73
32,751.60
25,850.01
599,137.16 190,609.91
999,137.16 1,029,881.25
2012 2011
(5.5HLD Ch.&FSLD
60,000.00 140,000.00
60,000.00
20,000.00
140,147.50 80,00.00
200,147.50 220,080.00
2012 2011
(5.FHLD H.FSLD
200,000.00 261,437.25
23,737.50
9,366.00
10,390.95
294,540.75
2012 2011
(5.F51D H.FSID
85,000.00 85,000.00
58,929.92
192,323.00 105,020.30
277,323.00 248,950.22
2012 2011
(5.F51D 5. FSID
240,500.00 194,726.80
21,595.00
170,231.13 21,595.00
410,731.13 216,321.80
2012 2011
(5.-FS1D 0. FSHID
100,000.00
265,093.00
95,480.00
95,480.00 365,093.00
2012 2011
(5.FHLD 0. &FSLD
9,000.00
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afLewwiiy gUlallhss] QFunH L & Henrd 3,

FYIMHT &HL_6T &H6WTSh S

@Ml 47
HVIUDS 2 LISTenT CFeneu

FINHD &HL_6IT &H6WTdh S

@iy 48
I FAL6L CFevey

CUTEIE HewTd S,
IBIGaTeT BHeVeTL T CFWDSIL L & %ewré 3,
FYIWHT &HL_6IT &6wTh &)

@Ml 49

QAW &1L esTiD

QTGS &6wTdh G
ofLewwiiy allBss CFundl L & HewrdsE

FYIWHT &HL_6IT &6wTh (&)

@iy 50
vuilpdl GlFevey - 2_6THT®

QTGS &6wTd G
FYIWH &HL_6HT &H6wTdh &)

@Ml 51
BreTTais 6lFsa)

QTGS &6vTd G,

ofLewwiiy el s CFwuhSI L& SHewrds@,
HValF CFWMHSI L & FemTdhE

wGerrTFLredw ClFwmHI L & HenrdhE,

ressTadl(h EhTUSTIGS ClFwDSIL_L & Hewvrds@,

S| BIs6TT BHeVeTL T CFWDSIL L & %ewrd 3,

FIWHD &HL_6IT &H6wTdh S

@My 52
efLewwiiy gilallmss GFwuhS L & semrdd,

QG ES S et FIDGLo6TErTLD

(Q

6,420.00
15,420.00
2012 2011
(5.FHLD H.FSLD
105,825.60 2,149.47
105,825.60 2,149.47
2012 2011
(5.FH1LD H.FSLD
29,069.70
146,900.00
146,000.00 29,069.70
2012 2011
(5.FH1LD H.FSLD
20,290.00
211,402.50 186,745.50
211,402.50 207,035.50
2012 2011
(5.FHLD 0H.FSLD
28,500.00 129,842.40
28,500.00 129,842.40
2012 2011
(5-FSLD . FSID
4,200.00
35,200.00
33,000.00
88,612.00
10,000.00 40,534.36
44,748.00 64,775.90
27,229.00 11,317.97
238,789.00 120,828.23
2012 2011
(5.FHLD H.FSLD
579,952.00
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SmVsmLGGIeu LiullHdF GlFwevioiey

wreul L eflfliLyenriey
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QWIS &680Td: &% T YT LD LN 6D

SuFr Fhairiumseflst Gurg Blglwsalwefssev
Quids C\&THa Bl&pFASSI L 1D

Cafw wrament wHmid LNy8se allpm Liswilssr

resstadl(h Syrw 2 s Lenwliy Ulal®hss)

apssTor Sl Fewsradl(h Sy LMHMILD &I TLOBISEHSE
IUFWIDTET 2 _LISTeuTBISST LHMID ClLmHL ssir afl Gar_
FHGTLILIGH6V 61LPMHIS6D

UlsiTemers ehdssTesr Smeit Bl&pdAsSL Bi1gsiT
resstadl(h Sy BevesrLyfl Gubur’ B BlspsAsS L bissr
resorail® Syrw LulTFelFiens CauemeVdBlL L BigsT
resradl(® B LDey FTHSSW CUTL 14 HEW6T HL_TdHSH60
woHmib uflsFafliiy

FTH SIS sewevlt LewL_Libasensr Csrmmialldssy

allpm syHuT@HsT

BlaspsFds S egHum(Bser

&My 53
sevall CFUMSI L & FHewTd

rewrallm Lilsitewmersaflssr Gl wpseSL B LevewoliflFlsv

&.0ur.g. (#r.5.) 2_.%. Yevewili Liflflev

LIVEMeVSHSPHSHBHe0 LIufgpih L6Tensrsehdasrer 2 566lsrends

5 g1 Yevemiols Lif snaulled Fggluienr_ujib
Ulsitenersemear gl sv

QubHBm i, gitiuewfliiy LjsvenoliLiflfsv

allGFL LjsvemoliLiflfsv

allGFL petTOETemL

LevewoiLifldev GlGTL TLTeT emeuLiouLd

Yglw sewflest] Blemsvwiid oy, ribLitd

yglw wHmid sHBurenswr sHewflesf] BlewmeowibGlgmL_iLimsst
9, GeurFsmest Gl&T(HLILISTEY

yslw smailsemer Qupmids 6l msirarsy

yslw Qariflmi’ 1 wpewpuilwisvsensr $riildssv

sewilent] Blewsvwmigetlssr aillpm sym LT (HHeT

& ewstlevf] FredT s Lpss6ir

SHTLIST 6 (HhISleNERTLIL|L 65T SHewflet] o CevTFasTHemearT
vuiibpmiellssed

sevall Hmib CsrflsvFri urL_GpYlssT QsrLuTs
Sjewreurd] Levewiols Liflflev euLpmiIssy

resrail(h HrToBiser GGTLTuTs HCOTFST Lilg
(Briquin/ Fhigsn whHmin o)

HWOSTIL 2 gai

afLswiliy 2 gall

allpmr ClFsveyssir

resstadl(h rLilw &6)yd @

SILYDCeuD LT (B eUFHHEM6IT 61LpMHI D6V

QA

105,750.00
693,129.01 184,980.43
314,024.84 64,452.54
9,042.50
1,000.00
1,010,000.00 13,849,000.00
342,144.75 265,227.50
937,862.41 825,106.40
742,872.00 150,000.00
328,301.00 493,733.00
25,855.00
269,597.00
259,375.76 265,113.00
4,813,119.55 1,348,300.00
15,000.00
119,915.80
23,217.10
10,314,420.82 17,721,650.77
2012 2011
(5.FHLD C1.&FSLD
12,840,754.80 15,887,008.26
1,100,500.00 2,416,750.00
46,000.00
1,500.00
5,960,100.00 6,009,000.00
57,500.00
328,542.00 375,308.50
873,600.00 853,600.00
2,778,000.00 1,614,000.00
119,369.00
170,141.36
121,133.50 93,113.00
16,550.00
732,243.00 401,502.08
474,050.00 411,150.00
1,214,226.55 344,000.00
1,200,000.00 1,220,000.00
13,280,000.00 10,865,834.00
916,602.52
9,336,041.15 9,014,029.80
4,820,000.00 7,729,000.00
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CQuHCori urgisTiy WNydsTrid, QFwupurl HiF GlFsvey

@iy 56
Smsafer resrallp Bevsrll QFun L & SHewrd s

LCeTTHSHGI6u ClFWIEVLDT 66T

augssli 2 _gall
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Apein ol Poips A i
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misafer resrallfl Luilhdl GlFuwevLoieyssir

restadl(h & B LIBIGST QGTL LTS 2 _LI% eI BISEN6T 6ULDBI%H6D

QA

2,861,390.00

131,889.00

318,856.62
139,801.50
6,000.00
2,819,635.00
35,479.25

15,190.00

250,500.00

63,207,752.73

58,490,638.16

2012 2011
(5.FH1LD C1.&FSLD
91,860.25
551,775.64 5,678,915.56
551,775.64 5,770,775.81
2012 2011
(5.5HLD 0H.FSLD
240,474.50 747,855.00
169,246.64
769,497.50
7,810,588.47 6,724,242.47
8,775,934.87 827,400.95
697,821.20 848,540.84
11,800.00
523,489.00 151,351.00
2,581,971.76
3,343,071.40 2,609,337.55
1,667,250.00

19,5642,641.85

45,195,043.05

12,847,471.95

2012
(5-FSLD

334,238.54
1,702,731.75

51,904.00
414,207.10

795,723.30
2,147,500.00

2011
H.-FSID

132,356.32
675,790.00

493,201.03
36,986.50
150,713.00
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5,446,304.69 1,489,046.85

@mliy 57
Qrwngl’ L tiseflep_Gu THDEVSHET 2012 2011
(5.FS1D 0H.FSLD
CuTgd Hewrd S, (2,152,645.70)
ofLemwiiy oallfsd QFunsl L & HeurdhE 62,882.48 16,373,066.54
sevalld QFLDSIL L & &6m0Td G 285,491.85 (11,314,728.86)
Searballhss CFwhSIL L & Hewrd @ 721,391.66
wGearraFwredw GFwMHE L & 5emrdhE 662,610.91 (306,242.11)
rewTail(h ehTUSTTSS QFWDHSL L & FHewrd G 433,731.65 (1,515,251.76)
omsefer pevesTyl QFundl L & &ewrs G 117,131.00 (2,328,000.70)
FRIWHEBH HL_6IT 6w S (130,593.85) (908,843.11)
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Ranaviru Seva Authority

Our Mission
Take action to ensure the socio-cultural and psychological stability of
family members of War Heroes and War Heroes who sacrificed their lives,

their physical well — being and those who were reported missing in their
efforts to protect the sovereignty of Sri Lanka and to take action to enhance
the mental well — being of War Heroes who are still in service and their family
members.

Our Role

(As per Ranaviru Seva Authority Act No 54 of 1999)

(a) to provide for the after care and rehabilitation of members of the Armed
Forces and the Police Force who have become disabled in action.
(b) to provide, and to assist in the provision of, housing to-
.  members of the Armed Forces and the Police Force who have become
disabled in action ; and
Il.  the dependents of members of the Armed Forces and the Police Force
who have been killed, or are missing in action :

(c) to provide, or assist in the provision of, medical care to-

(i) members of the Armed Forces and the Police Force who have become
disabled in action ; and
(ii) the dependents of members of the Armed Forces and the Police Force

who have been killed or are missing in action :
(d) to enable-

(i) members of the Armed Forces and the Police Force who have become
disabled in action ; and
(ii) the dependents of members of the Armed forces and the Police force

who have been killed, or are missing in action.
(e) to assist

(i) members of the Armed Forces and the Police Force who have become
disabled in action ; and
(ii) the dependents of members of the Armed Forces and the Police Force

who have been killed, or are missing in action,
(f) to set up industrial, agricultural or commercial ventures with a view to

providing employment to the members of the Armed Forces and the Police
Force who have become disabled in action ; and
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Police

(g) to do all such other acts and things as may be necessary or conducive to the
discharge of the functions of the Authority.

Board of Management of Ranaviru Seva Authority

Mrs. Padma Wettthewa - Chairperson

Mr. R.S. Ariyapperuma, Attorney-at Law - Deputy Chairman
Mr. R.S. Ariyapperuma, Attorney-at Lawleft on 2012.06.12 and Mrs. Nanda Indrawansa
was appointed to be effective from 01* July 2012.

Mrs. Nanda Indrawansa - Deputy Chairperson

Major General Palitha FernandoUSP,psc - Military Coordinator and
Representative of the Ministry
of Defence

Mrs. Malkanthi Jayawardana - Directress,

Welfare Divisionfor
Armed Forces and Police
Mr. Dilith Jayaweera

Mrs. Hiransa Kaluthanthri -Directress,
Ministry of Finance and Planning

Major General R.M.D. Rathnayaka Head of Board,
Sri Lanka Army.

Rear Admiral M.T.D.J. Dharmasiriwardana - Head of Board,
Sri Lanka Navy

Air vice Marshal K.A. Gunathilaka - Head of Board
Sri Lanka Air Force

Mr. Thilak Wijegunawaradana - Deputy Inspector General of

Director- Welfare Division
Sri Lanka Police

Deputy Inspector General of Police Thilak Wijegunawardena left the post on 09.04.2012
and Senior Police Supirntendent S.P. Siriwardena was appointed with effect from
18.06.2012.

Mr. S.P. Siriwardena Senior Superintendent of Police,
Welfare Division
Sri Lanka Police.
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Targetted Beneficiaries

The targeted purpose is to engage in the welfare activities of the beneficiaries who have
been identified under a specific classification through the mission of the Ranaviru Seva
Auhtority. Those beneficiaries are :-

1.

Dependents of 29.934 war heroes who either sacrificed their lives or disappeared
and

5165 war heroes who are disabled as a result of the operations carried out to
ensure national security and the safety of the citizens

9578 disabled war heroes who are serving on permanent classification

When considering above numbers, it is clear that the number of families identified as war
hero families are 54,358.

1)

2)

3)
4)

5)
6)
7)

8)
9)

Targets expected to be achieved by Ranaviru Seva
Authority

Establish a communication network to unite families of War Heroes living across
the island with an effort to bring a due sense of esteem and dignity to the title of
“War Heroes”

Ensure the self confidence and the sense of fulfillment in the minds of family
members of war heroes

Guarantee each and every family of War Heroes, the ownership of a house
Granting land ownership for the families of war heroes who don’t own lands to
build houses

Granting financial aids to War Heroes and their close relatives in case of an
emergency

Assisting family members of war heroes to be independent and to stand on their
own.

Enhancing self confidence and security within the minds of disabled war heroes
Establishing model villages depicting War Heroes

Organizing national commemorative event in the honour of war heroes to express
the gratitude of the people and to integrate the story of War Heroes of our era in
the history of Sri Lanka.
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Beginning of Year 2012

The national mission, carried out for over 12 years by Ranaviru Seva Authoirty which was
initiated in year 2000 under Ranaviru Seva Act No 54 of 1999, is unarguably
commendable. Ranaviru Seva auhtoriy has been carrying out productive task to perform
the role of a responsible guardian of the Ranaviru community in order to build up a secure
environment for the war heroes covering 54,358 families across Sri Lanka.

The destruction caused by the terrorist war of the separatists which dragged for over
thirty years was immense and the Sri Lankans were entangled in fear and uncertainty.
Their hopes were shattered and the future was uncertain. Such a war was defeated by the
heroes and in this great struggle to defeat separatism many of them sacrificed their lives,
disappeared without any evidence and became disabled and blind. It was to Ranaviru Seva
Authority the responsibility was entrusted to pay due tribute and fulfill the duties for
these great heroes. Within past twelve years Ranaviru Seva Authority has performed at its
best to meet this national mission.

Terrorism was wiped out from our land three years ago by the brave battling strength and
strategic skills of the aforementioned war heroes, to whom the respect of the nation
should forever be given, strengthened by the excellent leadership provided by the bold
and patriotic reign. This valiant victory which made the whole world amazed will never be
forgotten and the deceptive powers of the world which try to make our country a puppet
regime are still unable to realize that the Sri Lankan patriots are such a skillful nation to
achieve such a triumph.

Ranaviru Seva Authority has been granted such an important responsibility through acts
and laws of the government not only to fulfill the duties to the brave heroes who
sacrificed their lives and who lost better periods of their lives in the battle of protecting
the territorial integrity and independence of motherland, but also to fulfill the
requirements of their children, wives, parents and closest relatives. At the end of the war
in year 2009, the load of work entrusted to Ranaviru Seva Authority was increased
understandably. The government and the war heroes were with the full capacity to defeat
the terrorism within the land of Sri Lanka. .

However, it should be clearly understood that certain powers are still in force outside the
country to destroy the independence and the state mechanism in order to make our
country unstable.

Under such circumstances Ranaviru Seva Authority is with the view of holding the
responsibility of providing an efficient and effective service to the war heroes in facing the
challenges in the future as an honor for their great sacrifices and dedications. It has
become a national priority and a need to take care of the war heroes and their families
and thereby improving their self confidence and image in the society.
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Ranaviru Seva Authority meets year 2012 with such great responsibilities. Our country,
Ranaviru community and the general public are fortunate enough to have Hon. Gotabhaya
Rajapakse who takes actions with deep understanding. In year 2012 H.E the President
Hon. Mahinda Rajapakse decided to provide financial resources to grant a monthly
allowance of Rs.750/- for the parents of the war heroes. A special loan scheme for self
employment was introduced under the guidance of Hon. Basil Rajapakse, Minister of
Economic Development with the aim of helping out the Ranaviru community to live with
self confidence. Under this scheme the war heroes are able to obtain loans for their
selected project up to five hundred thousand rupees. Accordingly it can be stated that
year 2012 is an year which celebrated the services of Ranaviru Seva Authority since above
mentioned monthly allowance of Rs.750.00, loan scheme up to five hundred thousand
rupees were launched in addition to the traditional assistance programmes such as
provision of houses and housing aids, provision of wheelchairs, prosthetic legs, sanitary
equipment for physical empowerment, counseling and medical aids, scholarships and
vocational training, provision of three wheelers and foster parent allowances.

Staff of Ranaviru Seva Authority

The staff of the authority consists of employees belonging to 3 categories namely,
permanent, contract and attached. In year 2012 the role and functions of the authority
was broadened and there was no increase of the staff in relation to the tasks. Considering
this situation a new programme was implemented in consultation with the Department of
Management Services in order to restructure the staff. It is expected to fulfill the
requirement of the staff by getting the programme approved. Those who were attached to
the Authority by the Vocational Training Authority for training were employed on contract
basis in year 2012. In addition certain number of employees from three armed forces and
the police are employed in service.

Posts of Administrative Officer and Internal Auditor

There is a requirement of appointing permanent officers for the posts of Internal Auditor
and Administrative Officer and it is expected to fulfill such requirements under the new
programme of restructuring the staff.

Head Office of the Authority

One of the main challenges faced by the Authority was not having a permanent building
for the head office. As a solution the land and the building at No 449, Galle Road, Collpetty
was purchased and renovations were underway to meet the requirements of the
authority. However, it was needed to hand over the building at Darley Road in which the
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Head Office was established and in year 2012 before completing the renovation work the
office was shifted into the new building to No. 449, Galle Road Collpetty.

Method of receiving Financial Aids

The financial provisions to carry out the targeted projects and services are received from
the following sources.
1) General Treasury

2) National Lotteries Board

The financial and material donations of international and local donors for the projects
implemented with the objective of establishing the well being of the war heroes, are also
included here.

In addition to that a methodology was implemented to invest the additional money in the

banks to earn an income to fulfill the needs of Ranaviru beneficiaries. One of the best
methods were selected by the authority for that purpose.

Income of the Authority

L ) Financial provisions allocated by the General Treasury for year 2012

L) Income earned through the national Lotteries Board in year 2012

Guidance of the Corporate Plan

The corporate plan consists of not only the functions, strengths and weaknesses but also
an analysis that provides a better understanding which can be used to improve the
efficiency of the authority.

The SWOT analysis which is a compilation of strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and
threats of the authority provides us a better view on the role and the future of the
authority as well.
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SWOT Analysis

A: Strengths

i) Financial resources being allocated for annual programmes

ii) New building and the office premises.

iii) The limits of the War Hero requirements are specified by the Act of the Authority
iv) Ranaviru Sansada has been spread island wide

v) Available physical resources

vi) Financial resources gained through Ranaviru Lottery

vii) Staff with a proper know how

viii)Contacts and opportunities to be used

ix) Proper coordination with the 35,000 War Hero families

B : Weaknesses

i) Lack of human resources

ii) vacancies in the Management posts

iii) Non identification and non fulfillment of skills and training needs of the staff

iv) Work environment not properly built up

v) Weaknesses in organization structure and implementation of organizations

vi) Weak communication among units

vii) Not having a proper process to asses performance, discipline and placement

viii)Uncertain practice of authority, responsibility and accountability and lack of
productive implementation

ix) Vertical and horizontal conflicts among the units and individuals and non
identification of limits and role of each post.

X)  Weaknesses in reporting, documentation and office management

C : Opportunities

i) Opportunities gained as a result of implementing under the Ministry of Defense
ii) Direct attention and consideration of the government

iii) New socio -cultural trend with regard to the war heroes

iv) Ability to contribute to the economic development activities of the country

v) Opportunity for interactive development programmes

Vi) Public who are keen to assist and mediate in the activities related to war heroes
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D : Threats

i) Lack of interest in War Heroes

ii) Decline of the sale of lotteries
Review

It is essential to identify the weaknesses mentioned in the above analysis and direct the
Authority utilizing the knowledge, experience and collective effort to overcome those
weaknesses, towards organized and realistic path maintaining a higher level of
performance in order to fulfill the aims and objectives of the Ranaviru Seva Authority Act.
Further it is required to pay special attention on the weaknesses and threats mentioned in
the SWOT analysis and to utilize the opportunities and strengths appropriately to
overcome those issues in time.

Thus it can be stated that above facts guide the institution to create a better base for year
2013.
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Introduction

The data and Information Division of Ranaviru Seva authority which was newly
established, laid the foundation to prepare a fully fledged data base in year 2011.

It was expected to organize the information required for Ranaviru Seva Authority
preparing a temporary data base of available information.

Accordingly, this division has become the center of providing information to the Authority
including preparing Ranaviru name lists for publishing in the gazette, preparing documents
for Uththama Puja Medal Awarding Ceremony and providing information for Mapiya
Surakum Accounts. Further, the division provides information and data to external entities
of the Authority for various requirements.

Even though obtaining necessary information for the fully fledged data base was
completed as expected in year 2012 in two districts, it has not been able to complete the
project due to weaknesses in computerizing data even after developing the software for
the data base.

In year 2013, one of the main goals of Data and Information Division is to complete the

data base and | would like to mention that it depends on the institutional support they will
be given.

Objectives

1. Maintaining Ranaviru Data Base

2. Analyzing and Defining Information
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01. Maintaining Ranaviru Data base
As per Sections A and B, chapter 06 of Ranaviru Seva Authroity Act, preparation of a data

base comprised of particulars and information of Ranaviru Seva Auhtority and maintaining
it with necessary updates is one of the main objectives of Data and Information Division.

Preparation of Data Base

A software system has been developed with the contribution of University of Moratuwa.
Accordingly, the relevant questionnaire is prepared with entire economic and social data
and information is obtained at the level of their households. Assistance of the Ministry of
Public Administration is also gained for this purpose.

It was expected to achieve following goals at the survey carried out in year 2012

Serial Activity Progress
Numbe
r

01 Collecting internal information 90% completed

02 Selecting a competent government institution for | Completed
membership survey

03 Preparation of data sheet (with psychological, social | Completed
and economic information)

04 Preparation of a software system under the supervision | Completed
of the Authority

05 Selection of 15 survey officers by each provincial officer | Completed
and giving necessary training

06 Carrying out a preliminary survey and review Completed

07 Collection of data ( with the certification of societies, | In progress
GN and D.S)

08 Internal computerization Completed

Table 1. Preparation of Ranaviru Data Base
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Activities which were not able to carry out in year 2012

Computerization of information

Sample testing of 10%

Immediate computerization of information in each project
Making aware the staff on the entire methodology
Responding the messages sent by the software

Updating membership information

Identifying and analyzing beneficiaries

vV V. .V VYV V V V VY

Updating software of provincial offices monthly and forwarding to provincial

offices on daily basis

The goals which couldn’t be achieved are due to be considered as the main expectations
in year 2013 and the success of that process depends on the institutional assistance of the
following :

» Computers required for data computerization
» Computer operators
» Storing and space facilities

02. Analysis and definition of Information
l. Translation and Computerization of list of names (to be published in

the gazette)

The main purpose is to prepare the list of names in districts to whom the uththama
pooja medals have been awarded and to publish in the gazette. Actions have been
taken to translate all the lists of names and to publish in the gazette (as per available
information) within the year.

1. Preparation of Identity Cards of Closest Relatives of War Heores for
the Purpose of giving Priorities
The general procedure of providing Ranaviru Priority Identity Cards will be
followed in year 2011 as well and the products have been distributed as
indicated in the below .
Since the data base is expected to expedite the methodology of preparation of
Ranaviru Identity Cards, achieving 100% of the goal depends on the day the
data base will be completed.
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Year Target Progress in the year
2011 1000 1043
2012 35000 870

Table 2. Preparation of Identity Cards of the Closest Relatives of War Heroes with the purpose of
giving priority

Graph 1. Preparation of Identity Cards of the Closest Relatives of War Heroes with the purpose of
giving priority, at provincial level

. Granting Financial Aids at the event of sacrificing life of a war hero
or at an emergency

Granting an immediate relief by providing Rs.10,000 for the closest relative/ closest
relative who keeps the body/ or closest relative who holds three months’ alms giving,
whoever has the most contribution of the war hero who sacrifices his/her life in the
operational areas, and offering membership of the Ranaviru Sansada methodology to the
Ranaviru family were the basic objectives.

All the payments have been made up to now for all the requests and to the relatives. Even
though the vote was prepared expecting only 100 requests, 170 requests were submitted.
Therefore applications have been submitted for the entire quantity.

Year Target Progress in the year
2011 800 1340
2012 100 100

Table3. Providing financial aids at a sacrifice of a life of a war hero or at an emergency

Graph 2. Providing financial aids at a sacrifice of a life of a war hero or at an emergency at provincial level
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IV. Contribution to Uththama Pooja Medal Awards

Preparation of name lists for awarding of Uththama Pooja Awards, were carried out at the
level of relevant districts as follows.

District Number of | Number | Granted | Number | Other
war heroes | of Medals of
persons medals
to whom which
medals should be
should granted
be
awarded
Kalutara 1531 NIL NIL Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp
Anuradhapur | 4124 NIL NIL Data related to the
a awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp
Ampara 1066 2445 NIL NIL Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp
Kegalle 2001 NIL NIL Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp
Kurunegala 3519 7524 NIL NIL Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp
Gampaha 2257 NIL NIL Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp
G\
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Galle

1543

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Trincomalee

422

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Kandy

3735

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Nuwaraeliya

381

1446

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Puttalam

801

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Badulla

2157

3309

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Batticoala

164

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Matara

1757

2359

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Matale

1259

2309

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp
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Moneragala

912

2498

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Jaffna

41

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Rathnapura

1092

2081

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Vavuniya

84

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Hambantota

842

1529

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Colombo

1492

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Polonnaruwa

1338

NIL

NIL

Data related to the
awards are due to be
sent by the relevant
camp

Total

32518

25500

Table 4. Awarding Uththama Pooja Medals
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V. War Heores’ Mapiya Rakawarana Accounts

Information and Data Division undertook the task of preparing War Heores’ Mapiya
Surekum Account Passbooks, which is proposed to be implemented after the budget
approval in year 2012, as an additional work.

1. Calling applications from 55,000 parents of war heroes.

2. Applications were computerized and actions were taken to credit cash to 2223
accounts from the month of October.

3. Awarding of Mapiya Surekum Accounts was organized

4, Actions were taken to open 9346 new accounts
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Province | Service | Descript | Descript
ion of ion of
the War the
Heroes | disabled
who war
sacrifice | heroes
d their | (number
lives ( )
number
)
War Moth | Fathers | War Moth | Fathers
heroe | ers heroes | ers
S
Southern Army 3336 | 2319 2094
Province
591
Navy 191 156 139
Ar
my
Air force 55 43 39 67
35
N3 Army -
wy- 5887
N -
Police 317| 208 165 40 avy
409
9 .
. Air
Air
Force-
Western Army 3811 2405 2006 For 232
Province sz- Police
1185 - 467
2
Poli
Navy 303 245 185 ce -
46
7
Air force 160 121 77
Police 407 203 166
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Central Province | Army 3978 | 2970 2584
771
Navy 190 154 127
Air force 61 44 34
Police 276 163 130
Sabaragamuwa | Army* 2609 | 3757 3579
Province
440
Navy 98 87 64
Air force 29 13 19
Police 227 130 103
Northwestern Army 4075 2745 2248
Province
850
Navy 148 129 91
Airforce 52 41 34
Police 339 239 179
Uva Province Army 2805 1824 1566
384
Navy 75 64 58
Air force 17 16 12
Police 167 92 86
@\
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North Central Army 3919 | 2150 2055
Province
760
Navy 103 94 73
Airforce 54 42 29
Police 276 197 167
Northern and Army 1220 907 812
Eastern Province
184
Navy 47 34 36
Airforce 11 12 9
*
Police 576 420 290

Table 5. Awarding Mapiya Surekum Accounts
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* Change of residence has been considered since information was obtained from two
documents.

Servi | Num | Num | Num | Total
ce ber ber ber
of of of
appli | paym | paym
catio | ents | ents
ns done | do be
reciv | (Num | made
ed ber) | (Num

( ber)
Num
ber)
W M Fat Wa M Fat Wa M Fath
a ot her r ot her r ot ers
r h s He her s He her
H er roe S roe s
e s s s
r
o
e
s
Army 756 | 695 | 426 | 4576 | 4265 | 2645 | 13363
Navy 257 246 156 | 664 | 630 395 2348
Air Force 152 146 106 | 224 | 213 116 957
Police 332 284 164 739 679 391 2589
Total 1497 | 1371 852 | 6203 | 5787 3547 | 19257

Table 6. Awarding Mapiya Surekum Accounts

3. Other

|. Coordination of War Hero Welfare Activities in the Eastern Province

Data and Information Division coordinates the activities of providing welfare benefits to
war heroes in Ampara/Batticola/ Trincomalee districts where no provincial officer of
Ranaviru Seva Authority is active.

» Keeping up Ranaviru Sansada in Ampara and Trincomalee districts.

» Distributing following benefits provided by Ranaviru Seva Authroity in an organized
manner.
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Serial Benefits Number of
Number Benefits
Ampara | Daman | Mahaoya | Padiyathalawa | Uhana
a

01 Scholarships Applications 13 02 02 09
Provided

02 Housing Aids Applications 08 06 02 01
Provided 08

03 Housing Loans Applications 07 03 03 02 04
Provided

04 Identity Cards Applications
Provided

05 Aids for Bathrooms Applications 10 04 01 02 03
Provided 01

06 Threewheelers Applications 04 01 02
Provided

07 Mapiya Surekuma Applications 04 02
Provided

08 Self Employment | Applications 03 01

Aids

Provided

09 Self Employment | Applications 02 01 01 01

Loans

Provided

10 Crutches Applications
Provided

11 Wheel Chairs Applications
Provided

12 Emergency Aids Applications
Provided

Table 7. Providing benefits to Eastern Province

» Holding District Committees in Ampara District and organizing District Convention.
» Establishing 09 new Ranaviru Sansada in Ampara District

QA

26




Ranaviru seva Authority/ Annual Report 2012

¢ Navathanweli ¢ Addalachchanai
¢Kalmunai ¢ Akkaraipattu

¢ Karthivu ¢ Alayadiwenbu
¢Nindavur ¢ Thirukkovil
¢Sammanthurai

Il. Data and Information Division holds sole responsibility/ co responsibility of
following tasks external to the main functions.
Sole responsibility
- Carrying out board of survey in Ranaviru Seva Authority
- Organizing activities related to replacement of the office premises

Co Responsibility

- Organizing National Days of War Heroes

- Organizing the literacy festival Ranaviru Suwanda

- Organizing Convention of Officers of Ranaviru Sansada
Conclusion
| believe that the progress of the division in the year is 50% compared to foremost
objectives. Reason behind this is that the inability to commence the computerization of
data sheets of war hero families remains as a significant deficiency.

However, when considering the expected target of the institution from Data and
Information Center it can be said that the progress is nearly 80%.

Nevertheless it can be stated that in an era of information technology by which the world
communities are tightly entwined, and the organizations walk towards success with the
use of information technology, Ranaviru Seva Authority is far behind in its tendency and
aspiration to use such a technology.

Programme Expectation Perfromance
Preparation of data base 90 % Completed
Publishing Name lists in the gazette Completed
Emergency Aids 100 100
Preparation of Identity Cards 35000 870
Districts in which the data surveys 24 18

have been completed

Providing Mapiya Rekawarana 56,128 11448
Accounts
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(1)Physical and mental Development Division

i.Psycho Social Project

ii. Welfare Project for the Disabled
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Physical and mental Development Division

Serial Province

No
01 Western

02 Southern

03 Central

04 Uva

05 Sabaraga

muwa

06 North
Western

07 Eastern

District

Colombo

Kalutara

Gampaha

Galle

Matara
Hambantota
Kandy
Matale
Nuwaraeliya

Badulla

Moneragala

Kegalle

Rathnapura

Kurunegala
Puttalam
Ampara

Trincomalee

Venue and Date

- Kalutara

2012/03/29

Mathugama Auditorium -
2012/03/30
Wathupitiwala Ranaviru
Village

2012/12/19,20

Town Hall- Galle
2012/06/22

Mahiyangana Raja Maha
Viharaya

2012/04/21

Library Auditorium -
Badulla2012/04/26

Sri Subramanium
Auditorium Badulla
2012/04/27

Town Hall- Kegalle
2012/04/22

Sumana Maha Vidyalaya
Nivithigala
2012/05/01

QA

Programme

Woman and Reproductive
Health

Woman and Reproductive
Health

Leadership Training
Programme

Seminar on Psychology
(concurrently to the medical
clinic)

Seminar on Psychology
(concurrently to the medical
clinic)

Seminar on Psychology
(concurrently to the medical
clinic)

Psychological Programme

Seminar on Psychology
(concurrently to the medical
clinic)

Youth Consultancy
Programme
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08 North Anuradhapura  Ranajayapura Maha
Central Vidyalaya
2012/10/23
Ranajayapura Maha
Vidyalaya
2012/10/23
Polonnaruwa -

01. Psychological Workshops

Number of programmes expected to conduct in year 2012
Amount of Allocations for year 2012

Number of programmes conducted in year 2012

QA

Youth Consultancy
Programme

Psychological Programme

42
Rs.2,520,000/-

11
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02. Medical Assistance
2.1 Providing assistance for urgent surgeries and medical treatments
Serial | Name of the Sansada Name of the War Hero | Service/ Approved
No Applicant Service No amount/
number of
installements
01 Priyal Minuwangod | Priyal Muthukumarana | Army Rs.50,000/-
Muthukumarana a 236780 01
02 M. chandrika Embilipitiya S.A.S.T. Sandaruwan Army Rs.35,850/-
188393 01
03 Anoj Roshan Wanduramb | Anoj Roshan Army Rs.50,000/-
Indigahawela a Indigahawela @e/551506 02
04 D.G.Pushpalatha Naula G.R.Gamini Army Rs.50,000/-
150218 10
05 R.M.A.M.B. Pannala R.M.K.A. Parakrama | Army Rs.50,000/-
Kulathunga S/625639 05
06 K.M.M.B. Kulatunga | Anuradhap | K.M.M.B. Kulatunga | Air Rs.20,000/-
ura 7616 05
07 H.P.M.G.D. Deepthi | Colombo H.P.M.G.D. Deepthi | Army Rs.50,000/-
Kumara Kumara S/55473 01
08 H.G. Lakmika Ampara H.P.M.G.D. Deepthi | Army Rs.50,000/-
Damayanthi Kumara S/77778 01
09 K.D. Anoma Pallepola R.D. Samantha Army Rs.50,000/-
Sanjeewani 10S00252 01
10 Ranjani Mallika Mawanella | K.M. Wimaladharma | Police Rs.50,000/-
Jayawickrama Kulasekara 20317 01
11 B. Chandra Katana B. Chandra Army Rs.50,000/-
Jayawickrama Jayawickrama 63903 02
12 K.A.M. Gunaratne Delthota N.A. Punsiri Police Rs.19,600/-
Hamine Wijithasena 20057 01
13 Dikkumburage Rani | Katana [.D. Upul Priyantha Air Rs.50,000/-
10976 20
14 J.K. Kirimudiyanse Galewela J.K.U. Pushpakumara | Army Rs.50,000/-
$/101507 25
15 Gunawathi Imaduwa T.G. Lal ranjith Army Rs.19,080/-
Weerakoon 0/63554 01
16 K.G. Podi Menike Wattegama | R.M.A.D.Bandara Army Rs.24,000/-
S/150043 12
17 R.D. Chandrasena Gampaha R.D. Chandrasena Sub Police Rs.50,000/-
Inspector 8
18 W.Aruna Shantha Polonnaruw | W.Aruna Shantha Army Rs.50,000/-
Hemasiri a Hemasiri $/508092 20
19 H.A.M.A.G. Kandy H.A.M.A.G Sub Police Rs.24,000/-
G\ 33




Ranaviru seva Authority/ Annual Report 2012

Bisomenike Lakshman Inspector 12
Amaraweera

20 R.M.N. Nishanthi Gampaha R.M.N. Nishanthi Police Rs.50,000/-
4447 3

21 A.E.Priyantha Alawwa A.E.Priyantha Army Rs.50,000/-
Kumara Kumara 100710 01

22 P.A.W.P. Atukorale Gampaha P.A.W.P. Atukorale Police Rs..50,000/-
11116 8. 10

23 U.K.C.D.N. Perera Kalutara U.K.C.D.N. Perera Army Rs.50,000/-
S/577478 01

24 R.G. Jayasinghe Medadumb | R.G. Jayasinghe Army Rs.50,000/-
ara $/402796 01

25 S.M.S.P. Bandara Bandarawel | S.M.S.P. Bandara Army Rs.50,000/-
a S/751085 01

26 K.H.M. Gamini Anamaduw | K.H.M. Gamini Sub Police Rs.50,000/-
Karunarnathne a Karunarnathne Inspecter 01

27 D.J.M.M. Colombo D.J.M.M. Army Rs.50,000/-
Siriwardena Siriwardena 0/62580 01

28 K.G. Niluka Kalutara M. Sajith Kumara Army Rs.50,000/-
Fernando $/00908 01

29 Weligamage Anura Weligamage Anura Army Rs.50,000/-
S/100069 01

30 W.G.G.N.U. Gampaha W.G.G.N.U. Army Rs..50,000/-
Dayananda Dayananda S/Com/5512 01

51

31 P.K.G. Ukkuamma Raththota G.G. Sarath Ariyasiri | Army Rs.50,000/-
S/14Q 20

32 G. Sarath Chandra Kuruvita G. Sarath Chandra Army Rs.50,000/-
Kumara Kumara S /503370 25

Expected Medical Assistance in year 2012
Allocations in year 2012

Number of applications issued in year 2012

- As per requests
- Rs.1,500,000/-

- 53

Number of assistance provided in year 2012 - 32

QA
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2.2 Providing Spectacles for Low Income earning Members of Ranaviru
Sansada

Serial | Province District Number of
No spectacles provided
01 Western Colombo 6
Kalutara 55
Gampaha 13
02 Southern Galle 26
Matara -
Hambantota -
03 Central Kandy -
Matale -
Nuwaraeliya -
04 Uva Badulla 42
Moneragala -
05 Sabaragamuwa | Kegalle 8
Rathnapura -
06 NorthWestern | Kurunegala 69
Puttalam -
07 Eastern Ampara -
Trincomalee -
08 North Central | Anuradhapura 151
Polonnaruwa -

Expected amount in year 2012 -1000

Allocations made in year 2012 -Rs.1,000,000
Number of callings for eye clinics - approximately 1000
Number of persons appeared at eye clinics - approximately 400
Number of spectacles provided -370
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2.3 Providing crutches and wheel chairs for members of Ranaviru Sansada

Serial | Province District Crutches Wheel

No chairs

01 Western Colombo 2 1
Kalutara 2 1
Gampaha 2 1

02 Southern Galle 2 1
Matara 2 1
Hambantota 2 1

03 Central Kandy 2 1
Matale 2 1
Nuwaraeliya 2 1

04 Uva Badulla 2 1
Moneragala 2 1

05 Sabaragamuwa | Rathnapura 2 1
Kegalle 2 1

06 North Western | Kurunegala 2 1
Puttalam 2 1

07 Eastern Ampara 2 1
Trincomalee 2 1

08 North Central Anuradhapura 2 1
Puttalam 2 1

Expectation in year 2012

Wheel Chairs - 21
Crutches - 42

Allocations made for year 2012
Provision in year 2012

Wheel Chairs

Crutches

- Rs.630,000/-

- 20
- 40
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03. Medical Loans

Serial | Name of the Sansada Name of the war Service/Servi Loan
No applicant hero ce No Amount
01 K.W. Premawathi | Naththandiya | Ruwan Nalaka Army Rs.100,000/
551540 -
02 R.MW.G.A. Maharagama | R.M.W.G.A. Army Rs.100,000/
Bandara Bandara R/7244 -
03 S.M. Seneviratne | Moneragala S.M. Seneviratne Army Rs.100,000/
‘ 407512 -
Expected Medical Aids in year 2012 - 10
Allocations made for year 2012 - Rs.1,000,000/-
Number of Applications issue din year 2012 - 10
Medical Loans provided in year 2012 - 03

04. Awareness Programme for Caretakers of War Heroes with Disabilities

Serial | Venue and Date Special facts

No

01 Abhimansala Suwa Sewa Nikethanaya, War heroes across the island who have

Anuradhapura - 2012/11/26 become disabled as a result of war, reside

and obtain treatments at this institution.
This programme was held for the family
members of those war heroes and others
who are serving at this institution.

Number of expected programmes in year 2012 - 21

Allocations made for year 2012 - Rs.1,680,000

Number of programmes held in year 2012 - 01

R/

% Arrangements were made to conduct one prgramme for a district and the sansada
officers were made aware at the beginning of the year in order to collect
infromation. It was unable to conduct expected number of programmes since
information was not received properly.
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05 Clinics
5.1 Maedical Clinics

Serial | Province District Venue and date

No

01 Western Colombo
Kalutara
Gampaha Wathupitiwala village of war heroes -

2012/09/29

02 Southern Galle Town Hall Galle- 2012/06/22
Matara
Hambantota

03 Central Kandy
Matale
Nuwaraeliya

04 Uva Badulla Raja Maha Vihara Mahiyangana - 2012/04/21

Library Auditorium Badulla - 2012/04/26

Moneragala

05 Sabaragamuwa | Kegalle Town hall - Kegalle -2012/04/22
Rathnapura

06 orth Western Kurunegala
Puttalam

07 Eastern Ampara
Trincomalee

08 North Central | Anuradhapura Divisional Secretariat- Kebithigollewa

2012/08/07

Polonnaruwa

Expected number of clinics in year 2012

Allocations made for year 2012

Number of clinics conducted in year 2012

- 10
- Rs. 450,000/-
- 06
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Serial | Province District Venue and Date
No
01 Western Colombo George Gunaratne Institute- 2012/06/12
Kalutara Town Hall Kalutara - 2012/03/29
Auditorium Matugama - 2012/03/30
Gampaha Town hall Negombo -2012/06/18
02 Southern Galle Town Hall Galle - 2012/06/22
(concurrent to the medical clinic)
Matara
Hambantota
03 Central Kandy
Matale
Nuwaraeliya
04 Uva Badulla Raja Maha Viharaya Mahiyangana -2012/04/21
( concurrent to the medical clinic)
Library auditorium Badulla- 2012/04/26
( concurrent to the medical clinic)
Auditorium of Shri Subramanium temple -
2012/04/27
(Concurrent to the psychological programme)
Moneragala
05 Sabaragamuwa | Kegalle Auditorium Kegalle -2012/04/22
( concurrent to the medical clinic)
Rathnapura
06 North Western | Kurunegala George Gunaratne Institute, Kurunegala -2012/08/13
Divisional Secretariat Kuliyapitiya west - 2012/08/14
Divisional Secretariat Nikaweratiya- 2012/08/14
Divisional Secretariat, Maho- 2012/08/15
Puttalam
07 Eastern Ampara
Trincomalee
08 North Central Anuradhapura Divisional Secretariat , Kekirawa- 2012/01/31

Divisional Secretariat, Thalawa-2012/02/01

Divisional Secretariat, Kebithigollewa- 2012/02/02

District Secretariat, Anuradhapura -2012/02/03

Polonnaruwa
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5.2 Eye Clinic
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6  Training workshops for Disabled War Heroes
Serial | Province District Venue and Date
No
1 Western Colombo
Kalutara
Gampaha Village of War Heroes Wathupitiwala -
2012/12/19,20
2 Southern Galle
Matara
Hambatota
3 Central Kandy National Coperative Development Institute
Polgolla- 2012/12/13,14
Matale
Nuwaraeliya
4 Uva Badulla
Moneragala
5 Sabaragamuwa | Kegalle SANASA Campus Paragammana -2012/11/15,16
Rathnapura Management Training Center Pussella -
2012/11/08,09
6 North Western | Kurunegala
Puttalam
7 Eastern Ampara
Trincomalee
8 North Central | Anuradhapura

Polonnaruwa

Expected number of programmes in year 2012 - 05

Allocations made for the 2012

- Rs.1,000,000/-

Number of programmes conducted in year 2012 - 04

% The training workshop which was due to be held on 03™ and 04" December 2012
at Mhindhu Seth Medura, Aththidiya was canceled as per the instructions of the

Chairperson.
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7 Activities with regard to other projects of the Instituion

01. Observation activities in Anuradhapura District

K.D. Dharmapriya Wasantha Kumara (Disabled War Hero)
4 % mile post, Nawasirigama, Rajanganaya
PC 53509 - Police Special Task Force

Raveendra Rupasinghe
Dekethipana, Mahapathana
5Q 00055 - Sri Lanka National Defence Force

K.M.M.D. Kulatunga (Disabled War Hero)
1334/3, Kandy Road, Paladikulam, Anuradhapura
7616 Air

02. Various duties at the National War Hero Commemoration.

08 Providing resource persons to other institutions
01. 30/06/2012 -01/07/2012 - Faculty of Marine and Ocean Science
Navy Camp, Trincomalee

02. 09" and 10:08.2012 - Sri Lanka Army Women Force
Trincomalee
03. 2012/11/19 - Head Quarters of Sri Lanka Army
volunteer Corps, Kosgama
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ii. Welfare Project for the Disabled

1. Providing Three Wheelers

Objective

To establish the war heroes and their family members in the society with mental and
economical stability providing them the opportunity to contribute to the development of
the country by preventing the difficulties they face in the transportation as a result of their
disability caused by the operations.

Targetted Group

Disabled war heroes of the three armed forces and the police who were sent on
retirement under the medical recommendations due to their disabilities caused by the
war.

Services

Providing a sum of Rs 400,000.00 subject to a fee of 5% service charge, providing a
discount of Rs.5000/- for a three wheeler, providing opportunity to obtain the insurance at
a discount of 50%, setting up the three wheeler according to the disability, and providing
technical training if required, free of charge.

Providing
Three
Wheelers
2012
. . N Tot
Province Army Navy AirForce Police al
Western 22 1 1 1 25
Central 10 10
Northwestern 13 13
Southern 6 6
Sabaragamuwa 8 8
Uva 9 9
North Central 18 2 20
Eastern 2 2
Northern 0
Total 88 1 1 3 93
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2. Providing Sanitation Facilities

Objective

Construct a bathroom with a protective fence for the war heroes who have become
disabled and facing difficulties, and aid them with financial support.

Taking necessary actions to improve the access facilities to the houses of the war heroes
and providing them with other necessities

Targetted Group

Disabled war heroes of the three armed forces and the police who were sent on
retirement under the medical recommendations due to their disabilities caused by the
war.

Service
Financial aids are provided up to the maximum of Rs.50,000/= and it is credited to the
beneficiary’s account in two installments.

Provision of Sanitation Facilities2012

Month Provinces
Nor Sab
th | Nor | ara
We | Sou | We | th ga
Cen | ster | the | ster | Cen | mu East
tral n rn n | tral | wa | Uva | ern | Total
January 4 2 9 19 2 1
February 7 8 11 1 9 1 37
March 2 1 2 1 5 11
April 6 8 5 3 5 6 4 1 38
May 3 6 8 4 7 2 7 1 38
June 1 8 5 6 2 2 3 27
July 1 6 3 1 3 2 4 1 21
August 1 3 2 2 8 3 19
September 7 2 10 6 2 2 3 32
October 4 3 4 1 2 1 15
November 7 5 5 5 10 3 4 6 45
December 6 2 1 1 1 11
Total 39 | 58 | 43 | 41 | 62 | 30 | 38 | 20 | 331
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3. Providing equipment for the Disabled
Equipment such as prosthetic legs, wheel chairs, crutches, walking sticks, water

mattresses, hearing aids are provided with the contribution of local and foreign donors.

Provision of Equipment for the
disabled2012

Equipment Province
Nort Nort
Western Easter wa South hCe h Sabaraga | Nort | Cent Total
n ern West muwa hern ral
ntral
ern
prosthetic 11 2 | 6| 8 | 9|10 8 6 | 60
legs
prosthetic
legs(provid | 2 | 8 | 5 |11 3 6 | 55
ed by the
donors)
walking 18 20 | 10 | 198 | 111 | 68 | 68 8 | 501
sticks
wheel 4 1 1] 215 |11 9 1 | 53
chairs
Urine bags 120 120
Annual Progress Report — 2012
Welfare of Disabled War heroes
Sanitation Wheel
Three Wheeler Loans Aids Prosthetic Legs Walking Sticks Chairs Urine bags
93 331 60 501 53 120
31,300,000.00 5,672,500.00 4,638,815.00 475,950.00 592,200.00 76,275.00
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03. Education, Skills and Economic

Development Division

i. Skills Development Project

ii. Housing Loans

lii. Educational Scholarship Project
iv. Foster Parent Programme

v. Mapiya Surekuma Programme

vi. Housing Aids Project
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i. Skills Development Project

Introduction:-

Improving the skills of the war heroes who have sacrificed their lives,
disappeared, became disabled at the war defending the nation and the
people of the country and who are retired, and their families with the aim of
widening their power of earning by providing theoretical knowledge in the
fields in which they are qualified and talented.

Vision:-
Improving the power of earning of the members in the families of war heroes
in accordance with their talents and skills

Mission:-

Creating a better living conditions for the family members of war heroes by developing
their self confidence and identifying their skills and talents to provide them with industrial,
technical knowledge and training and directing them towards the process of income

generation.

Objectives:-

e Change of attitudes among the family members of the war heroes and making
them a set of people with self confidence and skills.

e |dentifying the training needs of the family members of war heroes on the basis of
their inborn talents and skills in order to direct them towards industrial and
technical knowledge

e Directing them towards occupations, encouraging for self employments

e Improve thrift and savings in the family members of war heroes.

Skill Development Project
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Education, Skills and Economic Development Division
Skills Development Project

Development of Computer Centers

Providing Half Scholarships for educational professional courses

Providing village/ sansada consultancy allowances

Dancing/Music/Languages/Preschool/Cultural&

Provision of aids for self employment

Conducting provincial self employment workshops

Provision of Self Employment Loan

Provision of loans for skills development

Cooperation with various institutions for the needs of the family

members of the war heroes

Special projects carried out by the skills development project
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1. Development of New Computer Centers and Existing Computer Centers

One of the great tasks carried out by the skills development project is
improving the computer knowledge and skills among the children of war
heroes and disabled and retired war heroes and mingling their skills with the
various technological achievements in the modern world. At the end of year
2012, more than 50 computer centers have been established across the

island.

It was able to carry out most of the maintenance activities of the computer centers
without additional costs using the knowledge and skills of the project. Progress of the
computer centers were checked in this year as well and the progress and the weaknesses
were informed to the chairperson, project manager and to relevant provincial officers in
writing. Further the instructor fees were paid only to the instructors who completed the

due hours of the academic activities.

Examinations were held at the computer centers for the students who completed the
computer courses and certificates were awarded to nearly 100 students, who successfully

completed the courses in year 2012.

Condcuting Training Workshops for Computer Instructors

A Computer Training Course was conducted in August 2012 at the Construction
Machinery Technical Training Centre with the coordination of Government of
Korea, Telecommunication Regulatory Commission and Skills Development Project
of Ranaviru Seva Authority.

This training course was conducted with the participation of instructors in computer
centers across the country and students who study in those centers. Accommodation and

meals were provided by Ranaviru Seva Authority.
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This course was comprised of Advanced Features Of Microsoft

Office, Photoshop , Database Management, Computer Networking ( )

Computer Viruses Troubleshooting and Computer hardware.

Skill Development Project

Ranaviru Computer Training Workshop

c’)
/|\
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Classification of Computer Centers by Provinces
Western Province

1. Agalawatta

2. Nugedolawatta
3. Udupila Delgoda

4. Keragala
5. Wathupitiwala

6. Kosgama

7. Dodamgoda
8. Matugama
9. Dompe
10. Gampaha
11. Walbothale

12. Millewa

Sabaragamuwa
1. Mawanella

2. Niwithigala
3. Aranayaka
4. Embilipitiya
5. Rambukkana

6. Eheliyagoda

7. Elapatha

Uva

Madulla
Perahettiya
Mahiyanganaya
Wellawaya
Passara
Medagama

No u bk wbN e

Katharagama
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Northcentral

P wnN e

Rambewa
Kekirawa
Galnewa
Medawachchiya

Northwestern

1.

o v s WwN

Eastern

Central

No v s wWwDN e

oy hwNR

Ibbagamuwa
Nikaweratiya
Anamaduwa
Mallawapitiya
Polpithigama
Narammala

Kantale
Gomarankadawala
Nawagampura
Dehiaththakandiya
Thambalagamuwa
Damana
Padiyathalwa

Balagolla

Walapane
Hanguranketha
Ganga lhala Koralaya
Kotmale

Galewela

Southern

o AW e

Mapalagama
Weligama
Lunama
Pitabeddara

Neluwa

QA
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Areas where Computer Centers are operated
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Provision of Educational Aids

Semi scholarships for educational and vocational courses were granted in this
year as well to the children of war hero families under Skills Development
Project of Ranaviru Seva authority with the aim of improving their industrial
and technical knowledge and skills enabling them to engage in a successful

profession in the future

Under this project half of the course fee (subject to the maximum of Rs.20,000) is
provided by the Authority to follow any course conducted by a recognized institute in Sri

Lanka

Youth Fest 2012 Celebrating Youth

20 students of War hero families who study in universities and other higher educational
institutes participated at Youth Fest 2012. Celebrating Youth workshop was organized by
National Youth Council, AIESEC and Sri Lanka Navy.

Youth Fest 2012 -Celebrating Youth workshop was focused on following areas.
e Personality Development

Leadership Training

e Entrepreneurship

e Sports
e Aesthetic

e Social Development

International trade

Children of war hero families were able to share their knowledge with the students of

international and national universities.

Ay i

Skill Development Project
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Provision of aids for educational and vocational skills by

Colombo
Gampaha
Kalutara

districts

Kurunegala
Rathnapura
Anuradhapura
Badulla
Kandy

Trincomalee
Kegalle
Matale

RlRr|R|[DNRPIOWIN|N| R

e In addition aids were provided to 20 children from Ranaviru families who
participated at Youth Fest 2012 -Celebrating Youth workshop

Provision of Village/ Sansada Instructor Allowances
Dancing/Music/Prechool/Cultural/ Language Centers

This programme has been designed to provide financial contribution, to improve the

knowledge and skills of the children in the villages and to make them competent in various

fields and to direct them towards different fields'

An amount of Rs. 4000 is provided as instructor fees. This can be used for dancing, music,

computer, preschool, English Language studies.'

Above mentioned courses are conducted in following villages.

English
e Nivithigala
e Nawagampura
e Mapalagama
e Gangaihala Koralaya
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e Wathupitiwala

e Nugedolawatta

e Rambewa

e Mawanella

e Welimada

e Ambalantota

e Gomarankadawala
e Valapane

e Anamaduwa

e \avuniya

Preschool
e Kosgama
e Perahettiya
e |bbagamuwa
e Wathupitiwala
e Galnewa

Dancing
e Nawagampura
e Mapalagama
e Kosgama
e |bbagamuwa
e Kantale
e Wathupitiwala

Music
e |bbagamuwa
e Nawagampura

03. Provision of Aids for Self Employment
Aids are provided to start self employments for the families of war heroes who sacrificed

their lives at the operations, became disabled and demised and disabled whilst in duty
other than in operation activities. Accordingly war heroes families with special economic
difficulties are selected by the provincial officers and an aids are provided subjected to the
maximum of Rs.30,000. In year 2012 the target of self employment aids was 40, and it was

achieved at the end of the year 2012. The progress of the target is 100%.
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Provision of Sel Employment Aids by Province

North Central
Southern

Central

Western

Sabaragamuwa

Eastern

Northwestern

R W= U O Wn

Uva

Progress of Providing Self Employment Aids by Districts

Colombo

Gampaha

Rathnapura

Kegalle

Kandy

Nuwaraeliya

Anuradhapura

Kurunegala
Galle
Matara

Ampara

Moneragala

WL R WWwWWwun wun n wiNnNw

Hambantota

Q>

Skill Development Project
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Progress of Providing Self Employment Aids by Industry

Industry No of beneficiaries

Industrial Sewing 13
Retail Trade
Banana Plantation

Mushroom Plantation

Tea shops

Repairing tires

NININNNW

Packaging of chillies, curry
powder etc.
Making Cakes

Crotchet
Pharmacy

Preschool

Preparation of cashew

RR R R R R

Manufacturing brooms and ekel
brooms
Cultivating Anthuriums

Cultivation of Fruit

Animal Husbandry

Production of Tea

Making string hoppers

Making cool drinks

Selling of vegetables

RR R R R R R R

Manufacturing mosquito nets

Progress of Providing Self Employment Aids by Service

Army 34
Navy 2
Police 3
Air force 1

Q>
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Provision of aids for self- employment by year

Year Quantity
2006 70
2007 | 60
2008 50
2009 | 50
2010 40
2011 | 40
2012 40

Conducting Self Employment Workshops

Various self employments unique to each area of the country are identified and relevant
knowledge is provided for the families of war heroes who are interested in starting self
employments.
Accordingly, three (03) workshops were conducted at provincial level in year 2012.
e Southern Province
Training workshop on leather products

e Central Province

Training workshop on curtaining

e Sabaragamauwa Province

Training workshop on exercise book production

05.Provision of Self employment Loans

Facilitating the families of sacrificed, disappeared and disabled war heroes to start and
improve the self employments is done by this project. A loan of Rs.100,000 is provided to

each beneficiary and a 5% of service charge is recovered.
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Target of providing loans in year 2012 is 25 and it was able to provide loans for 20

beneficiaries.

Progress of providing self employment loans by Provinces

Province No of beneficiaries
Central 2
Southern 9
Western 5
Sabaragamuwa 4

Progress of providing Self Employment Loans by District

District No of Beneficiries
Colombo 2
Gampaha
Kalutara
Rathnapura
Kegalle
Kandy
Matara
Hambantota
Galle

WiBININWR|R|N
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Provision of Self Employment Loans by Industry

Industry

No of beneficiries

Sewing

4

Grinding mill

Horticulture

Beauty Culture

Sale of clothes

Retail shops

smith shop

Plantationof Bananas

Trading of jaggaery

Trading of electronic
equipment

RiRr|R|IR[NR|IRR|N

Sale of school stationery

Plantation activities

Sewing of belts

Sale of goods

Communication centers

RlR|R|R|R

Towl [ 20
i

Service | No of beneficiaries
Army 18
Navy 1
Police 1

%
¥
—

N\

Skill Development Project
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Provision of Skills Development Loans

The closest relatives (son/daughter/ wife) of the war heroes who have
sacrificed their lives for the country or still serving and if the war hero is
unmarried parents/ unmarried siblings are provided with “Skills Development
Loans” to participate at international competitions with the aim of bringing
prestige to the country. In year 2012, 05 beneficiaries were provided with
skills development loans. In addition, loans were provided to improve higher
education, technical skills and to purchase computers.

Provision of skills development loans in year 2012
1. To participate at a rugby tournament held in Bangkok, Thailand

2. To participate at a foreign educational programme
3. To participate at a dancing show held in New Delhi India.
4

. 02 beneficiaries were provided with a loan to purchase computers.

Coporation with various institutions under Skills Development Project in
order to get the requirements of the war hero families fulfilled

This helps the families of war heroes to find employment opportunities, confirmation of
employments, following various educational and vocational courses, improve aesthetic
skills and participation at trade fairs by coordinating with various government and non
government institutions.

Number of persons who obtained assistance in year 2012 are as follows:-

Colombo 10
Gampaha 05
Kalutara 06
Kandy 05
Nuwaraeliya 05
Kurunegala 05
Badulla 02
Moneragala 13
Kegalle 05
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Anuradhapura 10
Polonnaruwa 02
Ampara 05
Trincomalee 03
Rathnapura 10
Galle 05
Matara 05
Hambantota 05

Special Projects Carried Out by Skills Development Project
Assistant Quantity Surveying Course 2012

11 scholarships were awarded to the children of disabled and demised war heroes, were
awarded on 25" September 2012 in order to follow Assisting Quantity Surveying Course at
The Institute for Construction Training Development.

Value of one scholarship was hundred thousand rupees and few major construction
companies in Sri Lanka sponsored in obtaining these scholarship which worth Rs. 1.1
million.

This course consists of not only the theoretical training but also practical training at

famous construction companies.
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Summary of the Annual Progress

Western 5 5 5 5
Central 8 2 5 2
Sabaragamuwa 8 4 6 0
Eastern 1 0 1 0
Northwestern 3 0 3 0
Uva 1 0 2 1
Southern 9 9 0 0
North Central 5 0 1 0

ii. Housing Loans

Objectives
The objective is to provide loan facilities on concessionary basis under Housing Loans
Programme with the aim of empowering the war hero families at economic and

psychological aspects.

Provision of Housing loans

Provision of Sansada Housing Loans
Provision of Village Housing Loans
* Provision of Loans for those who are in Service

a) Housing Loans Programme - Sansada

This housing loan project has been implemented by Ranaviru Seva Authority to make
the dream of the members of war hero families to build a home for themselves a
reality.

Accordingly housing loans are provided for following.

a. To build a new house

b. To make improvements to the existing house

c. To repair a house
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e Sansada Loans are provided for following war hero members who are in sansada

Beneficiaries
1) Closest relatives of the war heroes who sacrificed their lives at the operation
2) Closest relatives of the war heroes who were disappeared a the operations
3) War heroes who became disabled at the operations and retired

Provision of Sansada Loans in year 2012 by District

District Number of
beneficiaries

Anuradhapura 52
| Kurunegala ‘ 31 ‘
Kandy 25
| Hambantota | 11 ‘
Moneragala 05
| Badulla | 17 |
Matale 19
| Galle | 21 |
Colombo 12
| Ampara | 10 ‘
Gampaha 25
| Kalutara ‘ 18 ‘
Polonnaruwa 20
| Rathnapura ‘ 28 ‘
Matara 18
| Puttalam | 04 ‘
Nuwaraeliya 01
| Trincomlaee ‘ 01 ‘
Total 356

Provision of Sansada Loans in year 2012 by service

Service Number of
beneficiaries
Army 305
| Airforce ‘ 11 ‘
Navy 18
| Police ‘ 22 ‘
Total 356
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b) Provision of Village Housing Loans

This housing loan project has been implemented by Ranaviru Seva Authority to make
the dream of the members of war hero families, who reside in Ranaviru Villages to
build a home for themselves, a reality.

Accordingly Village Housing Loans are provided for the following:-

a. To build a new house
b. To make improvements to the existing house
c. To repair a house

e Village Housing Loans are provided for following war hero members who are in
villages

1) Closest relatives of the war heroes who sacrificed their lives at the operation
2) Closest relatives of the war heroes who were disappeared a the operations

3) War heroes who became disabled at the operations and retired

Village housing loans are provided in year 2012 for following villages

Name of the village Number of Loans provided
Peledagoda 3

pasyala 2

Bowatta 1

Udupila 2

Millaniya 10

Salawa 3

Galnewa

Ampara 1

Total 25

c)Housing Loan Programme - For those who are Serving at present

The objective of this programme is to providing loans on concessionary basis for the war
heroes who are serving at three armed forces and police to get their housing
requirements fulfilled.

Concessionary Housing Loan Scheme for the members of three armed forces and police is
issued as follows

Army - 40% Navy -15% Air Force - 15% Police - 25%

Loan applications should be obtained for the directorate of welfare of each service.
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Beneficiaries

1) War heroes who have completed at least a 12 years of a service period at
the armed forces (future service period is 05 years)

2) War Heroes who have completed a minimum period of 20 years in the
Police Service ( Future service period is 05 years)

Service No of beneficiaries
Army 6
|Navy ‘5 ‘
Air Force 2
| Police | 22 |
Total 35

iii. Educational Scholarship Project

Introduction

This project is implemented to assist the education and higher education of
the children of war heroes who fought for the sake of the country and its
citizens and sacrificed their lives, became disabled at the operational areas
and retired.

The scholarships and programmes implemented under this project are as follows

1. “Ranaviru Doodaru” Savings Investment Scholarship Scheme

This scheme, which was initiated in 2005 , is implemented for the children studying from
Grade 06 up to G.C.E. O/L with the affiliation of National Savings bank. This scholarship is
awarded with the provision of Rs. 12,000 for G.C.E. O/L and G.C.E A/L.

Introduction

The theme of this project is to save Rs.500/- by Ranaviru Seva Authority as a pre
investment at the young age of the children and it is the eligibility to enter to the
scholarship programme which provides scholarship for skilled and talented children after
Grade 5 scholarship examination. This initial deposit is calculated enabling the children to
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withdraw a minimum amount Rs.500/- monthly when they come to G.C.E O/L and A/L
classes.

The deposit is made enabling the child to have a savings of Rs. 12,000 when he/she is in
G.C.E. O/L class. Accordingly, Rs.250/- is deposited for a child in Grade 6 for four years,
Rs.333.33 for a child in Grade 7 for three years, Rs.500 for a child in Grade 8 for two years,
Rs.1000 for a child in Grade 9 for one year. The account holder is also able to contribute to
the account and it is expected to get them used to savings.

The educational project of Ranaviru Seva Authority provides Rs.500 for the children in
G.C.E. O/L and A/L classes and thereby contributes to bear the additional expenses of
them as well. However, this is solely for the educational activities of the child but not to
increase the income of the family.

Further, most of the children of the war heroes are in very young age and it coincides with
the cessation of the war hero from the service after completing 12 or 22 years of service.
When the war hero returns home the income of the family decreases, but the expenses
for the education of the child increases. Therefore it is needed to invest on the children as
a preparation for the difficulties yet to come. Accordingly this programme is implemented
with the collaboration of National Savings bank which is one of the significant state
institution for savings.

> Progress of providing Ranaviru Doo Daru Savings Investment
Scholarships in year 2012

Traget of the year Number provided

350 350

Scholarship provided to services

Service Number
provided
Army 292
Navy 13
Air Force 7
Police 38
350
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» Distribution of Scholarships by Districts

Distribtuion of

Province District Scholarship by Districts
Colombo 3

Western Gampaha 15
Kalutara 6

Northwestern Kurunegala 17
Puttalam 1

Rathnapura 10

Sabaragamuwa
Kegalle 11
Uva Badulla 4
Moneragala 6
Kandy 9
Central Matale 4
Nuwaraeliya 4
Galle 3
Southern Matara 7
Hambantota 2
Northcentral Anuradhapura 6
Polonnaruwa 2
A 10
North and East r.npara
Trincomalee 2

2. Educational Scholarship Scheme

This scholarship scheme is implemented for the children of war heroes who are not
scholars under Ranaviru Doodaru scholarship scheme and who are in O/L or A/L classes.
Those who are in G.C.E. O/L class or those who enter A/L class after passing Ordinary Level
examination are provided with Rs.500 monthly for maximum of two years.

Progress of providing educational scholarships in year 2012

Target of the year No Provided

130 122
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Army
Navy
Airforce

Police

Province

Western

Northwestern

Sabaragamuwa

Uva

Central

Southern

Northcentral

North and East
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No Provided

97

18

122

District

Colombo
Gampaha
Kalutara
Kurunegala
Puttalam
Rathnapura
Kegalle
Badulla
Moneragala
Kandy
Matale
Nuwaraeliya
Galle

Matara
Hambantota
Anuradhapura
Polonnaruwa
Ampara
Trincomalee

Distribution
of
Scholarship
by districts
3

15

6

17

e
= O
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3. Higher Education Scholarships

The children of war heroes were awarded scholarships only up to Advanced
Level classes until now. However, in year 2012 under this programme,
scholarships were awarded to the children who pass the A/L examination and
enter university or other higher studies. They were provided Rs. 2000/-
monthly for a maximum period of four academic years within 40 installments.

Target of the year Number provided

25 23

4. Appreciating the children who pass Grade 5 Scholarship Examination

Since it is a necessity to appreciate the children who pass Grade 5 scholarship
examination in order to encourage the other children to pass the exam, this
programme was started from year 2011 and in year 2012 75 students were
provided with financial reward of Rs. 20,000 each and a certificate with the
signature of Hon. Gotabaya Rajapakse on it.

5. Holding Scholarship Awarding Ceremonies

Students were called district vise and they are awarded with
scholarships.

Targetted number of Number of programmes
programmes of the year held
07 07

7
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6. Foster Parent Schoarship Project

Introduction

Scholarships are awarded with the sponsorship of local and international donors to the
children of war heroes who sacrificed their lives in the battle front, became disabled and
disappeared for the sake of the motherland and our people in order to uplift the
psychological and social well-being of their families with economic difficulties with the aim
of providing assistance to their education which will enable them to grow up with self
confidence.

This is started with Rs.500 for every child and every action is taken to find the donors who
are willing to sponsor their education and until one is sought the amount of Rs.500/- is
provided. Donors are able to grant Rs.1000 or above monthly to the children.

This aid is provided until the children appears for A/L examination and then it ends.

Objectives

1. Assisting children in low income war hero families to carry on their education
successfully

2. Providing the grants sent in by national and international donors for the well being
of the war heroes

3. Provision of financial aids to the war hero families with disabled children or
children with other complications to obtain proper treatments under the
sponsorship of donors.

Target Group

1. Children of low income families of war heroes demised or became disabled at non
operational reasons.

2. Children of war heroes who are completely disabled

3. Disabled children or children with complications of war heroes who are still
serving/ deceased/ disabled/ disappeared
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Number of new scholarships started in year 2012 for the children of war heroes

Month Scholarships started on Scholarships started with the Total
Authority finance financial aids of donors.
January 05 01 06
February 11 - 11
March 4 -
April 5 1 6
May 4
June 4 40 44
July - - -
August 18 - 18
September 4 - 4
October 3 4 7
November 4 - 4
December 03 - 03
Total 65 49 114

Scholarships ended in year 2012

Month Number of scholarships ended

January 03
February -
march -
April -
May 2
June -
July 1
August 3
September 1
October 1
November -
December 04

Grand Total 15

» Depositing money for the scholarships of children who completed studies
or passed away due to various illnesses has been ended.
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Amounts of money spent monthly in depositing cash for the scholarships
(Estimated amount of money of the authority and the grants from theg&:28we®8xs3a;
donors)

Serial No Month No of Scholarships awarded Amount Spent
01 January 655 Rs. 470,750.00
02 February 665 Rs. 481,750.00
03 March 663 Rs. 473,250.00
04 April 669 Rs. 474,750.00
05 May 671 Rs. 471,750.00
06 June 683 Rs. 503,750.00
07 July 682 Rs. 509,750.00
08 August 697 Rs. 491,250.00
09 September 700 Rs. 487,750.00
10 October 702 Rs. 490,250.00
11 November 706 Rs. 499,250.00
12 December 709 Rs. 500,250.00
8202 Rs.5,854,500.00

Amounts of money spent for the scholarships awarded by the authority
Rs.2,705,500.00

Amounts of money spent for the scholarships awarded by the donors -
Rs.3,149,000.00

Rs5,854,500.00
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Serial No
o1
02
03
04
05
06
07
08
09
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

District
Colombo
Kalutara
Gampaha
Kandy
Matale
Nuwaraeliya
Galle
Matara
Hambantota
Kurunegala
Puttalam
Anuradhapura
Polonnaruwa
Badulla
Moneragala
Rathnapura
Kegalle
Jaffna
Kilinochchi
Mannar
Vavuniya
Mulativu
Batticoala
Ampara

Trincomalee

QA

No. Provided
04
08
07
07
12
02
05
02
07
10
02
17
04
06
02
08
06
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Provision of Medical Aids - Through the grants of the Donors

Serial No  Name of the Beneficiary Amount provided Names of the donors

01 Sanuga Bihansith Rs.15,000 Mr. Senal Seneviratne and
Mrs.Tanusha Seneviratne

02 Sunumitha Desidu Rs.15,000 Mr. Senal Seneviratne and
Bandara Mrs.Tanusha Seneviratne
In year 2012,

» Many applications received to the projects were not perfected properly
and they have been sent back to the applicants to submit with all
necessary details.

» Receipts along with thanking letters were sent to the donors who sent
their donations.

» Actions have been taken to send letters to every child who are selected for
scholarship programmes informing the same.
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5. “Mapiya Surekuma” Programme

Data of new beneficiaries
Number of new Rejected applications Provided in year 2011
beneficiaries

121 08 113
Targeted new beneficiaries in the relevant year - 150
Number provided -113
Amount paid to the new beneficiaries - 373 000.00

» Even though it was expected to award Mapia Surekuma for 150 new beneficiaries,
it was able to award this only for 113 new beneficiaries since the new applications
were not received from districts.

Distribution of new beneficiaries by provinces

Serial District No of beneficiaries
Number
01 Central 24
02 Western 05
03 Eastern 04
04 Southern 28
05 North central 11
06 Sabaragamuwa 15
07 Uva 15
08 Northwestern 11
Total 113
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Payments to previous beneficiaries
Full amount of the benefits of the Mapiya Surekum is deposited for the beneficiary
parents and for the accounts which are not updated, this amount is deposited later after a

follow up.
No of Deposits from Delayed Deposits from
Beneficiaries January to December deposits  January to
December
750 547 o 4923 000/-
each
500 713 oy 4278 000/- 07 Rs. 42000/-
each
total 1174 519 201 000/- Rs.42000/-

Amount paid to the beneficiaries in year 2011- Rs. 9 243000.00

» All the accounts of Mapiya Surekum have been opened at National Savings bank -

Kirulapona branch and coordinating with the bank with regard to all accounts.

Informing the parents to send their pass books to the Postal Bank Branches of
National Savings Banks in the relevant district once the money is withdrawn.

Taking actions to send letters to every post office coordinating with the bank.

Updating the data base prepared including all the information of the beneficiary
parents of Mapiya Surekeuma.

Taking actions to obtain the list of names of the parents who received 25% of the
salary, from the salaries and documents division and canceling the Mapiya
Surekum accounts of parents who receive such salaries.

Taking actions to cancel the accounts of demised parents.

Taking actions to send a list of names of all new beneficiaries to the officers of
sansada.

Even though a proposal was submitted to the management to provide Mapiya
Surekuma to the parents of those who demised other than in operational
activities, it was rejected.
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» Preparation of project reports

» Taking actions to forwarding the letters of parents mentioning various problems to

the relevant places and to send replies for the letters with issues which can be
solved. Answering the telephone calls of the beneficiary and coordinating with
relevant bank branches for such actions.

Since the parents who are in Mapia Surekuma programme are elderly, it is needed
to make them aware of the relevant matters several times with regard to their
accounts.

Other tasks performed in addition to project duties
» Since the authority was moved to a new place number of other activities were

performed

» Tasks related to the functions organized by the authority

Taking responsibility of the invitation cards of the Ranaviru Commemoration.

vi. Housing Aid Project

New payments for year 2012

Expected Rejected Paid

150 07 116

New beneficiaries targeted for the relevant year - 150
Paid -116

Distribution of new beneficiaries

Serial No  Province No of beneficiaries
01 Central 20
02 North western 17
03 North central 09
04 Sabaragamuwa 12
05 Uva 21
06 Eastern 16
07 Southern 03
08 Western 18
Total 116
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>

17 beneficiaries were provided with housing aids focusing Deyata Kirula
porgramme in the Eastern Province

Payment of installments of 98 new beneficiaries to whom the aids were provided
in year 2012 has also been completed .

Payment of installements for the housing aids provided before 2012

Serial
No
01

02
03
04
05
06
07
08

Province Number of Amount
Instaliments
Western 10 Rs 400,000/-
Sabaragamuwa 11 Rs 440,000/
Southern
Eastern 10 Rs 400,000/-
Central 17 Rs 680,000/-
Northwestern 18 Rs 720,000/-
Northcentral 26 Rs 1,040,000
Uva 06 Rs 240,000/
Total 98 Rs 2,120,000/-

Preparation of files of the new housing aid beneficiaries and completing the files.

Preparation of the ledger of year 2012 as per the instructions of the Accounts
Division and preparation of files for each district separately
Preparation of a name list of previous beneficiaries of housing aid

Obtaining the progress of the tasks performed by the installments paid to the
beneficiaries

Sending letters to all chairmen of the sansada with regard to the housing aids

Since many closest relatives of the demised war heroes other than at operational
activities have requested for housing aids, it has been forwarded to the project
manager to prepare the name list and to take further actions.

Making aware the housing aid beneficiaries

Sending replies to the letters with regard to housing aids and forwarding them to
the provincial officers. Checking out the issues reported over the phone.

The one year period which was granted to complete the work of the house after
obtaining the housing aid was reduced to 03 months.
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» Providing field observation visits to all provincial officers to check the houses.

» Making aware the sansada, that all the photographs submitted with the request
for housing aid should be certified by the Grama Niladhari and the Divisional Secretary

Other tasks performed in addition to project duties
> Since the authority was moved to a new place number of other activities were
performed

» Tasks related to the functions organized by the authority

Taking responsibility of the invitation cards of the Ranaviru Commemoration.
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04.Division for Ranaviru Dignity and Pride

i. Ranaviru Commemoration Project
ii. Land Project
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ii.i.l.a.i.l.a.i. Project for Commemoration of War Heroes

Division for the Pride and Dignity of war heroes and Land can be considered as one of the
prominent divisions under Ranaviru Seva Authority. This division aims to serve the war
heroes, their families to obtain them the due respect and dignity and to improve the
highly regarded attitude towards the war her. The projects implemented by the division

are as follows.

1.

1

9

Project for Commemoration of War Heroes
Festivals for Commemoration of War Heroes at national and Regional Level

Maintenance of Ranaviru Memorials and Parks

National day of War Heroes

Awarding of Uththama Puja medals

Provincial Conventions of War Heroes

Preventing the efforts to harm the name of the war heroes
Commemoration festivals together with external institutions

Regional Commemoration Parks and Halls

Land Project

Identification of new lands

Land Development

Allocation of lands/ surveying activities

Holding Land Kachcheri and selecting the appropriate persons
Field Surveys (with reports)

Providing deeds/ permits for lands

Mediating the issues on resident lands (legal issues)

Nominating names for the lands of Mahaweli/ Land reforms Commission/
Divisional Secretariats and providing request letters

Updating the land request data at the level of districts

10 Mediating other land disputes/ issues

@\ 89



Ranaviru seva Authority/ Annual Report 2012

3. Common Welfare Projects

This project serves the close relatives of the demised war heroes and the
disabled war heroes and their families.

1 Coordinating with the Salary Director Boards of the Army to obtain salaries/
compensation/ gratuities/ insurance claims

2 Calculating the percentage of the disabled and directing them towards
medical boards

3 Maediating at the admission of the children of the war heroes to schools in
order to give them the priority

4 Mediating at the transfers in government and semi government services
5 Maediating to obtain infrastructure facilities such as electricity and water

6 Mediating to obtain discounts when purchasing building materials such as
cement, asbestos sheets

7 Mediating at other welfare issues

4. Project of Mapiya Rakawarana Accounts

Provision of a monthly allowance of Rs.750/-for the parents of disabled, demised and
disappeared war heroes.

Likewise the tasks of this division have been carried out under four main projects and
under these projects certain sub projects are being implemented.

National War Hero Day Celebration and Programmes

National War Hero Celebration is one of the main programmes carried out by our division
and it is of course one of the grand programmes of Ranaviru Seva Authority. On 18™ of
May 2012 the National War Hero Day is celebrated with the collective feeling of all the Sri
Lankans at the War Hero Memorial Premises (Parliament Grounds).

This is successfully held under the auspices of H.E. the President, under the leadership of

Hon. Secretary of Defense and the guidance of the Chairperson of Ranaviru Seva
Authority with the contribution of the three armed forces and the police.
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The objective of this programme is to pay tribute to the war heroes who sacrificed
their lives for the sake of the nation.

Awarding of Uththama Pooja Insignia

Uththama Pooja insignia are awarded to the parents who gave life to the war
heroes, wives of the war heroes who dedicated much to the country, and the children of
the war heroes.

These insignia are awarded by His Excellency the President by a gazette
extraordinary and their names are written in the history of the country.

These Insignia awarding ceremonies are held covering all the districts.

Ceremony of awarding insignia was conducted under the auspices of Hon. Defense
Secretary with much hon our (Ministry of National Defense and Urban Development also
sponsored at this event)

Pinning the war hero flags

War hero flags are sold concurrent to the National War Hero day focusing on
commemorating the war heroes in the war hero month and on collection of aids for the
welfare of the closest relatives of the war heroes. This programme for year 2012 was
organized at the Temple Trees under the auspices of His Exellency the President and with
the participationof Hon. Secretary of Defence, Commanders-in Chief od the three armed
forces and the Inspector General of Police, on 30" April 2012.

Later the sale of war hero flags were done at the levels of provinces and ranaviru
sansada’

Provincial War Hero Conventions

08 Ranaviru conventions were held at the level of provinces. They were held
under the auspices of Hon. Governors of the provinces, coordination of the
district officers and with the participation of the three armed forces and the
police.

Commemoration coordinating with other institutions
Several projects were carried out in coordination with various institutions and
organizations.

Opportunities were given to the disabled war heroes and their closest relatives to
watch Sri Dalada Perahera. It was one of the most successful programmes.

There was another programme called “Viru Abhiwandana Sheela Samadana”
organized in collaboration with National youth Council which gave the opportunity to 2600
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members of ranaviru families to observe sil. Statutes of Lord Buddha were presented to all
participants.

Annual Pirith chanting at the Sri Pada was also held on the 31° of December. With
the collaboration of the National Youth Council an all night pirith chanting ceremony was
held and invoked blessings for the war heroes and for the country.

Mapiya Rakawarana Accounts Awarding Ceremony

The ceremony of awarding of an allowance of Rs.750/- for the parents of war
heroes at the Temple Trees. More than 3500 parents of war heroes participated at this
event.

Maintenance of War Hero Memorial and Park

Payment of water bills

Payment of electricity bills
Mayilapitiya War Hero Park Payment of telephone bills

Payments for maintenance services

Payments for cleaning

Payment for new war hero memorials

Common Welfare Programme

Recommended request letter are sent to the appeals received daily.

Special Note

It was possible to our division to implement the programmes for the war heroes in
order to protect their pride and dignity by bringing the gross task percentage of the
ranaviru commemoration and common welfare projects into a higher level. The assistance
of the officers should be appreciated.

ii. Land Project

R/

** Introduction

The role of Ranaviru Seva Authority to serve the war heroes and their families is
significantly expressed in provision of residences for them.

Even though financial support and houses are provided under Housing and
Concessionary Loan schemes, the war heroes and their families face difficulties in
finding a place (land) to build a house. When they have no lands, it affects in
obtaining other benefits as well.
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Accordingly, the land project of Ranaviru Seva Authority was initiated to provide
proper lands for the war heroes and also provides assistance to obtain lands in
indirect ways.

% Vision
Providing a suitable land to build a house and to settle

< Mission
Provision of lands with facilities and in a proper environment which to war heroes
which suit them to settle down with their families.

+* Objectives

a) Identifying the war heroes and their families who do not own lands.

b) Identifying government or other lands which can be awarded to the war
heroes and to develop them.

c) Developing lands which are due to be distributed among war heroes.

d) Taking necessary actions to provide lands to war heroes together with
relevant institutions.

1. Obtaining Lands

Lands are allocated or reserved from Divisional Secretariats in order to provide them to
the war heroes.

Sending letter to following Divisional Secretariats to get the lands identified by Sansada,
released in order to distribute among war heroes who do not own lands.

e Mihintale
e Matara
e Kolonna

e Bandarawela

e Mahiyanganaya
e Elapatha

e Trincomalee

e Nuwaraeliya
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2. Provision of Lands

01.

02.

03.

04.

05

06.

Ampara

Names of 162 applicants forwarded to our authority from Ampara districts to
obtain lands have been recommended and their names have been sent to
Divisional Secretariat, Ampara.

Rathnapura

Names of 176 applicants forwarded to our authority from Rathnapura districts to
obtain lands have been recommended and their names have been sent to
Divisional Secretariat, Rathnapura.

Trincomalee

Names of 50 applicants forwarded to our authority from Trincomalee districts to
obtain lands have been recommended and their names have been sent to
Divisional Secretariat, Trincomalee.

Anuradhapura

Names of 141 applicants forwarded to our authority from Anuradhapura districts
to obtain lands have been recommended and their names have been sent to
Divisional Secretariat, Anuradhapura

Badulla

Names of 246 applicants forwarded to our authority from Badulla districts to
obtain lands have been recommended and their names have been sent to
Divisional Secretariat, Badulla.

Ingiriya- Eduragala watta Rayigamwatta Land

Names of 56 applicants forwarded to our authority from Badulla districts to obtain
lands have been recommended and their names have been sent to Divisional
Secretariat, Ingiriya.
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07'

08.

09.

Madurawala Nagahakandawatta Land

Names of 47 applicants forwarded to our authority have been recommended for
the land kachcheri in the second phase of distributing the land in Madurawala
Nagahakandawatta and their names have been sent to Divisional Secretariat,
Madurawala.

Pasyala Nugedolawatta Land

Names of 26 war heroes who have confirmed the residence of Pasyalaya
Nugedolawatta Land, have been sent to Divisional Secretariat, Meerigama to grant
deeds.

Ampara Deeghawapaiya Housing Scheme

Names of 190 applicants forwarded to our authority from Ampara districts to
obtain lands have been recommended and their names have been sent to
Divisional Secretariat, Ampara.

03. Developing lands to be distributed among the war heroes, holding land
Kachcheri, carrying out observations

e Providing allocations to the Divisional Secretaries for the development
activities of lands to be distributed among the war heroes.

Rs. 14,500.00 was spent for the land Kachcheri held for the proposed land to be
distributed among war heroes at Meegahakiwula, Badulla.

Rs.6885.00 was spent for the land kachcheri held at Divisional Secretariat
Kandekatiya for the distribution of Meegahakiwula land.

Rs. 6730.00 was spent for the Land Kachcheri held to distribute Balangoda land,
which was donated to Ranaviru Seva Authority, among war heroes.

Rs.9600.00 was provided to Balangoda Sansada, in order to clear the land in
Balangoda to be distributed among war heroes.

Rs.50,625.00 was paid to Ministry of Prisons to clear the Nikaweratiya land.
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Rs.50,400.00 was paid to the licenced surveyor for surveying the land in Balangida.

Payment of Rs. 84,000.00 to obtain a Bako machine for the development activities

in Balangoda land.

Rs. 100,962.00 was spent for land observation visits mentioned below, which were

carried out with the aim of identifying underdeveloped lands in the country and to

distribute them among the families of war heroes.

Accordingly observations were done in the lands belonging to following districts.

AN NN

<\

D D D N N N

<

Agunakolapelessa
Rathnapura New Town
Land in Kegalle
Weligepola

Nikaweratiya
Galgamuwa, Gojaragama
Gokarella

Land in Watumulla

Land in Meerigama
Aliston watta, Kurewatta/land, Beruwela
Land in Damana

Land in Meegahakiwula
Deeghawaapiya, Ampara

Land in Passara

QA

-Hambantota
- Rathnapura
- Kegalle
-Rathnapura
-Kurunegala
-Kurunegala
-Kurunegala
-Gampaha
-Gampaha
-Kalutara
-Ampara
-Badulla
-Ampara

-Badulla
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4. Contributing the war heroes to obtain a plot of land and providing

assistance for them to resolve their land issues.

& Providing recommendations to obtain lands.

When a plot of land is requested from Mahaweli Authority, it is required to obtain a
recommendation from our authority.

Applications are sent to such war heroes who request for lands and their information is
collected. Then their particulars are sent to director board of welfare for the
recommendations and recommendation letters are sent to relevant institutions.

Sending recommendation letters in the year is as follows.

Service Army Navy Air Force Police Total

Institution
Mahaweli Authority 16 05 02 02 25

Divisional Secretariat 18 - - 08 26
Land Reforms Commission 07 - 02 03 12
Land Commissioner Office 05 02 01 01 9
Department of Agrarian 07 01 - 03 11
Services
Total 53 8 5 17 83

& Providing assistance to resolve the land issues of the war heores.

Sending letters to relevant institutions to give priority to the request letters made by the
war heroes for various issues such as obtaining deeds/permits for lands, obtaining

permission to build a house in a land.

Letters sent within the year are as follows.
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Reason for sending Obtaining To resolve land | To obtain Other | Total
the letter Deeds/ issues permission

and the institution Permits to build

sent the letter houses

Mahaweli Authority 11 05 10 03 29
Divisional Secretariat 20 05 11 06 42
Land Reforms 10 05 08 02 25
Commission

Land Commissioner 04 01 05 - 10
Office

Housing Development 07 - 05 01 13
Authority

Ministry of Land and 02 02 03 04 11
other institutions

Department of - - 08 02 10
Agrarian Services

Total 54 18 50 18 140
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05.Division for Social and Cultural Activities

i. Sansada Project
ii. War Hero Villages Project

iii. Cultural
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i.Sansada Project

Vote 1 - Leadership Training Workshops

Target

08

Num
ber
Comp
leted
02

Progress

Note

Expenditure

(Rs.)

¢ Holding a self development workshop with  Rs.154,706.50

the participation of the closest relatives of
the war heroes who sacrificed their lives in
the battlefield and the war heroes who
became disabled and living in Rathnpaura

district. Rs.132,145.00

10.12.2012.

* Holding a self development workshop with

the participation of the closest relatives of

the war heroes who sacrificed their lives in

the battlefield and the war heroes who

became disabled and living in Kegalle
district.

*,

Vote 3 - District Awareness Programmes

Target

Number
Complet
ed

Grand total Rs.286,851.50

Progress Note
Expenditure

(Rs.)
*»* Holding District Sansada Meeting of Kurunegala Rs.56,033.45

District
19.06.2012

** Holding a meeting to make aware the members Rs.8,597.00

and officers of sansada in Kegalle district of Ranaviru
Divineguma programme
16,17,18. 06. 2012
+ Holding District Sansada Meeting of Rathnapura
District
02.07.2012.

QA

Rs.37,873.00
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+* Holding District Sansada Meeting of
Anuradhapura District
02.08.2012  Rs.79,066.32
** Holding District Sansada Meeting of
Polonnaruwa District
03.08.2012
+* Holding a series of sansada meetings in Rs.15,066.88
Rathnapura District under the auspices of the
Chairperson of ranaviru Seva Authority
From 10.08.2012 t012.08. 2012

+* Holding a series of sansada meetings in Rs.7,855.00
Rathnapura, Godakawela, Embilipitiya and
Kolonna

11.08.2012

X/

% Participationof the provincial officer of the Rs..7,600.00
sabaragamuwa province for the sansada
discussion in Weligepola, Imbulpe, Balangoda
10,11.08.2012
* Holidng a series of meetings of sansada  Rs.13,045.00
officers in Ampara District under the auspices
of the Chairperson
From 11 to 14 .08.2012.08.11
< Holding Ranaviru Sansada Officers’ Rs.294,610.76
meeting in Ampara District
20.08. 2012
+* Holding series of meetings to discuss the Rs.25,004.00
isues arisen at the Ranaviru Sansada Officers’
meeting of Ampara District, under the
auspices of the Chairperson
25, 26.08.2012

+* Holding General Meetings of Ranaviru Rs.57,971.00
Sansada in Uhana, Damana, Padiyathalawa,

Mahaoya in Ampara District under the

auspices of the deputy Chiarperson.
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Target Number
Complet
ed

Progress

«» Making aware the officers of the Ranaviru
Sansada in Kuruwita and Opanayaka in
Rathnapura District of the Divineguma
Programme.
** Holding an awareness programme on Self
employment loans scheme under Ranaviru
Divineguma Programme for the members of
sansada, in Mawanella under the auspices of the
Chairperson of Ranaviru Seva Authority
2012.09.02

+* Holding a discussion on the programmes such
as Ranaviru Divineguma with the members and
officers of Ranaviru Sansada in Weligepola,
Godakawela.
03.09.201
2
+ Holding an awareness programme on self
employment scheme under Ranaviru Divienguma
for the members of the sansada members under
the auspices of the Chiarperson of Ranaviru Seva
Authority
05.09.2012
++» Discussion on the issues arisen at the series
of meetings held in Embilipitiya, Rathnapura,
Godakawela, Kolonna and Ranaviru Divineguma

From 04.09.2012 to 06.09.2012
* Holding a series of discussions in
Dehiaththakandiya and nearby sanasada under
the asuspices of the Deputy Chairperson.

From 04.09.2014 to 06.09.2014
+* Holding the meeting of ranaviru Sansada
Officers in Hambnatota District.

21.10.2012

Total

QA

Note
Expenditure
(Rs.)
Rs.4,531.00

Rs.6000.00

Rs.12,210.00

Rs.5,900.00

Rs.14,774.00

Rs.24,999.00

Rs.19,351.00

684,487.41
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Vote -4 - Maintaining the Sansada actively in order to retain the membership

Target

Number
Complet
ed

7/
°e

7/
°0

X/
L X4

Progress

Holding an alms giving at the beginning of
the new year

Follow up the activities and the issues of
the sansada in Mahaoya, Padiyathalwa by
meeting the officers and it
members08,09.10.2012

Providing financial support to the memorial
and almsgiving programme organized by
the Ranaviru Sansada in Kundasale with the
aim of building up the fellowship among
the members and to create a cultural
enthusiasm

25.11.2012
Providing financial support to the
programme of distributing clothes and
present to the children and adults with the
aim of building up fellowship among
members and to improve the educational
skills of the children.

25.12.2012
Providing sports wear to the Handball team
of Disabled War heroes in Kurunegala
District to participate them at a
tournament.

Total

QA

Note
Expenditure
(Rs.)
Rs.89,250.00
Rs.15,310.00

Rs.19,779.84

Rs.20,000.00

Rs.19,150.00

Rs.183,489.84
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Vote-5 - Coordination between Ranaviru Sansada and the Head Office

Target Number
Completed

X/
£ %4

Progress

Visiting the office of the sansada in Uva
Province to get into the issues of the
members and engaging in a field
observation.

Calling the officers of the Ranaviru
Sansada in the Western Province to the
Head Office and making them aware of
the inauguration ceremony of Mapiya
Rekawarana programme.

Conducting meetings of Ranaviru
Sansada officers in Uva Province and
carrying out other duties in the province

Total

Vote 6 - Providing financial aids at emergencies and disasters

Target Number
Complet

ed

05

Progress

05 aids

Grand Total

QA

Note
Expenditure
(Rs.)
Rs.6,025.00

Rs.3,017.50

Rs.18,700.00

Rs.27,742.50

Note
Expenditure
(Rs.)
Rs.50,000.00

Rs.50,000.00
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Vote 7 - Sansada Group Programmes

Target

Number
Completed

Progress

«»  Providing aids to purchase the gifts for the
New Year Festival organized by the Ranaviru
sansada in Puttalam District

«  Providing the gifts for the New Year
Festival organized by the Ranaviru sansada in
Ambanpola, Ehetuwewa, Galgamuwa, Maho,
Giribawa in Kurunegala District.

% Providing the gifts for the New Year
Festival organized by sansada in Pannala,
udubaddaawa, Bingiriya, Panduwasnuwara,
KuliyapitiyaWest /  Kuliyapitiya East in
Kurunegala District

%  Providing the gifts for the New Year
Festival organized byRanaviru sansada
Weeraketiya, Agunakolapelessa, Walasmulla,
Katuwana. Okewela in Hambantota District.

*  Providing the gifts for the New Year
Festival organized byRanaviru sansadain
Lunugamwehera and Tissamaharama.

< Participation of the provincial officers in
the Southern province for Weeraketiya New
Year Festival

< Participation of Ranaviru Sansada at the
Pirith ceremony held on 2012.05.02 at
Bandaranayaka Memorial International
Conference Hall

Holding of Dansela on the Poson Poya Day by
20 Ranaviru Sansada in Anuradhapura District
under the auspices of Ranaviru Seva
Authority.

+*  Holding a programme by Ranaviru Seva
Authority and National Youth Council for the
war heroes and their families to observe sil

* Holding a religious programme on
Amawaka Poya Day at the Gauthama Vidyala
Piriven Viharaya, Tangalle by Ranaviru
Sansada in Hambantota District.

QA

Note
Expenditure (Rs.)
Rs.30,000.00

Rs.20,000.00

Rs.20,000.00

Rs.20,000.00

Rs.20,000.00

Rs.20,000.00

Rs.93,618.00

Rs.55,107.00

Rs.25,500.00

Rs.3,784.00

105



Ranaviru seva Authority/ Annual Report 2012

Target Number Progress Note
Completed Expenditure (Rs.)

** Holding a training programme on Rs.2,300.00

Ranaviru Divineguma representing the

sansada in Rathnapura District with the

participation of the sansada members.

+» Holding a religious programme on Rs.11,349.00

Amawaka Poya Day at Malwessawa Viharaya

in Gadakawela by the Ranaviru sansada in

Rathnapura District.

%+ Granting spectacles for the members of Rs.10,486.75

Embilipitiya and nearby Ranaviru Sansada.

% Providing financial support to the alms Rs.20,000.00

giving organized by the Ranaviru Sansada in

mathugama and Dodamgoda.

Grand Total Rs.357,144.00
Vote 8 -National and regional Ceremonies
Target Number Progress Note
Complet Expenditure
ed (Rs.)
01 +* Exhibition stall of Ranaviru Seva Authority Rs.897,441.41

at Deyata Kirula exhibition 2012

Grand Total Rs.897,441.41
Sansada Project
Estimated amount in year 2012 - Rs.19,291,300.00
Total Expenditure in year 2012 - Rs.2,487,156.66

Expenditure in year2012 as a percentage - 12.8 %
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ii.Ranaviru Villages Project
Votel- Development of infrastructure facilities in Ranaviru Villages

Target

Number
Complet
ed
05

X/
L X4

X/
L X4

7/
L X4

Progress

Provision of the second installment of the
expenses to construct the community center
in Galnewa Ranaviru village.

Provision of the first installment of
Rs.500,000/-which is to construct a new
section and repair the community center of
Lunama Ranaviru Village

Provision of the first installment of Rs.
335,182.95 for the renovation of the
community center and the shrine room
Provision of the first installment of Rs.
500,000.00 to build a new section in the
community center in Keragala ranaviru
Village.

Provision of the first installment of
Rs..475,000.00 to construct the Children Park
in Lunama Ranaviru Village.

Total

QA

Note
Expenditure

(Rs.)
Rs.100,000.00

Rs.150,000.00

Rs.100,550.00

Rs.150,000.00

Rs.142,500.00

Rs.643,050.00
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Vote 2 - Creation of Sample Ranaviru Villages and Providing equipment and goods to the

most exemplary Ranaviru Village at special occasions.

Target Number Progress Note
Complet Expenditure
ed (Rs.)
* Providing dancing accessories to Navagampura Rs.
village and participation at the function. 936.00
+* Participation at the survey of the Ranaviru villages, Rs.
Wathupitiwala, Nugedolawatta, Walbothale, and 10,862
Ibbagamuwa .00
+ Holding a discussion at Ibbagamuwa Ranaviru Rs.
village on construction of a community center. 5,000.
00
+»* Participation at the Pasyala Rs.
Nugedolawatta Ranaviru village 820.00

¢ Distribution of office equipment disposed
from Ranaviru Seva

Ranaviru Villages.

X/
L X4

Ranaviru Villages.

Total

Vote 3 - Fellowship Building Programmes in Ranaviru Villages

Target Number Progress

Complet
ed
** Providing financial

Ceremony held in Nugedolawatta Ranaviru

Village

e

%

QA

Provision of loud speaker facilities to

Nugedolawatta, Wirusahana and Millewa

Providing gifts to the New Year festival in
Ibbagamuwa Ranaviru Village

+* Providing gifts to the New Year festival in
Nawagampura Ranaviru Village

** Providing gifts to the New Year festival in
Wathupitiwala Ranaviru Village

Rs. 13,833.00

Rs.296,850.00

Rs.328,301.00

Note
Expenditure
(Rs.)
Rs.20,000.00

Rs.20,000.00

Rs.20,000.00

Rs.20,000.00
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7/
°e

7/
°0

7/
°0

7/
°e

7/
°0

Providing gifts to the New Year festival in
Dombagoda Ranaviru Village

Providing gifts to the New Year festival in
Pelendagoda Ranaviru Village

Providing gifts to the New Year festival in
Mapalagama Ranaviru Village

Providing gifts to the New Year festival in
Lunama Ranaviru Village

Providing gifts to the New Year festival in
Wirusahana Ranaviru Village

Participation at the festival of the children of
Ranaviru  Abhinandana Kalayathana in
Ibbagamuwa Ranaviru Village

Providing financial aid to the Pirith Ceremony
in Salawa (Swarana Jayanthi Ranavirugama)
and participation at the event

Providing financial aids to the Viru Daru
Prathibha dancing festival of the children in
Mapalagama Ranaviru Village and participating
at the event

Total

QA

Rs.20,000.00

Rs.20,000.00

Rs.20,000.00

Rs.20,000.00

Rs.20,000.00

Rs.6,597.00

Rs.23,000.00

Rs.24,000.00

Rs.233,597.00
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Vote 4 — Home Gardening Programmes in Ranaviru villages

Target | Number Progress Note
Complet Expenditure (Rs.)
ed
+¢ Providing financial aids to purchase seeds for Rs.37,295.00

home gardening in Ranaviru villages
To Nawagamapura and Rambeawa
Ranaviru Villages

+¢ Providing agricultural equipment for home Rs.72,080.76
gardening in Ranaviru villages ¢
To Nawagamapura, Nugedolawataa,
Mapalagama, Rambewa,

Total Rs.109,375.76

Village Project
Total estimated amount in year 2012 - Rs.6,038,129.50
Total expenditure in year 2012 - Rs.1,314,323.76

Expenditure in year 2012 as a percentage -21.8 %

iii. Cultural
Introduction:-

The objective of this division is to establish the war heroes and the relatives of the war
heroes who fought for the country and became disabled/ disappeared and died, in the
world of literature and art and to improve their artistic taste and skills enabling to socialize

a more sensitive community of war heroes.

Vision:-
“A sensitive community of war heroes who touches aesthetic values with a broad
mindset”
Objective:-
1. Socializing the war heroes as normal civil citizens
2. Making the community of war heroes respectable and prestigious
3. Encourage them to be self confident

4. Encourage them to be social activists
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5. Making the war hero not only a mere soldier but also a person with a sensitive
heart and aesthetic skills

6. Creating a broad thinking pattern

7. Spiritual development and creating a social friendly community

8. Highlighting their experiences in the battlefield and the society in the literary world

and building up a wide social discussion

Target Group:-

War heroes, their closest relatives ( Parents/ Wives/ Children)

Ranaviru Suwanda -2012 Competitions of Children of War Heroes

Number of competitions were held for war heroes and their closest relatives in year 2012
calling applications over electronic and paper advertisements. There were 03 categories
i.e. Children of war heroes, parents/ wives of war heroes and War heroes. Competitions
were designed appropriately for each age limit.

There were 09 competitions for the children of war heroes. Accordingly some of the
competitions were held gender vise and some were mixed events. Age limits were
designed enabling all the children from a very young age to elderly children who are

studying in advanced classes. Suitable criteria for each and every event were introduced.
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Ranaviru Suwanda -2012 Competitions of Children of War Heroes

Event Male/ Age Criteria

Female/ limits

Mixed
01.Dancing Male/ Female | 6-12 Competitions are held under One tradition out of
Competition of 13-16 Kandyan, Low Country and Sabaragamuwa, Folk Dance
Children of War 17-21 and Creative Performance. Dancing item should be
Heroes 22-25 limited to maximum 04 mins.
02. Drumming Male/ Female | 6-12 Kandyan/ Low Country/ Sabaragamuwa Double Drum
Competition 13-16 can be used and a performance with classical wordings

17-21 in each tradition should be presented. Maximum 04
22-25 mins and minimum 03 mins

03. Singing Male/ Female | 6-12 Classical or simple songs can be presented
Competition of 13-16
Children of War 17-21
Heroes 22-25
04. Instrument Mixed 6-12 Any Eastern or Western Instrument can be used
Playing 13-16
Competition of 17-21
Children of War 22-25
Heores
05. Announcing Mixed 13-16 Announcements should be presented on any of the
Competition of 17-21 topics given by the panel of judges
Children of War 22-25
Heroes
06. Prose Mixed 13-16 1. Let us be tempered with the bitter and sweet
competition of 17-21 experiences in the past
Children of War 22-25 2. “We are the children of a proud history”
Heroes
07. Poem Mixed 13-16 Topic of their Choice
Competition of 17-21
Children of War 22-25
Heroes
08. Paintings of Mixed 6-12 1. My Developing Motherland
the Children of 13-16 2. The Moon has Visited our Village
War heroes 17-21 3. Thisis Summer
24" X 26” 22-25 4. My New year
09. Speech Mixed 13-16 1. War Hero is the Personality of Nation
Competitions of 17-21 2. A Country can be Built up only with everyone’s
Children of War 22-25 Contribution

Heroes

3. A mind with free thoughts is the greatest
The speech must be made on one of the above topics
subject to the maximum time limit of of 6 mins.
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Competitions of the Parents and Wives of War Heroes

The competitions of parents and wives of war heroes were held under 04 events. The
competitions were of mixed nature. Common rules and criteria were introduced. The main
objective of this programme is to give them an opportunity to enter to the field of
handicraft since there is a huge opportunity in local and international market. We

expected to motivate them through the victories they achieve at the competitions.

Event Male/ Female/ Criteria
Mixed
1. Handicraft Mixed Should be a creation made of local materials
2. Poem Writing | Mixed Topic of their Choice
3. Lyrics Writing | Mixed Topic of their Choice
4. Short Stories | Mixed Topic of their Choice

Competitions of War Heroes

War hero competitions were held under 07 events. There were mixed and male female
events. General instructions and criteria were presented for each event. Opportunity was
given for them to select a topic of their choice in order to let them express all their
feelings on their experience in war and in the civil society and to evaluate the social reality

in their writings.
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Event Male/ Female/ | Criteria
Mixed
1. Dancing Male/ Female Competitions are held under One tradition out of Kandyan,

Low Country and Sabaragamuwa, Folk Dance and Creative
Perfromance. Dancing item should be limited to maximum

04 mins.

2. Drumming

Male/ Female

Kandyan/ Low Country/ Sabaragamuwa Double Drum can
be used and a performance with classical wordings in each
tradition should be presented. Maximum 04 mins and

minimum 03 mins

3. Singing Male/ Female Classical or simple songs can be presented

4. Playing Mixed Any Eastern or Western Instrument can be used
musical
instruments

5. Poems Mixed Topic of their Choice

6. Lyrics Mixed Topic of their Choice

7. Short Stories | Mixed Topic of their Choice

General guidelines were used throughout the Ranaviru Suwanda Literary Competition
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Cultural habits people get used to through the religion are more powerful than the
process of teaching and learning religion. Aesthetics and literature are two of the most
important components of the said cultural entity.

If we take the Ranaviru community as a sub community in this wider society, it is obvious
that the tough times war heroes and their closest relatives passed and experienced and
the current obstacles they are facing are completely different from the experiences form a
normal human life. How do they release these experiences to the society as a war hero, a
child of a war hero, a wife of a war hero and as parents of a war hero?

True the experiences are harsh, they are bitter, but Art is there for any one in the society
to release the thoughts, experiences, and stress inside the mind to the society in a more
useful way, making all these bitter experiences valuable for the community. All the
complexities of a mind of a soldier resulted in bitter experiences they face, can be washed
away by the power of art and aesthetics. That is a medicine and it cures one's mind.
Further their reflections in art will definitely change the mindset of the civil society. It is to

achieve these goals, Ranaviru Suwanda Literary Programme was held in year 2012.

o Further, the awarding ceremony of Ranaviru Suwanda Awards 2011 was held
ceremoniously under the auspices of Hon. Ayoma Rajapakse, Chairperson of Seva
Vanitha and certificates, awards and vouchers of money were awarded to 131

persons.
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A child receiving certificates from Hon. Ayoma Rajapakse
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Awarding Ceremony of Ranaviru Suwanda Certificated and Awards

06. Conclusion

Ranaviru Seva Authority which started with 03 main projects, later developed 10 projects
and in year 2011 started work in 05 divisions. Now it has spread through out the country
covering all the areas of the island and has implemented number of welfare activities for
the war heroes who have dedicated their life and future for the well being of the nation,

and their family members.

Our gratitude is hereby conveyed to H.E. The President who advises us on the progress of
the Authority and guides to achieve our objectives and goals with his invaluable ideas,
Secretary to H.E. The President, all the staff in the Ministry of Defense who perform under
the guidance of the Secretary of Ministry of Defense and Additional Secretary of the
Ministry, and all the others in public and private sector who supported us in numerous

ways inyear 2012.

It should be specifically mentioned that the staff of the Ranaviru Seva Authority has given
an example to the country by working with their fullest capacity with minimum facilities
and utmost dedication. Since various steps have been taken in this year to improve the
condition of the office facilities and the status of the staff, it is expected to delver more

efficient and productive service to Ranaviru community in the coming years.

Ranviru Seva Authority takes every possible action to commemorate the name of the war
heroes and thereby encourage the war heroes and their relatives to live a life with self
confidence and courage. Further the Authority attempts to pay due respect and value for
them in the country. Ranaviru Seva Authority is dedicated to achieve the vision and
objectives created through the victory of war which was earned amidst obstacles and
barriers by making necessary changes in the super structure o f the Authority and is

determined to establish the well being of the Ranaviru Community.
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07.Report of the Auditor General

RANAVIRU SEVA AUTHORITY
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-12-2012

Assets
Property Plant and Equipment

Fixed Deposits
Total 01
Current Assets
Stationery Stock
Short Term Investments
Loans and Loan Interests Receivable
Less
Provision for Doubtful Debts
Fuel Deposits
Saving Accounts Balances
Bank Balance

.02
Total Assets (03=01+02)
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Total Net Assets (03-04)

Total Net Assets / Equity (01+02-04)

Notes
Rs.

5 349,565,794.56

2,093,367.08

10

(04)

2012
Rs.

150,471,247.82

28,000,000.00

178,471,247.82

412,874.11
79,546,219.77

347,472,427.48

90,000.00

2,891,978.86
13,419,186.43

443,832,686.65

622,303,934.47

9,936,286.13

17,543,363.55

27,479,649.68

594,824,284.79

594,824,284.79

2011
Rs. Rs.

127,792,898.20

28,000,000.00

155,792,898.20

307,358.35
109,405,428.57

341,698,690.39
341,698,690.39

60,000.00

5,868,735.67
4,578,329.41

461,918,542.39

617,711,440.59

10,079,183.78

9,982,589.15

20,061,772.93

597,649,667.66

597,649,667.66

The above balance sheet is to be read in conjunction with the Accounting Policies and notes appearing on pages 02 to

23.

Management Board is responsible for the preparation of these Financial Statements.

The power of signing and issuing of this financial statements on behalf of Management Board has been given on 19th

November 2013.

B M JK Bandara
Acting Accountant
Ranaviru Seva Authority

Padma Wettewa
Chairperson

Ranaviru Seva Authority

Q>
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Income
Government Grant ( Recurrent)

Administration

Projects

Supiri Vasana Sampath Lottery Income

Interest Income

Interest Income on Employee Loan

Service Charges

Ravaviru Flag Sale Income
Donations
Over Provision of Doubtful Debts

Other Income

Total Income (01)

Expenses

Personnel Cost
Travelling Expenses

Supplies

Manitenance Expenses

Services under Agreements

Other Recurrent Expenses

Project Handling Expenses

Depreciation

Finance Expenses

Loss on Revaluation

Under Provisions

Total Expenses (02)

Total Excess/ (Deficit) for the Period

(01-02)

RANAVIRU SEVA AUTHORITY
INCOME AND EXPENSES ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Notes

11

12

13
14
15
16

17

18
19

20

21

22

23

24

Rs.

26,090,493.37
9,500,000.00

QA

2012
Rs.

35,590,493.37

103,822,260.00

10,000,926.84
190,868.69

10,085,710.73

5,410,673.73
4,537,547.90

245,076.56
1,270,555.91

171,154,113.73

22,761,801.23

603,969.15

3,830,938.84
2,719,599.21
6,121,946.62
871,417.10
124,715,296.93
2,679,433.49
12,424.91

4,542,009.54

592.00

168,859,429.02

2,294,684.71

Rs.

21,761,093.25

2011
Rs.

21,761,093.25

93,860,100.00

8,779,079.67
199,408.38

7,900,895.22

4,528,815.75

4,607,766.84

818,501.63

142,455,660.74

21,493,797.32
756,350.55
2,336,028.88

2,141,839.66

4,520,118.43

628,925.30

96,319,583.54

2,781,643.98

74,848.20

131,053,135.86

11,402,524.88
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RANAVIRU SEVA AUTHORITY
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Excess / ( Deficit)
Adjustments
Depreciations
Provision for Gratuity
Interest Income
Revaluation Loss
Special Items

Operating Excess/ (Deficit) before Working Capital Changes

Increase / (Decrease) in Stationery Stocks
Increase / (Decrease) in Cash Payables
Increase / (Decrease) in Cash Receivables
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits

Increase / (Decrease) in Cash Flow Generated from Operating Activities

Gratuity Paid
Increase / (Decrease) in Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Sale/ (Purchase) of Land and Buildings

Sale/ (Purchase) of Plant and Equipment

Sale/(Purchase) of Furniture

Interest Income

Increase / (Decrease) in Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Main Receipts from Government

Main Payments to Government

Increase / (Decrease) in Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash Equivalents at the beginning of the period

Cash and cash Equivalents at the end of the period

Q>

Notes

25

2,012
Rs.

2,294,684.71

2,679,433.49
1,566,280.00
(10,000,926.84)
4,542,009.54
(10,525,573.18)

2,011
Rs.
11,402,524.88
2,781,643.98
1,115,510.13

(8,779,079.67)

(1,904,727.49)

(9,444,092.28)

(105,516.76)
(142,897.65)
(5,773,737.09)
(30,000.00)
(15,496,242.78)

4,615,871,83
1,798,475.73
(30,813,054.39)

(24,398,706.83
(485,137.50)

(15,496,242.78)

(24,883,844.33)

(18,903,128.99)  (18,688,823.53)
(578,693.66)  (2,298,658.00
(17,970.00) (1,171,181.80)
10,000,926.84 8,779,079.67
(9,498,865.81)  (13,379,583.66)
1,000,000.00 3,500,000.00
(797,612,.00)
1,000,000.00 2,702,388.00
(797,612.00)
(23,995,108.59)  (35,561,039.99)

119,852,493.65

155,413,533.64

95,857,385.06

119,852,493.65
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Description

Balances as at 01-01-2011

2010

Total Excess/ (Deficit) for the period
Transfers to Capital Account

Less:

Provisions

Transfers to Employee Loan Circular Fund
Adjustments

Balances as at 31-12-2011

2011

Additions

Total Excess/ (Deficit) for the period
Transfers to Capital Account

Less:

Provisions

Transfers to Employee Loan Circular Fund

Adjustment

Balances as at 31-12-2012

RANAVIRU SEVA AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES OF EQUITY / TOTAL NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Notes

26

Revaluation Employee Loan

Capital Reserve
Rs. Rs.

567,443,291.86 6,033,333.33

11,402,524.88

(199,408.38)

4,251,055.50

Circular Fund Total
Rs. Rs.

8,519,462.09 581,996,087.28

11,402,524.88

199,408.38 199,408,.38

(199,408.38)

4,251,055.50

582,897,463.86 6,033,333.33

2,294,684.71

(190,868.69)

(5,120,067.58)

8,718,870.47 597,649,667.66

2,294,684.71

190,868.69 190,868.69

(190,868.69)

(5,120,067.58)

579,881,212.30 6,033,333.33

8,909,739.16 594,824,284.79

Q>
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08. Financial Statement

RANAVIRU SEVA AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2012

General

Ranaviru Sewa Authority was established under Act No 54 of 1999 Ranaviru
Seva Authority Act.Main function of the Authority is to provide the welfare
development of fully disable armed service personnel and their dependents,
and families of armed service personnel missing in action.

The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared according to the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and  based on historical
cost.Inflation factor has not been adjusted when preparing financial
statements.

Accounting Period

Accounting period is from 01-01- 2012 to 31-12-2012.

Accounting for Government Grants

Recurrent grants received from the government has been adjusted to income
and expenses account and capital grants has been adjusted to government
contribution.

Assets and basis of valuation

Tangible assets and depreciations

Depreciations has been calculated on Straight line method based on below
rates annually.

Buildings and Constructions 5%

Furniture and Equipment 15%
Machines and Equipment 15%
Vehicles 20%
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Furniture and equipment and Machine and equipment have been accounted
based on revaluation value as at 31-12-2012.

Assets are not depreciated in the year of purchased.
Stocks

Trade stock, Stationeries and consumable material stocks have been valued at
cost. Cost has been calculated based on First In First Out basis.

Debtors and Other Receivables

Amount estimated as realized has been shown as debtors and other
receivables.

Liabilities and Provision
Liabilities and Provisions

Current Liabilities

Liabilities classified as current liabilities which fall due for payment on
demand or within one year from balance sheet date.

Provisions

Policy for Provision for Gratuity is made based on number of completed
years from the recruitment.

Policy for doubtful debt provision is 1% of debtors as at balance sheet date.
Income and Expenses

Income and expenses are accounted based on accrual method.

Lottery Income

Percentage of the lottery income of Jayawiru Sampatha is credited to
Government Consolidated fund by the National Lottery Board on behalf of
Ranaviru Seva Authority and it is accounted as lottery income.

Funds which has not yet been received from government consolidated fund is

accounted as lottery income receivables.
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Capital expenditure borne by Ranaviru Seva Authority for projects has been
provided 100% to Income and Expenditure Account.

Notes

Local and Foreign donors donate money to Ranaviru Seva Authority and those
cash gives for Ranaviru children education. In addition money will be given
for specially nominated activities by the donors.

Investments

Ranaviru Seva Authority have fixed deposits in National Savings Bank and its
interest income is used for giving scholarships for Ranaviru children.

Funds of current account number 8 is invested temporary in a fund
management account in bank of Ceylon

Authority is implementing below projects

Project Account

Social and Cultural Division Housing Development Project
Account

Ranaviru Honor and Pride Division Ranaviru  Anusmarana and
Welfare Project Account

Education, Skills and Economic Education Project Account

Development Division
Physical and Mental Health Development  Disable War Hero's

Division Welfare Project Account
Data and Information Division Psychosocial Project Account
Subsidy Loans Division Subsidy Loan Account
Administration General Account
Skills  Development  Project
Account
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Note 01
Property Plant and Equipment

Descriptions

Balances as at 01-01-2012

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Skills Development Project Account
Psychosocial Project Account

Ranaviru Anusmarana Project Account
Disable War Hero's Welfare Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Additions

General Account

Psychosocial Project Account

Disable War Hero's Welfare Project Account

Transfers between projects

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Skills Development Project Account
Psychosocial Project Account

Ranaviru Anusmarana Project Account
Disable War Hero's Welfare Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Disposals and Adjustments
General Account

Balance as at 31-12-2012

Depreciations

Accumulated Depreciations as at 01-01-2012
General Account

Housing Development Project Account

Skills Development Project Account
Psychosocial Project Account

Ranaviru Anusmarana Project Account
Disable War Hero's Welfare Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Q>

Furniture and Machine
Land and Buildings  Equipment Equipment Vehicles Total
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs

119,467,837.52  3,964,056.79  11,006,391.05 9,836,825.00 144,275,110.36
2,785,425.22 7,608,816.05 6,050,000.00 16,444,241.27

101,113,189.42 80,488.80 3,700,000.00 104,893,678.22
455,991.77 1,689,350.00 2,145,341.77

15,482,261.10 97,312.00 1,331,875.00 86,825.00 16,998,273.10
2,872,387.00 312,019.00 171,120.00 3,355,526.00
116,660.00 116,660.00

116,160.00 205,230.00 321,390.00

18,903,128.99 17,970.00 578,693.66 10,400,000.00 29,899,792.65
578,693.66  10,400,000.00 10,978,693.66

18,903,128.99 18,903,128.99
17,970.00 17,970.00

0.00

1,196,601.57 3,397,575.00 4,594,176.57
(80,488.80) (80,488.80)

(455,991.77)  (1,689,350.00) (2,145,341.77)

(97,312.00)  (1,331,875.00) (1,429,187.00)

(312,019.00) (171,120.00) (483,139.00)

(134,630.00) (134,630.00)

(116,160.00) (205,230.00) (321,390.00)

(2,724,006.79) (10,727,309.71) (13,451,316.50)

(2,724,006.79) (10,727,309.71) (13,451,316.00)

138,370,966.51  1,258,020.00 857,775.00 20,236,825.00 160,723,586.51
921,894.34  1,982,070.31 5,041,422.51 8,536,825.00 16,482,212.16
1,491,907.37 3,467,697.26 4,750,000.00 9,709,604.63

3,700,000.00 3,700,000.00

205,651.34 896,497.50 1,102,148.84

29,193.60 543,346.00 86,825.00 659,364.60

921,894.34 220,470.00 72,312.75 1,214,677.09
34,848.00 61,569.00 96,417.00
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Income and Expenditure Account

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Skills Development Project Account
Psychosocial Project Account

Ranaviru Anusmarana Project Account
Disable War Hero's Welfare Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Transfers between projects

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Skills Development Project Account
Psychosocial Project Account

Ranaviru Anusmarana Project Account
Disable War Hero's Welfare Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Disposals and Adjustments
General Accounts

Accumulated Depreciation as at 31-12-2012

Net Book Value As At 31-12-2012

143,619.35 489,458.67
319,973.58

143,619.35

12,073.32
68,398.77
14,596.80
39,493.20
17,499.00
17,424.00

0.00

659,648.03

(

12,073.32)

(274,050.11)
(43,790.40)
(259,963.20)
(17,499.00)
(52,272.00)

(2,471,528.98)
(2,471,528.98)

1,396,355.47
899,404.22

253,402.50
188,274.50
24,489.75

30,784.50

2,070,676.50
(1,149,900.00)
(731,620.50)
(96,802.50)

(92,353.50)

(6,437,777.98)
6,437,777.98)

650,000.00 2,679,433.49
650,000.00 1,869,377.80
12,073.32

321,801.27

202,871.30

207,602.30

17,499.00

48,208.50

0.00
2,730,324.53
(12,073.32)
(1,423,950.11)
(775,410.90)
(356,765.70)
(17,499.00)
(144,625.50)

(8,909,306.96)
(8,909,306.96)

1,065,513.69

0.00

0.00

9,186,825.00 10,252,338.69

137,305,452.82  1,258,020.00

857,775.00

11,050,000.00 150,471,247.82

Q>

128



Ranaviru seva Authority/ Annual Report 2012

Note 02
Fixed Deposits

Education Project Account
Ranaviru Memorial Project Account

Note 03
Stationery Stock

Ranaviru Memorial Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Note 04
Short Term Investments

04-1 Treasury Repurchases
Ranaviru Memorial Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account
04-2 Treasury Bills
Ranaviru Memorial Project Account
04-3 Fund Management Account
General Account
Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account
Skills Development Project Account
Psychosocial Project Account
Ranaviru Memorial Project Account
Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Q>

2012 2011
Rs Rs
25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
28,000,000.00 28,000,000.00
2012 2011
Rs Rs
307,358.35
412,874.11
412,874.11 307,358.35
2012 2011
Rs Rs
1,416,698.68
2,828,581.10 37,064,775.05
38,588,781.66
7,086,737.60 12,071,295.73
111,708,976.36 51,717,382.56
(78,404,922.41)  (28,701,053.66)
1,650,086.14 1,656,086.14
(43,602,800.96)  (16,467,794.79)
5,441,776.10 (2,818,857.36)
(10,648,004.03) (4,251,229.79)
83,485,789.87 19,129,344.35
79,546,219.77  109,405,428.57
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Note 05
Loans and Interest Receivable on Loans
2012 2011
Rs Rs
05-1 Interest Receivable on Investments
Treasury Bills
Ranaviru Memorial Project Account 286,236.93
Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposits
Education Project Account 160,159.83 123,287.67
Ranaviru Memorial Project Account 196,273.96 155,383.56
Interest on Savings Account
Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account 44,748.00
05-2 Loans
General Account
Disaster Loans 4,142,778.00 4,812,861.50
Subsidy Loan Account
1. Housing Loans for Persons in Housing Loan Service 38,712,190.39 58,946,765.27
Housing Loans ( Movement ) 90,578,320.41 67,603,146.57
Housing Loans ( Villages) 2,476,424.54 397,485,263.00
2. Medical Loans 156,603.50 1,058,480.91
3. Self Employments Loans 1,940,746.70 1,207,777.59
4. Three Wheels Loans 74,683,801.60 100,200,530.97
5. Education Loans 788,620.69 852,809.68
Education Project Account
05-3 Service Charges
Subsidy Loan Account
1. Housing Loans for Persons in Housing Loan Service 284,759.62 442,462.49
Housing Loans ( Movement ) 315,132.16 160,291.80
Housing Loans ( Villages) 40,790.02 29,589.40
2. Medical Loans 4,483.30 5,082.66
3. Self Employments Loans 6,206.66 12,778.01
4. Three Wheels Loans 151,402.42 410,054.89
5. Education Loans 1,333.26 118.53
05-4 Supiri Vasana Sampatha Lottery Income 133,659,399.00 100,837,139.00
05-5 Cash Receivables
Housing Development Project Account 35,200.00
Education Project Account 500,000.00
Psychosocial Project Account 88,612.00
05-6 Advances
Housing Development Project Account 451,683.50 64,700.10
Education Project Account 147,750.00 (16,475.00)
Psychosocial Project Account 104,970.00
Ranaviru Memorial Project Account 112,950.00 261,327.55
Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account 2,485.00 (83,792.32)
Subsidy Loan Account 10,000.00 14,000.00
05-7 Festival Advances
General Account 30,500.00 27,000.00
Subsidy Loan Account 11,000.00 5,750.00

349,565,794.56 341,698,690.39
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Note 06

Fuel Deposit

Note 07

General Account

Ranaviru Memorial Project Account

Savings Account Balance

Note 08

Bank Balances

Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account
Psychosocial Project Account

Ranaviru Memorial Project Account

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account

Skills Development Project Account
Psychosocial Project Account

Ranaviru Memorial Project Account

Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

QA

2012 2011
Rs Rs
90,000.00 50,000.00
10,000.00
90,000.00 60,000.00
2012 2011
Rs Rs
764,750.43 738,176.09
1,577,705.16 1,481,542.14
549,523.27 234,893.80
3,414,123.64
2,891,978.86 5,868,735.67
2012 2011
Rs Rs
2,175,910.31 (2,328,689.93)
3,346,721.18 1,784,566.25
(1,379,072.50) (3,882,592.70)
400,000.00 394,000.00
9,821,757.13 2,023,148.99
609,347.16 (459,116.53)
745,761.30 (500,553.75)
(2,301,238.15) 7,547,567.08
13,419,186.43 4,578,329.41
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Current Liabilities

09-1

09-2

09-3

09-4

09-5

General Account

Salaries and Wages

General Account

Salaries and Wages Payable
General Account

Employee Provident Fund Payable
Subsidy Loan Account

Employee Trust Fund Payable
Subsidy Loan Account

Over Time Payable

Subsidy Loan Account
Travelling Expenses
General Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Supplies
Subsidy Loan Account

Fuel and Liquids
Subsidy Loan Account

Ranaviru Memorial Project Account
Vehicle Maintenance

Building Maintenance
Subsidy Loan Account

Ranaviru Memorial Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Subsidy Loan Account

General Account
Subsidy Loan Account

General Account
Subsidy Loan Account

General Account

General Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Subsidy Loan Account
Subsidy Loan Account
Water Bills Payable
General Account

Psychosocial Project Account

General Account

General Account

Q>

2012
Rs

232,261.61

36,455.32

31,809.51

58,500.00

49,300.00

5,627.80
54,895.00

217,839.00

47,008.79

24,639.38

110,917.90

42,500.00

35,600.00

44,099.00
140,000.00

3,900.00

210,000.00
37,515.66

2011
Rs

12,524.96
216,001.05
34,016.27
28,209.64

18,750.00

23,000.00

1,507.00

14,834.00

12,984.90

32,952.75

52,266.65

44,137.00
117,644.14

33,103.50

110,917.90

42,500.00

29,578.00

180,568.00

29,881.00

2,294,626.00

654,058.00
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09-6 Other

Expenses Payable to purchase necessary equipment and goods for
special events for Model Ranaviru Villages

09-7 Housing Development Project Account
Expenses Payable to purchase necessary equipment and goods for
special events for Model Ranaviru Villages
Movement Conference Expenses Payable
Payable for Ranaviru Suwada Literature Competition and Awards
Giving Expenses
Financial Aids Payable for Disaster Situations

Expenses Payable to purchase necessary equipment and goods for special events for

Consutancy Fee Payable for New and Existing Computer Centers

Consutancy Fee Payable for Ranaviru Villages (Dancing/ Music and
Other)

Education Project Account
Consultancy Fee Payable for New and Existing Computer Centers

Consultancy Fee Payable for Ranaviru Villages ( Dancing/ Music and other)

Sanitary Facilities Aid payable

09-8 Ranaviru Memorial Project Account
Expenses Payable for Government Ceremonies
Expenses Payable for Ranaviru Gardens Maintenance
Media Expenses Payable for Projects

Expenses Payable for Memorial Programs with External Institutions
Bills Payable

Expenses Payable for Ranawiru Day

Expenses Payable for Medals Giving Ceremony

Expenses Payable for Memorial Programs with External Institutions

Expenses Payable for Lands Acquisition
Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account
Medical Aid payable

09-9 Subsidy Loan Account
Funds payable
Creditors

QA

13,548.39

5,200,000.00 5,200,000.00
389,452.00
22,235.00
10,000.00
296,850.00
72,080.76
253,400.00
204,000.00
87,346.55
130,000.00

6,456.00

4,104.00 122,277.00

82,137.50

8,910.00

3,550.00
370,625.92
633,250.00
123,550.00
50,400.00
215,800.00

317,982.10 495,708.34

172,340.83 162,535.29

9,936,286.13 10,079,183.78
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Note 10 General Account
Subsidy Loan Account
1 Provisions for Gratuity
Balance at the Beginning of the Period

General Account
Subsidy Loan Account
Add:

Provisions for the Period

General Account
Subsidy Loan Account
Deduct:

Gratuity Paid

Balance at the End of the Period

2. Government Contribution ( Capital)

Total 1+2
Treasury Bills Repurchases / Fund Management
Note 11 General Account
Interest Incom:Ranaviru Memorial Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account
11-1 111
Interest Income on Treasury Bills
Ranaviru Memorial Project Account

Interest Income on Fixed Deposits
11-2 Education Project Account
Ranaviru Memorial Project Account

11-3 Interest Income on Savings Accounts
Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account
Psychosocial Project Account

11-4 Ranaviru Memorial Project Account

2012 2011
Rs Rs

4,214,155.13 3,583,782.50
3,870,505.13 3,308,142.50
343,650.00 275,640.00
1,566,280.00 1,115,510.00
1,421,690.00 992,000.13
144,590.00 123,510.00
485,137.50
429,637.50
55,500.00
5,780,435.13 4,214,155.13
11,762,928.42 5,768,434.02

17,543,363.55

9,982,589.15

2012
Rs

943,491.50
118,288.61
2,503,886.58

3,535,267.14

2,302,226.03

2011
Rs

642,221.64
84,937.74
2,780,258.23

2,583,933.08

2,145,833.32

312,246.58 285,000.00
29,527.04 28,500.96
75,265.64 72,442.93
35,606.67 26,808.40

145,121.05 129,143.37

10,000,926.00 8,779,079.67
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Note 12
Service Fee

Subsidy Loan Account

1. Housing Loans for Persons in Housing Loan Service
Housing loans ( Movements)
Housing loans (Villages)

2. Medical Loans

3. Self Employment Loans

4.Three wheels loans

S. Education loans

Note 13
Ranaviru Flags Sales Income

Housing Development Project Account
Ranaviru Memorial Project Account

Note 14 Education Project Account
Donations Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account

14-1 Donations - Local
Education Project Account

14-2 Donations - Foreign

Note 15
Doubtful Debts Over Provisions

Subsidy Loan Account

Note 16

Other Income General Account
Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account
Psychosocial Project Account
Ranaviru Memorial Project Account
Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Note 17
Personnel Cost

Salaries and Wages
Employee Provident Fund
Employee Trust Fund
Gratuity

Overtime

Allowances

QA

2012 2011
Rs Rs
1,970,572.84 2,396,367.22
3,778,805.31 2,331,692.70
140,381.73 206,678.63
34,616.90 22,086.61
81,505.57 63,281.14
4,052,713.88 2,878,537.04
27,114.50 2,251.88
10,085,710.73 7,900,895.22
2012 2011
Rs Rs
17,900.00
5,410,673.73 4,510,915.75
5,410,673.73 4,528,815.75
2012 2011
Rs Rs
3,985.066.98 3,561,664.59
290,000.00
552,480.92 756,102.25
4,537,547.90 4,607,766.84
2012 2011
Rs Rs
245,076.56
245,076.56
2012 2011
Rs Rs
13,548.39 10,028.20
270,302.29 390,854.00
239,824.00
316,184.60 363,500.00
330,119.75 20,600.00
100,000.50 200.00
576.38 33,319.43
1,270,555.91 818,501.63
Notes 2012 2011
Rs Rs
27 16,356,262.59 16,471,335.69
28 1,957,018.59 1,958,780.88
29 489,254.65 489,695.23
30 1,566,280.00 1,115,510.13
31 454,935.40 238,400.39
.32 1,938,050.00 1,220,075.00

22,761,801.23

21,493,797.32
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Note 18
Travelling Expenses 2012 2011
Rs Rs
Local
Housing Development Project Account 155,873.70
Education Project Account 36,453.00
Subsidy Loan Account 603,969.15 564,023.85
603,969.15 756,350.55
Note 19
Supplies Note 2012 2011
Rs Rs
Stationeries and Office Equipment 33 1,931,319.54 1,232,434.51
Fuel and Liquids 34 1,616,659.80 874,918.00
35 282,959.50 228,676.37
3,830,938.84 2,336,028.88
Note 20
Maintenance Expenses Note 2012 2011
Rs Rs
Vehicle Maintenance Expenses 36 2,616,666.45 1,598,499.73
Office Equipment Maintenance Expenses 37 92,184.96 268,246.93
Building Maintenance Expenses 38 10,747.80 275,093.00
2,719,599.21 2,141,839.66
Note 21
Services under Agreements Note 2012 2011
Rs Rs
Transport ( Vehicle Rent) 39 380,055.87 558,800.00
Telephone 4 999,137.16 1,029,881.25
Postage 41 200,147.50 220,080.00
Electricity 42 210,390.95 294,540.75
Water 43 277,323.00 248,950.22
News papers 35,600.00 30,170.00
Insurance 44 410,731.13 216,321.80
Sanitary Services 498,636.80 233,998.00
Security Service 1,297,917.21 1,306,863.41
Welfare works 116,527.00
Rent 1,600,000.00
Rates 45 95,480.00 365,093.00
Consultancy and Legal Expenses 46 15,420.00
6,121,946.62 4,520,118.43
Note 22
Other Recurrent Expenses Note 2012 2011
Rs Rs
Audit Fee 140,000.00 140,000.00
Office Equipment Services Facilities 47 105,825.60 2,149.47
Printing Expenses 48 146,900.00 29,069.70
Translation Expenses 49 211,402.50 207,035.50
Training Expenses - Local 50 28,500.00 129,842.40
Sundry Expenses 51 238,789.00 120,828.23
871,417.10 628,925.30
Note 23
Projects Handling Expenses Note 2012 2011
Rs Rs
Desabled Ranaviru Welfare Project Account 52 10,314,420.82 17,721,650.77
Education Project Account 53 63,207,752.73 58,490,638.16
Psychosocial Project Account 54 551,775.64 5,770,775.81
Ranaviru Memorial Project Account 55 45,195,043.05 12,847,471.95
56 5,446,304.69 1,489,046.85
Inter Project Transfers 57

124,715,296.93 96,319,583.54
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24-1 Withholding Tax

Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account

24-2 Debit Tax

Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account
Psychosocial Project Account

Ranaviru Memorial Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

24-3 Bad Debts

Subsidy Loan Account

Cash and Cash Equilents at the end of the period

Short Term Investments
Savings Account balances
Bank Balances

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account

Skills Development Project Account
Psychosocial Project Account

Ranaviru Memorial Project Account

Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account

Subsidy Loan Account

Salaries and Wages

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account

Subsidy Loan Account

Employee provident Fund

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account

Subsidy Loan Account

Employee Trust Fund

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account

Subsidy Loan Account

2012 2011
Rs Rs
2,952.70 2,850.10
18,750.00
4,235.49
936.05 5,606.87
8,536.16 13,987.87
1,640.11
27,777.76
12,424.91 74,848.20
Note 2012 2011
Rs Rs
4 79,546,219.77 109,405,428.57
7 2,891,978.86 5,868,735.67
8 13,419,186.43 4,578,329.41
95,857,385.06 119,852,493.65
2012 2011
Rs Rs
1,257,824.77
64,700.10 (4,368,511.50)
(13,946.09)
(6,444.00)
51,370.00
13,877.73
(84,292.32) 102,300.00
3,830,533.39 21,600.00
5,120,067.58 (4,251,055.50)
2012 2011
Rs Rs
13,516,252.59 12,781,227.12
482,181.69
127,507.20
2,840,010.00 3,080,419.68
16,356,262.59 16,471,335.69
2012 2011
Rs Rs
1,614,777.39 1,516,583.31
32,976.00
39,571.20
342,241.20 369,650.37
1,957,018.59 1,958,780.88
2012 2011
Rs Rs
403,694.35 379,145.84
8,244.00
9,892.80
85,560.30 92,412.59
489,254.65 489,695.23
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Note 30
Gratuity

General Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Note 31
Overtime

General Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Note 32
Allowances

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Psychosocial Project Account

Subsidy Loan Account

Note 33
Stationeries and Office Equipment

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account

Psychosocial Project Account

Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Note 34
Fuel and Liquid

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account
Psychosocial Project Account

Ranaviru Memorial Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Note 35
Refreshment Expenses

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

QA

2012 2011
Rs Rs
1,421,690.00 992,000.13
144,590.00 123,510.00
1,566,280.00 1,115,510.13
2012 2011
Rs Rs
150,000.00 153,228.05
304,935.40 85,172.34
454,935.40 238,400.39
2012 2011
Rs Rs
1,232,000.00 1,070,000.00
12,750.00
19,200.00
706,050.00 118,125.00
1,938,050.00 1,220,075.00
2012 2011
Rs Rs
400,000.00 501,507.00
94,024.30
4,368.00
40,518.10
182,204.00
1,531,319.54 409,813.11
1,931,319.54 1,232,434.51
2012 2011
Rs Rs
220,000.00 500,000.00
217,393.00
32,500.00
55,581.50
32,500.00
1,396,659.80 36,943.50
1,616,659.80 874,918.00
2012 2011
Rs Rs
59,367.00 75,000.00
3,201.50
530.00
223,592.50 149,944.87
282,959.50 228,676.37
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Note 36
Vehicle Maintenance Expenses 2012 2011
Rs Rs
General Account 350,000.00 500,000.00
Housing Development Project Account 314,672.14
Education Project Account 393,049.10
Psychosocial Project Account 1,800.00
Ranaviru Memorial Project Account 75,601.25
Subsidy Loan Account 2,266,666.45 313,377.24
2,616,666.45 1,598,499.73
Note 37
Office Equipment Maintenance Expenses 2012 2011
Rs Rs
General Account 65,000.00 75,000.00
Housing Development Project Account 39,175.33
Education Project Account 27,350.00
Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account 8,575.00
Subsidy Loan Account 27,184.96 118,146.60
92,184.96 268,246.93
Note 38
Building Maintenance Expenses 2012 2011
Rs Rs
General Account 40,000.00
Housing Development Project Account 89,857.00
Psychosocial Project Account 145,236.00
Subsidy Loan Account 10,747.80
10,747.80 275,093.00
Note 39
Services under agreements 2012 2011
Rs Rs
Transport ( Vehicle Rent)
General Account 20,000.00
Subsidy Loan Account 380,055.87 538,800.00
380,055.87 558,800.00
Note 40
Telephone Bills 2012 2011
Rs Rs
General Account 400,000.00 600,000.00
Housing Development Project Account 180,669.73
Education Project Account 32,751.60
Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account 25,850.01
Subsidy Loan Account 599,137.16 190,609.91
999,137.16 1,029,881.25
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Note 41

Postage

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account

Subsidy Loan Account

Note 42
Electricity

General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Education Project Account

Subsidy Loan Account

Note 43
Water

General Account
Housing Development Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Note 44
Insurance

General Account
Housing Development Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Note 45
Rates

General Account
Housing Development Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Note 46

Consultancy and Legal Expenses
General Account
Housing Development Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Note 47
Office Equipment Services Facilities

Subsidy Loan Account

Note 48
Printing Cost

General Account
Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Note 49

Translation Expenses
General Account

Housing Development Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

Q>

2012 2011
Rs Rs
60,000.00 140,000.00
60,000.00
20,000.00
140,147.50 80.00
200,147.50 220,080.00
2012 2011
Rs Rs
200,000.00 261,437.25
23,737.50
9,366.00
10,390.95
210,390.95 294,540.75
2012 2011
Rs Rs
85,000.00 85,000.00
58,929.92
192,323.00 105,020.30
277,323.00 248,950.22
2012 2011
Rs Rs
240,500.00
194,726.80
170,231.13 21,595.00
410,731.13 216,321.80
2012 2011
Rs Rs
100,000.00
265,093.00
95,480.00
95,480.00 365,093.00
2012 2011
Rs Rs
9,000.00
6,420.00
15,420.00
2012 2011
Rs Rs
105,825.60 2,149.47
105,825.60 2,149.47
2012 2011
Rs Rs
29,069.70
146,900.00
146,900.00 29,069.70
2012 2011
Rs Rs
20,290.00
211,402.50 186,745.50
211,402.50 207,035.50
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Note 50
Training Expenses - Local 2012 2011
Rs Rs
General Account
Subsidy Loan Account 28,500.00 129,842.40
28,500.00 129,842.40
Note 51
Sundry Expenses 2012 2011
Rs Rs
General Account 4,200.00
Housing Development Project Account 35,200.00
Education Project Account 33,000.00
Psychosocial Project Account 88,612.00
Ranaviru Memorial Project Account 10,000.00 40,534.36
Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account 44,748.00 64,775.90
Subsidy Loan Account 27,229.00 11,317.97
238,789.00 120,828.23
Note 52
Housing Development Project Account 2012 2011
Keep Movements Actively to Retein Members of the Movements Rs Rs
Coordination between Ranaviru Movements and Head Office 579,952.00
Leadership Training Workshops 105,750.00
District Awareness 693,129.01 184,980.43
Keep Movements Actively to Retain Members of the Movements 314,024.84 64,452.54
Coordination between Ranaviru Movements and Head Office 9,042.50
Infrastructure Facilities Development for Ranaviru Villages 1,000.00
Giving necessary equipment and goods for special events for Model
Ranaviru Villages 1,010,000.00 13,849,000.00
Movement Cluster Programs 342,144.75 265,227.50
Relationship Development Programs among Ranaviru Villages 937,862.41 825,106.40
Infrastructure Facilities Development for Ranaviru Villages 742,872.00 150,000.00
Ranaviru Suwada Literature Competition and Awards Giving
Expenses 328,301.00 493,733.00
Children Skills Programs 25,855.00
Relationship Development Programs among Ranaviru Villages 269,597.00
Ranaviru Villages Home Gardening Programs 259,375.76 265,113.00
Ranaviru Suwada Literature Competition and Awards Giving Expenses 4,813,119.55 1,348,300.00
Creation of Literature Art products 15,000.00
Organization of Ceremonies 119,915.80
Organization of programs 23,217.00
Investment of Savings Scholarship for Ranaviru Children 10,314,420.82 17,721,650.77
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Note 53 G CE O/L, A/L Scholarship

Education Proji Scholarships for University Students 2012 2011
Appraisal of children who passed 5 year Scholarship Rs Rs
Foster Parent Scholarship Aids 12,840,754.80 15,887,008.26
Special Scholarship 1,100,500.00 2,416,750.00
Special Donations 46,000.00
Ceremonies Related to Scholarship 1,500,000.00
Starting of new computer centers 5,960,100.00 6,009,000.00
Consultancy Fee for New and Existing Computer Centers 57,500.00
Purchase of New Equipment
Establishment of New Technological Methods 328,542.00 375,308.50
Festival Activities in Computer Centers 873,600.00 853,600.00
Computer Certificates 2,778,000.00 1,614,000.00
Training of Computer Consultants by Coordination of Institutions 119,369.00
Granting Semi- Scholarships for Education and Professional Courses 170,141.36
Consultancy Allowances for Ranaviru Villages ( Dancing / Music and
Other) 121,133.50 93,113.00
Aid for Self Employment 16,550.00
Housing Aid 732,243.00 401,502.08
Festival Expenses 474,050.00 411,150.00
Protection for Ranaviru Parents 1,214,226.55 344,000.00
Giving Sanitary Facilities 1,200,000.00 1,220,000.00
Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account 13,280,000.00 10,865,834.00
916,602.52
Field Supervision 9,336,041.15 9,014,029.80
4,820,000.00 7,729,000.00
Awareness Program for Self Employment (Provincial) 2,861,390.00
Post references after Loan Aid
Aid 131,889.00 15,190.00
Operational expenses for Ranaviru Divineguma programs
Aid 318,856.62 250,500.00
139,801.50
6,000.00
2,819,635.00
35,479.25
Identity Card of the Movement 63,207,752.73 58,490,638.16
Note 54 Creation of Data System .
Psychosocial Project Account 2012 2011
Rs Rs
91,860.25
551,775.64 5,678,915.56
551,775.64 5,770,775.81

R\ 142



Ranaviru seva Authority/ Annual Report 2012

Acquisition of Lands
Note 55 Land Expenses
Ranaviru Mem: Land Donation
Ranaviru Day
Medals Giving
Mailapitiya Garden

Monitor Slanderous Propaganda activities against War Heroes
Memorial Programs with external institutes

Divisional Memorial Gardens and Halls

Media Publicity and Media related activities

Giving Parents Protection benefits

Parents Protection Propaganda and Operational Expenses

Physiology programs
Note 56 Medical Aid
Desabled War | Awareness Programs for Guardians of Disabled War Hero's
Skills Development Programs
Medical Clinics
Training Workshops for Disabled War Hero's
Granting Equipment for Ranaviru Families

General Account
Note 57 Housing Development Project Account
Transfers Betw Education Project Account
Skills Development Project Account

Psychosocial Project Account

Ranaviru Memorial Project Account

Disabled War Hero's Welfare Project Account
Subsidy Loan Account

240,474.50 747,855.00
169,246.64

769,497.50

7,810,588.47 6,724,242.47
8,775,934.87 827,400.95
697,821.20 848,540.84

11,800.00

523,489.00 151,351.00
2,581,971.76
3,343,071.40 2,609,337.55
1,667,250.00
19,542,641.85
45,195,043.05 12,847,471.95
2012 2011
Rs Rs
334,238.54 132,356.32
1,702,731.75 675,790.00
51,904.00
493,201.03
414,207.10 36,986.50
795,723.30 150,713.00
2,147,500.00
5,446,304.69 1,489,046.85
2012 2011
Rs Rs
(2,152,645.70)

62,882.48 16,373,066.54
285,491.85 (11,314,728.86)
721,391.66
662,610.91 (306,242.11)
433,731.65 (1,515,251.76)
117,131.00 (2,328,000.70)
(130,593.85) (908,843.11)
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